
September 22, 2020 Board of Commissioners Work Session Agenda

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – WORK SESSION
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 - Revised

6:00 PM - WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM
AGENDA

COMMISSIONERS: STAFF:
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D. Craig Marks, CEO
Sharon Dietrich, M.D. Merry Fuller, CNO/COO
Glenn Bestebreur David Rollins, CFO
Susan Reams Shannon Hitchcock, CCO
Keith Sattler Kevin Hardiek, CIO
Brandon Bowden Kristi Mellema, CQO

Dr. Brian Sollers, CMO

GUESTS: Kurt Broeckelmann, Architect, bcDG
Paul Kramer, Project Director, NV5
Lance White, Engineer, bcDG
Carson Moser, Engineer,

Henderson Engineers
Joe Levine, Engineer,

Henderson Engineers

I. CALL TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance

II. EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT
A. PMH Retirement Plan (Attachment M,N, O, P) Craig/David
B. Employee Compensation Award (Attachment Q) Craig/All

III. SERVICES
A. Replacement Facility Update (Attachment A,B,C,D,E,F,G,H,I,J) Kurt/Paul

1. Tour Mock Rooms

IV .  ADJOURN



 

September 24, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2020 - REVISED   
6:00 PM, WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM 

  AGENDA 
 

COMMISSIONERS:       STAFF: 
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D.       Craig Marks, CEO 
Sharon Dietrich, M.D.       Merry Fuller, CNO/COO 
Glenn Bestebreur       David Rollins, CFO 
Susan Reams        Kevin Hardiek, CIO 

              Keith Sattler                       Shannon Hitchcock, CCO  
              Brandon Bowden       Kristi Mellema, CQO  

         Dr. Brian Sollers, CMO    
         
 

   I.  CALL TO ORDER 
       A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
  II.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
III.  APPROVE AGENDA 
       Action Requested – Agenda 
 
IV.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes for August 27, 2020.    
       B.   Payroll and AP Vouchers #153360 through # 153784, dated 08-20-20 through 09-16-20, in the amount of 
              $5,336,372.75.  Surplus Items Property Description:  Everest Side by Side Refrigerator-Freezer; Office Chair;  
 Bookshelf/Cabinet; Bookshelf; Desk.  Board Policies: 100.0001 – 100.0004.      
              Action Requested – Consent Agenda  
          
 V.  MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 
       A.    Medical Staff Report and Credentialing                            Dr. Sollers  
 1.  Advancement from Provisional           
                    NONE 
 
 2.  New Appointment 

     Action Requested – New Appointment and Requested Clinical Privileges                      
      Joseph Freeburg, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Neurology effective 
                   September 24, 2020 through March 24, 2021. 
       
      Kyle Ogami, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Neurology effective  
                   September 24, 2020 through March 24, 2021. 



 

September 24, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda  

                   Kishan Patel, MD - Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Neurology effective  
                   September 24, 2020 through March 24, 2021. 
                     
              3.  Reappointment   
           Action Requested – Reappointment and Requested Clinical Privileges                      
      Yung Huang, MD – Reappointment to Active staff with requested clinical privileges in General Surgery from 
                    September 24, 2020 through September 23, 2022. 
 
      Toni Diane Microulis, MHNP – Reappointment to Allied Health Professional staff with requested clinical     
      privileges in Mental Health from September 24, 2020 through September 23, 2022. 
 
      Richard Unger, DO – Reappointment to Locum Tenens staff with requested clinical privileges in General    
      Surgery from September 24, 2020 through September 23, 2022. 
 
      Katheryn Norris, DO – Reappointment to Courtesy staff with requested clinical privileges in Family Medicine   
      from September 24, 2020 through September 23, 2022. 
 
      Flint Orr, MD – Reappointment to Courtesy staff with requested clinical privileges in Internal Medicine from    
      September 24, 2020 through September 23, 2022. 
 
      Jeffrey Lehr, MD – Reappointment to Consulting staff with requested clinical privileges in Cardiology from    
      September 24, 2020 through September 23, 2022. 
 
      Praveen Korimerla, MD – Reappointment to Consulting staff with requested clinical privileges in Cardiology   
      from September 24, 2020 through September 23, 2022. 
 
      Dane Sandquist, MD – Reappointment to Consulting staff with requested clinical privileges in Pathology from  
      September 24, 2020 through September 23, 2022. 
 
      Yi Mao, MD – Reappointment to Telemedicine staff with requested clinical privileges in Neurology from   
      September 24, 2020 through September 23, 2022. 
 
                 
VI.    FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 

A. Review Financial Reports for August 2020 (Attachment V)               David              
Action Requested – Financial Reports          

    
B. COVID-19 Financial Plan (Attachments W,X)       David/Craig 

 
C. Audit Firm Selection – DZA (Attachment V1)                David 

Action Requested – Audit Firm Selection  
 
 

VII.   EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT 
          A.  PMH Retirement Plan (Attachment M,N,O,P)       Craig/David 
                Action Requested – Approve PMH Retirement Plan Change 
 
          B.  Employee Compensation Award (Attachment Q)                  Craig 
   Action Requested – Approve Employee Compensation Award 
 
 



 

September 24, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda  

VIII.  SERVICES 
          A.  Replacement Facility Update – Board Resolution – USDA Application (Attachment B)             Craig 
   Action Requested – Approve Board Resolution   
 
 
   IV.  QUALITY  
          A.  Special Board Meeting – Board Candidate Interviews (Attachment EE)               Craig 
  Action Requested – Set Date for Special Board Meeting      
                 
          B.  COVID-19 Update                                       Dr. Sollers  
                            
          C.   Legislative and Political Updates         Commissioner Bestebreur 
 
           D.  CEO/Operations Report                      Craig 
 
 
    V.   ADJOURN 
       



mmu.>:mm 3563.53 33:: o 

5.3... m.._.._m< ._ 
mufi>ccsm . 

:35”. 83:35 ._ 
”mmuSmmm 

8.56 1.2: :8 team: 8:mE:otmo. 
.m.u:m:.u_ .m:::m-.Emm 325: o 

Hn._.._mn.y..q>>m....m ..<_Uz<2_n_ 

:o.~m:.m>m..:mm 
Emom 26.5: o 8850 Emom w>oEa< ::m 82mm .. 

”>......<_..d m:m.n_ 8:833 3.62.0 

.u:m Emmn. m omom 9653. o 
3.33. 532m EwEwwmm:m. 

tSm .mu..um_>. Bow 263mm. 

3.38: .623 

EwEwmmmfi. mm>o.n.Em. flow 325: 

E:mEBBm 523:. US 
5...:8 3:: 233.85 .m.u:m:.u. :m.m 

mewumsum Emu Emzmn. oNoN gm. 
:2: u.m3mbm omom m>o._&<\3m.>mm 

H...zm._>.n.o..m.>m.n. mm>O..n._>.m. H.r.......c5d 
5.59:3 $236.30 M 2.86 5:05. 

wucw..wuxm ..nuEzEEoU .50 US 5.m any w>o:QE. o... ”COVE—2 .m.u:w:..... 
pumnmmz mmu.>._wm 

3.53:. >u..m:0 
v.._o>;Emw... wuoEoE tmum .mufiwz 

8.2mm (— : U m. I _U C O E m 2 mwmbufiEm. 
3:53:3084 

L 0 m m 0 \— Q
‘

 

$5.q 

mw:.m> :o.m.> 
o~o~>... I cut. v.._o>> 

m:m:o.mm.EEou *o .83.. 
15.n— 



toawm 
flamcmm EczEEou mam 263mm . 

288 88m 28 Emma; w gmflmbm . 
”E28 

toamm 
mtuacmm 3E3EE8 omom m>oaa< _. 

H>._._._,q3,0 
EBE:< >2 toqwm 

:93 mam 2.: ”6 cozficwmmcn. .- 
Hn___._m.nE.§>m_._.m ._<_uz<z_u_ 

mucm=au EoESmwm o 
:83. 

mucmELotma mm>2QEw 263mm o 

”._.Zm_ _>_aOd>m_D m_m_>O.E _>_m_ 

ENE 325m 833:5: omom m>oaa< . 
mucmELotmm 

2,25”. 338:3: mHoN 3m_>mm . 
:mE EwEmmmmcm Emzmn. Emsom . 

H~.E...§O._ ._.zm__._.<a 

toamm 55¢ 28 382 . 
$.18?s 26242: 

$23 Umbcou ”Ed; w>oEQ< o 

”._.zm__>_ao._m>m_n_ mm>9n=2m 

832228 >3 EmuSoi tonazm .. 

FZmEQOfiSmE u_n_<._.m 20.3.2 

$2.0m Emom $833325”; .- 
”>._._._<D.O 

EmEEzm 
3353,95 22535 mam 325m .. 

togmm 

SCEEEOU 33088 mam 263mm . 
H>._._._q:d 

mucEmu—cou 855900 <I< 3:33 ._ 
”._.Zm__>_n_O._m_>m_n_ mm>O._n:>_m_ 

EEmoE muEmm LmEoumzu 263mm o 
H>._.._.,.;O._ ._.zm__._.¢n_ 

EEmoE cozmmcEou 33:85 
2596v Owen m>o._n_n_< new 2633. .- 

Ewum>m mctotcoz 
EmSma $33353... 9834 o 

”._.zm__>_n_o._m_>m_o mm>O._n__>_m_ 

:mE conga Emom omom @3a o 
:2; 65:00 

53555 22535 omom $6.885 . . 
:mE 

wucflau 32038 omom m>9aa< o 
H>._._._q:,o 

EEEOU Eufim w>oia< . 
H$4.36.. ._.zm=._.<n_ _ 

EOE—mu: Um mwzuuwfio .w 28w 



Ema 3:8m : :55 32.2% . 
Baum: mcsmS. o 

”32>m 

882a 
coswto $3.q Bmz 2,n .. 

“._.zm__>EO._m_>m_o “$50535 

3895 BmSmm Umbcou .. 

325m Snags 8 omom :83. . 
”E230 

325m 3:53 :40 mfiom w>oan< . 
39:0; Emom m>oEQ<§>£>mm . _ 

”E1220 .r 
:mE Emmmmcm tfim .8:q . 

“7.3M ._<u_om_>_ 

255 3:558“. 
325m“. EmEmumEmm EmSmm o 

Hmm_u_>m_m_m 

3225 cozmncsfi Isa . 
518355 352%: 

EEmoE ELSE: _.:>_n_ 2633. .. 
H._.zm__>_n_O._m_>m_Q mm>O._n__>_m_ 

1mm; 558: 5.253 . 

”._.zm__>EO._m_>m_o mm>o._n__>_m_ 
EmEEsm mn_n_0\mn_n_u_ mHON 263mm 0 

”._.Zm:>_n_O._m_>m_Q u_n_<._.m .2055). 

22m: 
8583t 3:2,»n mfiom 2633. . 
:mE Emmmmcm ww>oEEm 323m o 

Fzm__>_ao._m_>m_o mm>o._n:>_m_ 

cozmémfi 05 53:8 .. 
._.Zm__>.n_0._m_>m_o wm>O._m_>_m_ 

cozmuzcu 82533 w 289 



mmmcmsu Emcwm mQSEEm 325m o 

”._.zm__>_n_o._m_>m_n_ mm>0._&>_m 

323m :26m .3223 o 
”EIQgSmHm ._<_UZ<Z_H_ 

$2.0m Emom $233325”. o 
H¥_r_._._.3...o 

33:2 
EmEmmwmcm 959633.. ucm “imam 

$285. 60m .mEEsmEE 6:33 . 

38% 225260 
mon_\mc__:uwcum umfifibcmu . 

Ha__._meu_,§>m_._.m ._<_uz<z_u_ 

325: $352 .. 

52.330 

cofimmm {ES Emom oz 

t =m 
Em Ea 523.2 08 5 E254 
EwEwmmmcm LwEEsm “—0 new 235 .- 

”._.Zm:>_n_O._m_>m_Q mm>O._g_S_m_ 

EV wEBtom __E>mn_>__._ 263mm .- 
8E5 I_>_n_ So. toamm mucmEhotma 

_m_u:mc_u_ _m:::¢-_Emm Bm_>mm o 
H.n___._b.wn_~_,§>m_._.m 

._<_uz<z_n_ 

325: 5:3: wm>oEEm .. 
“._.Zm=>EO._m_>m_n_ mm>O._n__>_m_ 

.6t 38m .8 mo 22m w uEmm u 
toawm mEEou 3:30 o 

H>._._.:a5~u 

mqmm wEuEmE $2232 323m o 
263mm 22m . 

”mm—USES 

mam—ma: 3:63 EmEmumEmm .- 
EmEaSUm 

5205 cam ._.zm_ u—o :o_:m_:_8< o 
cozw>ocwz 

36:52 3232 m>oEQ< .. 

”32>m 
cosmos-um 858.30 M 2.30 

LwnEwwa in“ 



Emuam cmom rev 3.25% . 
”ammonia; E6722: 

:mE EmEtzbmm 
$28; HSQEBE +35 Saws. 

25 ”Ema : 2m @2352 :8 
P53 Emmambm Hmom £96 323m . 

“$225.”. 

$2EEE 39% 
>9. :0 3mg: mBEm 32m 29 325m o 

“._.Zm__>_n_O._m>m_n_ mm>0._n:>_m_ 

3.“..q wmmE m>_ o 

H>._._._,gjd 

Emco_mm_EEou Bcsou Lou. Hmwscwm 
xm... 3.89m «Em Emuzm m>o._n_n_< o 

Hn.__._mn_~=§>m_._.m 
._<_UZ<Z_H_ 

Humbcou E28”? w>oaa< o 
”HZmEaOfi—RE mm>0._n__>_m_ 328.9,? 

9296.8 mEmncfim Ecozmz 
8. 8522 E655“. ISE EmQEou . 

:mE cosmuEzao {ES _.__2n_ Emsmz . 
Q_Imom<>>m_._.m ._<_UZ<Z_H_ 

mum—um: mmScmZ 263$. .. 
2“t 28m 23 Ema. w EmmHmbm o 

Hmwbmm 
mEccmE ammumbm HNON Usncou o 

”ts/3,0 

SE tug m>oaa< . 

:ozmosum 823a a 2.89 



mmuEmm mEvEmm 26w o 
”Exam/Em? ._<_uz<z_u_ 

:25528 >820; 3:33 o 
Fzm__>_n_o._m_>m_o mm>o._n__>_m_ 

8:335 mcscmm 155023 . 
flwmtsm 

558 new mEuEmaO fimom w>oEa¢ .. 

Hn.:..mom_.§>m_._.m ._<_Uz<z_n_ 

:wE EwEtzbwm 
Essen. HSQEBE tflm 

.8:q ucm was; .: new €39.n 

Rom :53 $325 mom 965% . 
”822:5 

ENE 88 
U5 EmEcEicm flow 2: m>8qa< .- 

cmE 38 826; 3.53 $233323”. .. 

U6 Ecotém omom 9: 2,23”. ._ mcozmémfiimm Emom mEEEOU .. 
”>._._._<D.O H>._._§5.O 

cozmusuu 33.5930 d 2.30 



$0.3 

musE $hfi~ 
aucacE ONH 
vac—2:”. Owhdfi 
3:05". find: 
mucus... mmndu 
mucus". $3.... 
wucncfi me. 

35...: mmm 
8.3 

mucmcfl mwné 
mucmcE www.ma 
mucus". madn 
august :5“ 
UHF—HE... mm 

wucmcm ma 
moans“. mwoé 

$.m 
EBN 

“3.: 

and 
:8...” 

a... $3 
”02051 mH.N 

x... 
x: 

flucncfi fihfi 

355... Rm... 
:1 
m: 

E 
RENE“— ._...m 

won 
35...: :8 
35...: NB...” 
35:: moo; 

mucmcfi mwofi 

3:26 
523.0 

3:26 
3:36 
5:26 

3:3.0 3:25 

5:30 «mu—5: 
mam manner. 

:33 
man“ 

3.8" 
852.3 

:98 
84.8.3 

at... 
man. 

om.~:~ 
otmmma 
mmamma 
om.mmc.: 

9.33 
9%.: 
23 
93K 

2.o 

$m.mm 
Rod 

«3.: 
om.m 

RH...” 

9“.m 
.xm 

vmé 
R93. 
gwd 
Rad. 
Rafi 
cm.m~ 
omdm 

:mfiv 
:mém 
:Hfimm 
o~.mmm 
owécm 
Dméom 
3.6mm 

Rad 

._wnEac vcm hum.» u_ _wom . _muak m>=m_:E:U... 
_Su 26...... .....3 :9: 222 3: 

fl: 

«mm: 2.8 _ - .. 
III... and. an! 5...: 

...... x.....B _56 am. v 3.59: $3533: .33 .23 
3mm” gnaw HE.“ E”: and“ A 2. 365.228 

mmdoa mmdmfi mmdmfi A .25: co cwmu 96:. 
23.3... 83.3 3...: 23.... A 3%.; .... «...... fl .... _ 83.3 v Fig.3.: “guano 

$w.~m fimdm . an: :a a. I anal Im .. lfl. .1.I.. xwfim $06.: fimdw find: v 2.5.5: am: he «awn :53 
e861.“ Vanda 2.1.: . ._.E... E _.. 

...: Am .... 5.3.; 4.. -2 .2 2mm...“ w Sui m whom: SEE A #:32n 95286 :02 
«$4 $0m.m 

E... I v.11... ...m. 
_£«...m1 153:. ._ . . . . flmofi A 5922 .53.... 

mmdm and: :: Emil. 
... E. .u . u . . 8.3 

v minimum: 3:333 5 9mm. 52 

mum an . , n . .n : .. T... 
_ a? “r... “ mmm A 33> “9:302: .533. 

Ewan “so 
3:.“ m3; . .. - 9.: 33 85 A .55 ESE: 

mnmfi Ema . . u. . . . . u ._ mama muntnA 
ESQ «cmzmn. 532:3. 

HS: 39: E4: . n- $5.: a: ... . . . .. . . ._ 3.: $3: $3: A “$538.: ".3 
$3 $3 fig . . mm}. ES. 3 . ... a . “IE...“ __ ...“: 3H.” A “23.89.: 3% 
h!“ w: . m3 . . . . _ . . mNH A 9.: umoucm new mute am 
am hm __ .. 

E. a} .: .2 . qufiul mm A “2.05:2: m0 
9: mm “a - .l .... r... _ .... _ 2 mm A 203253. .5335 

:mm :3; . . . . . . A 2:2. in? 2:; A 333. mm 

«Smém $0.6m I 
in... .1: 

m ..xmm 
_.....E. 

_..: 

v 
II 

......E 
. fimdm v 2:“! 53:: .o mAUH< «auto “:0 - EmEmmmcaE mwumnafi 

«and “aim .II 
.. . End _. .25 _. n . . . 

wmwvw. . . KEN v Erma am 5:22. «comgamwx twang: mmzmu.=< 

:3: mad .3: : fit. c..| ii. :8: .8: c :5 a ._ Huh. $3.: v arm: “a; :3 in 3mm 20:31:. 35334 935.3: 
m m . ._. n. ...: ... : A a m v 22.8. 53., 

...:m... 
Rod :2“ - I 1:. 

In. : find: a 1...... .u I :2 c .— .mm...» 
a I wmoé v comm mEHmm 

”—30:33. to; . Emuczcucu cu 

m: m: .E. 
._. 2. L a: .1. 8...; ...: a ...: ... and ...S v “25.... €355 3 was £53.53 #3 .. 

«<2 :8 I ...: .....c if. x: ”_..... 
.3: in Ill 83 v in; a v 19.2.5.5 0:: 302 

ma." mmé .. . _ . . . .. . . mad A $1.350: 5:333 
:36: +3.9” 

.w... 35E ......m 
.1: E. 

. 1b :— ......b _.r . Rama. Rm?” A acozmampm _mEF 
«and 3nd .3 . 

.1... r. F1: ...... : .15.: in. q 
I 

find v Sax ._m>oc._:._. 
$3.3 :33 emu ... ...... ... ...... v. 3.2.. . ...: ._ ......Im. .. *3: v .353 _Eotfiou - 3:34 
3m... “Rd . . .... ..-... _...r: q .. . 3%: u. tau—5.5 “.50: _wuoKoEEuho- «£9.30 :0 E30... 
Wm mm . . . $5.... : «m 5...... 

lug... . . . mm v Amflucmug. 32:3: :30 go: 
5.2 3 . . w ... . A: _.fin mm v $53 an... ....EmEzzbmm mmmhwzq 

. . I. - F _ . H .. _.. o: S. . . .3. . . . . . . E A mmum _Sfios. “5:3. :0 :- 
mm ow . . . u . A u u E A: R A 356 Em: ocosmfifiou 

(\2 mm: 3 53 A . ., . . . :5 m2. A 528 5.3: Pcafiog 
(\z wmm In ...um .52... ...... E _. . . 5.: 2 _. - _. mam A SE: 356 ..sm_>u:Eu 
Hum 0mm .. .15... 9...... .P u. . .u 1.2.. n. S.— cmmfi mmoH A SE) u_:__u UTE Bane: 

hm: mmm . . om: . .. . . 3:. 9:... HE. moo." 
A 335 lug—Eu 

EU :85: 
mum 9mm . . n .u . u u 2......“ 

._awfi... _.. 
moon A “HES EEG 335m m 

:3 ......S . . .3: as... .E. a MS: _ a: a a. 
- 

H *3 v 3.65:... :2... 323.2 

.35: «Saw 
-.H A13... 1...? ML 

.3. .1: ..m :3 ...: ...—alum... H ximm A ..ucmEEouwm Eng)... - E23330 
fimdm Rana mafim: §6m ...:m $.o ...... 

mx Samar. I ....n él . mafihw A ..vcmEEcuux 2:25.. - u_c__u 
idem «mmfim ... EMS? my» :5. 21:93 . . E... in... __. . . ._ 8.35 A ..tcmEEouwm 23>? - to: 
fiméw $93 3...! :3...m P. .... 

..l. 1.5.... 
_.Mwwfil Red: 3%}. _ in mu 1... w: $3 A ..vcoEEoUoz 2:25.. - >333. 323330 

#9:: Rama #5:: SnNnLT 
#1. mm . . _ ..._. 

15.3%.... ._ 
.113. 

. 
Rmdm A _.ucmEEoumm 23>? . :0 

find... gawk . .13. 
l. a. 9m. 

- ..I... «9.9.. 
A ...ucmEEom 2303.. - 35 334. 

wand: gmdm £23 ...I 
2.. EEFIH. d . “H 1.9: .| .: 

$0 .....E__ 

.15.: 
$5.0m A __1cwEEouum 2:02.... - a 

and: «3.3 E ._u Bin. ._ E. 5 IE! I. . .. El.» 83: A ._..EEEoumz 2:25.. - ._. 

“.5 man 92 $2 _ E.» 28 _ an .62 to 3mm _. as. _ 2.: fl 9:: .52 _ __.}. _ 5.22 _ ._.... ...: .25 :8” “532...: a «32 .26 BE: . |u1l..ll -..mfiueoum :mE 2:393..- 
.93“ £20m?“ _UCOEQE 

3 
gmOLQA-fiw 



m m mu. 3&5 £3, £3... 
m H Hv .mmmEmE a. mow mco=mu_uE _mu__.___u 50;:3 mama; mmv 30:335.. 

0 we. . - mun fimmEm): VtmELucmm mu: mEBtum 3:90 =m>0... 

dz $.d in. .u. .4“ 
_ 1m . .[ 

. _. ”a 
. $3.3 gown “Eccmum 533232 £3 

«2 x98 “EMS .....mm mm 9...: 4...: £5 E. £563. . A3. 
. .. mama 3352 .m EUEQ 3-30:0“. 3888.8 

$3 $3 Hm“... 1H 
g .. EH. n Emu. mace $5.? 20. 5:83 3a 39% 

<2 h . u .. ...n 
w. ___. “3355. h v Ammmucma .m a3 won... by mEE. Eng—aura 

om om . . . u 2... 3.53.2 omv 33. mEfiB .55 .5"— mmm; Lo $35E cm "—0 0E: 355355 

$3.3 m_ 2:9 Sow $8.0m .. 
.u . . .. . . . ... 

E: E i: we sang gown 
- 

vflmfieou co=m___ucoumm cozmuEmE 

«momém $3.0m .. a . fl. . . .. u p. ...: ....m ..IJ 
E. 5.3...." 

_.u....~.......m..... .. _ .wmmmdmv 
CL: ”=s mEEE B mnudq 225330 - EoEwmmCmE magma .29 

“Road @d ... . ”n.3,“: 
Ed .... H.....In....“. 
m. .rrlflwlé 

NEWn .. «bum 
$3.9. $15 ”.5335 on." ..an 3mm co_.._uq_ 
3333mm.“ E 8:23: 

«.2 gfidm _ girl. ......Eflch HEEL _ .. . . . .. . go? :9 39$. - 8358 mg 553.. 55%“s D Em: 
fimém $0.0m wwmmdn . . . . p _ 

. 
. . .. Ill. .... 

. . £9v 65 29:5 EmmmcmE ...—Em - flamm— 

gnd Ream $03“. . _ #3 n . . . ... 
. .. . . 99”.? 

.oMmEma .m. 
93 mco_mm_E_ummm E2935 >3 am 3523: mm: mu-=< 

Rooa $2..“ - I 
. 

.I . |.- 
in H 

.- . _. $0.? 
Ammmucma w am: 53 cm «305:3 #3 

gm 
wfiow mfiow PC. omen awn >92 “to Ham 9.4 3.: mes—.L 

pus. =54 5.55. am"— :E. 
.39 «Low Bonanza—:— fi map—d :50 .535— . 

56m: EtoEmz 
mmOLnIU 



mcoz 

.355Q o 5cm 
.3330 

0 £96". :. m 5.3 .888 9.5 5:55 
.wcofiflEEou .3. .5383 mm; c0322 

ash .mEmmwawm tSm .8622 mm 
9.2.8 amtm .5 9:22... .ucm 5.95 9.8 .5 
. .o EBEE 9: fits gamma. wfi 96.5% 

3 5.6:. m mum... mEmmm .m:o_mm_EEou mcoz (QZvd u>O¢nE< .___ 

mcoz 

.cozmcou 
383% to... .8 32-5-5539. m... 2.5 
32.8 .5 .0355 EEO 6.5.8.0 Eco. 

Emzmn. v69... 2.. 8:9. 2 dofi 092...... m... 
E 5.3.2.58 IS... .2: 3 88m 3320.“. 

mm; 32-5-5539, m... BE 3955 22.8 .5 
.239. cough. 82.8.95 3:3. .5 

.r 

.._. - mcoz EuEEou 33:; 

cofisbmcou 
558. 

E, .33.. 
5.2.5... 

wcoz mcoz 

wucmzmuxm 
uuwammfl 

3.53:— 
xLOBEmm... BOSE..— 

mu.>..wm 
%u_._nmu~csouu< 

ww:.m> .0305 

95:8 $5 .5 

08 585:: 85% 
06 .EEmI 5.3 
ob .2___§ 

.228 
0835 5:3 352 

0H. 2.55. was 

5.0m... 6:02.22 
\J 

Ark 

.86. 006 pm 
>ccm.v._..m:o_mm_EEou >0. SEQ 3 8:8 mm? mEEmE 

SHEDEEOU 50 mo 5”:m m5 w>o._n.E. o... ”c0_mm._._)_ 

.o._>_ SE20 :22; 
.mm 5.8. 

mEmmm :mmzm 
SmEBmmm 5.20 
2.23. m>$m .5 

.mficmcE 
mwu_>._ww 

3.1.50 
tmum .352). 

mwm>0.n.Em. 
mucwfimn. 

53> 

.590 3 =8 



6:“ >2 062:6EE006: 0:6 262626.. :662 
6>62 62p m6m6=>20 _60_E_U 26266006: 206 

2:6E2E00066x 65 66606 3 :030E < ”musqnnmmm wE>>0=E 65 260.666 26:8 .5 

0.2 66.. _E__>_ .. 
2:2 2:65. 2,323 .0 o 

.06E62m2m 0 2:6 
266000 0 20>£ E m :23 26860 620.2 
62... 202265 :6:0_mm_EE0u >2 260:006m 

2:: 6866: :6:0_mm_EEou >2 626E 

mm? 6:62:66 mE26=E 62.. :0». 6622:2500 
6260606 .8665. 622 2:6 66EEE0U 
m:__m_2:6_06:u 622 £620 2:6Etma6o 

65 >2 062:6EE006: 0:: 262636: :662 
6262 E20. m6m6=>ta _60_E_u 0656006: 0:: 

286.262.6226”. 26:2,: 82 
g 260mg: 62206266 >m0_0:_62 E m6m6=>20 2656006: 

2:? +65 6E0_26E6_6._.\_6:0_m_>0:n_ I as. .66.. _E__>_ 

.28 
am 2256”. 26:25 83 .mm 

2363:. 620666 
30.2262 0360:9622 E .m6m6__>_:0 26266006: 223 

:36 6E0_06E6_6._,._x_6:0_m_>0:: I 0.2 665. 06264 .0 

f 
"mwc6Eu—Eonnd 

6:02 E6EHE000< 262 622 662006 B :020E < ._ -EE_MIFH___32___.0%62H.062:6m6._.0.m:6__.0m .5 

as. 2260 8:2 .1 _._ OD 2::6E20m2n. 66:5. 0 
. 

3 
.._;__._ 1.....NmoN 

6mm 56326: ._06E_n.:.m.2_fi.v 
0 2:6 66.6.0000 o 296:: omom .mN 

26.6.04 
62206296 >m0_0::62 

20.26”, E m 223 26360 630.2 62._. .2653 
.E 

66.320 263.6006: 22:5 $6.7. 6E0__06_:6_6._. 
:6:0_mm_EEou >2 2626066 2:6 202665 _ 6:22:62: E0¢_2:6E60:m>2< I 9.2 .2266 

603.5 
:6:0_mm_EEOu >2 626E v.62, 6:62:66 _ _ 

mE30=£ 622 .69. 3262.6. 6:07.302: 
._ _. 

_ 
.Nmom .mm 

36226: 296:2“ 
E0: 6688:6206 206.66EEE00 62606.5 .. ONON 6mm 

Hmzmnd‘ 6266206 >m0_0::6z E m6m6=>20 

60:06.2 2:: 66EEE00 9:36.065 65 _.__ 
N. 26266006: 2.22, :65 6E0=06E6_6._. 6:22:62: 

E620 “6:226:62 6E. >2 260:6EE006: Eat 26866623 I on 6:66:82”. >623: 
0:: 062636: :662 66: 26:2 m6m6__>:n_ __ _ 

_60_E_u 26066006: 2:6 6:06:62: E0: 26:326.: E0: mEfizcmuflu 2:6 
6:02 66:28:66,: 622 662006 B 620.: < 66.263662: mE26=£ 622 26666620 E6=0m .5 
.2006: :65 .3565. .4 

6:02 

06:26:26 0 0:: 666000 
0 20:69, E m 5:5 2636: 2:6 2:66: 

:6:0_mm_EE0u >2 26.0603 mm? 6222 
62._. 62:69: 2:628 622 66506 

0:. 6:9: m 626.: 6:23 6:022:88 6:02 
<DZmU< 

tmZOU w>Omam< .>_ . 



:53 9: Lou, QB. {@550 m...‘ mm m>z Sauna 
__ mEEoU 9.... .amm 93:20 .00, $3.96c 

_ 
acmEcumH—d. _m>oEn< 

.302 B cozoE m mumE SwEBmmm EcofiflEEou SE 2: >332 3 3E: 93 BE mmEEEou wfi m>33cm$§om 33:30 
.0 

.mEumw: Bmfluzcm mas HEB con: 8m omcmfi comm. 
mm; Scwmmw. macaw... Emmy. 9:50 .2 EmEmd. c< 

.omom .mnEmumo .5325. #820“. 203230 Cries EwEfi~t$ 
952 2.02 .m_u:m:_u. 3-950”. 2: .9mm 253. 32.5 

cm... _m_u:m:_u_ mH-o_>0u 
.m 

63.3Q o .25 8830 o 
:98 c. m FEB nwmmmq c0322 ms... .EEEQ 

EcofiflEEou >9 vmucoumm mm; 52.2, E EmEcumfi—E 
omom 23 .8 toawm _m_u:mc_u. m5 Ewuum 

.mtoqmm omow >_:_. .5.— 3.53m 
9.52 B 20.55 m wnmE 53mm EcofiflEEou .m_u:m:_n_ omom 22 mi 33:32.. m:___om .225 _m_u:m:_u_ 333m .4. 

On. ‘mtom Emzm .m o 
.353Q D Em 

889.0 0 co>£ :. m 5.3 uwmmmn. P532). .23 
m5 «Emmy. EcofigEEou 83:88 A .mnEBQmm @2583 EBm 3:9... 2 $55 25cm... 

ucm 52:95 .mcofiflEEou EmumE E33-.E_ot 
Eomflmu wmcmsu B mczwmsce 6528.2 

mm; emuSoa €252.09. m5 .8 mm:_EEou . H _ >ucmmEEm. :. uwmmzza Loo 6.3m Emcm .m 
938m .8622 m5 .5 umncmEEoUm: 

ucm 8325.. 52. 3.. E: “33.93. . _ 3336mm 
mmcmzu Commumu we.“ $6335 3 :ozoE «I. 

mmcmsufiowfimuwmc_>>o..ou. mi 63:39.“. 32.0.... 
.5 

“a _ _ _ .NNON 
. a 

_ _ 
KN #593. 59.95 omom .mN Hmsmzd. E0... $0.932 

1 c. mmmmzza .muEzu 3383.98 5.2, t 3.2.3538. 
. B EwEEEqamwm I as. 6.3a £69m. 

GS. ~$96.3. 
m.>m..m._.m 

o 
92 .22: 5...... 

0.2 .232 69.2.2 1. 
0.2 “mum... tmnom o. 

.853Q o .36. 
.8830 o gasp. :. m 5:3 .98m 5.8.2 

9.... .5255 .wcofiflEEou 83:88 
.28 mEmwm EcofiflEEou .3 mumE 

mm; emnsoa 9.30:8 9: Eu. mmEEEou .38 Km Hmzmzd. cmsott omom .mN “msmzq EEO. 
w>zsuwxm .muEwS. wfi new wwEEEou $0.852 :. 33:23 .mu_:_.u “.333c 5.3 +28% 

mazmzcmcmb m5 595 EmEtmamo mEuEwEwE... B EmEEEqammm I as. .293 E53. 

. .NNON aR 5&2 smug: 28 .mm 5&2 52. 
__>wo_o.:w2 

c. mwmwzza .mu_:_.u @332c 5.3 tau . 
wEuEwEEm... 3 EwEEEaammm I 0.2 .22: 5:: 

.NNON KN mama. .382: 28 .mm 5&3. so... 
$0.252 c. mwmw=>ta .8_:_.u 89.33.98 53> t 

mEEUwEmE... 8. EwEEEQQmwm I Q). .355. .3535. 



mcoz 

:BBUO :_ $2235 9: :09. 
mczmmE 36Q m :8 :3: 22,335“. F25 

.233: mEoumn 
emf mm:__mu_:m 26: >:m 82m :25 980 

.m:mn_EmE Emom 
2: B :o_HmE:ou_:_ £5 =mEm E; 8:35 

3|. 

:0e :_ $52235 mi 20: 8. 8:82: 
Emom 9t .8332: 2:5 92:8: :53 :30 2:. :_ 

83.935 
332:c 2: U5 mEBE m:__:_um:umwm_ 

.mufiéfmumu. 50.3: 85333 :_ EwnEmE .958. 
may. .2: hto 985. :85: E 59: :o >__m3t_> “war: 3 
m:_::::8 ”—0 Emom mi .3 33335.3: 83: m_m:u 

.5835 m_ 89: 
t a: mEEou m__m:_:_.mb 

mSEEém < .t :33 mm: 55 
tau—m :_ mcEs :ormuEsEEB agoag 9: FE 

$3 @550 322mg :m 9.5% 3393 .UwfiwEHE Em. 
55. :..58 £2 2: 9.3.3 .225 9: ESE mac 

_ 
.xumnuwfl Emom.._ou, 

m:_.v_oo_ :maEwEmm U5 ccw 
wftcm umsmzd U8. ucm 2: 35:0 3 E? 53:53 

~::mE_mv_uwo:m_ tax .tfim Em 23mm: :23 gatamoz 
EmEmumEmm mi 59538.». 9: 3:73: :o mEom 

:83. Bu d 

mcoz 

.-_.._,_v_._0>> U5. EsoEm mac—95895.3“ :0 Steam: mEu 
- .mcsEEOu 

.22 :_ flcmrma wEuEwE :2 £_mw:m_m._. 
a“ mm 62:3 Ho: 2m 30:8 :5 :252m mEEoUQ: 9:. 
623-38% Em 2.23m“. £0: 3:0: E250: Ewtso 

9:. Eu Emom .2: 333: 5335mm :m:o_mm_EEou 
3525 53:8 

ucm w>_um_m_mm._ 
.m 

wcoz 

.855m _ 
D «Em 3830 o co>£ :_ m £25 :9..m 

5:22 2:. .mEmmm :m:o_mm_EEou >: 
33:88 mm? :02; 3:69. EmEmumEmm 

:23: _m:o:oEw 
:5. .833: mm. :25 mm 3s :23: 55.: 

:o 952 :65 ESE. 26: 96: 856 9:. ._S_:mo.._ 
m5 :8 a: 8:30 “2» “o: mm: :250 SE. 5530: 

‘cEEBQQm 8 E2... EmqBm :33; m:o 
92m: 26: :8 SEC «5 .m>3m 5:23 5:5 62:3: 

n=>Ou mEHmB v.83 :w: 35e m6 mEmEmBm 
2 1.2: .mH-n__>Ou :0 33:: :m m>mm 3:2”. :52 

.Qmm 
mqgwcgo my: Hm Uhméfiou— w>OE m>Z Hmsu— UQUCQEEOUwL _ 

Snug: 3-958 
.< 

Ada—:1..— 



an]... 
.1. ..., 

p
1

4
 

. 

_l|'..|-Il 

- 
pi- 

,V. 

' f 

In 
I] . 

u 
u..‘-' 

. III-Ir 
—I. 

III]. 

11...— 

-. Ff. 
. . 

.. 1.. 
u” _ . I.:.f 

. 
. - 

.q 
._ 

- P a __ 
r4 

1. — .- . 

.1... 
._.. ._ 1 

._ 

.1. . 
.Il... 

I 
r 

. _ 

II I 

. 

J... 
J... 

J 

F. 

A 

.
—

r
.

.
 

l
!

 & 

I
.

“
 

I 

47L ._ 
_. 

1
'

-
 

..L... 
. .. a 

I... .l... 

J. 

ft; 

II 
1 

.
‘

i
 

.1 

.Ed 
moK Hm mcfimmE 9.: 3538 m >28. 3852.888 ‘2 

2.3% B $3332 55:; 0: mafia Ems... 



.ES. mucmmm .25 888:... 
msgflm .mcosSuE. .0”. 

.3338: .25 $883 
a: 32.8 oz .mcosmESE B“. 

.3330 
o p.98 c. m 55.3 

.9380. 3cm >53. .m >3 

uwucoumm mm? :2o 
ms... .ucmEa 

mm 
.53. mocmmm 3:52: 2: 96.a 3 

mcficfim 5.3:. m wtmE $.n .u 

.mEEEum mm 53. 
Emfiocmxfim .wfio 

.ocm Lam—5.5 .5 5.3 :o mEfoB m. 59.825502. 5:5 5...; 
mam... serum .26 EEEEEQ 2626:. EmEmmmmmm 2:. .EwEtmo 

>ucmm$Em 9: ME EwEmmmmmm cm 88:28 .ucm “mama... :. Em: mm; 
some“. .255 < imam omom ummuxm .0 $2.: 3 2.:c m2, 6m 

B 28> .toqmm 39:83 >H.m>o._ Egan... w...~ ©3583 5:3“. ..>. 

.m>:mmm: 895 am. 9: c. 89. 3.9.38.» 
2.8 “mm. o.>Ou >65 .Esou mcom 96.. 2:80 .ooodw .96 PE 

3m is c. mmmmu n..>0u U5 33:5: .38 .9: Steam: 3.95.2 
.5 

69.63% .88 826.5. Em? 5:93 .0“— 9.8555. 

3.3mm”. 
oucm.._mn.xm_ “53mm 

Bang: 3-958 

mtZg— ..._O ._<>Om_n_n_< 

.552. .95 
. 

08 .05 is”. as: . 
8U .08 65232 .33. . 

.095 E 353. .m $8539.88 .3 5.95 3 8:8 mm; mamas). Mun—:0 0... .35.. 

>582). .._. .5 
e..”..._c..... .m .5 

So .9222 .u 

>58. .m 5:23.888 . 
mEmmm .m .mco_mm.EEou 

wucw=wuxm 
~30.m 

3.53:. 
€03,2m muoEoE 

3.2mm 
3253:3034 

mw:.m> 

.>H.CDEEOU .30 mo 5.1.5: 9.3 w>o.n.E. o... ”Commm.2 .m.ucmc.u. 
mmu.>‘.wm 
3:30 

twam :8.b 
EMF—om: _nu_l_OE0_)_ mmwxoiEm 

.mmmoE 
mpcwfimn. 

cons 



.3 magma «.6 95 ES 8323c x7. 
.5 9;... Em Ems... $.90 3 co mmmn. :2... .25 325.. .22... 2... mEon 

.Emmmwum: .>.:o 3883 m. Emma. m... 9.... @386c US .mnEzc m :33 mm; .29... .320... 
a: 26:8 oz _ .mcosEE. .5”. :0 £8 .3033 E: >..w::_E8 mam; m3 “m5 .umtoam: 9.3.). .u mum—2.... .0325 m... .33. mcbcflmfi .223 m5 co 

:2... B .umw: :5, Sn. co ..:m m. 3.2. $2.0... 9.... 62:26.... Echo: 
:0 >58 8. mafia: 2m 95 US... a: 9.2.8 .9. 536...»... .w:o>._m>o 

.EB. mucmmm .>.:o 3883. o. 288 fim 0mm So m>mw Ucm >wcoE H9: .09. 95 53> mEH 
mEucfim EcosmEEuE. .5“. 3.6.. .00.... 
9: $6: 3 229.: Em? 95 8:? SE. 3353.. 9:2). 

.0 EmEmmmmcm ww>2nEm 

l. a. U5 _.m .26 man? 
mczmfimm m. m..m..om .5 .u.:_.u 322320 E >..o.>. .ucm NEUéEmm .5 
.5..c 5.8... m..:wEo>> w...“ .8 22.8 .5 .256 .885 .59. >..o.>. 

vcm a2m< ates. Ema. 25.0 35 :oEmm .50. mam? 9.6 :8 .5 
.>m.>>m... $2.... 5.3 mco.m 0.5.0 336m or... .6. $5358.53 tmum 

.mu_.omE m...“ me. .._>> Ear—=0 .5 .95 Emumw. cm_u_m>;n. or: 0...; 265. 
we, 9. .30: taco m5 :0 mm: Em 82: :2: 33.2.3 22.8 .5 

EB. 85% 
.>._._o $882. .09... $355. 29.8 m Emom 2... B 93.3 mm; 5...; 838:... m...“ 9.32:3 EmEmmmcmS. 

m:.u:£m .mcosmEEE. .5“. co macro; ammo. mm... 22.9.... 
.5 .25 mam? :2: 335%: 9.3.2 .0 .um>n. 8.5.9 :5... 

.58.. 2.: :.o_ 3 egEmE 26: 025. as: 3 mE>b Em 
>2... .025 3 :32. Ba >9... 8cm :8 U6 Ho. m €23 Em 3.25 2.... 
.26: @588 Ho: Em Sn 9.2. 9.2.28 :0 mEccmE 89$ :2... 94s 

025. 3.25 32.... .tocm 96% “m5 tm. mm: H. macaw. 5:4 5.3 
.28 m: 3 mmm..m>8 $3305 anew (2%. pm...“ m5. 353.. 9.5.). 

.u 

.3m 
93 38: m5 .69. 9.8 39.000. 96 2.32.9.3... 52. 5.23.2: 3m: 
.50 5.2, mw_EoUmmm> .8 3.5. 8. Bo: >95 85.2.8.5 m m. 29? ..>.om¢..m >25 Em ..2m .05.... 

SEES: 26: m5 .9: 338% 82.8 .5 

.cm.u.m>_.n. 
mEuEmE >._Emu. m 9.8 cm.u_m>_.a .0 m .25 B :32). 8.59;. 

9.3: Em Es “m5 333% 9.3.2 .0 pm> 821 :. BEES .owcwfi m “0: 
m. .29: :5. 8w: mEEoU m. m... Hm...“ 5mg: .5 5.2, EmEmm..mm .35., .EB. mucwmm 

.>.:o $395.”. w m. 9.9: “m5 538% m..w..om 

.5 .comm .mEcwm 9.0 U5 marmficou EmEtsbmm 
mcficflm .mcosBE. .6”. .mUoE >595...“ .mmmm m...“~ Hm m:_v.oo. Em 95 am...“ .9353. 9.5.2 .u tmum .3522 



.2865: 
Q: 26:8 02 

.26 886.2. 
36.68.85 .5“. 

.352. 65.8.6 .6. 
mm.E 6: on 62, om 6.3.62.3 Echo of o: 3.88 w. «3856.66. 
39.2.0 .oofisbmcoo mEmo PE 360. v_oo_>_ .mmoooa 638.6% 

onto ScocaOo :m Em 6:635 3:533. .25 .mEoEco._>_.m 
66860.66... cmaoo 5.82). “.o .65 of .5 6.626% .988 

“.253. 
o. mESE... 8m 85 dam: or: 5.2, 9.33:. 550:... mm; 

82.... .356: 3w: of B .9326. 6.53.28 .65.. 66.20.2656 
:mfimo ism: ”manta 6.3:. 8...... 2m Em... Hm... ootooo. 3.6.2 .0 

o~o~ .HN .3360 m. 9.33:. 66.36658 o2 
. 

.Vmwo pm 66530.66 3.56.2 

.3868: .26 8682.. {No 8.2, 62......8 20.323 62.9338... 
6: 26:8 oz 36.6.2.8... .o. 8 .88.. m... o. om _._2, :ozmocoEEooo. m “or: 63.88 $.55. .u “.63.. 26.6”. .9... Soto... of 3 omoom :o....E m.mm 

on. .__.s 
v.8... €3.98 Em 22.8 «mm of 8:0 .co..._E mam 06 3.0. m .26.... 

:3 .3 .68... m1: 5 8...? mm 5.2, 8.85283 .22, .So 

omxomn on. 3 6m: 66:. “we.“ 9. .6298 >_.m_o_to m. .. Eco >26... 
(mm or: oNEmoow. 6:c m2, .5: 23 (No .26. .3 638.59. .Em... mocomm .>.:o 8882. 8.3. B 26 3:3. 6: m. 30. 25.56.50... 

.mmmdfimam .o $0. 88 “nomad 
mfiocfim 36.688... .0”. m 36% 52:2, EmEBSm oEooc. Kama... of 63:63.6 9.3.2 .0 I oucmEBtmn. 6.2.3.”. _ 

322.... 

.Emmmwoo: 

a: 26:8 oz 

.26 666.2. 
36.688... .0”. 

.9... 8.36m 26: m. m. m2: 8:? 85.566 mm; 5.6.893 
656.69.: 66.63: of “a... 95o 0.. com: :25 85 .3060 U6 

.32, “mm. 62.82. mEmn EoEoSoo m9. 656:... E850 .m.o..EoE 
omtEESo of 8. 66.6.6... 62. EoEtmooo or... “6 am... .00: < 

.cOmmmmlsfl 65M... .66. 58:45 31.89.. 
of, 

.o 9:52. 
.56... 6.6.. B .3860 .o .662. 8.... .2... .888 of oo.o.m_:_Eom 

on. 3.83, a... or... .9... omfiommsm 2.6.3.2 .5 $8 .62. 
68.380 mm: E... 3.26.... 38:5: of 8 26 3.8? E... m:_>_ooo. 

:. >28. m 8. ...2. 89: “of .62.”. Km. So .858 62. 96.6.52. 

63.8... mam; 20.665. 656.66... 66.63: “or: .0363. .23”. ._>. 

.333... “cop—.3263. 

20:32.3. 
3.9.3.). .3.q 

a: 26:8 oz 6:0s.096. .ou. «.62. on. ._m 8.2. 63.586. ms 3 wow: tau. 6.... .ootooo. 9.2.5. .u 

.Emmmooo: .>.:o 8682. .3360 u6 v.82, 5.5.3.2368 US .82, “mm. of .8 62:69.3. 6: 26:8 oz 3:26:28... .0“. coon $9. 82...“. 3.8? a: 8.6.95 65 63.2.6. mEo._o_>. .v. oc.uum> 3.”. 026.95 
.Eof B 6.9m._m>m 59698. 628.3... .36 

B woo 3.63.66 on _..2, EwEwmmcmE 
.6639. £86 .8668 2.2.2.. 

6:62, 2;... .tSm o... B EoE>mo 6268:. cm .6 66.6% .8 Emom .3888: .26 momentum of B om _..2. .3066 $5 
.maéSOU 85m 966 coon mm: “of 

scram—.288 25:3... 



3232:? (‘3 P r0 3 s e r V' 
Emphyees Li M e m o r i ol H e o Ith 59M“? 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services _ Respect 
Financial Mission: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 23, 2020 

12:00 p.m. - VINEYARD CONFERENCE ROOM 
AGENDA _ 

MEMBERS: 1.. ,_ ., STAFF: 
Keith Sattler gift; "IE—1i Craig Marks 
Glenn Bestebreur " ' "ck“: David Rollins 
Brandon Bowden if " ‘n. Stephanie Titus 

if. — ' '. 
E‘IJ' If: d‘l:_....'_ .u .-_ t3  III-:5 

CALL TO ORDER fr .._ 'i; ; ,. ' “v;- 

APPROVE MINUTES "-5. . _ "‘ _‘ 
' tion Re' ""_-August25, 2020 Minutes , .. 

. 3129? I 
FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP . _ I "1'" iii 
A. Review Financials — August 2020 (AttachmentV); David 

Action Reguested — August 2020 Financial Statements 

B. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal “:1: Stephanie 

C. COVID-‘19 Financial Proiection Plan' (Attachments Wm) David 

D. Voucher Lists . ' David 
Action Regg’" EStf Voucher List IPBVI'O" and AP Vouchers #153360 through # 153784 
In the amount of ""5 336 372.735; 

E. Surplus Items Resolution _ 
Action Reguested - Surplus Items Property Description: Everiast Side E David 
Refrigerator—Freezer; Office Chair; Bookshelf/Cabinet; Bookshelf; Desk! 

F. Audit Firm - Recommendation David 
Elation RequestegL—E 

ADJOURN 

September 23, 2020 Finance Committee 



VIsion " b  P Values 
Patients ‘« r 0  8 S e r Accountability 
Emp'wees M e m 0 r i  GI Health 5'3”“ 
Medical Stafi‘ Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services * . Respect 
Financial MiSSlon: TO improve the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY — AUGUST 26, 2020 

NOON - VINEYARD CONFERENCE ROOM 

MEMBERS: {1 . STAFF: 
Keith Sattler 9. _- 1- Craig Marks 
Brandon Bowden Iii}, ‘ . David Rollins 

. ' Stephanie Titus 

‘1: El " 
‘5‘.“‘2' I i  ' - .  -. CALL TO ORDER l’fi. 4%" -. "<4. '-: . 

Keith Sattler called the meeting to ”order at 12:06 p. m-. if,“ . 1  ' '~r. - 
'2‘. --'~;. ‘~. . ‘i_ 

I. APPROVE MINUTES '1 ' "i. ' . 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting minutes for August 26 2020 as 
presented was made by Brandon Bowden. The Motion was seconded by Keith Sattler and 
approved. ‘2. 

ll. FINANCIALSTEWARDSHIP 
A. David Rollins reviewed the Financial Statements for July 2020 (Attachment 0). Net Income for July 

Was $182,430. We recognized $205,582 Of COVID- related grant funds In July and $5,222,543 YTD. 
We signed a new Abbot COVID testing contract and will use grant funds if needed. Net cash flow is 
$19.5 million with over $11 million-.r‘eSIerved to give back to Medicare. Days of Cash without 
Medicare payback at 159'days. ‘ 
ACTION ITEM ' 
A motion to recommend acceptance of the July Financial Statements as presented to the PMH 
Board of Commissioners Vvas made by Brandon Bowden. The Motion was seconded by Keith 
Sattler and approved- 

B. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal 
Stephanie reviewed accounts receivable and cash goal. We received $4,702,264 cash, missing 
goal by $83,039 in July. Upfront collections increased to $13,000 from $4,220 in February. We 
are in the process of changing self-pay outsource to MDS and will realize fee reduction from 10% 
to 7% ($40,000 per year). 

C. COVID-19 Financial Projection Plan (Attachment W,X,Y) 
David presented the monthly plan updates. 

August 26, 2020 Finance Committee Minutes 



. Voucher List #152791 - #153359 for $6,306,808.13 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to recommend approval of the Voucher List (#152791 - #153359 for $6,306,808.13 
as presented to the PMH Board of Commissioners was made by Brandon Bowden and seconded 
Keith Sattler and approved. 

. Surplus Items Resolution #55; #211; #174 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to recommend approval of the Surplus Item Resolutions #55, #211, #174 as presented 
to the PMH Board of Commissioners was made by Brandon Bowden and seconded by Keith 
Sattler and approved 

. Audit Firms Responses — Discussion 
ACTION ITEM 
DZA — The Finance Committee recommended [Kit to bring in the 3 audit firms that responded with 
proposals to present to the Finance Committee in September as DZA was low bidder overall and 
Accounting and the Board were satisfied with DZA’s performance. DZA will be recommended to 
the full board in September for a 3-year renewal. 

. Owner’s Representative 
ACTION ITEM _ i. 
This was not discussed in committee as selection was oUtside timelines for meeting. 

ADJOURN . 
Having declared no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:57 pm. 

August 26, 2020 Finance Committee Minutes 



MEMORANDUM_ 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

FROM: CRAIG J. MARKS, CEO 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2020 

RE: CEO REPORT 

SERVICES 

1. Replacement Facility Update 
In the three short weeks since our August Board Meeting, we have been very busy working 

on several components of our replacement facility project including USDA funding; facility 
programming and design; and construction. To assist us throughout this project, we have 
added outside experts to help lead our project to success. Our USDA funding effort is being 
led by our Financial Advisor - Gary Hicks. Gary has assisted us in the development of a debt 
capacity analysis, preliminary financial feasibility study and is now leading our debt financing 
(USDA) process. Gary has a great deal of experience working with the USDA and other lending 
sources, if and/or when they are needed. On September 1, we met with Gary to begin 
preparations for submitting a final application by the end of March 2021 to the USDA to fund 
our project (Attachment A). On September 8‘“, we had a phone conference call with the State 
of Washington USDA representatives with which we will be working. The USDA representatives 
identified their expectations and we responded to their questions. We once again shared our 
timeline with them, which was reasonable to them. Gary indicated that we will get many ofthe 
documents to the USDA before March, so that they can begin to review them before the full 
application is completed. They were very interested in seeing early financial statements even 
though the audited financials will not be available until mid-March. Gary noted that the Board 
will once again need to approve a Resolution (Attachment B) that allows David Rollins and I t o  
submit a formal/final application to the USDA to provide funding for the construction of a 
replacement facility for PMH. A similar Board Resolution was approved by the Board in 
December 2018, which allowed us to submit a pre-application to the USDA. (Attachment C). 
The pre-application was approved by the USDA in February 2019, enabling us to submit a final 
application to the USDA. Gary would like the Board to consider this Resolution at the 
September Board meeting in an effort to keep the application process moving. The Board will 
be asked to approve the attached Resolution at the September Board meeting. 

Our design team is led by Kurt Broeckelmann, Architect, the Managing Partner for 
bcDESIGNGROUP. Kurt and his team completed the Land Acquisition Due Diligence Report 
(October 2017) which led the way for us to purchase the thirty-three acres of land for our 



replacement facility. bcDESIGNGROUP was then selected to design our replacement facility and 
began this process when the Board made the decision to submit a formal/final application to 
the USDA. The first step of the design process was to work with all members of the PMH 
Leadership Team on the development of a Departmental Program (Attachment D), which 
identified the space (square feet) needed in each department by function. The architects then 
total this space and begin the development of a departmental floor plan for each floor of the 
new facility. 

Our design team has developed a draft floor plan which is being shared with everyone at 
PMH (Attachment E). Each PMH department leader is reviewing its program and floor plan 
location with their staff and providers. In addition, the design team will hold open forums on 
September 21518; 22""1| for the Medical Staff and all hospital staff to review the preliminary plans 
(Attachment F 8: G). Kurt will review the logic behind the plans and seek input from everyone 
about ways to improve the plans. In addition, Kurt will share a draft site layout, which will show 
where the hospital, medical office buildings, etc. may be placed on our 33 acres of land. On 
Wednesday, September 23, the entire PMH Team is scheduled to come out, by department, to 
tour several mock rooms we had built. Based on preliminary drawings we developed, we hired 
Bouten Construction (a local general contractor) to construct a mock acute care patient room, a 
labor, delivery, recovery, post-partum (LDRP) room, and an emergency department treatment 
room. The rooms were constructed with non—permanent materials (e.g. cardboard) in Dr. Brian 
Sollers’ in-laws’ new pole barn. Please join me in thanking Charles and Isabel Rodgers for their 
generous donation! The mock rooms enable our staff to try out the rooms and share ideas to 
improve them before they are built. The rooms will be complete with furniture, which will also 
give us an opportunity to demo furniture for the rooms. 

In addition to sharing these rooms with our staff and Medical Staff, we will share them with 
our Board. Our September Board Work Session (September 22“) will be used to have our 
Architect and Owner’s Representative give an update to the Board about our progress on the 
project. The meeting will begin in the Whitehead Conference Room (along with dinner) and 
then we will travel to view the mock rooms. Like our staff, we look forward to receiving 
feedback from our Board regarding our plans to date. We plan to conduct similar sessions 
through the planning process. 

The final area of significant activity related to our project involves the activities of our 
Owner’s Representative (OR). Last month the Board selected NVS to serve as the OR for this 
project and they hit the ground running. The OR will work with PMH Staff to oversee the 
project and ensure that the design team and construction management team perform per their 
contract and maintain the schedule developed by the OR. NV5 is led by Paul Kramer and Meg 
Hohnholt and will be supported by additional NVS team members as needed. To assist us 
through this process, NVS is now conducting weekly virtual meetings (Attachment H) with our 
current team, in between the dates when the team is on site. These meetings will be used to 
address all project issues ranging from USDA topics to construction challenges. In addition to 
items identified in these meetings, NV5 has already developed a draft project schedule 
(Attachment I), which they will continue to refine, and a revised Request for Qualifications 



(RFQ) for general contractor/construction management (GC/CM) services for this project 
(Attachment 1). In the State of Washington, the use of the GC/CM construction model by a 
public entity must be approved by a public board called The Capital Projects Advisory Review 
Board (CPARB). We had planned to take this to CPARB in September, but we decided we 
needed more time to prepare. As a result, we plan to submit our application in October and 
present it to CPARB in December. This will delay our selection of a GC/CM until January, but 
this will not have a negative impact on our project. This is very complex, so rather than try and 
write about this, we will use the September Board Work Session to discuss it in more detail. 
The bottom line is that there is a lot of activity taking place regarding this project, and we have 
an outstanding team working to see that it goes smoothly and ensuring that the final product 
will meet the needs of our staff and community long into the future. 

2. 2020 Strategic Planning 
It is once again time to begin our Strategic Planning process for 2021. We are currently 

compiling a planning packet that will include external information about the healthcare 
industry and internal information that will focus on the performance of Prosser Memorial 
Health. While no one could have predicted what has happened in 2020, it is my hope and belief 
that 2021 will be better. Our focus in 2021 will be to discuss and explore ways that PMH can 
continue to grow to meet the growing and changing healthcare needs of the communities we 
serve and to discuss the design of our replacement facility. We will also continue to focus on 
enhancing our financial performance, which will be critical as we plan our new hospital. While 
we have maintained and improved our financial base throughout this pandemic, we must 
continue to grow our revenue, control expenses and conserve cash in order to make a new 
hospital a reality. 

Like previous years, the planning process will provide opportunities for everyone in our 
organization (Staff, Board, Medical Staff) to participate; learn more about PMH and the current 
healthcare industry; and provide input about how PMH can continue to grow and improve. The 
planning packets will be distributed directly for your review electronically and a few hard copies 
will also be placed throughout PMH within the next few weeks. We will also be scheduling 
planning sessions for Staff, Medical Staff and the Board in late October and early November. 
We hope that everyone is able to attend a planning session, however, for those that are unable, 
worksheets will be available to capture your ideas so that we can include your input as we 
develop the 2021 Strategic Plan. I look forward to meeting with everyone as we continue on 
our journey to become a top 100 Critical Access Hospital in the country and build a replacement 
hospital. 

3. Nuclear Medicine Update 
After many months of planning, the nuclear medicine project is now officially underway. The 

nuclear medicine layout was approved by the Department of Health, including the expansion of 
our surgery waiting room by using the existing staff cafeteria space (Attachment K). This 
change provides much better space (especially in our current pandemic where social distancing 
is so important) for family and friends of surgical patients. The staff cafeteria was relocated to 
the old marketing storage room, and the Vineyard Conference Room is also available for lunch 



breaks (11:00 am. — 1:00 p.m.). Per the attached schedule (Attachment L), Booth and Sons are 
scheduled to begin construction this week and complete the construction by October 29, 2020. 
The nuclear medicine camera is scheduled to arrive on November 3rd and installation ofthe 
equipment is to be completed by November 9th. The Washington State Department of Health is 
currently reviewing our Radioactive Materials License application which they must approve. 
We do, however, plan to be operational before the end ofthe year. In order to accomplish this, 
we must also hire a nuclear medicine technologist. Aurora Weddle, Director of Diagnostic 
Imaging Services, has discussed this opportunity with several technicians from surrounding 
communities who have express an interest in joining our team. As this is a new program for 
PM H, we will be seeking experienced applicants who have the skills necessary to help build our 
program. 

4. Patient Monitoring System Update 
The current patient monitoring system used throughout PMH (Mind Ray) is old and in need 

of replacement. Under the leadership of Merry Fuller, CNO, a proposal was developed for the 
replacement of our system with a combination ofGE and Masimo products. These systems will 
integrate with EPlC, our Electronic Health Record (EHR) and automatically document patient 
metrics in the EHR. This type of upgrade will enable our staff to focus on our patients, not their 
records. The PMH Board approved this replacement and it has now been initiated. 

Stephanie Honey-Morrow has been designated as the PMH Project Manager for this 
initiative. Stephanie has worked for PMH for several years as a Patient Coordinator, House 
Supervisor, and Emergency Department RN, she is well known and well respected for her 
nursing skill and organizational knowledge. She has implemented similar large projects of this 
type in other area hospitals. We are grateful to be able to leverage her skill and experience for 
this important patient safety project. Kick-off meetings for both systems with all stakeholders 
will occur in the next two weeks and the project timeline will be finalized. Installing the 
equipment will not be the most challenging or time-consuming aspect of this project. 
Comprehensive and effective staff education is the most challenging undertaking, but an 
investment worth making. Each department will identify champions who will assist in assuring 
around-the-clock support after go—live. Both systems will interface with the Epic system (which 
will take 6-12 months), but the interface timing will not delay the equipment implementation or 
utilization. The COVlD—19 pandemic created a significant delay in this project, but ultimately 
resulted in a net gain. Masimo reconfigured their vital sign machines to improve the 
monitoring of patients with respiratory illness. This unanticipated upgrade resulted in the 
purchase of better equipment at a lower price. We will continue to provide updates as the 
project progresses. 

5. Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic (YVFWC) Update 
Effective September 1“, we began our renewed relationship with the YVFWC. We have 

incorporated the YVFWC providers (Drs. Schille, Gupta, Kojima) into our call schedules and 
welcomed them into our Medical Staff. We continue to work with Drs. Norris and Marx from 
the YVFWC on the role PMH Providers will play in the YVFWC Residency Program. Most PMH 
providers are very supportive of participating in the Program, but all of the expectations and 



other details are still being finalized. We also recently had a Community Clinics Medical Staff 
Committee meeting where we discussed inviting all YVFWC primary care providers (Advanced 
Practice Clinicians and Physicians) to participate on this Committee as we work together to 
address the health care needs of our community. The PMH Medical Staff is very excited to 
work with YVFWC providers and other community providers as we work together to improve 
the health of our community. 

6. Community Support 
While we haven’t been able to participate in parades and community events like we did last 

year, we are making every effort to support local programs and businesses through sponsorship 
opportunities. In August we sponsored the Prosser outdoor dining activities taking place on 
North Sixth Street on the weekends. In September, we were a sponsor of Benton City Daze, 
which included a scavenger hunt around local businesses, and we hosted a Red Cross Blood 
Drive. In October, we are a sponsor ofthe City of Prosser’s Pumpkin Decorating Contest and in 
November we are the main sponsor of the Boys and Girls Club Festival of Trees event, which we 
have heard, will include a skydiving Santa Claus. The PMH Ambulance will be on site...just in 
case. We know businesses and local non-profits are struggling through uncertain times that 
changed in the blink of an eye. We want our community to know #This Is How We Care extends 
past healthcare, to the overall health of our community. 

7. Communication and Marketing Update 
Dr. Thomas Tieu and Dr. Coral Tieu have hit the ground running! Their schedules are both 

two weeks out for appointments and they only started seeing patients as of Monday, 
September 14, 2020. We continue to promote our Joint Replacement program and have seen 
volumes slowly start to climb. In the Fall, we will focus on Well Child Visits and promote our 
two pediatricians (Dr. Carl and Dr. Min), Dr. Groner and the Comprehensive Pain Management 
Center, Mammography, and the Emergency Department, as well as the campaigns we have 
been running through the year. Below are a few examples ofthese ads: 



Well Child Exams 
With mast kids smschooi 
remotely this suited Milk 
immwfimhmnmumbafio 
‘fimKMh¥MHfiflidflflQHfl£ 
Stayingmuffih. ' ' -. ' — 
immmii' ' ” ” W M  __ 
flirt-iii” BIRWW 
cfiwMHmflflhflflmflfinfik 
an appfimttfiqflfi ' 

Q Gmdiisfii'fiinic 
chem-mew 

0 Heaths 'ififihio 
“HWSMWS ' 

.0 presser oiirlig 
CALL 5093361376 

. i 
.‘g Suffering from 

_ a» Chronic 
Pain? 

Board Certified in Physical Medicine 
and Rehabilitation, John Groner, MD is 
dedicated to patient-centered care, and 
diligent in finding an accurate diagnosis. 
Accepting new patients. 

p‘; Comprehensive Pain 
k !  Management Clinic 

Frossar Memorial Hem”. 

The front of the hospital got a facelift a few weeks ago with the addition of window graphics 
featuring some of our providers and a new metal sign that is lit at night. I would encourage you 
to drive around the front of the hospital sometime and check them out. It has really brightened 
up our main entrance. 



EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT 

1. PMH Retirement Plan 
In April 2020, Administration distributed to the Board of Commissioners, a document from 

our Retirement Plan Administrator (US!) that showed how our retirement plans were 
performing (Attachment M) and how they compared to other retirement plans in our industry 
and nationwide (Attachment N). It demonstrated that our 2019 average return on investments 
was between 20% to 30% for the majority of our employees. It also compared our plan 
participation rate against our peers and demonstrated that our staff drastically trailed in 
contributing funds to their own retirement and were relying on PMH’s contribution for the 
majority of their retirement planning (Attachment 0), which by today’s standards, will 
negatively impact the retirement of our staff. 

PMH contributes 3% of each employees’ gross pay towards their retirement plans and only 
38% of our employees contribute any additional funds to their retirement plans; whereas 
nationwide 73% of employees participate in contributing to their own retirement plans. Most 
experts believe that employees should be saving at least 10% each year towards their 
retirement which the majority of our employees do not choose to do. The 38% of PMH 
employees who do contribute, do so at a rate of nearly 7% of their gross income and this rate of 
contribution is not dependent upon the level of wages earned although length of service does 
contribute to greater participation; (less than 1 year of tenure is 16% participation, 2-4 years 
tenure is about 30% and greater than 4 years tenure is 48%). 

One 'option to encourage greater participation is to change the way that PMH contributes to 
the employees’ retirement plans from an automatic contribution to a matching contribution. 
Nationwide, employers provide matching contributions in 82% of the plans offered with 23% of 
employers offering less than 3% match, 26% offering up to 3% match, and 41% offering more 
than 3% match. This matching methodology encourages employees to put their own funds 
into their retirement plans by incentivizing this positive behavior. 

The PMH Leadership Team is recommending that PMH modify its current retirement plan 
contributions from 3% to all employees regardless of tenure or level of self-contribution 
participation, to a matching system of up to a 4% contribution that would encourage 
employees to contribute to their own retirement and increase the amount that each employee 
will actually realize in their retirement plans. Depending upon the participation level in the new 
retirement program, the match % could be increased in future years. 

We are also recommending that we auto-enroll our employees in our new retirement plan 
which will require employees to opt-out of participating at the beginning of their employment. 
This seemingly innocuous act actually generates an amazing result of improving self- 
contribution to retirement plans. It is estimated that nearly 85% of employees will choose to 
participate when prompted to opt-out of participating versus less than 50% of employees who 



will choose to opt—in to participate with PM H’s participation rate of 38% serving as a classic 
example. 

These changes are not intended to save money (we currently spend approximately $650,000 
per year and expect to spend a similar amount in 2021 depending on the staff participating 
level) (Attachment P), but to increase staff participation in their own retirement plans and 
enable our staff to enjoy their retirement which they so richly deserve! The Board will be asked 
to approve moving our Employee Retirement Plan to a 4% match, opt-out program, effective 
January 1, 2021. 

2. PMH Employee Compensation Award 
The COVlD-19 Pandemic hit the State of Washington hard beginning in February and on 

March 15, 2020, the Governor announced a shut-down of the state except for essential 
services. Prosser Memorial Health had to immediately cease all elective surgeries and curtailed 
almost all of its other services due to infection control issues related to the potential spread of 
COVlD-19. Thereduction in services greatly reduced PMH’s revenues, but thanks to both the 
hard work and sacrifices of our employees, combined with significant governmental funding in 
the form of loans, forgivable loans and grants, Prosser Memorial Health did not have to 
institute punitive financial cutbacks in staff and benefits. Rather, it was able to maintain its full 
staff through the height of the Pandemic and continues to do 50. 

Our staff were redeployed to meet the needs of our patients specifically in the Medical / 
Surgical Departments and Obstetrics, along with setting up a stand—alone COVlD-19 Clinic on 
our campus. PMH did not increase its employee compensation during the pandemic, although, 
it did extend additional pay for employees who were sick, had an immediate family member 
who were sick and needed care, or had difficulty with childcare. Our employees, despite the 
fear in the public about this new contagion, did not shy away from taking care of our friends 
and neighbors regardless of whether the patients contracted COVlD-19, had a broken leg, or 
was having a baby. PMH was prepared and stepped up and compassionately cared for 
everyone. 

The Pandemic is subsiding in our part of the state and although the virus is not gone and a 
vaccine has not been released, PMH is in a strong financial position and feels that now would 
be a good time to recognize the efforts and sacrifices of our staff by awarding a one-time 
compensation award to its employees. The proposal is as follows: All Employees (including 
Providers but excluding Leadership) who worked from March 22, 2020 thru August 23, 2020 will 
receive an additional compensation award related to the number of paid hours duringthe 
aforementioned period. These hours include, Regular, Overtime, Holiday, Vacation, Sick, CM E, 
and Callback excluding On-Call Hours. Leadership was excluded from this compensation matrix 
as they already have a bonus structure in place. 

The awards will range from $250 to $1,000 per employee, depending on how many hours 
our staff were paid for from March 22nd through August 23rd (Attachment Q). In appreciation 
of all the hard work and compassion displayed by the PMH Staff through this pandemic, the 



Board will be asked to approve the payment of a one-time compensation award, as outlined on 
Attachment Q, to the PMH Staff not to exceed $245,000, at the September Board Meeting. 

3. Employee Engagement 
As summer slips away in a cloud of smoke, we are beginning to prepare for fall and winter 

activities. Our next engagement event will include activities centered around Halloween, 
including a costume contest, chili cook-off, etc. Also, a reminder to keep your fingers crossed 
and save the date for December 12th for the Annual Holiday Party. This year’s party will once 
again be held at the HAPO Center in Pasco and will include dinner, dancing and a casino night. 
It should be noted, however, that these plans are all subject to change depending upon where 
our State and area are at as it relates to the pandemic. We will wait as long as possible before 
we make any changes to our plans, and we will communicate any changes as soon as they are 
made. Despite Annie Tiemersma being out with the birth of her son Hank, (Congratulations 
Anniel), Shannon was able to produce the September PULSE (Attachment R). I would like to 
highlight that Dr. Combs has officially retired and thank him for his dedicated service to his 
patients throughout the years. Thank you Dr. Combs! 

4. HR Director Update 
We continue our national search for our next Human Resources Director and have received 

over 25 inquiries. We are currently in the process of identifying the top candidates and the HR 
staff have begun conducting preliminary screening interviews of the top candidates. Ofthose, 
the best candidates will be brought in for interviews beginning in October. The interviews will 
include a broad representation of our team and will be conducted at PMH, not virtually. We 
are not in a rush and will be patient to find the right candidate to fit the culture at PMH. I 
would like to thank the HR team (Rocky, Nora and Crystal) for their extra effort and for 
providing us the time we need to find the right individual to become our next Director of 
Human Resources. 

PATIENT LOYALTY 

1. Studer Update 
It’s been a very busy 2020 for our Studer Partnership and Leadership Program as it 

continues to grow. In June 2020 our longtime Coach Carol McLeod announced her retirement 
after working with PMH for the last three years and has been replaced by Jennifer Malatek 
(Attachment 5) who has a long history in healthcare. We wish Carol the best in her retirement 
and are excited to work with Jennifer going forward to improve and sustain PMH clinical and 
operational results. In June 2020 PMH executed our new three-year contract with Studer (it 
was set to expire in March, but Studer extended it for free until June due to COVID); thanks, 
Studer. In August 2020 the entire PMH Leadership Team attended the Studer Virtual 
Conference “What’s Right in Healthcare” which is the Studer annual conference covering 
clinical and operational improvement ideas to help Studer hospitals improve and sustain their 
results. Also, in August 2020, as part of our new Studer contract, two Emergency Department 



(ED) Studer Coaches came onsite and worked with ED Leadership and ED Staff to complete a 
full ED assessment/consultation (Attachment T). The full Studer ED assessment process was 
shared with PMH Leadership at the August 20th Quality Meeting with findings, 
recommendations, and an action plan that was delivered to ED Leadership in September. The 
entire ED assessment process was found to be very helpful and engaging by ED 
Leadership. Lastly, during the 4th Quarter of 2020 PMH will launch the software program called 
MyRounding which simplifies the entire leadership program process via new software and 
allows PMH much easier and quicker access to all of the Rounding data going forward. As part 
of this software launch PMH Leadership Expectations around Studer have been reset 
(Attachment T1) and all leaders will be held accountable to these expectations. 

MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

1. Medical Staff Recruitment 
The number one priority for our Medical Staff recruitment efforts continues to be for general 

surgery. We continue to dialogue and negotiate with Dr. Unger and are optimistic that he is 
going to join us. However, if he decides not to come, we are exploring other options. On 
Friday, we are meeting with a general surgeon from the Tri—Cities that contacted us. We look 
forward to meeting him and exploring ways that we could possibly work together (e.g. taking 
general surgery call, providing vacation relief), including a full-time position if Dr. Unger does 
not choose us. We are also using Practice Match to search for additional general surgery 
candidates, just in case. We are also beginning to use Practice Match to identify 
gastroenterology (GI) and FP/Peds/IM candidates. We have a family practice resident from the 
Tri-Cities that will be returning to PMH for a second interview in October, that will be available 
in 2021 that could be an excellent fit for the Benton City Clinic. 

2. PMH Clinic Dyad Management Structure 
In February, clinic leadership presented the dyad management concept to the Board (Attachment U). 

Alana Pumphrey and Dr. Brian Sollers have been working with our provider group to identify the correct 
medical directors to name for each clinic, as well as recruitment for a manager for the Benton City Clinic. 
We are happy to announce that we have identified our medical director to work alongside our 
administrative leaders. Dr. Jared Clifford will work with Tricia Hawley in the Specialty Clinic, and Dr. Jose 
Santa-Cruz will work with Molly Schutt in our Grandview Clinic. Alana Pumphrey will temporarily 
assume the administrative role for our Prosser and Women’s Health Clinics working alongside Pam 
Morris, ARNP and Dr. Brian Sollers for the remainder of 2020. We are still recruiting for a full-time 
manager for our Benton City and Pain Management Clinic to work with Dr. David Carl as the medical 
director. Dr. Carl and Alana have been trialing this model for the last several months in Benton City. We 
have seen a large increase in provider and staff engagement, accountability, and clinic efficiency, which 
we believe will translate through to all or our outpatient clinics as we move forward. We hope to have 
the dyad management structure fully implemented by November 1, 2020. 

3. Hospitalist Update 
Members of the PMH Leadership Team recently met with leaders from Kadlec that provide 

oversight for their Hospitalist Program. PMH has been very pleased with our Hospitalist Team 



(Drs. Hashmi, Smith and Joshi) as they provide outstanding patient care and work very well with 
our staff and Medical Staff. We discussed our current hospitalist contract which is several years 
old, and all agreed that it needs to be replaced. Kadlec agreed to take the lead and provide a 
draft contract to PMH in October so that we can enter into a new contract by January 1, 2021. 
In addition to the contract, we also discussed quality metrics that would be used for incentive 
compensation for the hospitalists (e.g. HCAHPS scores, timely record completion, meeting 
attendance). Over the next two months these metrics will be finalized and will begin to be used 
in January 2021. This is the best hospitalist program I have ever been associated with because 
of our outstanding hospitalists, and one that we want to continue long into the future! We plan 
to bring a new contract for H05pitalist Services to the Board for review and approval before the 
end of 2020. 

FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 

1. Financial Performance - August 
Our strong financial performance since the pandemic began continued in August, despite 

what you see on the income statement (Attachment V). For the first time since the pandemic 
began, we actually experienced a positive net income ($187,751) without using any COVlD-19 
relief funds. However, about one week ago, our auditors informed us that as a public entity, we 
should not recognize any ofthe Small Business Administration (SBA) Payroll Protection Program 
(PPP) funds until they are forgiven. If we were not a public entity we would be allowed to 
recognize the funds, which is what we had done up until this month. While we do expect the 
PPP funds to be forgiven in 2020, we decided to change our financial statements now; just in 
case. As a result, we took away $2,857,606 of PPP money and replaced it with $1,450,518 of 
HHS COVlD-19 relief funds. The net result was a loss of ($1,407,088) of relief funds, which 
turned our positive month into a negative month. The good news, however, is that when the 
SBA PPP funds (loan) is forgiven, we will recognize an additional $6,350,235 on our bottom line. 
It should be noted that when we received these funds, we expected them to decrease our costs 
and associated Medicare/Medicaid reimbursement by approximately 60%. Our auditors are 
now telling us that the government does not plan to reduce our reimbursement and that we 
will keep all of the funds. That is a $3+ million improvement! So, while our month of August 
does not look good, we will come out ahead at the end of the year. 

Looking back to August, our gross revenue was strong as a result of increasing patient 
volumes, with gross revenue being 95% of budget and 17% better than last August. That is 
significant growth and speaks well for our future. These were significant variances in our 
deductions from revenue other than a significant increase in other adjustments, which was 
caused by aging issues associated with old EPIC claims and the subsequent ongoing cleanup 
efforts. 

Our expenses for the month were 3% ($176,743) under budget and after adding in our non- 
operating income our net loss for the month was $1,219,339. Again, that was 100% caused by 



a re-classification of our COVlD—19 relief funds. Year-to-date our gross revenue continues to lag 
behind budget because of the pandemic, but it is possible that we may surpass last year’s 
revenue by the end of the year. As a result ofthe COVID-19 relief funds we have recognized 
($3.8 million) our net revenue is right at budget. In addition to the relief funds, we have also 
maintained a strong payor mix throughout the pandemic, which reduces contractual 
allowances. Our operating expenses are currently 2% ($623,997) below budge, which has 
assisted us in achieving a year-to-date operating income of $2,839,984, which is $556,783 
better than budget and $1,297,225 better than last year. Our bottom line (net income) is 
$3,214,825 or $459,011 better than budget and $1,073,861 better than last year. Once we 
record the COVlD—19 relief funds we have earned, our net income is projected to be over $12 
million as shown on our COVlD-19 Financial Plan, which includes returning $6,591,980 of 
Medicare Advanced Payments. 

As a result of our profitability and the receipt of COVlD-19 relief funds, our cash flow and 
balance sheet are extremely strong. In August, we experienced a positive cash flow of 
$161,517 and our year-to—date cash flow is $19,681,795. We now have a cash balance of over 
$35 million, or 231.33 days cash on hand. Even after we return the $6.5 million of Medicare 
Advanced Payments, we will still have a very strong cash position and balance sheet. The only 
negative or opportunity for improvement is in our collections. Our days in net accounts 
receivable are currently at 56.64 days and our budgeted goal is 46.49. When we improve our 
accounts receivable, our financial position will improve even further. This financial 
performance positions us well to take on a replacement facility project and should look good to 
the USDA. 

2. Audit Firm Selection 
PMH recently asked five major audit firms to submit proposals to perform audits for PMH 

for the next three years (2021—2023). Three firms (DZA, WIPFLI, Eide Bailey) submitted 
proposals which were included in the August Board Packet and reviewed at the PMH Board 
Finance Committee Meeting in August. After review, the Finance Committee decided to 
recommend to the Board that we stay with our current audit firm, DZA, for the next three years 
(Attachment V1). DZA has done a very good job working with our finance team and audits the 
majority of critical access hospitals in the State. DZA has also been contracted by PMH to 
prepare the feasibility study for our USDA application. The Board will be asked to approve this 
recommendation at the September Board Meeting. 

3. PMH Foundation 
The Foundation has officially contracted with Convergent Non-Profit Solutions to assist the 

Foundation with Phase 1 of a capital campaign for the replacement facility. Phase 1 will consist 
of the Convergent team in Prosser for three weeks conducting in-person and Zoom interviews 
with 60-90 key individuals in our community and identify their willingness to support the new 
facility with Community Support and Donations. These interviews are 100% confidential where 
the feedback will be shared in aggregate back to the Foundation Board. Once Phase 1 is 
completed at the end of this year, we will have a better idea of what a realistic fundraising goal 



to include in our USDA Loan Application. We will also be able to share what the overall 
community support for building a replacement facility will be, another component of the USDA 
application process. I would invite you to send names of community members you believe 
would be good to include on the interview list to Shannon Hitchcock. 

QUALITY 

1. COVID-19 Update 
As we continue our ongoing battle against COVID-19, the flu season will soon be upon us, 

and we struggle with smoke throughout the Yakima Valley. What is next, locust?! Through all 
of this we have remained strong and we are always there when our community needs us. The 
good news about the flu season and COVlD-19 is that the same essential safety precautions are 
prescribed for both threats: wear a mask, wash your hands and socially distance. These are all 
things at which we are now very good. The other good news is that we have a flu vaccine and I 
encourage everyone to get vaccinated. Last year, 56 million Americans presented with flu 
symptoms, resulting in 740,000 hospitalizations and 62,000 deaths according to the CDC. We 
will begin giving flu vaccinations in early October. While we do not have a COVlD-19 
vaccination yet, it is being speculated that we will have one by the end of the year. In addition 
to developing a COVID-19 vaccination, there also continues to be a great deal of research into 
the best treatments for the virus. While the number of COVID-19 positive patients in our areas 
are declining, they are going up and down all around the world. The good news, however, is 
that the number of deaths caused by COVlD-19 are declining due to improved treatments and 
the average age of individuals with the virus is decreasing, which is lowering the mortality rate. 
While the number of positive COVID-19 patients treated at PMH is declining, we are prepared if 
the numbers do go up. We do not currently plan to make any operational changes at our 
facilities (e.g. permit visitors) due to the decreased positive cases, but the COVID-19 Task Force 
(which is now meeting once a week and as needed) will continue to have an ample supply of 
PPE, COVlD-19 reagents, and Remdesivir and are fully prepared for any resurgence of cases. 

2. COVID-19 Financial Plan 
While the financial projections by the American Hospital Association for hospitals across the 

country are very negative, we are very fortunate that we are not one ofthose hospitals. I was 
recently surveyed by the AHA regarding our need for additional COVID-19 relief funds and I had 
to respond that we did not need any additional financial assistance. In fact, we have received 
almost $20 million in financial assistance, and plan to give at lease $6.6 million back, if not more 
(Attachment W). While the AHA continues to fight to make the Medicare Advanced Payments 
forgivable, we do not need it. The reality is that it is unlikely that the Republicans and 
Democrats will agree on any additional relief funds before the election. With the current relief 
funds, we have received and the ever—increasing volume of patients we are treating at PMH 
(90-98% of budget), we are now projecting that we will have a net income of more than $12 
million by the end ofthe year (Attachment X). While a lot can happen before the end ofthe 
year, we are in a very good financial position to take on any challenge. 



3. Board Policies 
In support of our Board Policy to review PMH Board policies every three years, the Board 

will be asked to review and approve the following four policies: a) Orientation (Attachment 
AA); b) Organizational Ethics (Attachment BB); c) Commissioner Responsibilities (Attachment 
CC); and d) Conflict of Interest/Fiduciary Duty (Attachment DD). No significant changes were 
made to the policies other than to standardize the format and correct typos/spelling. The 
Board will be asked to approve these policies in the Consent Agenda at the September Board 
Meeting. If a Board member has any questions regarding the policies, we can discuss them at 
the September Work Session. 

4. Board Vacancy 
Kit Watson resigned his Board position in July when he and his family moved out of the 

District. Since then the Board has identified four individuals that are interested in filling this 
vacancy (Attachment EE). The Board was prepared to interview these candidates in August, 
but due to Governor Inslee’s Proclamation, the interviews were postponed. It now appears 
that the Board can conduct these interviews in person after October 1. At the September 
Board Meeting I will ask the Board to set a special meeting in early October to conduct the 
interviews and select a replacement. The replacement will serve until November 2021 when 
there will be an election to fill the position for the next six years. 

5. Washington Rural Health Collaborative 
This past week I attended a one-day retreat for the Washington Rural Health Collaborative. 

At the retreat, they shared the Collaborative Board Performance Expectations (Attachment FF). 
As this was discussed, it became very clear to me that PMH should change from a Class A 
Member to a Class B Member. With all the activity at PMH such as pursuing USDA funding, 
planning for the construction of a new facility, continued pursuit of new services and providers, 
etc., there is no way that I or members of our Team will meet the meeting attendance 
requirements for the next couple of years. It is also important to understand that these 
meetings last all day (once a month) for me and are often on the west side ofthe state., 
requiring an overnight stay. I simply do not have time for that and will not let the Collaborative 
interfere with my duties at PMH. In addition, the Collaborative’s expectations also speak to the 
weighing of benefits to the Collaborative and PMH when considering whether or not to 
participate in programs. This is beginning to sound like a system where you do what is good for 
the system regardless of the impact on our institution. I will never make a decision that does 
not positively impact PMH, regardless of the impact on the Collaborative. For these reasons, I 
have informed the Collaborative that effective January 1, 2021, PMH would like to become a 
Class B Member (Attachment 66). As a Class B Member, we continue to receive all the 
benefits that we currently receive (Attachment HH), without the meeting requirements and a 
seat on the-Board with a vote. In other words, we get all the benefits with less requirements. 
In addition, a Class B Membership is $3,000 less per year. Once things slow down at PMH (will 
that ever happen?) we can once again consider becoming a Class A Member. 



6. September Board Meetings 
In September we are resuming having our meetings in person, with a virtual option for those 

that cannot or do not want to attend in person. The meetings will be held in the Whitehead 
Conference Room and we will attempt to limit the number of participants and socially distance 
as best we can. The September Work Session (Tuesday, September 22) has a full agenda 
including review of the proposed retirement plan change and employee compensation award. 
We will also hear an update on our replacement facility project from our Architect, Kurt 
Broeckelmann and our Owner’s Representative, Paul Kramer. They will cover everything from 
the site plan to the process to select a GC/CM. We will conclude the session by traveling to Dr. 
Sollers’ in-law’s pole barn to see three mock rooms (Acute Care Patient Room, LDRP, 
Emergency Department Exam Room) that have been constructed. The September Regular 
Board Meeting will be used for the Board to potentially approve the selection of an audit firm, 
Board Policies, retirement plan changes and an employee compensation award. In addition, we 
will review our financial performance and recent change to our income statement, along with 
our financial plan for the remainder of the year. We will also need to select a date to conduct a 
Special Board Meeting to interview Board candidates and make a selection. 

If you have any questions regarding this report, or other Hospital activities, please contact me 
at (269) 214—8185 (cell), (509) 786-6695 (office), or stop by and see me at the Hospital. 



Attachment A 

PROSSER PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

USDA APPLICATION AGENDA ITEMs - MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 
APPLICATION BY END OF MARCH 

1. Appraisal “as improved” based on plans and specs (in addition to land appraisal) 
a. Land appraisal was already submitted. 
b. Need an appraisal of the project when completed — requested by UDSA (Gary will verify this 

request/requirement.) 
c. Can PMH reach out to previous appraiser: 

i. USDA Approval of this appraiser - needs healthcare appraisal experience. 
ii. What does this person need to create the appraisal? 

d. Could we use GC/CM appraise construction/finished project? No - needs to be by an appraiser. 
Paul will also check with NVS folks to see what they could do? 

f. Need this appraisal for USDA appraisal (Feb/Mar). 

5°
 

2. Environmental Report & NEPA (see USDA 1970 environmental regulations and guide provided by USDA) 
a. NEPA - Federal Environmental Report. Separate guidelines. 
b. NVS will look into their folks. 
c. Kurt will send Paul name of firm that did Phase 1 in 2017. 

3. Preliminary Architectural Report (see RD 1942-A Guide 6 provided by USDA) 
a. 1942A — 6 — Short form 
b. 11/18/16 — Long form. 
c. Changes from state to state? Not that bcdg is aware, but will double check. 
d Report due in March, which is fine with bcdg. 

4. Feasibility Study (submit to USDA as additional information or clarification may be requested by USDA) 
a. District’s auditor’s have prepared already for Board review/approval. Will use this information for 

baseline of feasibility study. 
b. Need final audit report, which is complete around March 15, 2021. This information will be used 

in the feasibility study. 
c. Preliminary numbers around 3/1/21. 
cl. Same firm is doing audit as it doing feasibility study. 

S. Owner Architect requirements (contractual and otherwise — see USDA Guides 1924—A & 1942-A & others) 
a. 

6. Public notice and hearing are required (publish in local newspaper and an affidavit of publication is 
needed - prepare minutes of hearing). Work with District/ Bond Counsel on Notice & Resolution. 

a. Published notice, affidavit, and minutes for public hearing about project, financing, source of 
re payment, use of existing facility. 

b. After 15t of year for this board meeting. 

7. Two letters from commercial lenders are needed. The amount being requested from USDA is what should 
be requested from lenders and do not ask for specific rates (reasonable rates 8: terms). Pick 4 or 5 banks. 

a. To show UDSA isn’t in competition with commercial lenders. 
b. Send out to multiple lenders and get ”no” letters. 
c. Gary is leading this effort. 



10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

Certificate of Need for relocation will need to be submitted. Is this required for a replacement hospital? 
a. Does not appear to be needed. 

Need to formally contact WA DOH to verify. 
Reach out to DOH with prelim floor [site plans. 
Within next 30—45 days. 
Kurt to lead this effort with NV5. 

s
n

e
e

r
-

T
 

Medicare/ Medicaid certification will need to be submitted. 
a. David will follow up on this one (no one in the room seems to know what this requirement 

means?) 
b. Gary will also follow up with Marti (local USDA Rep) 

Two letters of support from community leaders are needed (letter from the City of Prosser submitted). 
a. Already have one from City of Prosser 
b. Prosser Economic Development letter. 
c. Gary wants some from State Reps, State Senators, US House Rep, etc. Craig will reach out to: 

i. Bill Jenkins, State House of Rep 
ii. Dan Newhouse, US House of Rep 

d. Soon as possible for those letters would be beneficial. 

Do you have good relations/contacts with Senators, Congressmen, State & Local Representatives? 
a. See above for list and plan. 

Previously submitted documentation signed by Tim Cooper will need to be resubmitted (in process). 
a. In process 

Provide written approval from the Board that authorized representative is authorized to apply to USDA. 
a. Need another board resolution specific to submission approval, without dollar amounts. 
b. Modify old resolution is the plan. 

Approved 2020 audit and 2021 operating budget are needed. 
a. See previous notes about audit. 
b. December 17th for 2021 budget. 
c. Budget approach: 2 years of actual exceeding budget is good, but don’t be ultra conservative. 

(Reasonably conservative is good — 6-7% margin) 
d. May be able to increase equity? 

Provide the plan for the existing site after the buildout and opening of the proposed hospital. 
a. In process, but no resolution 

Talked about senior housing, but that didn’t work. 
Skilled nursing also didn’t work. 
Behavioral Health is also being explored. 
Talked with City, but building has so many issues that it’s not looking good. 
Returning the site to residential is looking to be the best option. NVS will help with this. 

s
h

o
e

-
o

p
"

 

Provide update on the rezoning of the proposed site or is it currently zoned for Hospital use. 
a. New site zoning? Need to verify, but goal is for it to happen with Annexation. 
b. Bcdg will follow up with civil. 

Same with respect to annexation of site into the City of Prosser. 
a. Need to follow up with City. Bcdg will follow up with civil. 



18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

Provide a confirmation from the City of Prosser to bring utilities to the proposed site. Who will pay cost? 
a. Bcdg will follow up with civil for electric, water, sewer. Complete by next spring is City’s goal. 
b. Gas utility status: 

i. Potential stub is not large enough. 
ii. Getting gas under the river is the challenge, and utility company won’t bear that cost. 
iii. 10 days—ish for gas follow up. 
iv. 9/22 — MEP meeting to discuss MEP design options without gas. Will that impact facility 

gas. 

Status of work on the irrigation ditch running through the site. Estimated cost to District for materials? 
a. Plan to keep and make component of project. 

A competitor analysis will be needed for the Medical services that will operate from the M08 and the 
service providers in the PSA and SSA (can be included in the feasibility report or as separate report). 

a. Jody Corona is working on this. Report due soon... (80% complete) 
b. Need by January/February at the latest and it is needed for feasibility study. 

Confirm equity contribution (land, reserves $11,000,000 and capital campaign $2,000,000). 
a. Capital campaign feasibility study is underway. Maybe $2-4M. $2M should be used. 
b. $11M easily for reserves. ‘ 

Guaranteed lender contact/ selection and offer. 
3. Later down the road after commitment from USDA. 

Will you utilize design bid build, design build or some other method of design and construction? 
a. GC/CM method. 

Will you secure a Maximum Price Contract from the General Contractor? 
a. Yes, established at some point. (90% CD’s) 

Will the selection of contractors be done through a competitive process? 
a. Yes? 
b. Need to follow up on EC/ MC process in Washington. Need to review everything and provide Gary 

3 written summary of process for award/selection. 

Will a third-party cost estimator be engaged by the District or the Architect? Who and when? 
a. Yes, still working on who would do it. 
b. If NVS does it, we need to vet the selection process with USDA. 
c. Gary will contact USDA — bcdg/NVS will provide him with the information. 

Status of contacting WSDOT regarding traffic plan and any other approvals. 
a. In process. Traffic study in bcdg scope/fee (City level mainly) 
b. Signage req’s need to be reviewed/updated. 

Review the Project Schedule and determine when good cost estimate will be available. 
a. NVS working on project schedule. Draft in a week or so. 
b. First estimate is mid-November for SD. 
c. Need to be firm on number by mid-February, with 10% contingency. 
d. 90% CD’s by August. 
e September funding goal. 

USDA has emphasized that project must be moderate in size, design and cost. This will be paramount. 
a. Understood. 



30. Discuss again the prospect of securing voter approval for property tax support requested by USDA. 
a. Not going to happen in current climate due to school bond issue. 
b. Lack of tax revenue supporting revenues could be a hurdle that needs to be overcome. 
c. Gary will continue to explain/advocate Prosser’s position with USDA. 



Attachment B 

PROSSER PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

BOARD RESOLUTION CERTIFICATE 

1, Secretary of the Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) of Prosser Public Hospital 
District, Benton County, Washington, a municipal corporation of the State of Washington (the 
“District”), hereby certify and represent that at a regular meeting of the Board held in compliance 
with the requirements of the Washington State Open Public Meetings Act on September 24, 2020, 
the Board unanimously adopted a motion authorizing the chief executive officer and the chief 
financial officer (each authorized to act alone) to (i) prepare and submit a formal/ final application 
(the “Application”) to the United States Department of Agriculture (“USDA”), Rural Development 
Community Facilities Direct Loan Program, to provide funding to pay the cost of constructing, 
equipping and furnishing a new hospital facility to replace the District’s existing hospital facility; 
and (ii) take such actions and do and perform such other acts, including preparing, executing and 
delivering such other documents, as may be necessary to facilitate the submission, processing and 
consideration of the Application by the USDA. 

Executed this _ day of September, 2020. 

Secretary of the Board of Commissioners _ 

ATTEST: 

‘ President of the Board of Commissioners 

532470541 



Attachment C 

PROSSER PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

BOARD RESOLUTION CERTIFICATE 

1, Secretary of the Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) of Presser Public Hospital 
District, Benton County, Washington, a municipal corporation of the State of Washington (the 
“District” , hereby certify and represent that at a regular meeting of the Board held in compliance 
with the requirements of the Washington State Open Public Meetings Act on August 30, 2018, the 
Board unanimously adopted a motion authorizing the chief executive officer and the chief financial 
officer (each authorized to act alone) to (i) prepare and submit a pro-application (the “Pre- 
Application”) to the United States Department of Agriculture (”USDA”), Rural Development 
Community Facilities Direct Loan Program, to provide fimding in the amount of $41,600,000 to pay 
the cost of constructing, equipping and fut-rushing a new hOSpital facility to replace the District’s 
existing hospital facility; and (ii) take such actions and do and perform such other acts, including 
preparing, executing and delivering such other documents, as may be necessary to facilitate the 
submission, processing and consideration of the Pre-Application by the USDA. 

Executed this 31St day of December, 2018. 

- .I -_ « J 
- of the Board 0 

“42/ 

' ‘ ’ We ' Presid of the Board of Co I ' sioners 

53247054. I 



h 0000 

.00000 E00000: 000.000 .00 “52 0.. 30:0 .E:E.0.E ".m2 8.. 
000.200 0.0 00000 00 0000000 ”00.000020550000080 00E.0000 00. 000.03 “.02 ow 

0000000 .000000000 00 0000000 0.00 0.590 00 0000... 00500009000 000.03 0.02 8-0.. 
0000000 .000000000 00 0000000 0.00 0.500. 00 0050 000.300.00.00 000.0% H.s 00-0w 0000000 .000000000 00 0000000 .E:E.0.E “52 ow 

.00000 000E000: 000.000 000 n52 0.. 26:0 .E:E.0.E uwz ow 
00.00.000.203 000E000: E0000 .50.— E0>0 .00 000 30:0 .E:E.0.E 000 .0000. 0000.000: 2.00 00.0060. 0000000. 00.00.00 0000 0...; 030:0..000 000 .5000 0000000.: 0.00000 00.; 030000000 000 

000.00 0000: 00m 000000 00.020.000.090. .030 
00.03.0000 .0000. .0». 00.0000 00200000 .002 

03.0000 0. 000000.200 0000 0.00.00 0260 00000.03 00.2, E00. 0E00 

_ _ .000 0. 8000.00.50 00005 
.00: 

0. 000 0003 00.00 000E000... .000000 020 00.. 0000.000 00 0.000 ”80.0.0.0. H.mz 00m 
0.000 0000.000 .0». 000.0000 ".mz om? 

0000000 000000000 00 0000000 000.03 H.02 cm 
0.00.. 0000.000 00 00». E:E.0.E H.02 00 ”00.00.0200; 0000.000-.E00 .00 “.m2 00. 30.3 

.0000 00 30.000050... 00000.. 000000 5000. 00.03 N 

00..< 0x000. “00.000 

0wz$00090r0m3 

202.22 
000000 
002.00 
002.00 
202.8, 
2020), 
202.3, 

09...“. 
000”. 
.000“. 
.000“. 
00x0 

.000“. 

.03.“. 
0000025 . 

002.00 
.0m 

2020> 

000 000. F 
ow d0 .- .nFlL 
OF 00 0.;00 
om om 0 
om? om? 0 
om? _000 F 
on or .00”:h 
00 mm .aul 
on on r 
00 00 0 
our 000 F 
com .000__.0 
000 -.gr._F “mul -0 
com .oomwy F 
own om? .0L.m 

E000. 0.0.0 
030?. 00.000090 00.0.0000 

=0: 00.000005 200.5 00.0.0900. 
:0: 00.000005 00:00.00: 0000.03.30 

E000. 0000000000 00002005. 
E000 000005 000E053. 

00.005 050003000: 
E000. 00:0... E0000 

00.2.00. 580 02.8 E200 
Eoom 00.000.000000000 00:5: 

E000. 00.0.0... 0000 00.60 
Eoom 0000000000100E000 ._. 

”00000w 000E002... E0000 0300.000 
E000. 0000000.... .3 

E03... 0000:0000. 0.00.000 
E000. 000E000; .0050 

”00000.0 000E000; E0000 .000000 
_0.:00 0000005 0.0.0.030 

000.000 00000.0:EE00 0.2m 
000.000 0000200000000 0>.00:0.0.E0< 

00..< 0000 “00003300000Em N... 

.8303 
000.000 000.00.00 00 0000000 .E:E.0.E H.mz om 0000.000 0m 0.. 

.0..l 000.0005. 00.000> 
000.000 005.900.; 00.. 0.520 0000.000 00.000.00.05 020 00000090000000. 00x.u_ om om -Ehfl 0502 0.0020003 

0000000. 0050 0. 00......0_.0>0v 00 0000000 .E:E.0.E 03... 0000“. mm mm . _._. 
8000. 00:0... 00..0.> 

0002000.. 5.0.000 000 003000 0000030000 2.000“. 00000 8.. om? v - E000 00005003223000 
0000000. .0000 0. 0.....00_.0>0 00 0000000 .EaE.0.E 000 0000“. om om F F. 

0>00_< 2.2500000203000000 .0..0.> .00000 E00000... .000000 000 .3000 50.. 0.. 00000 mwz 00 26:0 .E:E_0.E “.02 com 0.00..0> 000 .00.... 
. 

.. 00.3 00.0.02, 00005000000 
0000000 am 0000 030.0 0. .000000 0.. 0.. «IL 00.0.06 00.000009002003000... 

0.0: E0E00000< 0.00m. .000.>..00 0.00.3090 00». 000.000.. 00.000 000E 0000.000 .E:E.0.E 000 0000“. 0N0 owe EMF.-- 
00.005 0000.0 

0000002003 00.0.0 0000.000 0000 .00 “.m2 00 000 02.0.0 020 00.. E:E.:.E “.02 00 0.00..0> ow _.._ H 
..._....| .1. _ . 0000002002.. 0020000000501 

.000000 00». 0000.000 0.0.0 00 00.0000 _ “00000000.“. mm 00». 0000000m N00< 003:: “can—mn— v.9 

0000.00.00 003.5 ".02 002 =0: 00.30000”. 
8000 .30... 

0...: “00". 0.0000 009.0 E 
0000 20:00 002 

0 000002032 

u 2.25 30> 2.0.5 300.000 00000 000.020.... 0.0000 

0000 0.0.0005 0.000000% 13E :0 00.00%. 

0 5030 



m. 555a. 

55:500. .550 :_ 3:35:55 5:5 5:555 :0 555550 
52.03500. 5:6 :_ 3:35:55 0:5 5:555 :0 5.2.5550 

55.502 550 :_ 3:55:55 5:5 55:55 :0 55:35: ”EzEEE. mmz om 

5569.52. :0 55:5: 5:5 5:555:50 :0 925:5: _E=E_:.E ”.mz on .55.... .2. “.52 2-5 5:: 2.522.232: .2 ”.52 8 .52.: .5322: :52 2: 
2:582:55 0.52550025253 5:00: 55522.5: H_wz ow .0 5.625: “52 o: E:E_:_s. 

5:555 5:5 5.3025 :0:5N_:5m..0 :0 90:555.: ”"52 +8.38: E0: m5_.5> 

505% tonnzm 055.5 

552.95 

8.59.5.2 9.5.5.5.: 
:0 55:555.: :955 m:_>_505.:m:_5:5m ..... 

._... 
.-I -. ...55..m..x:03::nz525_5._ 5055.555 

5.2:: 5 2.9555865395522229; 
.. -5255.5:fi.:...052§o£ 

2:: 5222.2252530 

550555 m:_5_0£:0=5>..5m:0 E95: :5 :55 .6: 5:0 26:5 ”E:E_:_E 5:0 
55053 8.202.203.5233 25:5: 2.0.. 2.55 .0: 5:0 26:5 ”5.32:5... 5:0 .550: 555205 .0: 552505: uwz 9...... 

n.- .. e ._ 
.05 55:35:55.. 

559.55 :0. 255.235.955.523. 92055.2. 
$5502.55 55. 5:55....02525520 

55.2. 5.50 6595::555Em 
550555 .:5E:55: E925: NF :55 .5: 5:0 26:5 _E:E_:_E 5:0 
550555 E5E.55.= E5550 9. 2.5.5 .5: 5:0 26:5 ”83:25:. 5:0 

5250 255:0 ”550555 E5555... E555: NF :55 .5: 5:0 26:5 .E:E_:_E 5:0 
.555 E5555: .5: 5:0 

.555 65555: .5: 5:0 5:00.. 555205: H.wz om :0 5260.5: n_wz ow E:E_:_s. 
852:5 52:5 2.5.. 52:225.... 52.5.. :05: :2: 5202.... :25 AN. 

.. 
59.55932559522555555255: 

mmz.>0:595::m-.. 

5:960 
5:230 
5:230 

5:230 
5:230 

5:260 
. 

5_:5_:5> . 

5:230 
5:250 

2:2.:> 
2:25., 

552232. . 

52:“. 
.52.“. 
.82.". 
59:“. 
.52.". 

2:223 

E005. 526525.52 :55 
5200.. 5520:5123. - 

2051 6052500 - 
”555.05 mm:_m:0_5m :55 5.3555 

5.60:... .8252 :56 
E005. 25555953 :55 

555.020 baasmbcoEnicw 50...:0 
59:0 5.0.521250552 

5050w 5>_:5=5_:_E:<E5:w h... 

i 
om om 

. 8 cm I 
.3228 

5:56 553.: 0:55:55. 
28: 52.52., 5025. 

505:5 tonnsm 55:5:w 5;. 

mm mm 
o_. o: 
oww 

52:50 5.50 E59: m... 
.3035 

E005. 5:0... 2:555: 
5:55 55255265... 
E00: 55525520 

5505mm 5506122525520 E9255 

2:: 5:__2o_._.:o..§.om:o .l 

wwh< sop—h. swan—\whwo #:0053202 ”4. 

o: 
. 8: 

c.._r...1.. 

P." .. 

cm on 
cm on 
m _. m —. 
o: :05. 

.3395 
5.62: 2555555520225 

5602 E95233 5:20.). 
5.60:: E5E050w >0:5m..5Em_ 
800m m50_>:5m _5E5E:0._>:m_ 

55...: 3555.502 
E00252. 55:05 

5.5.2.23 .52.: 
35:5 

"52 
.520... 

$2 :5.— 
asseoom 



m womm “.mz->ocm9mEm_-_\ 

“can. Ems—ow 32 

3Q toaasw .mo_:=o 33cm 

E81 5 want”. + w:x_n_ 
comma N 

.8m 93:“. 
EmEHmwfi 9.3 9525 \ :ofiEE - mmmm 3m>_.n_-_Eow 

mm 53., 
$0m toaasm 335 

33w mafiamEEuStflm 

E s: 
E 3%...” 

E530 om omurlgfiT. 
2:28 >om§mcm 

m_nm_._m> ow refill» 
N. 

$3 {ogcozflcmEsooo 
$0252, oi “93L an n 58m 0:252: 

302.25 omm raw“ Emu Eoom EmEEEtmm 
”35w Ezumooi _m_omam 

mwo . 83m tongs...” _mo_:__o 3 

E .3295 

mEoEEOQ 52.5 uwz "52 :5 «9.5.53. 
38m .39... 



o. 00m... 

Egan:Emfiwfiawflgfigmaw.00.00.80: 0.000030 00.000 

E03001 _. gunman... 0.00 02.0.0000... 

000000 0.00 .0230 .VNA .. 0.60.0 .000...0.00 0030.0 .E:E.:_E 0:0 
000000 0.00 €2.00 0N." .. 0.60.0 .05.:000 00:6... _E:E_:.E 0:0 ...00 500.0 ”00.0 20300. __ 000510.00 02.900005 .00 0:0 

00.0 E0300. __ 000510.00 02.0.0805 .00 0:0 .AEoo. 0000.0:0. H..wz ow .0 .0320. n.wz ow E:E_c__>_ 
00000 0.00 E0200 .00 “.m2 m 30:0 .EsEEE. “.m2 8.. 

000000 0.00 2.2.0.. .VNA .. E00. _0:0.:000 0030.0 .EsEEE. H.wz ow 
000000 0.00 .525: FT ._ uwz ow .05....000 26:0 .EzEEE. mwz oo. 

300:8 5:23.000 :0 0000000 0...: 0:00... .o 005.. 0050.08.60 ”.006... “.m2 8-0.. 0000000 .000..0.000 :0 0000000 0...: 0:00.: .0 00x... 0050.50.00 ”.020... ...wz 00.0w. 
300:8 6530.000 :0 0.000000 ”0.35.0.0. ....wz cm 

00.0 9.2.0... 0.5.2. 0:0 .0 0.38.0.0. 00:6... 
000% 0.00 E0..00 .00 ”.m2 0.. 26:0 ”E2558 H.mz om .0..0...0.0>0£00.0.a=0 E0300 .00. 30.0 .0. 0:0 30:0 ”£35.50. 0:0 

000000 0.00 .00....2. 2.0.0 30.6 .0. 0:0 26:0 ”EzEEE. 0:0 
0050.000 .2000 02.0.00. .0. 000: 00.0 .800. 0000.000 .0. EsEEE. H.wz 00: 

00.< 00.0.... 2.030... 

H..n.;z....._0m.:w.m 

Em>oowm _ mmmF—n—bED @LNU m_m@_.=m¢:<uum0n_ MN 

.02". 
8E 
.00.... 
.0m 
8x0. 

0.00:0) 
0.00:0) 
030..0> 
08.50 
08.30 
05.30 

.09... 
030...; 
0.00_.0> 
0_nm_.0> 
0.00..0> 

.5396 

om om 0>oo_< ..0_..0_00r_>>..0_..0.0..m 

00 on 0.60? E0Ea.:0m_ 0:00.... 
m.. m.. .. 0>00.< E00333. >0:0a.0Em. 

0.? 0V _. EOON. wwo_>..wm _wacwECO.._>cw 

0.. r 00.... .c0Ecm_.:oz 
00.. . - .. 

. 
Eoow. 090.05 E08033. 

cm 00 .. E00282. 00:8 
8. w... 

._ .__ _. 58033 $20.05 
0.. ”any- 

_n_ 
.0...” a 

:0: 9.000005 2005 00.00.23. 
om 0m... .. . .E: 052800 5:860... 8.052;: 

ow 
11“ .rfi- .. 500...”. 00.8.0005 8:00.005. 

mm mm q... 
we... 080$ .28... :05 
om E 

. 
_. 00.... :0_.0.c0E:000E0_.0.m 00.02 

on o. 
.- I. 00.5% 9.500330... 

0.. _. mm Eoom. .0:0... .c0..mn. 
on... _. £00m .:0_.0n. 0.0>_.n.-_E0m _.II 

”0008 0.00 E0300 

E0300... .. 0005025... 0.00 02.0.0002. N.N 
3.30:0 

00:00.. 09:55... :0 00:000.. ”E355... ”.mz om $02.00 
_ 

om - 0.50.50.59.01 
0003.00 095.9750... .0. 030.0 .0:o_:000 ”0:05.005; 02.. 00.0..0EE08< 00...“. 

_ 
om om . 0>00.< ._0_._0_00..>> .010 N? .. Eco. .0:0...000 60.5.30. .0._...00 000 6:30.... .co..0._:0:00 2.0.0“. 00...“. com 00.. a - . 500m. 0000.02.32200000 

0:02.000. .050 0. 3:50:90 :0 00:30.0 .E:E.:.E 0:0 00...". om ow .0m 0>00.< 0..0>>.:0_.00_::EE00 3:05 .010 w I ._ E00. .05.:000 UF................ 0.5... 00...”. mm mm ..._ £00m. .0:0... 5:05 .500. 050000.030 .00 3.000 .00. 0. 00...... “.m2 0... 30:0 .E:E.:.E mwz com 0.00205 com F 00:30.. 5.6.2.5200 .010 N ..A .. mwz 0.. 000 ”00.8.0 03. 0. 0:0 .0. .003... “.m2 om 000:”. 0.. - _. 00.4. c0..0..m.m0w..co..0000m 

.0E00 .0095 n5 .0. 00:0...00xm. .0 .2000 0.0.008 m¢..< 0x55 unwflmm _..N 
3:05:30 .025 ".02 “.02 :0... 

00.5500”. 
000% .30... 

.N. .. .00". 0.03.5 000.0 a 
_.. ......m...@00 . 

- 
figmfiflaufismifim :0 .. . 

. 
so. 23am .02 3.... 

u {25 30> 0:22. 0.0:...mm. 0”.Q Emc.E_.0.m :umco 

_ . 

wan—.uaue: 33a 5.5 3.99:.” 
N :0_.00m 



2‘ mmmn. 

tonazm Eoom mczfiwao 

.EBQE 5:33:36 m_m:9mE co mucmamn ”cozfim m5>fiomhm£ncmw 
.Emucou 3:03.830 :0 wucmamu Amtmo ammo 02,: E09 mczmcmao Ea n52 om Bo=< .Emocoo figs—Emma co mucwamu Amtmo $3 023 E09 mczmgmqo 5Q H.mz om Bo=< 

.wgsm bwoSm Ea c .mEooh 95980 x6 9 SP. 395 Ema m>o£m 5:2:v ”E:E_c_E 9.0 
95s 9:308 0:332 ANV 

dziumn zfin 5”. E:E_c_E ”.mz om 
Em coma mc< £3: umcEEoo .EoE masfimao Emcmm Ea mwz om Bo=m ”E:E_c_E H5,2 com 

.3850 EcoumEQO co mccmawv ”E09 @3980 En n_wz 02‘ 
6:03.2o 96 303 :o mucwamo 

:._0n_ xomco .. £0 E 33%: £25 mc< 

mEoom mczflmao 

.cozmfimccoo co mcficwamv mEooL 9:930 92 .6 ago comm .8 9.0 
um 08 5 9: Egg 3:9 - 8.6% F - :3 m 

.moww ”5 88m :0 wvcmawv HEN Loo: $20 E:E_c_E mwz cow 

Egoowm _ wmwzmacn Emu m_mo£mm:<.ym0n_ 

n_w2->._mm.5w-m 

6:250 
5:250 

.2230 
Ex: 

msmzm> 
m_nm_a> 
msmtg 
m3m=m> 

m_nm_._m> 
m5m=m> 
5:230 

m._n_"u.._.:m.> 
Umo_v_._o>> 

80:53 

5055 
om ON 5:55 33. 239.55. 
8 on -- . @520: :8 35 8:8 
om om n.......... 

9:30: two ammo Emma 
ow ow v Eoom momw fiEmEceScm 

ow 2“. ME m>oo_< @5201 5:895 
03 

.8? 
. 

_‘ E09252, um=om 
om om _, E81 @09o $0 

9.: cm}... 
_, 32w \ moEO flwmfimmc< 

mum .mNN . _, @9805 EmEezcw @050 
com 

_ . _ _‘ 200 E86 
2. fl. Seam, Saws moi 

tonazw Eoom mczmhwao m.~ 
3°55 

om 
oofim 

Esm 0;: 823m gaom 
Eoom mczfimao 

”Eoom mczwhmao 356Q 
Eoom 9:980 .9960 

9:001 mac—EEO VN 

.3053 
$203333,“ Emzma 50.. >53 Lou. mco §o=m ”EzEEE. mco m_nm:m> om c265 mcEmmBuc .mO Ea wmomam Emu Emumd m._. 

326 ”E:E_:_E H_mz ow 992:3 oov 205303mm Emzma 

wwcmEEoo 52.5 "$2 "52 E5 «259.com 
8Q 3o... 



N. moan. ...wzé093w4N 

.3". 2200 .42 mm... b .23 

ouaam 0>$2~fl£E0<ESw 3.0 _Eounzw 

3.3.000o 20:200....1020203 ".02 mm .2530 0.24%....” mm...” 
.-. 

.0305 - 
22.22288 2224235. .23... .02 on .2250 

.. , .. 622222... 2220 .262 .. 
.42.... “.02 m. .2250 8.22.0. 224.30 .262 - 

.003... ".02 mm .2230 .0302“... 9.200.505... - 
2.0.000 :0 96:04.00 00:0... 0% _...:EEE. H..wz on 

.0200. Em_0.._.__:._ 50.3.20: .00 "_wz 0 
00030.0 0.0200. ...m_0.._-__:._ 

.5u_>>.__2 ._ ._E0 ”.....E_.._.... “_mz om 
60.000 :0 0.22.0000 00:0... 0N_0 ”EsEEE. "_mz om 

toaasEoom 0.30009...— .0325 

.E00. 0.30000... 30000000 .00 N52 cm 2.0:... 
00.0 00:0...225000 E0... 0.0.0000 00.2500. 0000.80 ”.029: H.mz 00 .00.... 2.0.... 0008 Ea... 0.0.0000 00.0200. 0000.0...0 ”.029”. “.m2 00 

0030000020 .04. 000: 04.0 0500.. 0.300003 4... 520 002.300.... .00.... 30.603”. ._ 000212;... 0.00 0450.04.00... £3. 00.050 0. 002.0 .8003 ._ ._...0 .E00. 050000.... .00 ".02 mm 26:0 .E:E_...E “.02 om 
5.3.... 00.000002. 

.0... “.02 0... 30:0 22.25:. “.02 00 
._...... 

4......2. 
__.__.___.__ 

..._ - 44 40.-.... 
.420. 

..... 2232250.... 
. 240...... .. 4.....- -.. ..4.... .4...“... 

_...mu..4.... Lmawr: .mmM I... II. I. 

. 
0.55....2uffiomi 2.2» 0.50%.". .2... .0 

.2230 

.2230 

.2230 

.2230 

24.2.4.5 
.2230 
.2250 

.2250 
24.2.2 
24.2.4.5 

222.2... , 

mi. 

059602032... .35. - 
022.02 526:2? ..20 22.4.“. .0203 £234.20: 

- 
0.00.4... .oombmoo - 

23.602032... EEm - 
”00.... 0500059202004 :06 0.0E0n. 

2222288 22202.... .0. .23... “.02 mm .2250 mm haw 
...4. . .4. .4320 - 

22.2222 2224.23 .0. .23... “.02 on 22.4.0 om 20w... 
.-Hmm 62222.41. 2220 .4...: - 

.25... 4.02 m. .2250 .4.. . _. 2.... - 

.42.... “.02 mm .2230 mm 2402.. 
- .4...... 

2.92.... 2.52.524... - 
09000 :0 0.2000000 
00...? 3.0 ”EzEEE. H.022. om $00.30 0m 

_.Imflfl N. 
NE”... 

0.3.5020303 gem. - 
022.24.“. 03203.3 :20 22. 

.28. 522-..... 5.23....2 .2 “.02 m .2230 .28.. 52.5.2. - 
62.3.... 29.8. 222-..... 5.2.5.3. 2 ._...o .5222... ".02 cm 22.4.0 202. .8220 - 

2.9000 :0 05.2.0000 0020.. 0N_m ”835.5,: “_mz om 0:250 0502002030.... 3.0m. - 
.00.... m:_m...0.._o\m.0v.oo._ :05 0.0.2 

.2. .2. “.02 2.9 Ea 4.22.2222... .2 ".02 8 22.4.. 2222:. “.02 8. 22.4.0 580 22.0.4233 ...20 .safiuma0m40Eom 5.3 
.0.00...0__.«.@.0.m£m.0c 4.00.. 00.0 20.5.0.0 0.00_.0> 530.0232. c000 

0:50.40 0cm 0.2.03.3 5:00.590 :0 00:04.00 Emz +8702. 80... 00_.0> 0_nm_.0> 0050 5.0.02.0..000002 

0omnm 0>=2EEE0<ESw EN 

_.wuounsw 

000.05 00000 
00.... 2.0.5 c005 

00...... 02.220.404.000 
”00294905505 000.6 

030.... ._0co_00:>2.0co.0..w 
Eoom 000.05 E0E23m 

00.< 00.8...0EsoooEos 00.32 
£03.. 05008.... .032 

tonasEoom 0.20000... .2086 0d 

3:22.80 .935 
32.0 

"_wz 
.22. 

"_wz ._..: «ESEoom 



my mama 

umZémmSWm 

.535 uwz um: .25 mes—zoom wean—m Each 



E $m mmz-mc_mme_-m 

33m. EEKE. Emcmé. Lanai 2325 

m5m. uzmocmmfi 

.33 Lo mmfi 9.2.95 :03 55:5 96 2039.“. 
.50 zmfio 6:5 5 85 9.253 50mm E53, mco muse; 

.236 E mmfi 9253 :98 55:5 9.0 339m 
.509 

233905 Ea :ozfimfoa no.3 mco afloaa 60:99:03 no.2 5Q “_wz om 26=< 
.E:E_c_E 

“_wz ON? 

.259 95.0305 53 cowfimfoa :03 9.6 2:833 £259.83 :03 5Q "_wz om 26=< 
.mco=moc_omam .oucwficmEaicm :o 96:38 ”E:E_c_E H52 03 

:82 9:385 5a 95 ”2250583 .oucmficoEaScm :o 22.8% ”E:E_:_E "_wz our 
.mcozmoEomam houcmgcmEaScm co mcficmamn umz +omm 

E5. 5:5 “.9m 
.czoomam BucwgcmEQSUm co mcficmamu ”_mz oovéwm 

.w>oo_m _ohEoo mmqE ”30:850m LoccmgcoEaSUm :0 96533 $52 +oNN-om_‘ 

.58.. 23.90006 3a 8:938? com: 93 26053 EQwBB :03 5a “_wz om Bo=< 
.9606 55:8 wmqE _.mco=wo=_omaw .ovcmgcmEaSwm :0 @5383 “_m2 ommémm 

Swaqmoficmrv £00m 96:c 
60m 5535:5550 225330 

_mcofio ___ 8 flow 

050:3: Lao—0:2 ad 

_E .3955 
85“. mm mm E 58m 5:3 Em 

um m_‘ 3 F m>oo_< EmEa_:Uw >ucmm5Em 
maxi om 98: two :95 :86 

m3m=m> om $5 {25 SE 
932.25 03 88m 2389:: 

”25m 2385:: 
$3. {25 com» 

Eoom mcEcmom 35c mcom 
65:33 35c wcom 

Eoom Emcaoo EmEa_:cm_ 
Eoom 9:385 ES. 

m_nm_._m> 
802.25 

m_nw:m> _ 
302.02, 

m_nm_hm> 
23:52, _ 

Eoom _EEoO 
Eoom Ezvmooi ._.0 

“Sim pov >399t umSaO 
Eoom uzofloflflwicafimoEEmE 

“95m mEm— 835 
$3 x._o>> :08. 

Eoom ofioomEoEuBEaEmofiwfl 
Eocwohoanzfamhmofimm 

30:52, 

23:8, 8 on 
.0825; SN D§VE_ 

.Eoo. 
233005 30890:: 362v .8 95 men. 3.5 Ea mco E:E_:_s_ vm 0: mm Eoom 5:0... Egan. 

.2602 
96:20 Emucfim .5», cam: 33:0 "8235 PE. 9:08 mEmcmco : .mco 

E:E_c__2 .3230 cm? om Aumaamuficv £00m 9.63:0 
.Ewocoo 

_mcozfimao co mucmamu umEoe 9382a 92 2 98 :98 an 9.0 .3230 on mm AEwucEmv Eoom 96:20 

Eoom__.mc_mcwco 
E 830.3 “8m .mxoodmcacmso “5:350 

___m; 
amass—moo... 2502 952 9:09.: OSmOCEED N.” 

E 530% $3.. cosmoodwflcflflmusom soEEoo a 835 m2< 3. 3:. 22q .3 

$55.28 32.5 "_m2 "52 «E: awE‘Eoom 
3.36 .30... 

3.: #8"— Emscm $20 

Emu. ems—um “m2 

Sm anamfi .230: Emz 

E J , _ r. I . _fiéfigmifiuag 
23. u {25 a; 223 223 3% 355:2". £96 

«9323 cams—as:— __a_=e ___—u Egan—=— 
m 22.08 



m. mama. “_mz-mcams_-m 

cm: 05295 E 3305 .02 

ENE 05295 :_ 83.05 .oz 

$223 osmocmflo .550 m6 

m:_mmE_ _mco_Ew>._3:_ 1m 

23:8: 322.2 8» _Eossm 
.tmo :mmb Exam .0 $5 @5253 comm 55:2, 96 20305 cm 3 E. _. m>oo_< EwEQSUm >ocwm._mEm_ 

.35 
5 $5 92.5.5 comm £55., 95 22.65 taxi om om _. 98?. two 5:: 520 

.w_m_5.mE 
$2.828. mEnoEEooom 9. mEoEmE 520:: .5. umfiufimu ”_mofib “_mz ow nm om 3m . Ln L“ E81 9.66: vm=ow 
.Eoo. 93800.5 Ea Sammie? :09 9.0 2:833 Eczflmvzoa. com. En “_mz om 26:4. mEmt om mm . _. um. $5 {0.5 comh 

Sou 9:o 82x52. omm 3mm- ..-_. "q Eoom mSumoEa EmEmo mEEmO 
r ”2:5 36692 520:2 

.33320330 E38 .50.. 30>... 5.. mac .so__w 6:3 5 .35 9.252, 5Q E:E_:_E c w_nm_.m> E. _ o _._ __...” cozfim mcEmmEucwI 
.EoE 

cBou-_ooo\mm: Emzma 2.28:. 506:: £3. msozmzcou 6:3 Ea mco E:E_c__2 twin. mm mm 
__..... 

._ _ Eoom .m__o._. Emzma 
-mzzm 

mEoEmE 520:: En. mco 2352mm. __moEb “_wz oo_. v.82“. om. mom... _ 
_- 

_. Eoom céoo-_ooo.9_m33 Emzma 
5% 9.202 E... cmmamfl .25 Em £3 23 .0: 5:230 am. pm. __... 58m 539.2553 38 

”we... 05201.85 Emma; 

3:22:30 32.5 “_m2 "_m2 E5 «ESEoom 
8Q _52. 



2 mama. :wzéaméé 

.33 :03 "_m2 3-3 .23 3333:3222 :8 H52 oo :23 ”E35225: H_wz on; 3:230 alrwwlclel 

I 
. Eoom 399.3933 :35 

39:23.3 0832383923 AER: 833:3 ”52 cm :0 $5023 ..._wz ov E:E_:__2 3:230 i_ Ii 39$o 5.3azwbcmE23m 850 
6:533 3:3 95323 :232390 :o 8:33 Emz +8702. E0: w23> 23_3> our 5.... a- 

. .... g 0050 33355333332 rlrll...fllI.IJ-1Iu_.. 

33w o>_E_.m_=_E_o<E£w hm 

oumnm tonnzm Eoom 23309.3 :oEEoo E .mgounsm 
3333 5.23233 m3_:m3E :0 $5303 E233 9338:3233 3:230 om om 

. 
:235 8:... 235333 .tmo 33.5 333 :o 323 @2233 :28 25:5 30 328.3 33:“. m_. 3 m>o2< EwEQSUm >ocmm..wEm .023 :o 393 @2325 comm 25:5 «:0 2255 .0m on on .. 9624 23533332295 .033 ._o 393 @2395 comm 25:5 30 225,23 noxE om om. Mr. . h:_ 

0282 32:253. 2522 .33 :o 333 @2395 :03 25:5 go .3255 .35". ow 3 A. 
. #4 Eoom 322$ 3305:8255. 

38:8 3:23:30 3:3 322% 3 3308 :0 $5330 ”53:22,: mwz om 3:230 ow 
- 

mm: E81 @220... umzow 
38:8 3:23.330 5:3 322% B 303 :0 $5303 3522:: ..._wz ow 3:230 ow .. 

. h ... _ 5002.25 :320 .3233 3 038m .5 wucwamv umzzmcoo >__E35:233 ”E:E_:_E H52 8.. 3:230 09 
, 

w 1...: n... Eoom mvwwScoO :22953 

moanm ton—33m Eoom 22939.n— coEEoo 9m 

3:25:00 32.5 "32 "$2 2:: 39.3503. 
33% 33... 



t moan. ”52-953; 

pawn. 236m. 32 .30... 

83m Ezefiseustflm a 5335 
.2382 

.26 E b=Em=m>m ucm 95E»... :0 22.250 6:230 o_. .I 
-2. 5:84 mmnncmixxom - 

.9382 
.550 E 3=Em=m>m ucm mEtfim co mncmamu ”E:E_:_E H.mz om _mco=n_o om - . ”admin... 

xomm Sombmoo - 
”mmmhofiw mmcacsmm Em 98mm 

mEmEEoo 33.5 ”52 2:: «EEEOOM 

8.3m =38. 



m: mama uwzéEmETcmEoBé 

.mmzm :o_mm_EvmmE Ea E:E_:_E mco _mco=ao om 
mama... :03 .8 _‘ - 35% .02 .3230 o_._. 

@2058 532080230 .52 096 .60 0:0 26=w ”E:E_:_E 9.0 3:250 or 
6.5o 59.50 525 38.05 2.30:8 E :80 HE:E_c_E uwz om Ecozao our 

mEmEEEcme“0.56% E8932»? .. Eco. an... 
\ «92:. .2230 03. 

5:39:25 cgoucozok 
Eoom 6:0... Egan. 

cozfim mcEmmauc 
Em Esau—3:00 5:303 

Eoom mczmmc. $0932.32 
”$2 co_mm_Eo<Bmm_._._. 

:5 923m 2. 
3Q tonasw ._3_m_>§__Emu_ :oEEoo E .2033...» 

693% $5:m co mucwamu ”E:E_:_E ”.mz om _m:o=n_0 ow . . m2< >m_aw_n=co_§w 5:833 .3953 msmEm :0 $553 ”EzEEE. ”.mz om 5:230 om -_ - _ .. .. hflcmo EmEcmmtmm 
93:23:; 9.2 mmfinoEEooo< taxi om om F 960?. :mcoEmcg .3258. .550 E b__3m__m>m co mncmamu ”E:E_:_E 9.0 um om om _. ML. 

m>oo_< x._o>>\:o=moE:EEoo 0255 .20s2 .550 E 3=Bm=m>m co mucmawu ”E:E_:_E 0:0 taxi mm mm a. 1.. .w - Eoom 5:8. 8.35 .33 5a mwz om-mr ficmEmu tam 5:338 22.3 :o wucwaou ”E2558 “52 09‘ w_aw_._m> om_. mflmfl _. 3:30.. ._B_m_>\>__Emn_ 

3m tonnsm ._o=m_>3=Emu_ :oEEoo 5‘ 

35558 53.5 “52 H_.n...z «E: «2588: 
33m .30... 

3.5.8". 223 $20 
E 

tn. .11...- 
@115 “Em, L. ..._ L Ewan _ as Elam 32w Emeefiufi 

“3". 95:3 32 E n {25 30> 2E; Emefim 33m 325:2; 0.9.1.5 
:23! LE:— wefiaom 2—3.:— EE .5593 

e 5:98 



2 moan. lmzuwgcmvETCwEoguv 

E5 mcEEm E 3855 
.mEoo. 

9.5.5 9 A 9.. 962m. .mcoEEum HE: 9.5.5 .2. E:E_:_E 9.0 .0m on on 98?. .._wco_mmr_>>tmco.m:m 
.mEoo. 

9.330 N_. A u... 962m. 5:03.20“. 3...: mcEtE .mn E:E_:_E c twin. on on $624. EmEaSum. 9505. 
.wEoo. 

mcftfi N? A u: 962m Econ—63w Hz: 92...... .3 E:EE_E c ween. om om _. . 98?. two 5:: Emma 
.tmo 

swab .wEoo. @5232 w... A : m>02w _mco_._o_om HE: mcfitfi .mn. E:E_:_E 9.0 .0m 9. mr _.. _ w>oo_< EmEaivm >ocmm.wEm_ 
.HE: 

9.5.5 .3 0:0 nm 
.3. 

o.» _. Eoom mmo_>.mm .mycco.._>cm_ 
.Eoo. 

9.2:... .3 n_wz om Bo=m .EzEEE. uwz owe m_nm_.m> om ow _. Eoom mmm.o.m EwEaScm 
.5620 

.o :c: 9.9:: .00. E00. 330.05. mm: am. .0 332$ uwz ow E:E_:__>_ 992...; o... IoH _. mm? EmEcwtzoz 
.Emocoo 

5:25.30 :0 mucmuwu HE: 230E .o umx: vwEoofiwm :moab H.m 8-0.. 6:230 0.. 0.. _. :cD mEmcmamE zaazw nmflmEoSa. 
.Emucon. 

$5.5.o :0 3:33 ”:5. 239: .0 Ex... vmc_Ecoo..._mm ”.moab H.mz 3.8 $5.30 om 0N r :5. @6535 c2523: umHmEoSd. 
.5850 

.328a :0 wocmawn .E:E.:_E H_wz ow w_nm_..m> ow ow -_. Eoow. 5:989; 22.3.3.2 
.500. 

9.5.5 .3 “.m2 .3 26=m .EEEEE n52 ow w_nm_..m> 00.. 02. _.|... E00263 Umzom 
.Eoo. 

9.72.5 .3 u_wz o_. 25:.w HEzEFzE mmz oo_. m._n_.m_.m> ONF 0%. F . - £002.52. :35 
.35 

9.3.5.5 55:5 9.0 mv_>o.n_ um mm mm F Eoom EB... twfi 
.cozmsgcoo 

350E ucm momam E wwfi =Em>o :o mucmamv .E:EE.E 9.0 vm o_. o_. ._. 
Cezfiw @5536c 

.3350 
3:25.o co mucmqmv 2.8.9: “52 om 6:250 ow om. . . WN__I 

.250 cow—90.0 5.033.“. 

£253.02, E50239 .mn. H_wz om .so._m ”E:E_:_E H.mz om: m_nm_.m> 02. 08... ._ .. med. cosmEzooDEozfiw 352 

t 
.wEo .oou 

awn. .00.“. 
no .203 
r 

.323: 
m “.9c casmoEzEEoo w>_.m...m_c_Eu< 

.2250 SN Em 
_ 

F .5232 F .96.. 
.m_:n=mw>to.u_too 

m_> wmmuom ”Eco. Egan. o. umN=EEmomu mmmSfi >595 ”.853 ”52 w $50.30 on m o .05a 235w Emma; 
.Eoo. 

9.5.3 2 umflfibcmomu w. @9805 EmEaSum 3.56% ”.853 “52 ow .3250 owm ow __ 
o 9607.. mafiofi EmEaScm 

.58. 
5.9 22.3 .2. 9.5 .85... “.m2 mm .9538 02 mm a. €29.65 E33 .E00. 

E033 .3 mac ”EOE... mwz om w_nm_.m> com om o Eoom 3:8. Emsmn. 
63959 5.2, omEnEoo me 2:00 Sham E00. :3: .9... 

2:05 ”E00. Egan. .3 9:0 m_nw_.m> ow 0.. m. 8.65 35:330c 

63305 m. :59 293mm 32:: E00. 9.5.5 .3 9.0 ”E:E_:_E “.mz ow w_nm_.m> own -3. __m--.. mm: :o_.mN__BEm Ema... 
69m .00: $90 E:E.:_E “52 com €02.63 cow; .oow Hm. $3 080 E251 

“58m 9.33m. 

flamEEoo $2.5 "_wz h=wz «232.com 
88m 50... 



ON moan. ".mzécssewcazé 

:mE o_m3m5m :_ 335:. 52 mmtwmhzz 0.80 _m_uwnm Vi 

.05: B 53 wwumofimufimmz __.$__..w _8_93m .c_ 
3&8t mco=omm-o 33m _mo_m._=w\>._m>=mn mi 

«Ems—=8 .525 "$2 "52 :2: 82253. 
33m .30... 



5. $5 
“.mzécm,e_-coao>>.¢ 

«E: @5932. E:tm&m0&E=taamE< mé 

.3233 05.2.9, 525 $8 @3982 mm: 

moLSEoom 

- mucoEEoo 83m .82. 



'1‘ “‘n 

lwznw_C&c_ucmEO>>uV 



mN moan. mmZ|mHCECTCQEO>>ufi 

:mE 232m 5 832. 52 coma—w tonasw .mo_:__o tagwsm 0.1 

35.2500 .525 h_...uz "52 ES $.5Eoom 

Sam .50... 



VN wmma mmzumucmuETCwEOglv 

“own. Emsaw 32 E ES... 

88m m>_§.m_=_e_o<Esm E .5035 
65:82 550 E b___nm__m>m Ucm 95.m co mvcmawo Ecozao mm mm 

_ 2501 5:0... tflw 
.2238. 

EEO :_ E=Em=m>m ucw mcEEm co mucoamo .2230 or m EN .963 mmnucmzxxom - 
.82.o 

5:6 5 b___nm__m>m ocm 959m 5 magmamv ”EsEEE‘. mmz on .2250 on ow. 
_.. 

xomm Hoombmoo - 
”mmEBw mmcoEm tfiw Esomm 

.33 5; $2 2.8 can Ecmemuocmfig .9 uwz 8 325 ”Ease? “52 02 3:250 SMHW 58m imamxmmcafl Em .EmEascm 
xfltmfiootflcza xEoE 332023 “52 ow .5 332.3 n_wz ow E:E_c__2 Ecozao Hmwmw__.wmfiwwm mmEBw anazwbcmEaicw 3E0 

.mcEBm van 2303:» cozmucmms co mucoamu mwz +8702 E0: wmcm> 03%.; _ .r..4.L...u....._.:..h...u_..flT oO cm_o_m>cn_tmmmcm§ 

“again... he 835 58m =8 moan—w o>=mb££Eu<EEm Ev 

mflcmEEoo .525 "52 "52 E5 «ESESm 
33w .32. 



mm mama 

.mcEEm “Em $223 No oaoow co mucmamu :mofib uwz 8709 .529: 
mm: 2: .momam 

EwEfimb Egg .3 29.02 mmnucmcxxon 92 30:4. 
.5352? 

“52 om 

93% .338: 25:35 Ho: .8Q 
0:50 E02850 - @5252 3 :3 $30 

“62-32856 

Um0_x._0>> 

8°23; 

mEmrm> 
32x52, 
5:230 
5:250 

Eoom EmEfimfi. 
903:0 E0560; 

594‘ EwEHmmfi 
cor Eoom :smcooxmoEO 
owm 
m 
om 

29¢c Eoom mm 
.303 mmnucxxom. - 

scam “oombmoo - 
”392w mmEcmm sma 9:o 

coast: EnhafioEocoEmoBoco .3522 N6 

wouEwm tonasm .23 9.3:. E039". a 333.5 

623% mmECmEm :o mucmamu ”E:E_:_E n_wz om 3:230 om row. I .m 
r. __._ EEmo EmEcmmEmm. 

.:o=m_:aoa 
Egg :0 wccmaoc ”255060;; 92 mmfivoEEouo< Ecowao om ow 

_ 
.m m .H ., 

w>oo_< .8563; 
.2258. 

350 E 3=Em=w>m co wucmawv ”E:E_:_E 9.0 um 0: mm N Eoom 5:2. L265 
.53 

En uwz 8.3 ”$223 96 maoow co mucmawv _E:E_c_E H52 02. wEmtm> com com w 35 95mg ho=w_>bcm=wn_ 
.mcEEm 

ncm 5850 $539.80 :o 3:83 ”20:99.52, $256 .8 H.mz ow mBmtm> ow .ov... 
_ _‘ $3 {25 E355 coEEoU 

.EmEaSUm 
mmEootmEE xEooL 386c H52 8 .5 832.3 u_wz 9V EDEEE‘ nm ow .. Ow _. mmEBw baaswbcmEnSUm 850 

.3323 
PE 5850 $83,880 :0 wucmamu ”9:20 02:. 2 mac 5— :853 n52 ow um ow om _‘ xmwo eczmbflmmmxcosawomm 

mw0_>._ww tOQQSw USN wv—mus acwn—ml .mm 
,| 

macoEEoo 33.5 “$2 mmz 2:: MESS—com 

83m .92. 
3.: .3". 22:5 $20 EN M £80 mEEmE ommmugw I35 no Emma 

n 525 30> BEE BmEzmm 8Q EmEE=mE x026 

u_=__u age—=25 
m :2s 

3mm 233m 32 



8 may”. 

222:5 EEwfioEozoEmoEuco .3522 

H624.65.962.06 

awe—00:0 :ozfltmm m6 

.3053 
69m coast: 39050:.c Ea wco “.m om om _‘ m>ou_< two :3: E36 

.tmo 
cmfio 596 20325 SEmEoEmco an. 95 um 9. m? _. m>8_< EmEaium hocmmhmEm 

69m comer: EEméoEmcu Ea 95 vm ow ow _. Eoom wmu_>._mm .mEmEcE_>cm_ 
AER: 386:3 ".mz ow .6 $523 ”52 ow E:E_c__>_ 3:260 ow _ .w WI. I. 

m9< EmEcm_Soz 
.Emggm 

cozanEmE flatware co mucmamn Eo=mfi m:_>_mom:mc_vcmm 8:260 om om _..._._ 
. :0:m wed. ossocn. 

.3233 
E .808 so mucmamu ”mcfimmooa‘mcfofimmoom cmEBmaw am; 2833 “52 cm o_nm:m> ow ”uflmflfl r mmi mEBED nooEEBEBS 

.Emocoo 
.mcozfimao co mvcmamv ”ES 259: .6 3x: qwEooéom ”.853 “52 3.8 .2250 om new VHF. W: 55 mEmcmamE 5:85.22 vmfiEoS< 

.5850 
520:9o :0 $530 _E:E_c_E uwz ow mEmtw> ow Rom». ...,_HI5__..Im Eoom 559321 52360—2 

.39 
En mwz m 26=m u:::=_:_E ”.mz ow mfimtm> ow ”gawk... 

www.mmm 
£8253 uwzow 

.EoExEB co *0 :0: 5 38:00 352930 :0 $330 ”6033 uwz om 5:250 om Ha ._.I _. # $51.. kn m<n_ \ Eoom >395 2520 
.593 H_wz om ”$0Q EmEumw: x_m 2 695 5a 8:39.82. 2263032 30 mBmtm> om 

_ .Il v 33 cozflcmEsoooEQEm $52 .30Q EmEfimb E33 50.. ago .2 mac Bo=m ”EzEEE. mco mEmtw> or o_‘ E . cozfiw mc_cmm>>vc .moomam 0.60 E33 29m ago 6., 9.5 30.6 ”EsEEF: mco oEEE) mm mm Eoom ESP Egan. 

mEoEEoo 52.5 "52 mmz =5... 
8.5.203". 

33m .30... 



hm mama 

mucaEEoo 

mwz->mo_ooco-m 

$25 
33m 

"52 
.30.— 

”52 E5 magi—zoom 
1‘ 



mm may". uwz->mo_ooco-m 

you”. Ems—um 32 

35% ¢>_E.m_=_eu<Esm 
.2258. 550 c. >.___nm_.w>m ucm mcfimfi co mucwamn. .2258. 350 c. >.___nm__m>m ucm mcEm.m :0 $530 

.63 .3 ”.m2 2-3 2.... Ecmaaficmfi: .5. “62 8 326 ”Eggs... “52 2: .EmEaSco wmaootmEta AEoE 88.33 “.mz on .6 850.3 “.m2 9.. E:E_c_s. ..m:.nmo 0... Ba ".mz or cum ficEEm .ucm 9.39:6 cozmnEmgo :0 $58... ”.853 ”.m2 9. .mcfimfi ncm 3:623 5.53596 :0 mucoawu Emz +8789 50.... mocm> 

mucoEEoo 

.m_nm_.m> 

.30... 

3035 
5:230 Eoom. .26... twfi 

.2250 .38.. mmnccxxom. - 
”$906 $59.28 harm 230mm 

Eoom. mmBmczo. Ema 
3905 235258233. 850 

5399.82. _wo_.m_o\.m_._m.w._omm 
moEO cw_o.m>cn_twmmcm§ 

3830 c - 
5:230 _ .J.,l.m..41m....r 4.. 

Ewfl __ .2... 5...... 
. ell 3.. 

r... I 
o_nw_a> 

8.3m o>=§2£Eu<E£w E 
525 “.m2 “.m2 :5 «ESEoom 

33m .80... 



mm mama “_mz-omm>o_2mo-w 

E09 mam—w 932 2 0526 mfimtm> 2:. Mann A w. H Eoom marozcoE 6:0: 
:52 32m 923 2 @526 .2230 OS .8: ._ .. 

l....._ 58m 08 
E_:n_ m + BEND m um com on; . m Eoom =:mcoO\mw 

.mtzm 
fig 30 E:E_:__>_ vm mm mm _‘ .. Eoom 5:2. Egan. 

.3263 
E25330 5.. 2E0 ”5:295 Ema “_wz ow E22353 Ed “52 ow ..so__< _mcozao ow ow .. _‘I 

H 35 9:20: EQEQE 
.53 

5Q “52 8.9. ”Econ mEmcmzo Ea 8mm mco 2.833 ”E:E_:_E H_mz ow _mcosao ow Jam? ._ 
.-”_....wi..._h w9< 02:53 Emzmm 8:260 

.3.o 
..ma H_mz m ”Econ mEocmco comm 5a 29.02 9.2 26=w ”E:E_:_E H_mz ow _mcozao ow 1.9a. - u. LT... u, m>oo_< .5203 Emzma 

.wcuoog 
mEmcmzo Emucfim ..2 8w: Bmmto ”82.3.5 9:08 96:20 2 6:0 E:E_:__>_ _mcozao om om v. m Avmaawoficmlv £00m mEmcmLO 

”8m ..wxoodmcmco EmzmQSO 

. H .1 .1 
.._“...fiwmot W «F ”u.“ 

.. ..... 
,. 

.. .._ .. muzwocmflo 33332—950 w>_mm>:_:oz Na 

3323 toaasw 0:5 0:35 Ewan; a _fiofisw 

696mb wsmEm :0 $533 ”E:E_c_E “_mZ om _mcozao om IQNMVL __ L. . 3:50 Ecmmtmm 
.cowQoa Egg :0 mucmamu ”25520053 92 mflmuoEEooo< _mcozao om -.oN _ Eu... .. m>oo_< .._mco_mm;>> 

.2382 .650 E 3=Em=m>m co wncwawu ”EBEEE 9.0 _om mm mm P . .._. Eoom 3:0 1.. h2_m_> 
.fimm ..ma “_mz omér ”$233 ”6 88m :0 mvcmamv ”E:E_c_E H_wz omr m_om_._m.> oom oom . F 83 9:83 ._o:m_>bcm=mn_ 

.mcESm 55m. 3830 _mcozfiwao co mvcwawu ”cozmumfoa :8t Eq “52 av mfimtm> .ov ..ov . _. _ $3 €95 _8220 85.800 
.EmEaSUm 332302355 AEoE _ommeocmv H_mz om ..o 332$ H_mz ow EJEEE vmxfi ow 

..ow _, mmEBm zaasmbcmEaSUm SEQ 
.3223 Ucm Emocoo E5353 :0 wvcmamu ”9:20 05 2 mac 5.. _mofib “_wz ow nm ow aw _. xmmo Cowmbmfimmxcozamomm 

t. ..._”Mwméwfiéflmfla.3%.“. 
..fiafifififlée. $223, togasw can 9.35 Egan. E. 

mEoEEoo .025 "_.m2 H62 :5 «ESEoom 
83m _38. 

3.: 33— 9535 320 ohm m . flmow msgmi 03335 1.21 to bawmm 

“com 223 52 E u {Es 50> 235 332mm .8m 32:53.5 x920 

m 5:08 



00 000.. 002-80%0000 

30.0.0000 300.0523... m6 

00:00:00.0 00.300.65.60 0>.00>=.:oz a .Eounam 
0:00 .0 00.0 0.0.0.8.... 5000 0.5....) 0:0 0.0.>o._n_ 000:“. mm mm .. Eoom. .0..0.r tmum .tmo 50000 ”0:30 .0 00.0 00.0.5.5 _..000 0.5.3 0:0 0.0.>0._n. 00x.n. m.. m.. .. 0.60.4. E0E050m. >000m00Em. 
0:30 ._o 0000 9.0.00.5 5000 0.5.? 0:0 00.>0.n. 00x.u. 0N om .. 030...... two 00:... 000.0 

032000 00.00.0300 .0. E00. 0000.000 ._0. .0203 H.mz 00 .000300 00 ER... 
. 00.. 

000 0006 
0:000 00.00000 0.0 0.0000 0.000.. 000.0000 .F. 00.500. 200.03 H_.wz 00-9. .000300 0... .. 

.__ ._ Eoom 00.000000... 0.00.2 0000.000 
0.000000 .00030000 00.00.002.00 0.50 0030000.: ._00 0:0 ._003... H.wz ow .2030 cm . e a . 000.05.00.52”. 000...”. 000000.05 .Eoo. 0.500005 .00. 00:39.83 _..00. 000 2.00.0... ”00.00.00.003 :00. ._00 u.wz on .50..< 0.00..0> om - 

._.|. h pull} 00...... 0.00.... :00... ....E.000._. 0 0000.00. 300.03 “.m2 2.... 0000.002. 00.. 900...... 
.. _.._—_.....» 

30.0.0m E000. 003000.05 
”00.005 .0.:000> 

0:00 .0 E00. 00:00. .00 E:E.:.E 0:0 0.00..0> 0.. 0.. 
_._Emi 00.005 00.50.03.000... .5000 300.000.02.20 5.3 03039.08 0:0 .003... 0.02 cm 0.00..0> 00.000.00.82. :00... .0000 9500. 0000.0 .00 000.000. 000 ”:00 200.0 .0. .003... ”.m2 9. 0.00..0> .000 500.0 

0.0: 20.00.30 200.com 0.508 ._o. .005... uwz 0.. 0.00..0> .__5 0:000... 0.50.2 
.80... “_mz 0.. 0300., ___E§E 000.0 00.... :0 00.0.50 _._...s 0.0...0 00 0.00. E30 .E:E.:.E H.mz om 0.00..0> 00.4 mm 2.0.000 

”E000. 0.0.000... 
000.5 

0.00.0000. 8. €20.55 “_mz ON. ”.030... “.m2 8.309 0000.025 Eoom. 05.03 0.2m..owm_ 
”00.003 0.000: 00.00502 .050. 000.0 0. 30.00.... 9.30.... .E00. 000.0 .00 H_wz om .E:E.:.E mwz ow 0.00.005 our 

. . Eoom. .00000 .0800. 000.0 E0000. 00.5 0. a: .00 0:0 0.00...0> mm mm Eoom 00:0... 000.00.”. .000 000000.300 0.50:. 000 0090.0 0000.0 .3800 
.000 000.000 ”538.00.: “.02 ON? 0000.002. own 01.. 

.. ... I. .. Eoom. 000a E0000 
.3500... .0: 00.000 n5 2:. 0000 “00.00 00.0000 900.605 000.0 .0050 .0 500.. 00.0.00. ...u.n. .00 0.35.0.5. 0:0 0.00.005 or ,0... . _._ 0w. _ um... 00.005 00.509000... .5000 200.00803003 5.3 000390000 0:0 200.0... H.mz om 0.00...0> on .4... 

u 5...... 
.r . 00.00.00.025 H.000 

.020... “.02 00 0.00.0; o... .5 fl..- 
. 0.0.6.0 00.0.0xw 

.800 ”.02 00 0300.05 8 .0101. 
L .4... __.Eumm: 00.0.0 00:: :0 00.0.50 5...... 0.050 .0 0.00. E008 ”5:00.58 “_mz ow 030.00., om 40.0.1 

.. a...” 
_.u... 00?. mm .0030... 00.000 .00... 0. 00.200 E00830 “can: 05.00... 000.0003“. 30:00.3“. .500. 0500003 .00 0000.00.00; :00. 000 2.00.0... 62.0.9.5; :00. .00 H.wz on 26.2. 0.00.0; om om q. _.r 00?. 0.00.5 5000 .E:E_:_E “.m2 8.. 0000.002. ow? 

-M... .0... Eoom 050m. 
.Eamfiofifioocom 

3:25:00 ._0>.._n_ "_mz "52 :0: 00.<.E00m 
0026 .000... 



5 22$ 

.EwEaficm xmuEmfiootmEta AEoE 386:3 n52 om Lo $5023 n52 ow E:E_c__>. 
850 335 

850 E_:n_ + 0680 

womnw toaasw Eoom 2:632; :oEEoo 

.tmo :88 6:3 Lo 8.8. @5252, comm :FEB 95 mv_>o._n_ 
.mtsm 

.6 $5 9.252, comm :EEs mco mE>oi 

9:3 .6 $8 9252, comm 55:5 9.0 8391 
.23 B mew 9252, comm 55:3 96 mn_>ohn_ 

.AEooh 886:3 H.m om 8 3.623 H52 9... E:E_c__>_ 
.Emocoo 

Ecoufimao vcw 333$ 95 38w :0 mncmamv ”E:E_:_E H_wz om .Emocoo 
5:05.280 96 $228 ”6 88m :0 mucmamu ”EzEEE. H.wz cm 

.5850 
6:2no co mucwawv 5265 96.8. Ea n52 ow 26=w ”EzEEFc “.mz ow 

n_wZ-omw>o__uLmO-© 

$5230 
23t, 

23.55 

85 
BE 
8% 
BE 

3:230 
3:250 
5:230 
mEmt 

399m zanzmbcmEQScm oO 
0050 

moEO :m_o_m>cn_tmmmcm5_ 

8Q w>_um=m_:_E_u<EEm 9o 

E E .._r......m 
on on .F.... on on F .. 
8. 2‘ r . 
3. .2“. F ... 
8 ”cm wf .- 

8 .8 fix“.— ow .8. Q“: 

Eossm 
o>oo_< EmEQScm >ocm9mEm 

w>oo_< :mcsmwsgtmcfimbw 
$83 EmEaium 250.2 

Eoom mowm .mEcEScm 
moi EmEcmtzoz 

Eoom mEEoI nmzow 
Eoom amazm :35 

ESE mc_ummm\mc_3m_> c3293; 

womnw toga—3w Eoom 22039.n— coEEoo m.o 

cozgimfim 8:23 m8. .3055 
.tmo 

swab 623m Lo «88 92.63 :80 55:5 95 20:65 vm E, m>oo_< EmEcm xocmmhmEm 
.mzzm .0 $5 9:63 :28 E53; 98 $321 um om 983 two cog: :85 

.8223 
*0 300m :0 mncmamu ”E:E_:_E n_wz ow 3:230 09‘ Eoom mmfioflm EmEQSUw 

60:93:80 b___omh_ vcm 88m to mflm __w._m>o co mvcmamu ”EzEEE c taxi or cozfiw 95:326c 
60:93.95 Ea ”52 on B 89% Emu Emzma Ea H_wz m Bo=m ”EzEEEL “52 oo m5mrm> om _.. $3 CezficwEsooD 

”$5 V225 EmE. Etcmo 
.ucmv Emzmd Em 323$ 9.0 88w :0 $530 Ecozao ow ow . r. .- Eoom Egocwbgoh Emzmm 

.5s $555 Emzma comm Lon. H_wz own—now Bo=w ”E:E_:_E “52 Dow 9825? oow haw. L r_.‘ 33 mm_2wxm_\E:_mc>w 
.3223 .6 808 so mucmamn :mofib H_wz 03-02. 30:52, 00? bare“ FM 1.. Eoom cozmzsmcoOEmEmmmmm< 

25m 5 momma 392w 60Q £03559:c E3850 

1%.? _ Marni gaging”. 3:28 to 

$5558 .525 mmz "52 ES «ESEoom 
83m _£o._. 



mm 38 “.mz-omm>o_28-m 

«man. 963.5 “02 E .33. 

33w 0235355353 a 3335 

£55.50 .325 "52 u_.wz E5 mas—=3”. 
25% .33. 



mm mama mwzbgmmg 

.20s 399: Egg NTm comm Ea go 323 m_nm_=w> mm mm um an Eoom “m__o._. Emzma 
.EoE 03205 cm :_ E: 2253 ifimfi Emzwq Sou— comm Eq 96 30:4 wEmt or . . _ c265 mCEmmEvcwI 

n: 3 mm: mmczocmcfiwémczwmm hoop m two—x53 oov _.___ . _ _‘ mmz< ww_9mxm\E:_mmcE>O 

.mmE: EEmEU 63% mm E mama cam. ::v< 
.HED mSmxumE 5055 Emoo. ma 8. >Qwhmr—F _mo_m>r_n_ N. 

N 
32 Egg 2:8 mmfiw>m wb 

.23 umEEEmEQ m_ 39mg... 
E259: 2:0 .mOE mzaEwoéO 93:; E 8602 mm ___.5 $228 BEEF EmzqO mwo_>._wm tone—:0 Una «Emu:— u—cwzmn— v.5 

mEmEEoo .525 “52 "52 :5 «25581 
8Q .92. 

AN. 5 wn— Emzcw 390 E... _‘ Emow mcEcmE Emmhmsm. IEQ to .cmafl. 

“3". 29:5 32 m3 _ n {25 :0> 22? «55:3 88m 325s x020 
.mEEEE m5 “333:: 2 go: no 303835 6% “mmcwnmmam £5 go 

Bowen .2: um .30: m5 mmm mmmmi 
.mEge ma... .6 mcugcgo EmSEQ 2 b.3833 m... EEQEE. mEccmE $Q mat 

N 8:08 



3 ammo. ”_wzbmcwmfi 

dos—wing Egg :0 mucmaou ”_mofib “_wz ow .cosflzaoa Emzma :o mncwawu ”_mofib ”_mz om 
dog—snag Egg :0 mucmamu ”_mofia H_wz 8 

DE. 9:33.30 .5 c_ 

985}; £3, 3:358 2 5 225%. 

329:. .332..."— 
.mmo_>._mm *0 308 :o mncmamfi SEEN. 5 $6 co=m==nmc9 Ea mco E:E_c=2 .3223 9:29-59; 8.. 8.359 8Q .2363 ”E2555 ”5: ow? .Eoobtoa 8:8 ho so: 5 ”33:8 _mcozfimao co wucmamu ”_wofib n_mz ow 

_mcofio Eoom €526... 
.2230 . -, - --.| 33 33:3... _mcofio ._..;Lf,--_fia =5 £2222 

”$2 :93 was: 2:5 6 $=s=o< 

320...... _mcozmnsuoo m.» 
.3395 

m>oo_< ._m;o_wm:>§mcofi=w 
Eoow. omSQw EmEaSum 

58m @520... 8:8 

35”. 
w_nm=m> 
_mcozao 

£55500 3&5 "_wz “_m2 “:5 «25Eoom 
3Q .50... 



mm amen. 

.92: 9.: =m 29.: 2m ._.0 + ._.n_ 68:.t 5839 an m 

umzbmcmmfi 

850 
3m wifihflfifititfiw md. 

98“.. E 5? 8:558 m_ Ed 325%. So.o=§<§mo_o£mm ommsmcmgéommaw v.» >223... .m:o=ma:ooo a $33.5 
uncoEEoo 525 ".m2 uwz =5 «ESESM 

ll. 
33m .38. 



8 09$ $2-35?» 

“om". Bang 32 2b .33 

3.3m Ezefissusfifi i .9035 

35.258 .525 H52 "52 E5 mespcoom 
33m Eb... 



R mama. $2-39 9% 82$ 

.m_:n=mm>tou_._._oo m3 mmmoom ”E09 Emzma 2 vmwzmbcmomv mmEBm 233m ”.853 h_wz m 5:230 mv .m._:n=mm> 5:5 ucEoo on 2:00 Sham E02 Em: mg 23% ”E09 Egg .3 0:0 m_n_m:m> om 
.EoE Emzma an. ace ”E09 hmgocmbmzoq— m_n_mmmoom €506c .2 Eva? u_m.z om mfimtm> ovm 

693m H52 9938—. ho $5 .60: 52o E:E_:_E ”mmcfi n_wz +omm-ow_. 382.25 com; 

5:58 235 E26; 
comma 05:326c 

Eoom hoganmbflfih Egan. 
.33 96.0 Egan. 

”Eoom Egan. 99:1 
mEoo. ._m=_m v 

8m E :c: 9.652 .mo_m._:w=mo=om2 N6 

8Q toaasm .3_w_>\>__Emu_ :oEEoo E .myounsm 

695mm mmEcmEm co macmamn _E:E_:_E H.m om 8:230 om firm a aw... i .5550 EmEcmmtmm 
.w.__mco_mm§> 0E mmfinoEEooo< uwxE om om w m>oo_< :mcgwmcg 

60:289. UEcoo ucm dE>o=m .cozmzzmcoo >__Emn_ vm om? our Eoom 309353223200 
.2239: .550 :_ b=Ew=m>m co mucmamu HE=E_:_E 9.0 vm om om m>oo_< xho>>xco=moEzEEoO 555 .2258. $50 :_ 3=Ew=m>m :o 3:83 ”EzEEE 95 um mm mm Eoom 3:8. L2_m_> 

3:. 3 2:03 mBmS um om? 9.3,! $950.. ._o:m_>3__Emn_ 

tfim 855m 
.mcEmEmmEQ .253 25633 

.30_ + aim: £3; 8..m GUNQW tOo—QSW ._Otm_>\>__Ewu_ :OEEOU Wm 

mEmEEoo 335 ”.m2 ".m2 :5 amigos; 
3Q 30... 

8.: Eon. 223 320 E 3.30 mEEmE oaflmhm ISE co Emma 
.3". Ems—um 52 Bed u {25 30> BEE BmEzmm 83w EmEE=mE xowco 

m 5:08 



mm mam. $2-39 9% 85$ 

.moccEwc bacon Ecsoo 5.2, con .8 H52 m .0 con .8 umz m 32:... ”E:E_:_E um: 02. micro.) _ v Ecc.x.c>> coca 
.mc.o 9.2.95 55:; moo oc_>o.n_ oc mm mm _‘ Eoom .26... room 

.co=m.:m_.Ecc 
3:53 ocm cocoa .6 cum =Eo>o ..o moccoco ”E:E_c_E 0:0 oc E. 0., ......u 

.. cozflw mcfimmgocwz 

Ba or .9530 mi. ...»J 
HM fl Iv 

Eoom ooaoEEoO Emma. 
.mcE 

com c.3023 _m:c__.mm_:mm.o 
co moccoco .uwz on: .8 

ficczoo cm? 850 oon. 
- . - . _ . . .. __ . as: .32 58.50 oo 6.50 5865 $6.95. 

. 
. _ 

. .mEtmco Eco...“ 
5.3 our. . $28.2. 

Eco .EKEI c_om_.o> om: .. F mc.< cozficoEzcooEczfim 3.32 
”.350 cosmoEoEEoU c>=o..m_:_Eo< 

c_:o=mo>..oo_..oc o3 3008 E8. Eczmo o. ocN__m.Eocoo $905 233 :mofib H.wz m Ecozoo m m .ccfimo zoosm Eoumm 
.c_:o_.mo> 

£3; cccEEoo on Ezoc EEc Eco. .occ on 2:96 ”Eco. Eczmo .3 9.0 c_no_.m> 3.31 
.5o @5533“.c 

.Eco. 
Eczmo .co coo ”Eco. .cgocmbflfio 29380.... .6532; .o. .mofib NE: on c_om_.m> WWW-TA...“ Eoom .caocwbflfih Emzma 

.cm._:cc. H_.wz com .6 new .8: .mofi E:E_.._E ”coco. H_mz +03 oooctcg moi Eco Egon. 
. ”Eoom Egon. oEEEm 

.o_:n_.wc>..cc_..oo m_> wmoocm ”Eco. E25... 0. ocmzmbccooc mom..o zooom :mofib uwz m 12.0c on m :9? ..__ ucmO macaw Eozmn. 
.EoEoSoc 920205 _mcow.co com xEm 9.23.532 $205 3E ”=4.c mwz omév _mco_EO o9. “1%.... n .. Eco.2:<\c_:o=mo> 

csnzmg 2:2, ocEcc on Ezcc Show Eco. .mcc on 230% ”Eco. Eczmo .3 9.0 c_nm_.m> ow E. . conflm mcEmUEI 
.Eco. 

Eczoo .3 mac ”Eco. 5.505332 c_o_mmccco ._mco_ccc.s .0. $05.: ....wz cm. c_om_.m> cow 195......w. . 
. - Eocm .caozmbczoh Eozmn. 

695cm. "52 om..-ow_. .0 $8 .oo: .36 E:E_c_E ”coco. “.mz ammo? ooc_x.o>> oww , .. 
L... 1 oc.< Eco Eczoa -.H 

...Eccw. Eczom 27$ cczm_cw_ cczccE oEcEE 
.m_:o_.wo> .0 52:8 m_> mmccoo ”Eco. Eczco 2 ocN__m.Emccc camcofi aoocm ”$c uwz m .2230 .ccEmO zuccw 2.251 .2323.» 5:3 occEEoo on 2:00 Show Eco. .3: on 2:93 ”Eco. Eozma .ca 9.0 c_om_.m> cocoa ocEmoc .58. E033 .3 mac Eco. .cgccmbflfi. ccEoc cfifimoccm ._mcc_cc§> .o. 32%. “52 ow c_om_.c> Eoom .cBocmbc__o._. :5q 

625cm. own .8 H_wz co? .6 $5 .00: .oc_o EoEEE ”coco. ....mz +omm-owm 282.25 no.4. Eco Egon— 
”Eoom E25... 050 ..EEoo 

mEaEEoo .925 “52 “62 ES $.5Eoom 
33m =32. 



mm mam: “52-39 
93m 32: 

.Bycm Eco: :mm: m: 23% 3:09 E96: 5Q .80 m_nm_:m> om o_. mNC. cesflw m:_:mm26:m_._ 
:89 5:9. Eozma VS 39m: :85? n_wz mm 3:230 

.om 

{mm . :Nn- 
Eoom Emoamfi 2mm; :mEsI 

.5:m :33: £3: D3933 3:2 ”E00: E95: BEE: .5: go :mofib mwz om 5:230 00—. _ on. .U .H‘. «N 1....1- E00”: :w:o._. Emrma 
60:33: H_wz com :0 mmfi 60: $20 E:E_:_E ”mmcm: umz +ommévw 30252: cm: .03 N $3 $60 Emzmn. 

”E03”. Emzmm £3 :o_:m_0m_ carom: m::o:.:< 
.EEm 

E00: :8: on 28% E02 Emzma .6: 0:0 m_nw_._m> ow e: N :0:m mcEmvc 
.EoE 5:2 E38 .6 umBmE :mofib “62 mm 5:030 om .mm L._.N I1 E09: .3820 Emma: :mEsI 

3:33 :38: 5:5 8353 6:2 ”Eco: Emzma 99:: a: .30 :ob mwz om 6:230 .00: Em- L N 4: Eoom :m:o._. Egan. 
:03 mm EmcamEom E03: 555 E - vmummz magma Umovto; ow: $3 $50 Emzma 

”Eoom Emzmn. 29:: 

930252 53> umficm mmomam toaazw 3:: QLMU ¢>_m:¢ac_ «HQ 

E5 9352 3295:8522 E .3053 
.88 vm A : 962m. _m:o_:_oum ”5520 :o ::3 0:55: 5: E:E_:_E mac .0m cm cm 982 :mcofiméaacflgm 

.mumn vm A : 902m .2026a ”5620 B :c: 052:: 5a E:E_:_E 0:0 35: em om ...N 960:: EmEaSom 950:: .ma vm A : 962m. _m:o_:_unm ”5:86 :o ::3 0:65: .6: E:E_:_E m:0 vm ow om rm. 
_ E 962...: :50 :w:_._ 

:36 
:8 :85 ”mum: wm A : 902m. 5:05:25 :336 :o ::3 mEmS: :ma E:E_:_E m:O um on m: N y w>oo_< EwEQEE >0:m9wEm 

.::3 05%.: 5: 0:0 noxi ow ow . _, E03: 322% _mEmE:E_>:m_ 
6m: :8 :m2 2. BEE uE3:.__:_E :mz om... m_nm_:m> 0mm omm _. 58w. @385 EmEaEUm .5520 :o ::: 9:23: 5: Eco: 8.8.0c :wz on 5 $523 u_wz 0:. E:E_:__>_ 29255 Eu 

.3. 
.. 

: mm}: EmEcmEoz .3880 E52980 :0 £882: 3E: 950E .5 Ex: 859:8:3 :moab H.mz omé: 5:250 E. .9 
.m _ F L._ 

:5 m:_m:mo_m_n_ 233m aEoS< .Ewocoo _m:o=m:mn_o :o mocwamv 5:: 259.: :0 max: 353:8:3 :woab H_w2 ovém $330 on "mow. 
_ 

._ 
_.- :cD m:_m:mam_n_ :ozmufimé aEoS< 

38:8 _m:o_:w._mao :0 $933 ”E:E_:_E “.mz ow w_nw:w> om Tom L- Eoom 5:939: 5:862: 
6m: :8 “52 m 26:: uFEEEE :mz om 22:28: am bm. L L E85225 8:8 

mEmEEoo 52.5 "52 "52 2:: «ESEoom 
83m .30... 



ow moan. “62-30. 95 32$ 

:5 €5.52 2:33". to. 
3:: 0.30 23:3... E .5325 

35558 32.5 "62 “52 ES «25,53. 
33m 50... 



3 mama. “52-39 9.5 32¢ 

355500 .935 mm: "52 .E: «23:83. 33m 33. 



«q mama. “52.8. 9% 82-m 

gs: :o=mu___nm:om=m:_m._=z 62.2w md 

3:05:30 .335 "62 "62 E5 messes; 
33m .30... 



mv mmmn. ”_wzfin: 93w umE-m 

.EmEQSUm 
mwEootmEta x502 886:3 H_mz om .6 3.623 H6.... ow E3552 _mcozao ow .F m _E: .r. 

__ mmEBw zanzwbcmEaicm 8:5 
8:5 092m w_nm_._m> mmm __mm 

_mn fl. moEO m: \ €25 _mBOm 
as: CEES wfiwtm> cor ”__Uuamr 

_____e-_ 
m 8503:2301 

.mcEfim ucm 932:5 scamucmmb co wncmamv s +8702 Eot wwtm> wEmcw> ow; ENVFFF m 850 cmEEEnEmmmcmE 

8.3m ozfifiEEEEBw 3. 

E5 9.23530 i .3395 
.wmomaw cozmawwno :5s So», Em>m how, 95 26=m _E:E_C_E wco wfimtw> o_\ 

.EoE 8.8c L8 E:E_:_E “_mz ow... 80252, 03. 
:3m 82326c 
Eoom cozmammno 

”mmomam cozmammno Emsma 

$5.300“. mmOEw mc. 5 tfiw vcm mmomaw toaazm 932.52 35% En. 9:932 022.; “__.—D :OH—mzwwno Dd 

mEEoo 525 "52 "_......2 ES weir—.81 
8m .32. 



3 mama. “52-39 9% 82$ 

Emu. Emsam «w: 

8.26 wzfizflseustflm 
.3258. 59:0 5 b___n_m__m>m Ucm 05:36 so wucmamo 

.3268. 550 E b___nm__m>m ucm 953m :0 mncmawu ”EJEEE uwz om 

.33 .8 uwz 2-..: new EESEECEE 5.. “62 8 323 ”535:5 “62 2: 

E Ego... 

.5395 
5x03 omnvcmzxxom - 

xomm floombwoo - 
”0%.o mmcoEm tEm mhzoww 

Eoom xmmhmxmmczog tflw 

mucwEEoO 52.5 
ooaam 

mwz 
:30... 

"62 as 3.59:8”. 



t. .0 0... 0000 00.00 00.28000 omomxma 

.000. 000.0000 0. 000...). 00090.4 .000500 om walw 
.10 .. _ 5000. 00.00.0000”. 00500.00... 

_ 0.0.8080 <9. .000000 00F 00F 
. I. : .. 00000 00.0.00... 

00.00. 05000905000 «FA .. “.mz om .000...000 26:0 .E:E.:.E 0.02 09 0.00..0> 00F 00F ._ 
F 0.000. 000.20 .00E0.:.0m. 

00...... ”.02 00 09.0 00 00 ._ F 0.80 00.0.0: 00.00 
0.00..0> 00F . 09 F 0.00.0002, 000.0 

0050.0 000 0.5020 02.00.0090 :0 0000000 .0050 0000.000 .5 E:E.0.E “.02 ow .000500 ow om -F 0050 003.000.003.000... 
0.3:. 0 .0000 

F .5200 
F .050 

:00 0 0030.000 F ._0 
F #20 F 00.0.: F .200 
0 000000 000; 08 

.__.0.F_ 
_- 580 009598.00 000.000 

00.0 00.000000000000500 00.00 .00 E:E.0.E 000 0000”. 0F 3 F 0050.0 00.50.5000... 
.0000 

H.mz on ”000000 0.00 E0000 x.0 0. 00.5 .00 0050.00.53 0.5000002 000 0.00..0> omF 
.__..._m. 

. 
F. 00.4 00500000300000.006 00.02 

000.000 20000 5.2, 00500 .505 om on F 5000 2.0.0 
.500. 

000.0 0000 .00 000 00.0 000000 0.00 E0500 0.0.0 8 x.0 .00 000 5.0.0000 0.00..0> omm mm .0 H - 0.000. 0.3... 0.0000 
00.0 00.000090 00E.0000 5.2. 000005000 0. 000.000 000050000 000.00. 00.). .000000 00 mm _ F - E02”. F0..0... 00:00:00 00.0.0000 

0.0..0 00500.0 E05 000000.00 .000500 00F 00F . F Em. 00-x 
000.200 .0 00000 00 0000000 000.0... “.mz 00F .000500 00F 00F F E000. 0.000090 00.0.. 000.000 .0 00000 00 0000000 000.00. H.mz 00F .000500 000 00F N: 1 E000. 0.000090 ..0E0 

000...... “.02 00700 000.00.... 000.0 00F . .00. t 00.0000. 0.80 0.9.0 
0050.000 0009.005 000.0 .53 000 0.000 0.000 000.03 ”.07. 00 .000500 om . ow 

_. 
N- A 0050.0 000E00000<.00_0.:. E0500 

0F.:0 0.5 0. 0.2m. .000500 00 -00 _ F . 00.< 00.0 0:00 
.0000 00.2.0... 000000.000 .00 “.02 om .000500 on 

_ 
om __ F . . .0000 000.200. 

“0.0.0.4..05000 00.0000”. 
0005000. .050 0. 3:50:00 :0 0000000 .E:E.:.E 0:0 000...“. mm mm F. -M— Eoom 00:0... .0..0.> 

.00 0F-NF 0.000., 00F 00.0 F 0.0.... 05.0.5 0.0.2.5000 
0050.0 000 0000000 .00000000 00 0000000 0050.00.03 .00..0.0 .00 “52 00 0.00..0> 00 0.0 3... F 00.4 000.5 .00..0.0 coEEoo 

0000.00.00 0.000.003.0000 5000. 0000.000. H.mz om .0 0.0.60.0. H.wz o... E:E.0..>. 005“. 0F... .00.. .L__ 
F 000.05 >.00:w000E0.:0m. 00.00 

000.000 000 .000000 .000..0.000 00 0000000 0000.0 020 0.. 000 .0. .0203 “.m2 om 0000“. om 00. F 0.000 00.F0.F0.m0m.0050000w. 
.00 000.00. 00.0... 0.000 0850.5 .20 00.00 5.0.2. 0.5.0 0.9.0.5 E0". 

5 00m ..0..0 5.3 020-3 ”.0 08.9 
n 0.0.6 00020.. + .00000 5.001 0000.25 0002 25—0 >=m_own_w FA: 

0500.00.00 .025 mm: mm: :03 00.5.0001 
00000 .30... 

Am. F. .000. 0.0000 000.0 

F00". 0.00.00 .02 
0.0.00.0. 05 000.0000... 

0. .50: :0 00000050.... 00.. “0000000000 0.5 0.0 
E0500 0.5 .0 0.0: 05 000. 00005 00356.. 05 00 m5..§.c0>0 00000.5 0.. 00.000000 0.. 000.0000... 05.0003 000.00 0.5. 

u 00...... 00> 0......5 0.0:..m 00000 000.E..0.0 0.0000 

0.000 05000....0 0.00.050 IEQ 00 0.00.00 

05:... 3.500..» 
2 5080 



k B we mama 02:0 8.28Q 8835 

25.0 Eazanungwomaw 3509:. £32.35. 
E 335.5 

.35 
0:50 “553528385 c3293 $5 9.0 taxi ow om _. _. 

96o? .3562; 
69m 256 #:3832839.“ 5663a an 9.0 nm on on _. _ 9,83 EmEaSam .2522 

.tmo 
cmmco ”mmfi o_:__o “cmumfisoxmozoma :m_o_m>;a En. mco taxi m_. 3 r _ m>oo_< EmEaEUm >ocmmhmEm. 

.aem 
o_c__o Emzmfisoxoouoma c9295“. 3a 9.0 maxi ow ow _‘ Eoom 822$ .mEmEcESCw 

ESQ? 8:33.20 2359: :0 $530 Sosa...“ mc_>_mum:mc_ucmm .2230 on om cozflm one. ossmEn. 
.3223 

.6 300m :0 mncmnou Emco >EouonwEQ Ea mwz on now ”EsEEF: mmz om 3:230 ow mED 
amawaofi .2230 9» r 960?. 95309.". :mEBmaw 

mucuEEoo 32.5 “52 ".m2 3...: 3.5503. 
83m =38. 



R B t. mama. 
225 83.8m 

among 

$52.58 .25 $2 “a: E5 3.555 1 83m .38. 



R .6 3 09$ 02:0 35.8m omega 

mucoEEoo 52.5 "52 "52 :5 «25503. 33m .50... 



R B m.“ moan. 
@936 vmqm 

ONONBS 

8.358”. 3Q .38. 



R 3 cm mama 350 8.2.8Q 

28 BBEBEd 

3w". Ems—um 82 

25% o>_§.m_:_Eu<E£w 
.2258. .550 E >E5m=m>m “Em mcEEm co mvcmnwn— 

.2258. EEO E B___nm__m>m tam. 9:33 :o mucmamu “EzEEE. s ON 
.33 ma uwz Eé Em EEQEEEB: 5., "52 cm 26.3 ”£2555 “a: 2: 

é C253 

owomxflm 

Edmoomm modmw mo 02m. 

.235 3223: «use new .comuuouogm ems. £32. 9.. on .om go 5?? $33 .6”: 
”3323““: 3.33% ammmu 2: mm: Em .325 “33.5.5 :33 £35 manage m5 2... 5E 33%.: m5 0... cu .mumEEE £5 Basic: E 

.3: $33.. g8 Eomdo 838Q «5 E9: 9.: E593 2m 38% 33E ham EmEBon 05 93:20 Em so: 85 Emam mm 
.33» 9: 6.88%: “maE 30>. 6:8 350 a.“ $9.93 mm S Ema 303‘ 693mm :20 So: 83m ‘85 an: .65 om nmuomwona Em £8 33% ‘3‘ 

a 
E 

3:230 mm ”a _ 
.2230 in 

Ihfl 

.33 

.3033 
Eoom ESP tfim 

xomm Hoombmoo - 
”wmmgogm mmEmcsom Ewm 932% 

E03”. xmmhmxmmczfl tflw 

Gown—w 0>_um._uw_:_EU<>_...—Muw 5.0—. 
mEoEEoo 535 ".m2 "62 :5 

835 Be... 
«25.28”. 



E mm 

3.3 9.35:..2533. fihcoo 

“52-52.0530-.. _. 

.5035 
62m $223 5E058§nn2 29.: :3 30 35053. .5m o: ow .... 

I... we. Eoom m¢o_>..wm _E:mE:o.__>:m_ 
50233 mE2o>-:m_: :8 $.85 5:42:03 ”95:052.... oz: umfiuoEEooud. wi ON ON E... 

--.I..._ m>o2< 220532, 
:255 95:20 3:5 ucm 6222.0 5:9 3...: .855 oz: .2325?) 5.. ".mz om? 5:250 om? _. owe . _. 3:53 5:0... 25?. 058m“. .852... 9.5%.... .53 E... 

.2225 .95. .22.... 9.... 6...... Q... .9359, .2 ".m2 om. .8250 8. .8. _. 2:24". 5.8 0.3:: was. .32”... o_tm:->>2 :2 ”E:E_:_E 02:. 5:250 02. 8—. 
. 

_. Eoom :2553 
655% :0 $9.53 

”22:30 252E 5:250 om ow r L m>o2< 2:32:25255500 :o:m_> 
22.82 .050 5 £32.42. .3 8:38 3.550 cm om . r .. £3 2.5.4.2 .24; 2552...... 620:0 Em 2.0.22 5.— 8m 5:250 ow om m +4.. 

52v. :25E5._:_ :oEBmzo .EmEaium m:_._2_:oE :04. 32:62 8m 5:03:22... 2353 uwz om 5:250 om . om- 
_. v - .L.- 8s ..Emm:0\b_:=omw .53 $5 “52 cm 325 ”$223 .5 macaw :o mncmamn ”E:E_:_E mwz cow 2:255 0mm _...omm I _. mm::o.. 52225255 .mm_._:mEm 8.5% E... 02.4.. 55.3.5.5: 4.448 E @5283 ”52 58.08 m_n_m_.m> 0mm . 0mm 4 .38.. :65. 

:93: vcm :255958 @2259 :0 $550: $5 ”E:E_:_E H_mz ow 2:255 om ow- _. m_:25m> ou:m.::m_ 

.93 ucm m:_mmE_ 95:52 .mmoEmw E25550 5.. um..m:m m¢._< wxm~===03nwowm 3.5c F. 
FF 

mucweeoo .525 “$2 $2 2:: «2358”. 
88m 30... 

a. a .2... 22$ $20 8.. 4 
5E Ems—.552 a u {25 30> 2:5) flmefim 8.5m 3:25:25 596 

2:50 02:22.: 0522.5 ISE to 33$. 

«95:23: 5.: mace—ham 352.435 
Z. 5:045 



mm 000a. mmzukoEBwJOé _‘ 

92.0 £0 
0003.60 :50; .6 00000 :0 005000 ”E:E_:_E H52 02. 

0003.00 00029.59: ..2 00:90 002000 3003600 ”E:E_c_E H.mz ow 

- . . ._ . 
._ 

_...aauumfiwwoefififingéozrfimfifi003:? 

0.00 .2200&_03_.__0w 
.09000 000 00:93:08 E00. :0_§_00E=000r_0 :0 0000000 ”E:E_0_E "62 oo 

003 .8 002 072 32.0 0% 535E? “.02 com .09000 000 5:053:00 E00. :0=E_00E=000;0 :0 0.000000 0N_0 _E:EE_E H_wz on 

A2 5000060000250 50.8.60. 5 000205 

m00_>..0w .5000:_u=:0=0.=m_m0m~m:_=_E_0< 

__0§0n_ ME .mc_E:000< ..0». r \ EEm £02 0.0 F \ m:____m_ E0200 00E _. 

...”.cflm 
.000 

0030200 
coummfio. 

c0 
.000000..0 

.00E0 0000.80 .8 E:E_c_.E mmz. om. 

50000: 30: 00w 

0_nm__m> 
030E; 

6:230 

8E 
0_00:0> 
039.05 
03020> 

Enounzm 

$2 Emmamawa 
5:90 00230 

E20 50 0.: 
02.0 3:00 0.: 

.303:w 

E06005“? - 
00E mc=00w - 

mseag 0E0 . 
”Eoom 00:960.). 

28 Eoumafiazaw 1: 

59—9—00 OOLSOmwm uCOm—Nn— m._._‘ 

can Eounsw 

cow w 
. . 

N 00905 zqazwbcmEascm 00EO 
ovN 

. . 00EO 
own ow 

”
_

 

£0500 B03020. 
cor «as? ..._. - 200000 _0_0cmc_n_ 

033.00 _a_0:a:_n==o=§m_maEmEEEE N. S 
200E030 .025 

0003 
”52 

.52. 
...mz =0: 000<~E001 



mm mama. 52-530639: 

Emu. Emscm 52 _E .32 
3.3m tonasm 33:22, a Racism 

.mcosmoE 
EEO E 3__Em__m>m co wvcmawo .9230 mm mm - .rLr 

.. Eoom 5:0... 
.m>8_m 

.3 “52 9V 26.2 .8230 S .3 u. .,.- EEEEEEBE 
.63 

an “52 3.2 322 68:8 02 mm. 
-_ L- 82 8:Q 

.xom. 
88:80 5., “52 cm was. .302 manocmzxxon Ea u_.wz m 26:4 mfiwtm> mm m 

_ 
m moodmmfiofiw Boo 

”amaze; 
.mcEEm 

98 93025 co=mNEw90 co $583 $52 owéo Ecozao ow om _ 
v r 905305050 583.85 

.3258. 550 E b=Bm=m>m EM 8223 ”5 30% :0 wvcmamu ”E09 33205 59, “52 cm. Ecozao om _ 0.l . :q um mmEBw 
.Efi xmwa :0 828 an $2 21m 323 Hausa $2 02 @230 OS _- we ._ Aka. 58m £25 

85 :5 2 28m? momnw tonasw ..oB::.o> n. E, 

mEEoo 525 u_wz ua2 E5 «EEEoom 

33m .32. 



E mama 

.tmo Ea mmz or Bo=m ”umw: Ewflmxw began :o 22.3% ”EzEEE. H.wz om 
.wEoE mcficzaoo 02: :mmn 353m 5 E09 mcficaaoo Ea mco HE=E_:_E H..wz ow 

.3223 
“—0 300m :0 muconmv ”E:E_c_E H_wz cm 

.3233 v5 .308 :o mucmamu ”E:E_:_E umz om 

.Eflgm 5:39:66 «BEEF. co mucoamv ”cozfim mc_>_oom.<mc_ucwm 
£02935; mcficsaoo EscmE .8 9:0 

.mcEfim £5mm new $223 .6 308 :o mucmamu ”E:E_:_E umz ow 
.mcEEw 

:EmIEmEta co wvcwamu ”$29: umz our 
.3880 

3:89.80 :0 mucmamu $29: ”52 co 
.mcEBm EcmémEta co mucmawu Eozfimfoa 5Q mwz ow Bo=< 

. ..occgbcmEaEUm 053% :0 mucoamu :mofib mmz ow 
98:8 3385 coucgbcmEaicm 2:0Q :0 3:33 Hermamxhoa Ea $29: H_mz om 

Sign tfim hop—.203? 256m 2:3 962m 358m 

.__Em._ 
oz .tfim 
.8 mv. 

uwzgoméméé 

m_nm:m> . 
manta) . 
E230 
3:250 

5:230 
mfimtg 
mfiwtm> 
m_nm_._m> 
wfimtm> 
wfimzm> 

EmEaEUm 
EmEaScm 

;_..j|1..H.fi_.mc_mEm 
E0 Sufism: 

. ow _flu.m.rrrflu_..m.._“ 592$ 
03 Eng-Lirmfig 

Eoom mcficzaoO u_x32>o 
00—. Eoom mEuczaoo 2t 

“mm? m:_u::aoo 0:55 
om om Eh: .___ c255 093. 2688:“; 

2 2 ._.._.FI.._.h 832w 923%c 
ow EM... _ 5:33.02, mcficzaoo 2:99.52 
our am... 55352, 9.22.“. $8 =5 

.8 _. 
I ..UI _ , u. - 5:39:03 mEmcmamE “Em 

om be “I: H1 co_§mv_._o>> BwSmmEEm EEO 
65:99:25 _m:cm_2 

..wBok mEmcmamEBmEEw muzoEmz 
wine—2 mcamxomn. “03$. 

”mEmcoqo >omEhmcm 8589.5 
Boucqs Riot... tEw 

>omE._m_._n_ Eznmo: _..Nv 
mEaEEoo 

2.: .3". 23$ $20 as _. 
E“. 22552 33 

325 
8a 

mm: 
_£o._. 

..._m2 :5.— «ESESM 

In. I I. 

u {25 20> 233 SmEzmm 8m 

.EmEE=E.n._ x85 

ace—Eu...— 
2 5:25 



8 mom; 

52.“. 06296 s 830.... 62 

355.57“. .333... 

$3555 .55 9.6 E:E_E_2 
.mcosE 550 E E=Bm=m>m ucm mcEEw :o 8:250 

.2882 
556 E B=Bm=m>m ocm mEtEm co mucmamu ”EEEEE “52 on 

@050 E 293 95m £5, moEO 

uwzémémfifi 

BE 
5:230 
5:230 

m_nw_._m> 

>omEhmzm BEBmw N.N_. 

.3055 
Eoom 5:2. tflm 

5x03 mmnocwxom - 
xomm Hoombmoo - 

”mmEBm mmcoBm tflw 050mm 
moEO EomEhmammmcmE 

“$3 m>=mb£EEc< tmgm 
gomELmza Ema 9.0 vm ov ow _. Eoom 32>..m 5582935 

.3850 
.mcozfimao ucm $03.56 “.0 30$ :0 mucmamu ”E:E_EE H_w_.,_ ow taxi ow ow _‘ $3 caovmmmzmomm 

.Emgmxflm 
umflmEoSm 05 :m: E ”mmocfimnzm 8:03:00 Lo.— mmEBm 930mm _E:E_EE mwz ow um .9“ Em- _‘ =3m> mmEBw 8:00n 

.3038 
Ecozmhmao Ucm 3233 B macaw co wucmamu HEEEEE mmz ow .mcozao ow ow _ __ 

_‘ J Eoom mEEoI Emma, 985%: 
.8233 B 88m :0 mucoawu ”EeEE H.mz om .mcozao ow am - _+ $mo 9.8 .5— hmmmmi 

.E: ma “52 3-8 m_nm_._m> S. om m mmeew 8555mm .Ewfiwmw 
$3..o 85823 E :w: E ”38:00 .mcozfimao :0 $580 E:E_EE h:wz om mEmt cm 8 .. 

.._‘ mmEBm cozaom >_ x_:m_ 
SEQ? 0356 32929.3 .6 :o: E 33:06 Econ—Emma :0 29:8m ”EEEEE H_wz oer wfimtmfi cor .EHVE. H. w $3 $8o CoaEwE v=sm 

$n vmwoSm ”5 :m: E unaccoo $203930 :0 96:33 ”.853 n_wz om; m_nw:m> . cm? .09 ._ . r m9< mmwhoflw man. m>=o< 
”momam toaasw cones—02a 

mEQEEoo 32.5 "52 "62 E5 ESEoom 
33m .30... 



8 can... mmzégaéé 

“man. Ems—um .wz _ 
one... .30... 

5:233; 332%: 33.2“. Emmacozmfizo an. 

agnoEEoo 33.5 ”.m2 ".m2 :5. 3.2.503. 
woman .30... 



B moan. $2-93-? 

mEmmwooi 59:6o .9555 En .maoaasm 

.mflaazm 625352, 933005 EmEta Ea H52 or m_nm_._m> 
_ 

om 
._. .II. _‘ mmEEw - 

.EBEOQE u_o mN_m __Ew>o co mvcwamv ”Ewoo aw. __>t__u.. 0::o (.8 $60: ”E:E_c_E c uwxi om om “Hind; 9:5: @520: “moo pm... 
- 

52.20%. .6 mum =Em>o :o 288% ”E:E_c_E c twin. ON ON firm. 
___ Egocm xocwmnmEmES gm. - 

.mEm mc__ucmc-cmE_uoaw comm. v5 “mm; mm Eng? 95 m_nm:m> or o_‘ - - 
:0:m mcEmnc - 

.mcozfimvtoB mEmmoa mE 02,. En. xEm ..>t_u.. wco ”EJEEEL c m_n_mtm> m_‘ m_. SEQ w - 
.HE: Ea “.mz ovém EmEaSwM om FmOMLI 

8659.c - 
2:: 5a u_mz ovém EwEQSUm on em. Ewmwi - 

.zc: qzoEiooE EmEaSuw 2 m_‘ 09::c - 
”toaqsm 5:99:02, 

.mmEBm Em 

.mcficwm .9303 6:358. ”“52 8.8 _m:o=n_o om om _ . 3:39:25 mash oszmca .mmEBm EB 6:653 
.9203 65282 6028 $5 mwz om 98283 on mbmra f . 

.. 5:39:02, 50-ncww\_m:£mm .mmmEEcmo actmEzoo ”cozmmEEmo Ucm mczosgfi :moab H.mz om EmEaS—um om __o_m_. 
F $3 @5382; 59:5 

oflm cosflw 55a0 802.95 cm .8t F 33. m:_tow\m:_>_womm 

m=_mm000._n_ :0E_OOQW _m.=_.._00 N.M_‘ 

:050230 :wEEmnw E23330 .muounzw 

552n :5 “52 8-2 206:9 .Hmcfimo cm:2£-ww8 5&6Q 25.05 35. 80253 .cosogoo 59.5Q 36Q Lo o_.:m_nwn_ 6:260 

$3 {25 EEBonmEn. 
Eoom 5:8. 50:09.00 $56w 

Eoom mmxmgafio 3005 
E25260 cmEBmaw 

2;. :25m 39 5380.. E25330 :oEEoO E uwgmcm :O_U—Um=00 carp—swam ”—cwEGQU—SO F69 

mucmEEoo 325 ”52 "52 E5 SEES”. 
25% .32. 

31: EE Ems—um $95 8» v i «Row... mcEcmE 05395 IEQ co 33m 

Emu. 23$ 32 E n {25 :0> 232., 2mE=mm 8Q EmEEEE xomco 
.mumEEm“ $5 “0033:: 3 go: no 20:03:31.”: Emcmbmmgam ME... 3 

30:3 may hm. who: 2: m8 @321 .mELQ may .8 mcutégo EQEQ 2 339395. 
w... EEQEE. mEccmi mumam £5 aeflahen—ad —flu_==u 

2 858m 



mm mama uwzfimjér 

5353 95 :23a0 3855. ”52 o: 
.EmEaS—um 550 ucm 

.mm2_._Emo 3:238 JEEEB 

.oaoumEEE ”E29: “52 8.8 .22mmm mEmmE :cm 228:5 33 mm: :83 ”.833 “62 8.8 32:25 
c2238 :3 26:53 33536 299503 ””52 8-8 302.55 

.258 :0 amigcmo EmEaScm 
.wco:mo:_ooam Etc? :0 macaw: ”mmocfimmfi £5, Emancm $93 .2 mmz 8-0m EmEaEcm .a:-xo_a 9:53: £2083w hogan new 3E: :83 :o 9:20; ”EEEEE H.mz on 32:05 .flcmcaoo 95 3E: :83 :0 mcm :cm mc_>_moB ”E:E_:_E H.mz on 32:95 

.m::m$ .2 958:.m v6 @5289 ”Es—£58 “52 am 82:25 

umovtog 

buttons.— 
9.00 

.Emmcm. BEE .52 comm :3 H52 or _wm__na:m 
62m 9:32-586m 9.6 9:93 comm :0 Em: mm c__.::5 0:0 

$933005 co 9.65%: 30:99:03 .38 50$ :3 ii 3:5: 95 m_nm:m> 
.55 .8 “.m2 8.8 Emegscm .E:E_c_E mac 5:: in ”.mz 228 EmEaScm 

.EEE :cm .3358 38:5: uwz o: EmEaSom .hmwsao :cm 30822:. 28:5 uwz o: EmEQS—uw .EmEaS—um :mEEoSm 5p :98 :0: $23 .5 $26 36Q 3:303 Bu. EmEaSam .co:Emv:oB 3:258 :30 En uwz 3.6m m_nm:m> .mco:wo:_omnm 8:20). :0 mncmam: acmEQSam bm___ucm:mw5_mcm notmEzoo :8 "52 ovéw EmEaSom .mco:mo:_oon_m 50:9, :0 «:53: ”305520 E? .mmzmcm 09m. 5: mwz omém EmEaSam .mco:mo:_omam hovcw> :o 3:03: 63:93.0 5:5 Emyw5w m9m_ m :2 mwz oom. 
Toom EmEaficw .mmwooa 5.. 589 mcmEBmam :o @5289 _E:E_c_E H.m om 082855 

_ 

3E: £8 a mi m 

802.5; 
. 

«Egg 
. 

m3mcm> . 

5:39:25 :wSaU 
8:89:25 .mzcmz 

.. 
. 5:338; co:m._mam._n:cmcaoo 

ON ”a.“ 
E. 

.h... 26355 9.6535 Eon—oak. :oo_m 
om ___.ow- __ PM caEmtazmé 
8 1%. 2%.? 3954:3234. 
om t: 

:1 F $3 322.. xom 
om - .k... F 8:. $2.092: 

om . _ 
F $2 9.35 :oEBmaw 

xcmm fl00_m\m¢0_>._0w :03:tt ¢.M—. 

52:5 

@355 - 
co:m:w 9233:c - 

9E9 Em - 
..ofi..om_.:mm_ - 

$39". - 
“toaazm co:£$:o>> 

5:99:05 .mSao 
5:39:05 308935. 

552m 026 
aazm ENEES 5:39:05 

EmEQ :0N5_m:< 
39m: 5N5_mc< 

co:£:mE:.:mc_ :QwEoE/a 
moi SEE. 5&8Q 

Bog—whens.— 
200 may 

mEaEEoo 325 
336 

uwz 
.33. 

umz E5 «ES—zoom. 



mm «awn. "62.33.? 

3203225. E .3335 
.cozflmvzoa, .mzcmE comm Ea u_wz o_.-m aflaasw o_nm_._m> or 

”#1.. 
IL r mmEBm - 

.mEm 9:32-556Q ucm mcsmmz 5mm .5 63 mm :72; 9.0 m_nm:m> or or ..:.....-....| 
:0:m mcEmEsuc - 

.mvwooE :0 96:82. 90:99:02, comm Ea xEm kg? 95 m_nm_._m> m_‘ 3 H. 
$59 w - 

g5 5a uwz 23m $5335 am an -r p Egg—mm - 
”tonazw 5:39:03 .nmuczoE.._oo_to 8:258 ”.833 n_wz 9.10m $02.52 on on 

.. 
r _. . cesfimfog coo: _mo_mo_o_m .Lsa ucm LmSaEOQ ”.833 H.mz ow 82x52, ow ow F . 

-I :ozflmfog .55a0 .55a0 vcm wqoomEEE ”.833 “52 ow 302.52, ow ow . _‘ .. -- 
cozfimfog 30322.2 .356 EEO 9:895 ._£ ”.833 “52 mm “60253 mm mm _. - Sammie; mEEEw mfi=m .bmwwwowc mm 33-7mm 9230 can 6559 59:5 2%.. ”.833 H_wz 8.8 80283 cm on _. ; c2533; _m::m_>. .mcozmoEowam Loucw> co mvcmamo ”EmEaScm bm.=oc§m~>_mcm notwuczoo he “52 BEN EmEaScm ow om _ m- 2%v .mN>_m_._< .mcoumuEumam .2029, :o wucmamv ”mmocfimflo 5:3 smcm moi .8 H52 owém EmEaS—ow cm? 9% 

-u. -w. nwmhmd .3234 .mEmmwooa 89, >89 mcmfiowaw .6 @52o ”Es—£58 ”52 ON 303.25 . om mmm _. w... 
F 32 $3.... cmEUmaw 

32039.22 3: 
:55 teem—333.3 203535.... a Eofism 

.mcEfim Ecmimma ncm 2:625 :ofiwEmmE co mvcmamv ”.muab H.mz ov _m:o_EO 0v .2“ .__fi [Mr P. 
20:39:25 _mo_t_w_0\_mo_:cow._. 

6ts SEE Sou. comm Ea mwz E. uwm=anzw m_nm_.w> 
.9 .9. 

._ 
_. mmEBw - 

629.com. v6 36 =Sw>o co wucmamu ”mg—moo am. BE? 9:o .8 9.00; ”EsEEE. 9.0 85“. cm SEQ @5201 $00 93 - 
.EBEBE E 36 =m$>o co mccmamn _E=E_:_E 9.0 um ON .6395 >ocmmhmEmEmm>> gm. - 

69m. mgficmcémgomam ucm mczmfl comm .5 EE mm cEEs c «BEES or 539% mcEmmEvc - 
.Ehotma omfiEoSm ncm Cowmfifoz, EmcaoozmscmE comm an xEm BE? 30 mEmtm> mv ELEV xEm - 

.HE: Ba ”52 ovém EmEaE—um om 52909.c - 
.EEEEE 95 ”ES Ea uwz cvéw EmEQEUm. cm 532". - 

”toaasm co_§wv_._o>> 

355500 53.5 "52 "52 E5 «23:83. 
gnaw =33 



8 moan. ”5253-9 

.mmzm 95.52-5905Q 0cm 0::m 500 :0 :00.— mm 55:5 0:0 050:“; 5:05 055026c - 
.005 05:50 :0 05 05:29:03 .52 500 :00 0.50 3:6: 0:0 0.00:m> SEQ 0.5m - 

:E: 50 “52 2.0m EoEaScm 5:909:0m - 
.E:E_:_E 

05 3E: 50 “_m2 owém EOE050m 530:“. .. 
”5000.,” 322$: .3590 £59.00: :5 230:5 5:05:55 5 0:500: ”.0205 ”52 o: 050:; 

.550E00 :5 00000228 ”.0033 H:mz o: E08033 
55:00:55 559 5 0:55: ”0005520 5:5 5255 090. .6: H:wz 8.0m EmEaSum 

5:90:03 30:06:02502. 
5:99:25 00000053 

5:29:02, 0500002.”. 050:. 
53000.8. 0:00: :0E:0E...00: ”.0203 M52 om E05055 5:29:02: 05:00 

9:5 mcfiuonEw 0908050 ”.022: umz om EmEgzaw 5:90:03 mcfiumnEw 
62:09. :2 >000: 0550000 .6 $205 :5. 052000: E0900 50 “52 cm :05". 002 3561652003. 0302:. 

”0.03 :25 30.22: 

>mo_o_.=mn_ o_EBm:< HQ. 

wounm toaazm 322090.. :oEEoo 
E .3395 

68.2000. .60 0:0 :0 E:E_:__>_ 09:". 
50:20:95 :00 mwz 8-9. 60:00.6 95 00220 53m 0_n_m:m> iflm 

60:2, mflm HE=E_:_E H_wz ON 55:00 ifiwwwfl. 

MN... ._..- rm 

“1.“... 4.5!... 

52.050 200.0500 
2 02: .6 8255.: ”05:20.: afimEEm: :0 035:0 ”603:: “52 om 0_n_m:m> i. 

.swuew a.“ 

£00m mwo_Ewm _mEco.__>cw 
Eoom 0:205 5:50 

00205 2025 20.555 5550 5:202 050EE0E 

3m ton—03m b32003 :0EEoo 92. 

95EE00 52.5 "52 "62 :5 0242.50”. 
8a .30... 



Fm mama n_wz-nm._-m_. 

8&0 56225; 
”33 mEvmmEmmoEO Hm_mo_o£wn_ 

.3885? can xwmu ”.853 mmz 03-0? mzmzms OE 

mEoEEoo .625 ".m2 u_wz :c: mESEoom 
33m .59... 



No 0mwan. “52-20.12. 

goo... Ems—um. .02 

330 202.225.93.35 
3005002 3050 5 3:50:90 0:0 9.506 :0 $3300 

5.2 £0202 m_. 0005002 .050 :_ 3:30:90 0:0 00:50 :0 $0800 
30:82 3050 :_ 3250:0033 0:0 05:06 co mocmnon ”E:E_:_E H_wz ON 

.63 300 uwz Eng 0:0 b.0090:mcwco._x .6. “52 ow 30:0 u..c_2.:_c_c.,_ uwz ooF 
000E053 08.30.002.355 5:003 032000. H.wz om 30 .9020. H52 0.... E:E_c__>_ 

00503.. 0:0 2302.0 20:02:09.0 :0 wvcmaov ”moEo 0002000 :0 30. E:E_:_E H_wz ow 
.mcEwfi 0:0 0.5.02.0 00:02:09.0 :0 $00000 s +8703 E0: mm_._w> 

>mo.0£an_ u.EBm:< 

3:230 
3:230 
3:230 

3:230 
3:230 

0.00:0.) 
030205 

.EOF 

.auounsw 

28m 323 Em 
333 3223128 - 

200m Eomhmoo I 
”03.05 09.60035 “:05 0595 

00.. 
ow 

n... H 2.... 

Eoom 202900502 :06 
000305 zaazwbcmEaicm 02:0 

.0050 00 
0050 006.030.300.202 

3.3.0 90202553035 0.2 
.Eounsm 

«EEEoo 33.5 
30% 

“.m2 
.80... 

"52 E5 wasEoom 



mm mama mwz-:_Ev¢_EEmoui 

33m SEQ gumbflgeg 3:50 E .3055 
.EwEaiuw xmtEEootmEE A509. 883:3 H.mz om .6 330.3 “52 ow E:E_:__>_ 3:230 ow bm. IN” .___E 1%. mmEBw zaazwbcmEuium muEO .Ewwgm EmmmcmE cosBE co mncmqmu 30:58 «E .00. “52 or .2230 om? om? E 

...__ @335 939.55. .33 35:63 En ”52 3 SEE umcofloa Emfi 2 x_m .2 n_w2 o: .3250 03 GE _ e 
. _, Eoom 9232332850 .mEtEw vcm 93026 cozwwEo :0 8:83 ”.mofib n52 om m_nm:w> om. cw. 

_ 
F 523352, :Boucoze. 

m_:c< m_pm_hw> om ow ..._‘ :ozflmfog cmao .mcEEm ucm 22035 cosmNEmmB co mucmamu 62:0 33.25 .3 E2555 H_wz om mBmt omr om? _._. moEO w>o._qE_ $891 new 3=m30 
Ono .Ozo .mémxfifi mfimtm> omv om... .m @050 9:3w .E:E_:_E u_wz or $2230 com com _ _. 03m... 5:5 990 .63 an. “62 0m 26% ”5255:. “.m2 ow 6:230 3 2 .m - 83 9%; Ems .mcEBm “Em 9.25 mq .6 mam =Ew>o co magmamu ”:8t En n_wz 8-3 _mco_EO ow ow 1‘ 

. 5:99:02, _mo_._m_oEo_Emomm_ 

23m 850 ozfibgseg .mzcoo E: 
mucuEEoo .825 "52 mwz E5 «85:53. 

83w .32. 
AN: 3w". Ems—um 320 

E mfimoo mcEtmE 95$t IEQ :0 tmmmm 

Eon. Ema—um 32 E u {25 30> 2E; BmEzmm 8Q EmEE=mE x350 

«BEE—aw cans—£555: 3.5.99 
3 530% 



we coma “62-552359: 

mafimoawcrou 3635m H0: 300 mar—000N— _m0__u¢_>_ \ 5:: NJ; 

mucoEEoo 33.5 "62 "52 .E: mes—zoom 
Sam .20... 



mm mama “62-552339: 

32:03”. 52:3... mNN .mgouazw 
.EmEaSUm xtmEootmEtn AEoE ammoficmv mwz ow Lo 352$ mwz ow E:E_:__>_ .5250 ON? 09805 baazwbcmEaSUm ooEO .ucmEmv :0 wvcmumn 5:0s can 5 E:E_c_E 28:5 “52 m_. 3:250 om 203:0 95mm... Emo=aa< 

”mcEEQmwScmEgaEm. 
.mcEEm ucm 232:6 cozmucmgo :0 $580 ”850 88.9.5 ..2 EsEEF: H.mz ow m_n_m_._m> E9. r92. :5 _ 850 

”5.3: wm>aw 
9x8”: EmEgegm 

.Eooo mcmm 
- Eoz m_nm_._m> com bpop _ N11... 850 .mcEEm new 2303:"... cozmflcmmfi co wncmamu s +0363, E0: motm> m_n_m_.m> om? owl? 1—” Funk 8E0 $259m .63 .8 “52 8.3 §o=m uEEEEE “.mz ow 5:230 mv tl 

.lflm. 
-_.. m9< 9.595 ._o=m_> 

auto 6:230 ow ram if H. 
8:99:02, .mozm_o\co_aw8m 

wEEE 2 umflomccoogmofig mwogzowwm EMF—3T— M53. 

mwcoEEoo $3.5 u_.m.z "62 :c: «2558”. 
95% .30... 



mm ommn. uwzéfiugeemoi 

338282 3829 am a: 38 60.2 5. =23“. ‘ 9.55: @5582 3: 

you". Ems—um «oz E :30... 

.m>onm mmofi 5 3.3.05 moan—m ten—93m :OEEOQ Viv 

355550 33.5 H52 ”52 E5 «235.com 
33m .32. 



mm mama $2.:oaasmm2mé 

.mEm 
m:__u:m£mc_m$ooa :95 3:8 20$ Ea wco E:E_:__>_ .0m or or LL __ :0:m mcEmmBnc 

goucwgcmEaiwm :0 96:33 $cm> wflm ”EzEEE: n_wz om 5:250 om -Qmw 1+ $1.. .__ 66m EmonEmo 
.20; 

two Ea mwz omém m_n_m__m> om? 6&1... _‘ $3 9:20: 5:: $=om 
._m>oEm.. 

.6 55:3: ucm Em: m5 B 9:29 van—$.85 50 $533 $5 m_am_._w> omw ._oN__.. 
. __ F $3 @5201 2mm; uflmfimmm 

._m>oEm: 
.6 5:33: ucm .29.. ma B 9229 $5305 :0 mvcmawu mum w_n_m_L_w> om? 

.oNr 
_” r $3 mEEOI $_nm_o>omm 

.5556 
8356 Lo 2c 5mm: .69. $602 ”Em: two 5a uwz om manta) om? .omr _‘ $3 @520: 59... 

62:20: $__om\_m>oEwm 9mm? 
agate: cam 3.80 $18595? 5:32:56 :0 $530 $053 H_wz om Ecozao om om _‘ z. 6:500 $3.5m 

.wE:_o> 
co magmamu mum £28 9.6%: EmEm Ea H.mz ow Ecozao ow __ 

av. 
.H--_H- 

H $3 29806 Ehougcnbmoo 33 
.EwEav 

5:2, $29, $6 $28: H_wz ow _mco_EO om 6W -.. 
H” _‘. 

_ .. 
Emuw 

.tmo 
mmcmcoxm .590 5a "62 8.? $t mmcmcoxm Eco umtcm w_ 5:: x32 2 $365 $530 ow .8 .w 

_ 
$3 gen. two wmcmcoxm. $2: 

.5053 
$2 08-8? 85“. om? .08. r 58m :QmBmEBw 98.: 

.mEmwmooB 
mzmfio msmmm 66: two :3: Eu ”52 8A.: m_nm_._m> om Em . V 23:85 B“— 630 3mm 

.mcfimwooa 
95:0 mmEammw ”Em... two 5:: Eu “.mz awrm _‘ wfimzm> ow mum 

- 
v. $3 @5m $5.. $20 

$223 $5.. 
.mcEEm 

ucm 93033 cosEmmE :0 $533 :moab mwz ow .mcozao omr _. ow -Tfim __ 
50:99:02, _$_‘_o_o 

.Emfixflm 
cozamfi EntflmE :0 $530 :5n 935095538 6530 om __ 

aw @— 5:m $3. ossmcn. 
_ 

6%.o __$m 
.mmoEmm 

mE:_o>-;mE B», momma .mcoEcum ”E:E_:_E umz 2: $5“. cor :2: L r $3 95.88 
.22 

two @9288 En H.wz 8:3 ”cow: m_ ESQ? two @9205 cm .3 $205 .mcozao om EH? 2l $3 mmEBmEEa two mmcmcoxm 
.EBQE 

._.=. 5 $920o L8 can Ea “52 Saw ”539$ 353$: Lou, $3 Ea n_wz om $0252, och M.“ 
-_-- 

a .. 
r $3 mmmhogm xEm 

$09o v__:m_ 
.28 

68 @5289 :3 $2 838 m_n_m_a> _ com .393 . L _‘ __ 8: mgzmomméoa 
”mEzwommfioa 

@580 9:35 5:3 32:95 .6”— vzooom Eflmmm Ema So. .09. 
.. «G 

gamma: mcEcmom 
.95: mm: coEEoo £5, Emzma 3 sma Ewaww $5: 93:88 9.2o ucwEmmmcmS— EMT—0955— v.m_‘ 

3:05:50 325 uwz ”52 E5 $.3Eoom 
womaw .38. 

AN: Emu. 22:5 829 E 
“a". 2.2.3 32 8% 

mince mfiEcmE Emmkmtm 13E :0 bummm. 

n {25 30> 22>) Eméflmm 83m EmEEs x85 

men—35w flea—=5 BEBE—a 
2 538m 



me 39.333 

A823»? two mmmov H_wz m 2 $3339.05 ”vwwmmooa gm: 3:3 .33 “_mz N ”E:E_c_E “_mZ om 
.3333: 

33325.38 30.. .8333 ”62 on 
.3888 

cam 3853, :o 95:33 3339, ___3s 0% ”2.83%: 33.332363 0353 s 02.18 

.938 
ammo .6 8: 93m 33.38338 _mcozfimqo _._o mucmamu ”_moab H_wz ooTom 

60.33:? .m_ 
:93: 333036 3: $205.... u_mdfirfi ”_wz 870m 

5% 38 83805 3633 38 ”_wz v 30 50:99:95 38 E:E_:_E ”_.wz 02. 

-E:EE_E 
9.5 

.25 mm: zucmmEEm 
.E:E_c_E 930 ”.3393 H_wz 0N 

.EmEQSUm 
33:35 Em> EnEsc new mflw ”_mofib “_wz 09. 

32:28 3:02, ucm mw mEqE Emu 33 8380.5 >93 .38 H_mz N 
.383 

33 33805 mm: 3.3 H_wz m3. 3E:E_c_E “_wz ow 

:30... Emmmcmfi £93203: E 62.20:. 323 oomnm ._o_._£xm_ 

8Q 30:35 no: 323233 an ___; 
-- - 

8Q 3232.33 30: 323333 on ___-3.5 
.89. w 30 £235 E:E_:_E ”_mofib “_wz om .39333332333amcw333 

magma 3.3.3253q N + 30% _. 

EwEwmncms. 232.3322 

693. EwEmomcmE m_m_.32wE 38 9.0 
.mcEEm 

_ucm 3:30:36 cosEmQO co mucmamb ”umz ooTom .3223 
30 808 Ucm EwEaScw co mucwawn ”E:EE_E H_m om? 

.mmoEmm 
ho maoom vcm EmEaScw co mucmawv 3E:E_:_E H_mz om? 

3mz-to&=w332m-£ 

302.303 ow 
w_nm_._m> 0.3 
039...; 8.. 

059.3315 om 
_wcozao cm 

$02.53 our 

Um or 
333m m3 

m_nm_.3m> om 
I3m3.1uh3fl1.u3-1_1.3--11| 

35.333335 03: 1313331331.; 
33:30:52.3 
3232.325 

3.3333, fiatl. _ 

8x33 93. 3333 3. 
35.30 E333133333 II II LII...- . 

333 EEI 

3.3343 933.201 3:3m 
35:85 8332:3300 

3mN___3w3m :3m 
H933c_o_.tcczmfi=55 

$343 mom-.05 3339:2393. 
Eoom momEfiEoEmamE c051. 

mm3< mcamxomaEQEEaEn. 
65038332233389; 
332335 3355333533c 

33305353335 03w >oCmm3oEm 
39.3935 oEow 

3wN___._m3w:m_._mw>> 
$34 333035 coznEcoomo 

$3.333 93320: 3.38 
EQEEEwEooQc328mm 8:5 

0:305 _mhcoo N.m_. 

_Eozsm 
32358383333800 33mm; 

@3305 $0 32022 
.__m3w 

36m @931... 
333000 m:_>_momm 

_muounzm 

Eoom m83>30m _cEcEScm 
m.oE:U\moEO Sarcasm 

9.8.001. 
Eoom 3600 3 __ms. 

339330 

3:33:38 $25 "_m2 "_m2 3E: 
macaw .30... 

$233333”. 



mm wmwn. 

.Bm .mc_nmomucm._ 
.mw_o_cm> he 0.3.253 50 25.0.... go: 800 

mooEwm 535:: can. too“. 
.8Q 3223 5:55: new woo“. .mbcmo ho “62 000K >53 .3 2.0 .3268. .650 E b__5w__w>m co mucwamn HE=E_:_E mco 

.mcEEm new 93025 cosmNEmmE co mucmamn $52 09.8 
.w_mmE 2E6 xmma 08; >55 in. mmz om ”E:E_c_E H_wz om 

.EEEEE uwz ow .25-:0 gamma wfimE bfiu xmwa com 396 5a n_wz om ”E:E_c_E h*wz om 
.232 68228 com 396 an #2 ow ”28;. 2:8 v38 com me an “62 2: 

2m: .w_____2 2.52 
gm; .m_____2 ummz 

6mo >6 3 fix. x 59: 2:3 xmma Ema H.mz md ”E:E_c_E H_wz mm 
.5858 .2039o :o wucmamv ”ElE_:_E “.mz ow 

69m mcEmm3m53 .3 30 .2258. 350 E @3353 man 58:00 .mcozfimao co mvcwawu ”EEEEE uwz om? 
.Ewocoo 6:23.58 co mccmaou _E:EE_E uwz om 

69:3 39: >__m_o fig .8 H52 N -P _E:E_:_E n_wz owm 
.mtméo 85¢t .m 23v xwma .8 H52 Nfio "E:E_:_E uwz on 

.88 
mEEmmEozEmaea Doc”, 20$ “—0 33 ON 55:5 0:0 

.25 :3 uwz 8-2 
6223 am: 5:? 333 can Ba H_wz m-m ”EsEEE. ”52 am: 

6:25 .093t 39: 25v xmma 5Q “52 Vm _E:E_c_E H.mz com 

.85 mEEmmEozfimawa boo”, comm ho “ooh om 55:5 9.0 
22 + $5585. N .33 $66.60 Ea H.wz can ”EzEEE ”52 cow .33 +3 n52 mF uE...E_c_E ”52 com 

.938; m5 5050.395 823%. smug: =m 96o 83.56 noon. 
ofimwofiEhfl L8 52mm. EoI 58330 

.392 ENE Em: cozmoo. EmEEoE mumwz 

mEmmon. $.55 35c 

"62-538393 

BE 
Ext. 

.2250 
ONO—vto; 

msmzms 
88:25 
30:52, 

.0825; 
$02.25 
32x52, 
«swam; 

e. 
3:230 
05%”; 

UGO—fog 

€02.25 

BE 
m_n_m_a> 
80252, 
582.52, 

BE 
.3250 

£n 
2&2; 

m@u_>._wm 00:5:0u=_55_\_MU—COECO.._>:M .V.m_. 

E 
ow ow gx, m 
mm mm . 

M; oww :omwsh flu.w= 
om Laww.w v 

ow HOfi r 
om “own F 
cor _oor F 
ONF _o~F w 
omv ,QMF - F 
mFF finaeLwl v 
om floor. 

V 

or or F _ .omr flmmfi ,hhl 
om qwm; 

F 
mmr New mnF_ 
om Len F 

.om or mnnt_ 
om .mr N 
omr rm:. 

I m“ 
cow ye .i. cor. 

OF oF err 
om DMHIII n. ..._I LIL. 

. omm wmmw. r 
oow :oom r 

.muopnsm 

Eoom mmEEmw .mEmEcESfi 
Eoom “0:2. tmuw 

20539850 82335 
Eoom mEEoI cmmfi. 

550 
$2 EmEaSum 9.232 mo. 

Eoom Emfimhmczozmm. 
m9< $905 3852 

mm? @355 cmuoi 
$3 $355 umfiEmm 

33 $9205 >5 
mm? 6520065203"; 

”@355 
839% mEcmmBuc 

m9< mcEmmE two 
3.3 mcfiowxmgzoomm 

mm? mc__._mm3_._m_o 
«94 mcEmES En. 

“mciwmgflmg 
cozfiw @55vc 

mm._< moEBw two 835w coon 
mm? >3Ew$< >9... 

moi 5:982; uoouEcE 
”50:032.”. noon 

cozfim 92%;“.c 
m9< 9:955 £55t 

33 9.3.5.0; .255t 
mm? 955 £35.60 

”mEED 

man-3.35 22:51.2 ucw Boon. «.mr 
.muouazw 

.36 9.63005 222m .mficmo Ea c taxi ow ow r Eoom mwo_>._ww _mEmE:E_>cm_ .wmoEmm mE=_o>-cmE Lou. 8:39 E09 5:9. 58:68 ”E:E_C_E 9.5 um mm mm _‘ Eoom 6:8. tfiw 
Eoom Exofl 395 mD 2050 .328 $0253 :0 mucmaou ”.853 "52 872: EX: _ our 3% _ P _me< mczoohggoaczmg Emeasum 

”96.01353895 EmEaScm 

£55.50 .525 "_.."...2 mm: E5 8.52.8”. 
8m =38. 



E mama. mwz-:8%mmu_m-2 

mooEww 35:3:_mE=E:mE:o.__>:m_ 

scab uwz 878 .xhogaocm 933.. 969 30:; maw E:m.xmma 
.8 H52 86.. 

.EmEQSUm umEsoE.._oo: U5 moma Ba H.mz 08-03 omfim>< 
.xhoaaocm 93v 9.93 mmoEs ww>ofiEo 5%.:m Ea H_wz 8.3 
2.033% 25—8.. 869 among 833:5 55¢.m an “.mz om-mm 

.525 "52 87cm 
62%. “52 8-3 

.35 $905 EEmo 2 BEBE wtmo 233m : muaos €65 two 5Q H_mz om 
.39 35:80 En mwz mé uE_.=(_,___(__E u_wz oom 

.EmEaScm B mama .8 H52 8-2, 8 399m ”EzEEE. u_wz om? .83 83:80 .3 n52 _‘ ”E:E_EE ”52 co? 

.2230 
o_nm_._m> 
222:3 
2.”n 
ofimtg 

3:250 
.2230 
.3230 
osmzm> 
wfimtmfi 
80:82, 

00—. 
0% 
com 
o2. 
oom 

Eenam 
EofizoxmoEO 82235 

09205 _oo._.bcoEa_:cm=>_aa:w 
cozfim EmEQSUm cmEzoEiooE 

5:99:25 5055 
c2535; mam... 

”305 8:92:52 mEESm 
205303050 BmEmasw 

3:550 @6535 
$3 $905 .50 mcfimmxwmzor 

moi mmmcoum .mhmcmoxvmm 
$3 @520: EmEaficm 3:50 
$5 $905 wmzaazm m:_:mm_0 

“mmoEmm .mEmEco._>cm_ 

mwcwEEOU 525 
33w 

"52 
.50... 

”52 :2: «ESESm 



E mama. “.mzeoqazmmgmé 

6o". 23.8 5: 89m .33 

2:5 __mo-:9¢m==o._ 523i i .5053 

95m __mo-co Ea mEo wE>9Q vm ON ON _‘ “320 can: 
.mEoE 

__mo-_._o 92 comm 5.9.23 35% 3 2:8 6:0 E:E_:__>_ m_nm_._m> ow om . ...|._~._ 
Eoom hmaosmbflfi... 

.vcmEmu 
35m 3233 U5. maoow :o mucmamu ”E02 93m 0525 .8 $033 n_wz om 5:230 EN £6. __ PM» . Eoom =mo-co 

3:30.. 
tfim _mo__um_>_ 3...: $88 #02 _ Exam __mo-:O 

.mmc:o_ 
Emnfigcmfifimfi Ea E:E_:_E 9.0 35“. mm mm r . _ Eoom 6:8. 

$50.. 
5 SEN 393mm vwxE om om mLE w>oo_< {02<:o_fio_::EEoo 

.AEoe 
88.83 “52 om 5 $823 mmz ow 5:523 .2230 9“ 6w . u. mfiml. Ecmaxgmcmfifi 

.flmmm 
mafimmczo. En. s om-m_‘ .mcozzuvm Bo=m HE_§___‘__E “.m2 0? m_nm_._m> 09 Foot". 

L F mmz< mczmmm 
”@933 +35 $0622 

wwocEEw tEw 32q wEEu< s mbmm mz 033w __mU-:0\wm::O|_ tau—w 30:92).— NH: 

8.86 a>=m._.m_:_Ec<Efiw H— .3055 

ram 5&8 an. 5:230 mm. mm . .. _. . 
Eoom 6:3 Em .EEB“. 

mmEBm vcm $223 .5 308 :0 mucmamu :moab H_wz 98-02 vm 09. .u .. . r... 
_. Eoom m>Eo._<\mo_EmoEmE 

83m ¢>_EE:_E_0<E£m 92 

EmEEEom. 9.232csEEooamoBEom... 
i .maofizm 

3:6“; 2:0 Loo: 50mm Ea me. 95 ”umncmEEooE mwz on; ”E:E_:_E mwz PC mfimtm> ovm mEBm Ema wwmoo< 
omh - fin to 3 222 85“. _ 9.: 5E8 E8 Ems. 

EmEQEUo Lou, E02 nwmz wmmfioflm .: acwEn—E—um 9&0:oSEEOU\>mO_O:£o¢F m.m_. 

mEoEEoo .525 “.m2 n_wz E5 @2553”. 
Sam .52. 



fl mama. “62-33 28-2 

am... 
mEEmF .2:a0 
#520 _w:w_>o__o:< 

Eoom 8:99:00 3.64 
9602 xho>2co_“mo_c:EEoo .2_m_> 

.mmficoomfim :o mcficmaou .2282 2933 =m .: new «E 626033 - am... 5:83 .2930 .mcozficomfla .8 558.86 .51. com: 3 3E ”E92233 >< ho mmfiofi 8.. E:E_c_E H.m or 6:250 
a cm." 3.69. N - mczm Eco... Ewen n 3 

.65..m __m_.__ :39 u 8 6559: tEm 323:. n on .3230 .2882 .550 E b___nm__m>m ucm 35:3 :0 mucwawo 6:250 om 

II “III“ .._I. 
II I 1.1:... . .I!“.. 

1 $1...“e __1.....|L -. 

.553 new. b___om._ 15 mum =Em>o co mncmamu ”EzEEE. ..._wz 00—. vm 09, 2.539.; 
mocmbcminng 

E55 2 $20 .5230 :o_amo:_um=oucw..£:oo .16.. 

«EaEEoo 33.5 "52 H_..wz ES «25581 
8Q _Eo._. 

:. a .3; 23cm 320 .. .- 
.Emfififififlfiifi 

Eon. Egg #2 a u {25 30> 2E; Barczmm 83m 335:2; x85 
hen—=5 Ease—=3 \ 69:23:99 

.3 533m 



2 «awn. "62-38 28-2 

cm.n. 0.0.295 
:. 3.5.0:. .02 .wwcwo 0.50 Emm— EEO War 

cm.n. 05395 5 3.3.0:. .oz 393::— 
30:065— Ndr 

.350 :o_umo:.um.muco..£:oo a .Sounsm 

SEQ 350m... mcficmfimm: .6. .E:EE.E mmz ow .mcozao om: _..,o.w 
-__. .fi. . . .._ $30.0 mmEBm 2.265.). cosmosnm. 

.Eoocoo 
.mcozmcwao co wucmaov .E:E_:.E n.wz ow .3230 0mm emw-.. H... w.........n.1.1 

l. Eoom. @9205 .95c 
.mfimm 

8.. _mco_.__u.um :08 .9”. uwz ow .mcozfinw 26:6 ”Emma .32 00., o. a: .2 ...wz om.‘ w_n.m.._m> om: .8... . J .. . 3:6,“... 6:0... Dian. 29.5". 
.mfimw 

02. 35:53 comm En. mwz ow .mcoavvm 26.5. 55.3 :39 00.. o. a: .6. n.wz om: w_nm_..m> om: hm... ._ _. 3:36“. 6:0... 0:52”. m:3: 

$5553 52...”. u.wz .wz E5 3.3503". 
33m .30... 



E 09$ ”62-33 28-2 

Emugmmfia._E__.,.B§_o=__..52 .3c amass...— mo>oEEm may 

flea—=53 $35 "52 ”52 E5 «25503. 

826 Ea... 



mm. 09mm. ”.mz-:_om_ .2099. 

“can. 225m. 32 E .90... 

3:05:38 3:22? s 8305 3.3.55". 3.3....2300. $55 0.0.. 

3=uEEoo 52.5 ".mz u.wz .E... «BEER... 
83m .30... 



190522353 

crow: 6:05.92 ‘1 
.. 

d .mwmo‘i‘rx 
HZmEEn—hbo 

DEE... 
Egg. 2. 

3:: 292586 
E; E 0&3. 

928". $53 + 5900 609:0 I u. 

8:63 92:”. § £88a m H H_ 
coacoaxm 92:“. 96 Eton. 

09mg 2 920: . 
9:828 208% _.mcaw.. ago 1 

3:50.02”. Ucooow r I I. .. 

“mocahcm * 

£390 E00. Emzoa 922 L0“— cozao 3mm .m 
.mocotcm 

EOE E0: mEmEtoU =0 2 203 tocm .w 

dun: can. a: 0+ E60200 6:93: 09.80. m_ acctozm K .9595. 
.299; 6,. $6.6 :5 m. an: 4» 

mOE 922 5”. EBQ Cozumccoo EBB E000 .m 

.cgohm 
EmEtUQmU _0E9c_ LB 300% ton. c_E_o< .v 

Emmswxmcfiorczom .2 Eton. coficoaxm 922 .0000 .m 

cozgoamm m5 590 .m 

“5 oow€w<+ .— 

HwmpOZ 

c0=0_:9_0 _o.0_tm> :05 

«00.:— 0200mm 

m uC¢E£umuu< 

L... 
_. 
.I. 

q 

no.2 05.5”. 

a 

£320 

8:935 _uu_tm> 25$ 

cozcsgo 69:9; to; 

CNON J zmmEmEmm 

SE 
mocoafiE< 

._ EE 8 
_ 05-3.03 



Attachment F 

EM P L Y E E  FORUM 
New Hospital Floor Plan Review 
All employees are encouraged to attend one of the forums. If you are not working 
during one of the times below you can attend in person or via MS Teams and 
record your 1.5 hours as education hours on your time card. If you are attending a 
forum in person, you are required to wear a mask the duration of the meeting. If 
you have any questions, please see your manager. 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21 

7 AM — 8:30 AM - Medical Staff (Whitehead Conference Room) 

10 AM — 11:30 AM - All Staff (Whitehead Conference Room) 

1 PM — 2:30 PM - All Staff (Whitehead Conference Room)_ 

3 PM — 4:30 PM - All Staff (Whitehead Conference Room) 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22 

7:30 AM — 9:00 AM - All Staff (Whitehead Conference Room) 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 23 

Departments will be scheduled to tour mock—up patient 
rooms off-site. Time and location is TBD. 

Q‘PFO'sser c 
Memor ia l  Heal th 



bCDESiGNGROUP 

Attachment G 

MEETING AGENDAS 

Project: PMH Replacement Hospital 

Dates: September 21 - 23, 2020 

Meetings: Various - See Below 

Location: Whitehead Conference Room 
Mock-Up Room Building 
Prosser Memorial Health 

DayT  
Monday, 9/21 

Town Hall Meetings on Monday: 
7:00 - 8:30 

10:00-11:30 
1:00 - 2:30 
3:00 — 4:30 

Medical Staff Whitehead Conference Room 
All Staff Whitehead Conference Room 
All Staff Whitehead Conference Room 
All Staff Whitehead Conference Room 

Mock-ug Room Free for AfiE Team between town h i  meetings 
A/E Team will go to mock-up rooms between the meetings listed above to prepare the 
mock—up rooms for Day 2+3 meetings. 

Day2 
Tuesday, 9/22: 

30 Minutes Kick Off Meeting: 
7:00 — 7:30 am. Goal: Review Agenda and management by strengths colors. 

Attendees: Craig, David, Merry, A/E Team, NV5 

90 Mjnutes Town Hau Meeting 
7:30 - 9:00 All Staff Whitehead Conference Room 

45 Minutes Citv of Presser -— Vineyard Conference Room 
9:00 - 9:45 Goal: Discuss Annexation, Water, Sewer, Etc. 

Craig, David, Steve, Kurt, Paul, City Manager & City Planner 
45 Minutes LDRP Mock-Uh Review: 
9:45 - 10:30 Goal: Review LDRP Room size, clearances, furniture, etc. 

Attendees: Craig, David, Merry, A/E Team, NV5 + LDRP Leaders 

30 Minutes ED Treatment Mock-Up Review: 
10:30 - 11:00 Goal: Review ED Treatment Room size, clearances, furniture, etc. 

Attendees: Craig, David, Merry, A/E Team, NV5 + ED Leaders 

90 Minutes MEP Systems Discussions: 

bcDESlGNGROUP 
T2101 W 1101h Street, Suite 100 
Overland Park, Kansas 66210 
9l3.232.2123 



bcDESIGNGROUP
12101 W 110th Street, Suite 100
Overland Park, Kansas 66210
913.232.2123

11:00-12:30 Goal: Initial conversations about MEP Systems and Goals.
Attendees: Craig, David, Merry, Steve B, A/E Team +NV5

12:30 – 1:30 Lunch

2 hours Review 1st Floor Plan:
1:30 – 3:30 Goal: Review first-generation first floor plan.

Attendees: Entire Leadership Team, A/E Team + NV5.

1 hour Building Massing and Site Design:
3:30 – 4:30 Goal: Review building massing studies and site layout options.

Attendees: Entire Leadership Team, A/E Team + NV5

45 Minutes Patient Room Mock-Up Review:
4:30 – 5:15 Goal: Review Patient Room size, clearances, furniture, etc.

Attendees: Craig, David, Merry, A/E Team, NV5 + Med/Surg Leaders

Tuesday night – board work session (mini-town hall with Mock-Up Room discussion/pictures)

6:00 p.m.

Day 3
Wednesday, 9/23

Schedule Mock-Up Times for the following groups: 6610 S. 1396 PR SW, Prosser, WA
Note: All meetings to include Craig, David, Merry, NV5 and. We’ll also take as much of Dr. Sollers’ time as he’s
available!

8:00 – 8:30 am 30 Minutes Medical Staff
8:30 – 9:00 30 Minutes Materials Management
9:00 - 9:30 30 Minutes OB
9:30 –10:00 30 Minutes Dietary

10:00–10:30 30 Minutes EVS + Facilities/Maintenance Staff + IT
10:30–11:00 30 Minutes Acute Care / RT
11:00–11:30 30 Minutes Pharmacy & Lab together
11:30–12:00 30 Minutes ED, House Sup.,
12:00– 1:00 pm 60 Minutes Clinics
1:00 - 1:30 30 Minutes OR
1:30 - 2:00 30 Minutes DI
2:00 - 4:00         120 Minutes HIM / PFS / Finance / IT / Admitting / Registration / HR

+ anyone that could not make their scheduled time.

1 hour Wrap-Up Session:
4:00 – 5:00 Goal: Talk Next Steps



Attendees: En’rire Leodershig-Teom, ME Team, + NV5. 

bcIESiGNGROU P 
1210] W 110*h Street, Suite 100 
Overland Park, Kansas 66210 
913.232.2123 



Attachment H 
Prosser Memorial Health f ‘ )  P r 0  S S e r 
Replacement Hospital ‘1 Memorial Health 

Owner Team Meeting Minutes N V 5 

, - Meeting: Friday, Sept 11, 2020 El 
Meeting # 20200911 _ _ __ 7 Date Issued: Friday, Sept 11, 2020 . i 
, . 9:OOam C / 8:00am M / 7:003m P . Time MS Teams Video Call Prepared by. Meg Hohnholt NV5 

PMH "1 
Craig Marks X David Rollins X Merry Fuller X Dr. Brian Sollers . 
Steve Broussard Carol Allen ., 

NV5 BCDG H 
Paul Kramer X Kurt Broeckelmann X 'l. 
Meg Hohnholt X Brooke Cinalli X l" 

Hilary Beashore X '.. 
Lance White X j 

i 

Distribution Attendees —_ : 
PMN = Post Meeting Note For minutes from prior weeks, please reference previously issued minutes. 

No Item Due By Ball in Court 

1. GENERAL I ADMINISTRATION 

1.1. 11$EP-MS Teams 9/18 Meg 
Who is invited? Who gets access to what? 
11$ept - Meg to become Owner of Meeting in order to adjust invites 
and access. Meeting invite to be adjusted to attendee list above. 

1.2. 11$EP-Project Contact List 9/18 Meg 
Lives on MS Teams. Please review and add your information or 
confirm it is correct. 
115ept — Add Gary Hicks information. Invite to this meeting as 
needed. 

1.3. 115EP-MBS Personality Profiles On Hold 
Waiting for Gary’s profile. Will review at future meeting in person. 

1.4. 11$EP-Measured Values Matrix In Progress NV5 
Key Metrics with Administration and Departments 
NVS would like to hear from each Department on what items they do 
not want to 'fall off the plate’ while this project develops. 
NVS will provide draft document and schedule 1:1 meeting with Kurt 
for initial review prior to sending to leadership. NV5 to review with 
Merry, David, and Craig 1:1 as well. 

1.5. PMN - 11$EP-Ugcoming Meetings 9/18 Meg 
Due to ln-Person Meetings Sept 21-23, the Sept 25 Morning Meeting 
will be cancelled. 

5;. SCHEDULE ' _ ! 
. - — 7 h - ' 

2.1. 11$EP-Schedule Development 9/18 NVS 
Craig and David to confirm if Special Meeting for GC approval at 
beginning ofJanuary. 

Page ‘I 



Prosser Memorial Health 
Replacement Hospital 

Owner Team Meeting Minutes 

" ‘  (J Prosser 
Memorial Health 

NW5 _ 
Meg to issue PDF of schedule to the Team for review and comment. 
NVS to provide talking points on why a special Meeting would be 
beneficial. NVS to verify with Gary — USDA will need 80% CDs Estimate 
at Loan Approval. 

BUDGET "T: ".  - " ' i, 
115EP-Budget Development 
Paul is developing detailed budget. Will review with David and Team 
soon. 

In Progress 

3.2. 115EP-Cost Management 
NV5 to discuss in next meeting 

3.3. 115EP—Major Medical Eguipment 
Need depreciation schedule to determine which equipment will likely 
not be moved to new hospital. 

3.4. 11$EP- USDA 
To discuss next week 

3.5. 115EP - 3‘rd Part1: Estimator 
NV5 and Kurt to provide proposals at Sept 21-23 meetings for 
selection by PMH. 

9/ 2 1-9/ 23 ' s ,  BCDG 

PROCUREMENT 

11$EP-CPARB 
To discuss next week 

4.2. 115EP-CMIGC RFQ 
To discuss next week 

4.3. 115EP- Medical Eguipment Planner 
NVS and BCDG to provide recommendations and draft RFQ. PMH to 
confirm procurement standards (if 3 bids required?) To review during 
Sept 21-23 meetings. 

9/21-9/23 NVS, BCDG 

4.4. 115EP - FF&E [Non-Medical] 
Currently not in BCDG scope. Will review procurement at future 
meeting. 

On Hold 

DESIGN / PERMlTl'lNG 
_ . _ . . _ v . 1 —  

5.1. 115EP-Annexation 8: Zoning 
Civil Eng is reaching out to City of Prosser on the status of these. 

In Progress 

5.2. 115EP - Certificate of Need Verification 
Kurt and NV5 to reach out to WA State to confirm if a CON is needed 
or not. 

10/1 

Page 2 



Prosser Memorial Health Q , “  P r 0  8 S e r 
Replacement Hospital d Memorial Health 

Owner Team Meeting Minutes N v 5 

5.3. VllSEP-Gas Line 
Neal w/ Prosser Economic Dev Assoc (PEDA) is working with Cascade 
Gas to confirm the cost to bring gas to west side of Prosser (incl new 
Hospital site). Neal is hoping to have a response from CNG 'in a few 
weeks'. To discuss next week. 

5.4. 115EP-Water & Sewer [City] In Progress NVS 
Craig was notified this week that this effort is delayed. NVS to contact 
the City and confirm on status and tap fees. 

5.5. ,115EP — Citi.i Permit Review In Progress NVS 
Need to confirm fees and duration of review. BCDG included Prosser 
Permit fees in BCDG Cash Flow. 

5.6. 115EP-Electric 
To discuss next week 

5.7. 115EP-Preg for Review of MockUE ' 9/21 ALL 
Are WOW carts needed? No. 

5.8. 115EP-Design Progress Update In Progress BCDG 
BCDG developing floor plan for first floor. 

5.9. 115EP — Program Review In Progress NVS 
Craig is concerned on space allocations and what is necessary. Need 
to take a hard look at floor plans and adjacencies. Example: ER is 
building X amount of treatment rooms. PMH request NVS’s help in 
reviewing ER projections in next 10 years and if the design warrants 
thatspace. 

6.‘ CONSTRUCTION ' I 

6.1. 
The above represents the writer’s understanding of the items discussed and/or conclusions reached. it is requested that any questions, comments, omissions, 
and/or errors to these meeting minutes be directed in writing to this office within five (5) business days. Please contact Meg Hohnhoit — 3030—656—6318 

Next Meeting 
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 at 9:OOam C / 8:003m M / 7:00am P 
Location: MS Teams Meeting 

Upcoming In-Person Meetings 
September 21-23 (Mon-Wed) 
October 13-14 (Tue-Wed) 
October 27-28 (Tue-Wed) 

Page 3 



_. mama 

Oman—am 2:. ”Sun. 
333: EEEmS. ammo... uumfloa 

EEG: fitoEa: 
Illllllll mayhem _ _ baEEam 50.3...“ _ _ bnEEsm .9 gag—.2 I “.3... mm> z :— mmwOL—Q 

a 

2%.... w. 
.53....n 

$3.. .33.”... 
a 

.,9..._a..l 
min»: I 

3% 9.... _. a... o 5.5.... .53 28m :5... o... 
S :Em 5.2 E3 8.2 “2% o 9.5.. :33. 32.52 $55.35 «em: a... 

2. SEN: 3.5 HRH}. um; an“. o wmmxumn. .cmEnEmfin :33... .w... 

m... 5:: 3.5 3.3: 2:. 
9.3 m .55335... :38... 2. 

3.52m :22 23:: 3:... “in... 3 EmEQEwaun 5.m mu 
m :3 “558.95.... cam... 3.55:... e. 3 83:: a... SEQ: 2: as“. o 88: .62. 3.5%. 2%.. :5... ma 

2...: . 35.3 a cmfimo unmemfim 33...... o» Nam... .52: 2: ONE: 2: 3% o 5.3% {as 2%.. :5: .I 
.4 

a: 2% TE? 83: 3.5 SE: 8.5 “2% o 3.9.2... $.39 2.32% a. 
9% Ems. 2.3:: BE HERB: 2: 9% N - m mErma... 8 N.“ 

.% 3.6.8 333: 2:5 3:3: 2: 3% m - u Esau... a z. 
4.. .% «:3»: any... 2: 3:3 :05. 3% ~ 3.3.. 33%.... - m 95%;. cm 3 

T... 8.35 a: .55... cos. 3% ~ Ef. 3%. a semen. - N 9.522 8 mm 
[1. 33:: :5 8:9... .55. 3% n... :23... 0.35.2.3 am 

_. . :BNB: 2: 83:» cos. 3% m: :23... a R 
mm 

m: _ wm 33:: 3:. E3: 5.2 “2% 0 2.3.1.5.... EBB w Esau... 3%. 8.3335”. 
1: 

552%.... «5...: 96.34 8. mm :Bmxm 2: :BQm 2: 9% o :3” Hum. 9.33.2 .33.. :5... - 3. 
max... 

. 
3.652 «mm: as“... 8 mm 2.3%.. 2F :33 .2: 

2% o 5.3% £25 2%.. :5... mm 
:Nom 

5%... .6 2m 3 .9934 «an: “83.2%.” 33 3.3 5:; 9: 5:3 2: 2% o .922... 9:2... <8: mm 
. gunman. “.0 :32. a: firm... _m>oan< «om... E5“. 3+ 

n in “Eng 9. uwmz Ban “.5 c. “an: wEom m. 0.2.... ~+mn_ow momxn E ESQ... tn. Eran o BmEzmw moo 8mm 5.2. ammusm 5&0... =3 :Enam 5 

552-3,... E 2.3 mummm no 5...... “manna 

.5 5.3.53 528.33 (am... $235 33 9...: :3m E 3...“m E “2% a tween. .3. a E... 5.3 gouging. «am: ..En.:m om 
._ :31: 55. HE: E “E. a: _ usage. <8: _ m 

an 
. manna...“ c... 36.3 ME“ neon. Dmxamxm :05. Dmxfimxm :05. tan H 23m 325: $563.53 :30.— .R 

. Ea. 08m 59.353: 32... 02:; :22 3.5.... :22 1% fl 9.2% a 8.53%.... r... .. a. 
. 33...; 

5.2 253 .85. 3% : 3:32:25 3 

_ .N a. :3”. .33 Emu: 2: 9.2 m E. m 
m... :3». .umz. :35; 2.: 9.2 m 23.53. ~.~ Q :5». 8.5 an”: 2.: 9.3 m msgofifiea a 

.l— o... 2.9%: .2: 3:3 32. 9.2. m 55%. .5523. .8522 a 
3% 99...: Sam? E :2: 5.2 9.2 w 369.53% .353... m. 
w..% “+3: 53: E :EN .8... 3.; m .Buazcauaam 9.35:... .. ascetms. w. 

an: .9053 59:8 :83; a Egg. 5.q m: :39: :5 :33 2F 3% o :SN 55 9....q Enos :5... 2 
$35.94 

was USES cam... a 9?... .5m man... 3 m: :33 2: :36.“ 
m3 “2% o 5.3% is... 2%.. 1.2“. m: 

52 mm: :0 So Emu .2.q BE... 3 3.3.: 2: ES: 2.: 92% a amazommz GEES cataacoumk. 5530 m... 
: 5:: a: 5.3: a: 3% m 225.8%2 5928 3.52.289“. save 3 

2.: m2% $3: Say: 33 :5: EB 3% a $8.... 3...}. Es... 2&8 fl 
: :3: BB :3: EB 3% o 5.8....02 .25 5.52m... scam E 
S :3: 3.5 :5; EB 2% 2...... 

.52.: 3 35.5.3 “.332. 8.3... .560 _. : 
gm.U Tm... 2.5:: 2: 8.3: we. 3% c €235... E. :05 .2: 5.90m. ._ 2.. 

3% m+mu.m 2:2: E and: E 3% o 95233... .2q 
.- 

.m. 6% Tm“: 23: E 23: E 3% o 3059...... a... :05. 3...... .536 w 
2% 3+9... 23:: 3.5 83:: $2. 2% o E: a. can. 3:83”. Ex .228 h 

3.33 :2... 8:9... :2). 9% o 33m. on... .293 m 
:3”: a: 8:3 55. 9...... «3 ”.856 m..- 

.3.n $2.28 8 352.28 3% 225: m 25: a: 85: a: 3% a M._.......,~.._... 3.85% 822”. 2......53 32.3.4 .1 . 
SEQ: 2:. 339.: Q... 2% a 338.32. Egg... 82.6.. m 
25.x: 

2: SEQ: 2: m.._% om 2.56 N 
. :35: E ouhmm Es. 2% 3: an”: 632.. - 55232.. F 

5 3 3 no A... 5 II _ .. !.. - .-. ._ _. i. _ .. . - . 
-o~ $302. Eammmuunflau EEK. tam cosmic. mEmZ ”imp D. 

_ “cwEsumfld 



N mama 

om? Km 3:. ”3mm 
.mxamoI fitOEmE hmmmoi Hume; 

M. 5.9:. 3:23: 
| “$59.“. _ _ mEzm 39.3.5 _ — 3555.3 0 333:5. i sank m > z [— mm wOL a a 

- El... hill: .~m_fim_..m~.3~.\~w was 
-mmxowxwmwma 
.. 5% o 95 3 mm 

33 THEE mmxamxwfi um? QQm :02 5...... ma :ozmzflq _ mm 
.mwfimemfim mmm: 33 HQQNH 33 axe. Non mEEEm - cozuzhmcou a 

a “New. mctqm. ‘5 33358 
3 a panel .3 be GREEK: Be: 58? E .83} 5.2 5.3 Na 25% mm 

HNGN meta». ‘3 hmuuahEUu 
3 o... 3:0a 3.6 ESQ ~33: “.32 5.9 m}... E SEN 52 5.3 NH 53% 8 

"new ntm. \E .oBmEEou 

3 a gamut “a 3.0 E3. 2%.“: nova an m? E SEN SE 5.3 «H as? B 
.|._ Exam? E 2m cos. 92% 8 cannot. .6 Eu. “25:: Ea - 5:35o 

. 
mm _. 

mm 
mm .3...v E wmxm _._u_. 

9:5 m 2.23: :55; Emma; 06 EU 3 

.| S 532 E Ema E 3% mm 263% :55; :8 Es _ mm 
:33." 
t“. 3m E «>2... mm magi... mm mm 

5 
Emu. 

E35335 3 3253 SEE mm Exam? E 53.95 E 9% o 3253 852 \ «3 $02 E 263mm 3 

S 533 E Ema E as, m 88 3955 33233 cozuzficou 38H m.“ NEPW E35335 3 32033 BmEzmm R HEN? =5. inn? 2;.” min 0 EmEzmm 8w 2.5. +0 25.3mm 
- . 

2.. _ mm 5.3: 2: ES E 9.3 m =§aanq «am: .2 2.8% Ge. 92:5 2mm 2 
_ .ra 10 

£35335 3 BEES; BEE fl. 3.o 
2: E23 3» 3% o Smsfim m8 *8 B 33% E 

jw _ 
mm 3»c 2:. Eamxm 2:. 3.3 m magnum a um: SmEEm mucmEzuoo 523528 *3 . .3. 

h Emma. 30.0.5 3 @3533 EmEzmm mm Skin “.25 HNRQN 59.5 
flat o 39:23 uudE \ EmEnEmio :3m 96 325mm 3 

cosmaaad «am: he". EmEnwm 96 ucw >5 3“.m 2.? HQa ES: 33“.; 3.; “>3 ma umESmm a Um: wumEzmm 8.42 ... 
Ema_w>mn_ :mfiuo 

.- 
m... 

2.}. — ...... 

Emu... 630.5 a... 33:32.... 
mumEzmm ..K 322.2” um? 33:: 33 want 0 EmEsfl cwfiwo usmcum 06 BwSmm an 

m: 33$: 3? owxmx: 2:. 3% m c.2353. mammm :mfima usmcum z. 
. ”39$ E 8m 2:. 

3% m- ”5353“” 
.9 

mm. 
3.3 Ema 2:. 33k at 9.3 R “8 EEE .5535 Es. 

.3... 
_ K ON aw}: 2:. omxwmxofi um; 5.3 m was mEcEE EwEnsaw 522 ...m 

i .. 3:3 .5... 233.2 an? 3% m3 3.5»: «553:3 .5q 
. 

mm 
- mm 

cozuzbmcou u.o tmum 

aha... 
.... Ea 55q 852 m8 *9: 5.6.34 8 8 HNBQB 3: 5mg: 2: min 0 :SN 3155...: Ewan :5: a 

mcficmct co EmmEucou conuahmcou +0 
on}: “.55 ncm EmEmq U052 RE $03 3:33 o._. mmdm SEN}: 2:. mmmxoa m5... 9% o 5:33 {0.5 Ewan :5:— mm 

. 8.3 Hg; .5 ENE 2: 3% o Egg 8 x2: -. 
3. 

. 
r mm mmsm 2:. HQNR _._n_ 9:5 m acmaFmbwo cu $63“ 

. 
G 

99.... .9953 «am: .5», mumEzmm xmh Stefan 2. mm 539:. 2:. gawk :fi Ran o fiwcu 2:: «£322 Ewan ...—2n 8 
Sb... 

.3053 «am: .3 BEEN. x? 3:35 E mm 3.t 3% ERR 2:. «5% 9 SEE. .203 28¢ 15.... 
in“ 

re. 1. mm :2? 2:. «NEE 2:. “>2... 0 “mm 323: 8 *3. mm 
33...? aficEmma 2: we we EB flcuEauoh 

_ m5 tuba; $3.. mmnuqmfluq 3:3 to an; 2 9.: mt 
.

J
 

..EuE =3 ...mEocuunE a ma Em: c.“ *9.“ So. .. - tax mm 323.. 2:. 2%o Eh 3.3 m Ema_o>mo nu .33. R 
23. 

mm 2&Q E? E3? 35 3% o Em 32>»: 8 $8 wm 
em 23...? BE Em? 2.: 9.3 m EmEqsmamo 3 $8 mm 

5.... mm :35. um; Eta. 33 m2% o E. 323: 8 EN 3. _I . S. 53 Es 3mg .5 9.2. w “558.38 8 :2 mm 
3352 2: Ems 2: 54,% m: 35532... 5522.58 mm 

in cozmu__&¢ «am: 25 Eu 3:053. 3 cm Emu: 2:. amen. 2: 9% 0 :SN 9...: 953.2 2.8m :5: a 
_. 

5-|I 
Ir two 8 ma . . 5 El. 

Lu .-.: . ...-. I . .! .52.-. .. -.._i..---.----....-i_l.. 
2.. m. 
.I . 

-o~ Ram " “.392n Eommmuuuflm :35“: tflm. cozflan uEmz xmmb o 



Attachment J 

Reguest for QLalifications — General Contractor _[ Construction 
Management 
Prosser Memorial Health Hospital Replacement Facility — 

Background and Information 
Prosser Public Hospital District dba Prosser Memorial Health is a community-based health 
system, consisting of Prosser Memorial Hospital located in Prosser and several outpatient clinics 
located throughout the region. Opened in 1947, Prosser Memorial Hospital has served the 
community for over 60 years. In 2017, Prosser Memorial Health started their latest expansion 
effort by purchasing 32 acres of land at the Northeast corner of Gap Road and l-82. This new 
land will be the future home of Prosser Memorial Health, starting with a replacement hospital 
and medical office building. 

To lead the design effort, Prosser Memorial Health has retained a team of talented design firms 
from across the US: 
Architect of Record: bcDESIGNGROUP, LLC, Overland Park, KS 
MEPF Engineer: Henderson Engineers, Lenexa, KS 
Structural Engineer: Bob D Campbell, Kansas City, MO 
Civil Engineer: Expedient Civil Engineering, Bella Vista. AR 
Food Service Consultant: Millis and Associates, Livonia MI 
Owner‘s Representative: NVS. Richland WA 8. Denver CO 

For the responder's information, in accordance-with the State of W M —  
Equirements, this project is requesting permission from the State to use the GC/CM delivery 
method to support the project for several reasons: 

Implementation of the project involves complex scheduling and coordination. 
. The involvement of the general contractor/construction manager during the design 

stage is critical to the success of the project; and 
. The project encompasses a complex or technical work environment. 

At the time of the issuance of this RFQ. an application requesting apprgval to use the GC/CM 
project delivery method Will be submitted to C PARB b_'ly,:gO_.ct.o.ber‘-.Zl 1.29129. Approval is 
anticipated and will be required before formal selection and award of a GC/GM. 

Proiect Descrigtion and Budget 
This project includes the construction of: 

. A new. 2-story critical access hospital. approximately 70.000 SF. 

. A new medical office building and clinic space, approximately 10,000 — 15,000 SF. 

. A new pre—engineered maintenance building, approximately l,500 SF. 

. Site Improvements, including roads, parking, site lighting and utilities required to support 
the various buildings. 

A draft of the building program is included in this RFQ as Exhibit A. The Due Diligence Report. 
completed prior to the land acquisition in 2017. is also included in this RFQ as Exhibit B. 

It is estimated that the maximum allowable construction cost for this project is $40,500,000. 

PMH Replacement Facility RFQ Page i 



Project Schedule / Estimated Timeline 

The following is a revised schedule for the GC/CM procurement and a draft schedule for the 
project: 

08/ 1 4/20 
08/30/20 

Programming Complete 
GC/CM RFO initially Issued 

6971\5/20ifjikevised GC/CM RFQ issued 
1 1/4/20 Schematic Design Complete 
11/18/20 GC/CM RFO Response Due by 19m on 11/18/2__02_9_ 
12/4/20 GC/CM Initial Short List Announced 
12/1 1/20 GC/CM Interviews 
12/15/20 GC/CM Final Short List Announced 
1/6/20 GC/CM Sealed Proposals Submitted by 100m on 1161-2021 
1/6/20 GC/CM Selection and Notification 
1/13/21 GC/CM Protest Period Closes 
1/14 — 1/21 GC/CM Preconstruction Contract Negotiated 
1/28/21 GC/CM Award 8. Precon Contract Approval at Board Meeting 
01 DEE/21 Design Development Complete 
02/17/21 Maximum Allowable Construction Contract (MACC) Estimate Only 
03/26/21 USDA Application 
07/22/21 Construction Documents 80% Complete 
09/02/21 Construction Documents 100% Complete 
09/24/21 Maximum Allowable Construction Contract (MACC) Established 
09/30/21 USDA Funding Approval 
1 1/15/21 Construction Loans Approved and Funding Available 
12/01/21 Construction Start 
12/01/23 Construction Completed 

Project Delivery Method Z Form of Agreement 
A draft of the GC/CM Agreements is included in this RFQ as Exhibits C1 & C2. 

SCOPE OF GC/CM SERVICES: 

IilLanticipated that the GC/CM EL; involved in two distinct stages of If T E It for the 
Project. Initially, the GC/CM provides Preconstruction Services and thereafter Construction 
Services as summarized below: 

Preconstruction Services: The GC/CM will work collaboratively with the Owner, its Construction 
Manager (TBD), and its Architect (bcDesign Group), as a member of the Project team to 
review significant aspects of the Project. The Preconstruction Services will be performed over 
a period of approximately 9 months. Among the tasks the GC/CM will perform during 
preconstruction are the following: site investigations, scope validation, development of 
recommendations regarding means and methods. safety and security, schedules, 
coordination of the work, potential cost saving measures, value engineering, subcontract 
packaging, and other issues related to work constructability and avoidance/mitigation of 
Project risks. The GC/CM shall provide necessary consulting expertise to the Owner to ensure 

PMH Replacement Facility RFO Page 2 



ThaT The program scope is maximized and The consTrucTion budgeT and The ProjecT schedule 
are meT. and will provide ongoing cosT esTimaTing for The ProjecT, cosT Tracking. and will work 
wiTh The design Team on reconciling budgefs and cosT esTimaTes. 

ConsTrucTion Services: If/When a MACC is agreed upon for The ProjecT and a CBC/CM 
ConsTrucTion ConTracT is enTered inTo beTween The Owner and The GC/CM, The GC/CM shall 
provide full general conTracTing services for consTrucTion of The ProjecT in accordance wiTh The 
requiremenTs of The ConTracT DocumenTs and RCW 39.10.340 Through 39.10410, excepT To The 
exTenT work is specifically indicaTed in The ConTracT DocumenTs To be The responsibilify of 
oThers. If for any reason The Owner and The selecTed CBC/CM do noT enTer inTo a GC/CM 
ConsTrucTion ConTracT. The GC/CM shall have no recourse whoTsoever againsT The Owner for 
such failure To enTer inTo The ConsTrucTion ConTracT. 

lnTeresTgn_d Submission of Proposals _ _ 7_ _ _ _ _ _ 
Please confirm receipT of This revised RFP, and your Team‘s inTenT To provide a response via} 
mail To Carol Allen @ callen@flrosserhealTh.ofirfiby Friday. OcTober 2nd. 2020. Final submiss' 
shall also be submiTTed digiTaIIy via e—mail To Carol Allen @ callen@j;:~rosserhealfh.orgI no laTer 
Than lpm PCT on November 18, 2020. 

Proposals shall include The following informaTion. divided inTo easily navigaTed digiTaI 
bookmarks: 

Bookmark 1: Cover LeTTer 
. IndicaTe your company’s inTeresT in The projecT. 
. Explain your company's currenT and projecfed fuTure workload. especially as H 

perTains The schedule included in This RFQ. 
. Explain your undersTanding of The projecT and Washingfon STaTe's GC/CM 

delivery meThod. 
. This bookmark secTion is limiTed To a maximum of (2) 8-1/2” x l T” surfaces. 

Bookmark 2: Combanv Background and Values 
. Provide a brief hisTory of your company. 
. Provide informaTion on your company’s values and role in The communiTy. 
. This bookmark secTion is limiTed To a maximum of (2) 8—1/2” x l 1” surfaces. 

Bookmark 3: Company Experience 
o Provide projecT informaTion for beTween [3) and (5) heaIThcare projecTs of similar 

Type. size, and complexiTy as This projecT. InformaTion should include: 
ProjecT DescripTion, including imagery. 
Owner and Design Team references. 
ProjecT delivery meThod (GO/CM or oTher) 
ProjecT BudgeT — esTimaTed and acTual. 
ProjecT Schedule - esTimaTed and acTual. 
DaTe CompIeTed. 
ProjecT Team Members responsible for ProjecT. O

O
O

O
O

O
O

 

PMH ReplacemenT FaciliTy RFQ Page 3 



. Provide an additional 1-2 pages listing other relevant healthcare projects. Do not 
include non-healthcare projects. Highlight any Washington State GC/CM 
healthcare projects. 

. This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of (12) 8-1/2" x l 1" surfaces. 

Bookmark 4: ProLect Personnel 
. Provide resumes for your proposed project team, including: 

a Project Executive/Principal 
a Senior Project Manager (if applicable) 
0 Project Manager 
a Site Superintendent 

. Resumes shall. at a minimum, include a listing of relevant project experience. 
Washington State GC/CM experience, specialized training and/or 
accreditations, and years of experience in their current role. 

0 Please note if your proposed project team had roles in any of the projects 
highlighted under Bookmark 3. 

. This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of (4) 8-1/2" x l l " surfaces. 

Bookmark 5: Regional experience, knowledge... and Droximifv to project site. 
. Provide a brief description of your company's experience and knowledge of the 

area surrounding Prosser, Washington. 
Provide the address of your company’s office that will support this project. 
Provide a list of projects (healthcare and non-healthcare) completed within a 
l00-mile radius of Prosser. WA. 

. This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of ( l )  8-l /2” x l 1" surfaces. 

Bookmark 6: Budget Control 
. Provide a description of your company’s method for budget control. 
. Describe how the GC/CM process aid in budget control. 
0 Note: We will use the information contained in bookmark 3 to evaluate budget 

control on your company's previous projects. 
. At your company’s discretion. you may provide a listing of any additional 

projects, healthcare and non-healthcare, valued above $30,000,000. For these 
projects. please include the estimated and actual costs. 

{3 On the basis of the Schematic Design Documents. which will be provided to your 
team in late October. provide your team’s summary and format fora Schematic: 
level opinion of the construction cost for the proposed facility. More detailed 
cost information may be provided in an appendix as appropriate. and at yo_u_r 
teams discretion. 

0 This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of [3) 8—i/2” x l l "  surfaces. 

Bookmark 7: Schedule Control 
. Provide a description of your company’s method for schedule control. 
. Describe how the GC/CM process did in budget control. 
. Note: We will use the information contained in bookmark 3 to evaluate schedule 

control on your company's previous projects. 

PMH Replacement Facility RFQ Page 4 



At your company's discretion, you may provide a listing of any additional 
projects, healthcare and non-healthcare, valued above $30,000,000. For these 
projects, please include the estimated and actual schedule. 
This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of (2) 8—l/2" x l 1” surfaces. 

Bookmark 8: Estimating Method 

[I
ii
 

Provide a description of your company's estimating method, including any 
proprietary software or database available for use on this project. 

_ Advise of how and when your team may include specific subcontract—tom 
process 
Provide a resume for any cost estimating personnel your company anticipates 
will work on this project, including information similar to that outlined in Bookmark 
This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of (2) 8—i/2” x l 1” surfaces. 

Bookmark 9: USDA Experience, focused on projects p-reviouslv completed with USDA. 
Provide a list of all projects completed with USDA RD monies. 
At your company’s discretion, you may also provide a list of projects completed 
with federal monies, particularly ones complying with the Buy American Act. 
This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of (T) 8—1 /2” x l 1” surfaces. 

Bookmark 10: Documentation l\/lethodolo::_:_t§-vr 
Provide your company’s methodjs) to document management through the CA 
process, including any proprietary software that brings value to the Owner and 
Project. 
Provide your company's methodjs) for managing “As-Built" information. 
This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of (2) 8—l /2” x l i ”  surfaces. 

Bookmark l i :  Proiect Approach 
Describe your company’s approach to this project, in particular, please highlight: 

0 Any proprietary methods and/or differentiators that bring value to the 
Owner and Project 

0 Any company specific skills or technologies your company uses to bring 
value to the Owner and Project. 

Describe how the (BC/CM delivery method will bring value to the Owner 
throughout each phase of the design and construction process. 
This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of (4) 8-l/2” x l 1” surfaces. 

Bookmark 12: Accident Prevention Prozg ram. 
Provide a copy of your company’s accident prevention program. 
Provide any additional information regarding your company’s accident 
prevention history. 
This bookmark section is limited to a maximum of (10) 8—1/2” x i l ” surfaces. 

PMH Replacement Facility RFO Page 5 



Progosal Evaluation g SelecTion 
PMH will accepT wriTTen quesTions from inTeresTed companies so long as auesTions are 
received prior To 1 l/O4/20. QuesTions shall be e—mailed To callen@prosserhealTh.ora. PMH will 
respond To all quesTions via an addendum To This RFQ and answers To all quesTions will be 
shared wiTh all inTeresTed companies. 

A copy of The evaluaTion scorecard has been included as ExhibiT D. SelecTion will be based on 
The CommiTTee's holisTic assessmenT of The credenTials, projecT Team and business proposal. 
Upon receipT of PDC approval of The use of The CBC/CM Delivery meThod, The Owner will 
presenT The successful firm To The Board of Commissioners for approval as ouTlined in The 
schedule shown earlier in This RPF. 

ProTesTs 9f cLd : 
WiThin 2 business days afTer noTificaTion of The selecTion of The (EC/CM, any bidder may submiT 
a wriTTen proTesT To callen@_prosserhealTh.org. The leTTer of proTesT musT include a deTailed 
explanaTion of The reasons for The proTesT. PMH will respond To any proTesT wiThin 3 business 
days of receipT of The proTesT leTTer. 

LighT To RelecT 
This RFQ does noT commiT PMH To award a conTrocT, To pay for any cosTs incurred in The 
preparaTion of a response To This requesT, or To procure or conTrocT for services or supplies. 

PMH reserves The righT To accepT or rejecT any or all responses received as a resulT of This 
requesT, To waive minor irregulariTies in The procedure, To issue revisions To The RFQ, To 
negoTiaTe wiTh any qualified source, or To cancel in parT or in HS enTireTy This RFQ, if H is in The 
besT inTeresT of PMH To do so. 

.lnAex 
RequesT for QualificaTions 
ExhibiT A: Programming EsTimaTes 
ExhibiT B: Land AcquisiTion Due Diligence ReporT OcTober 2017 
ExhibiT C l :  ConTracT Example A l  33—2009 
ExhibiT C2: ConTracT Example A20l-2007 
ExhibiT D: Proposed EvaluaTion Scorecard 

PMH ReplacemenT FaciliTy RFQ Page 6 



«sci-F. “ 
human—9 

. 

:mE “5:52:05 Ucwm BEES”. _ 
‘ \ /  

Eoom 
. 

5. J 
mafia; Emmfim _ _. 

.1 ........HI 

VEEEES 5 i. 1 3 y 
Mn: PHHHHHH .. .. titllllliIHlltlllllllh. _. ... _Flltllllllff.m..5. \u 

E28. . W .2: f 
Em: E qqs _ x 8.5. 32 m. _ a... 

i. 

\Mul 

_ E 

_ 317.55.: . 
__../ 

\H xucmEqp—ud 

L 



mmmumE mums—M502 mmmOUO mmmEm—hmmm 

Roda: 

._.m3< Ewan—200 EEO 

A #55532 

08q 
885: 

5.40 ._.m<._.m 

53233:. 
Ew>=wu hum—mm 0mm .22 mu 

cwmhum 08mm. 

2: 58 
cosuwuoi =m>> 

EmaEmI 
E_._._. US)... 
.8555 

25 
x5335 

EE 
xm 

ESQ 
_ 

SEQ 

$33 5:35 wEmE 
3:35 9:3 

=95 5m 2:5 
3:8: 225m mztmoEmm ”6 

22352 .620 
23:58 

: «52.85. 3232 :5... 



0H 

0H 
0H 
0H 
0H 
0H 
0H 
NH 
0H 
0H 
NH 
0H 
0N 

0H 
0H 
0N 

«H 
mm 
0N 
0H 
NN 
0N 

HN 
0H 
H0 
00 

«H 
Hm 

0000.00 .000 
mmcmaxm 

N00 

0H.0 
0H .0 
0H.0 

0H.0 

0H.0 
0H.0 

0H.0 

0H.0 
0H .0 

0H.0 
NH.0 
00.0 
NH.0 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 

00.0 
0~.0 
00.0 
H00 
omd 
00.0 
N00 
00.0 

0~.0 
00.0 

H00 
00.0 
HH.0 

0m.0 
0H.0 

0:0”. .nxm 
03.03... 

H
C

O
O

O
O

O
D

O
C

O
D

O
C

O
M

M
O

O
D

O
 

1
-
1

1
 

I—
fN

 

NH 

0H 

0H 
0N 

mm 

mm 

0H 

0H 
0H 

0.000... 
30000.2 

.3... 2 

ma. 

0N 
0N 
0N 
mm 
0m 
0w 
0H 
0H 
0.... 
0m 
mm 
H0 
«0 
0H 
0H 

H.» 
0.0. 

00 
0m 

00 
OH 
N0 
00 
0N 
0H 
0H. 
0H 

.00..» 0 
0.300200 0.00200 

0:030 .0.0000 .0 3000.0.t 00...... 00.000 00 00 000 $.00 03 .8003 00.0 .00 000 0000.00 .000300000 .0.— m. .CmEEzm 300 .00”. 
300... .3 00.000E0000 00 ”50.2 

.00”. 
0.0 00 m.m>.~0< 0300:0200 0;... 0. 00.3.3.0 0000 0.0... .0t.0 >00. 000 8.00 00.00 5.500.505. 0.0.. 000.050 0000.052. v.00. 0.008.001. 

00:00:30. 3.0.00.8 .00 p.000... .5030”. 20.0.30 0.0.2.0.“. 0.... u6 0 000000 0. 000000. 0.3.3.... 0300:0200 0.0. 3 .0000... 

00 
0m 
00 
mm 
0m 
00 
0m 
0m 
0m 
00 
0m 
00 
00 
0.0 
0H 
0H 
00 
00 
NH 
00 
00 

0.... 
0H 
00 
00 
00 
00 
0H 
0m 

.000 n 

mm 

00 
0N 
mm 
00 
00 
H0 
.00 
N0 
0N 

0H 
00 
00 
N0 
00 
0.... 
00 
00 
N0 
H0 
0H 

00 
mm 
H0 
00 
00 
m0 
0H 
00 

.00... .._ 

00.0H 

00.0H 
00.0H 
00.0H 
00.0H 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 

N060 
0~.0 
00.0 
0.0.: 
00.HH 
00.0H 
00.~H 
00.0..” 

00.0H 
N0.HH 
H0.~H 
00.0H 
0H.0H 
00.0H 
0m.HH 
00.0 
0H.0 

00.0 
00.... 
00.N 

umwx’ OF 

S. “00.000304 

00.0.“ 
00.0H 

00.0H 
00.0H 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 
H0.0 
00.0 
00.0 

00.0 
00.0w 
N00 
00.0 
00.3 
00.HH 
00.~H 
0N0 

00.0 

0N.mH 

00.0 
0N0 
N0.0H 

qH 
00.NH 
00.0 
00.0 
~00 
00.0 

00.0 
00.0 

hmw> m 

00.0 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 

00.0 
N00 
-.0 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 
0H.0 

00.0.0. 
0N.m 

0H.0- 
H0.0H 
N0.0H 
00......H 
00.0 
00H 

00....H 
0H.0 
00.0 

00.0N 
00:: 
00.0H 
000 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 
00:0 
00.~ 

hm0> m 

0~.0H 
0N.0H 
H0.0H 

N0.0H 

00.0H 

H0.mH 
00.NH 

00.NH 

00.0H 

0H.0 
00.0 

00.00 
HH.0- 
00.0 
00.0H 
00.0H 
00.0H 
00.0- 

00.0- 

NH.0H 
00.0 

00.0 

00.00 

00.HN 
0.0.0H 
00.N- 

00H 
000 
00.0 

H0.0 
00.0. 

.00.? .. 
80$... 25. 533. .23 

00.0 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 
00.0 

00.0 

0H.0 
0H.0 
0N0 
00.0 
H00 
00.0..V 
00.0H- 
00.0- 
0H.0 
00.0 

H~.0H 
00.HH- 
00.0H- 
00.0 
00.0- 
00.0- 
NH.0N 
N00 
00.1 

NHéH- 
00H- 
0H.0 

Nm.0H 
0H.0 
~0.H 

+0000 38-00.2- 
mmom 38000.2 
Bow 3.8-30.3 
0.8 3330.2 

000w 050000.00 

mmom 38000.2 
08” 33000.3 
32 ESSEE 
82 0.500093 

0H0~ mama-0.00.0... 

0.0.00 Ema-0.00.0... 
00200000... 

0000mm. .000 
3...). 050.200 .0020 

.0 0__>.\Em 00.0.0“. 
£390 00...... 00.0.0“. 

526.0 0.3.00.0 

000.0 0m0-..mEm 

0....m> 03:30.0 

5.50.0 08-0.3. 

000.0 0000:). 

02...... 0.8.0:... 

530.0 000-003.. 
000.0 03-00:... 
000.0 00000.3 
00.0.2 000-005.. 

0:00 0.0.0 00.... 

3031-23 2.2... 
0000 005000.000. 

0000 3.0-0.00 .000. 
0:.m> 0.030 

0.00300 
.3005502 

000.03.. 

>0. 000m “000.0500 000.0... 0.00000> 
>0. 000m 000E050”. 000.0... 0.00009; 
>0. 000m 00050.00”. 0.00.0... 0.000003. 
>0. 000m 00050.00». 0.00.0... 0.00000> 

>0. 000m 00080.00». 000.00. 0.00000.) 
>0. mmom «0080.00,... 000.2. 0.00000... 
>0. 000m “000.0000”. 000.0..- 0.00003; 
>0. 0~0~ “000.9000 000.0... 0.00000> 
>0. 0N9... 000E300”. 0.00.0... 0.00000> 
>0. 0H0~ 0.000.050”. “00.0.. 0.0:mcm> 

>0. 0... 0000.0..000 “00.0.. 0.00000.) 

.00200000... .0020 02.0 0.50... ... 

E04 .80... 008.00 .000 0.0000; 

.3300 0.00 30.005. 050.000. (”.0 
00 E00 0:2-.E0 .E. 00000 0302... 

0y. 02m) 0.00.5... .m000.m...000_ 00.). 
E00 x000. .0 000 200.0 0.000:m> 

02. x20... 08 :2... 09:28 
mm .0... 000 E0 $00.00 00.0”. 0:02, 

_ 0030.0 000 0:2 50.00 .mzuzfimmms. 

~03. x000. 000 0:2 m.0E:.0U 
00 00.0., 000mm. 0.00.0000 0.905 

_ 0.030 0050.0 0000 0.50m. .... 

.m..E0< .0000. 000 0.00003, 
00 9E. .m000E0000“. 00:”. 08000.4 

_ 02m... 08 00.3 m: 4.0 
_ 22., :0... 0.30.... 0.3 

.0... 0.01-80. .25.. ._E_ 00.2.. 
. 8.0.0000 000.030.000.000... (“.0 

. 0000 30.00003... 000... 
m 0034 0.0.3.0 0.00030 

0.00.... 00:”. 

Snow .0... 
.3031 003.00 00.0.05. 0000E.2.0n_ .00E000>... 

2.5... 2052.3... 30.0.. a 3.8.. 5.8... .0352... .38... 



Attachment N 

Voya Benchmark Wizard Benchmark Criteria 
Plan High l igh ts  compar ison ' PlanComparisonfor:USl 

' Tax Code: 403th) 
One way to evaluate the effectiveness Of your plan is to compare ll to others I Industry: Heanhcare Organization (not fof profit) 
like yours. This report lets you do just that. Here we present you with . N h f P . . . 
information that allows you to objectively evaluate how your plan measures ”m er 0 articrpants. 100 " 499 
up against your peers. - Total Plan Assets: $10 million - $25 million 

Plan Design Data 

. 403th) Plans by Description Industry 

Percentage of plans matching contributions 82.4% 

Percentage of plans offering the following common match formulas 

* More than 100% of first 6% of salary 4.8% 
' 100% of first 6% of salary 16.7% 
' Between 51‘99% of first 6% of salary 19.0% 
' 50% of first 6% of salary 26.2% 
' Less than 50% of first 6% of salary 22.6% 
' Other matching formula 10.7% 

Service time required for a participant to be 100% vested in the match 

' Immediately upon enrollment 23.5% 
- 1 year or less 10% 
' 2 years 6.1% 
' 3 years 28.7% 
' 4 years 1.7% 
I 5 years 

21.73% 

' 6 years 10.4% 
' After more than 6 years 0.9% 

Percentage of plans providing a profit sharing contribution 46.6% 

Percentage of plans operating as Safe Harbor plans 35.2% 

Percentage of plans allowing Roth contributions 64.2% 

Percentage of plans permitting hardship withdrawals 86.3% 

Percentage of plans allowing participant loans 94.4% 

Percentage of plan participants who currently have an openfoutstanding loan 13.3% 

Average loan balance for participants with outstanding loans 69.171.53 

Length of time before full-time employees are eligible to participate in the plan 

' Immediately upon hire 78.6% 
° Within 3 months of employment 7.6% 
' After 4 to 11 months of employment 2.6% 
' After 1 year of employment 7.6% 
' After more than 1 year of employment 34% 

Percentage of plans offering automatic enrollment 52.1% 

For Sponsor use only. Not for distributlon to man participants 
corneas__032I V O V A  
PLAN I tNVEST l PROTECT ‘INANCIAL 



Average automatic enrollment default deferral rate (as a percentage of salary) 

' 1% 3.1% 
' 29: 17.2% 
' 3°= 43.3% 
' 4% 17.2% 
' 5% 3.1% 
' 5% 9.4% 
' MOVE than 5% 3.1% 

° Other 3.1% 

Percentage of plans using the following investment option as a default 
‘ Target Date FUHd 68.0% 

' Risk-Based Fund 13% 
' Balanced Fund 2.7% 
* Managed Accounts 2.7% 
' Stable Value Fund 2.7% 
' Money Market Fund 2.7% 
. Other 4_0% 

Percentage of plans taking the following types of re-enroliment in the past 12- 
18 months 

' Flo-enrolled employees not participating in the plan (requiring them to opt-out 32% 
again else be enrolled) 

' Re-enrolled participants saving below the default deferral rate (thus 'boosting' 2.7% 
their deferral rate 

' Re-enrolled participants not invested in the default investment (current/future 14% 
contributions invested in the plan default) 

' None - We have not 're—enrolled' any empioyeesiparticipants 33.4% 

Percentage of plans offering Auto Escalation of deferrals for participants 

' Yes - but participation is voluntary and participants must opt in to auto escalation 23.0% 
' Yes - participants are defaulted into auto escalation at time of enrollment unless 13.7% 

they opt out: all other participants can opt in at any time 
' No - we do not offer auto escalation to participants 533% 

Percentage of plans that make general education on the following financial 
topics available to participant 

' Saving and Budgeting 63.7% 
' Investing BasicsIStrategies 45.9% 
' Credit and/or Debt Management 35.5% 
' Home Buying 13.0% 
' College Saving 32.9% 
" Social Security Withdrawal OptionsfStrategies 41.3% 
' Tax/Estate Planning 30-1% 
' Retirement Healthcare CostsiSavings Options 36.3% 
" Rollover 52.7% 
' None - We do not offer any general financial education 233% 

Percentage of plans that have a written investment Policy Statement for their plan 35.7% 

Participant Acilvdy Data 

4030)) Plans by Desert ti :1 p 0 industry 

Average participation rate among eligible employees 73.0% 

Average rate at pro-tax deferral among eligible employees 5.7% 

For sponsor use only. Not for distribution to plan participants. 
cnnasesgoszt v o y  A 
PLAN l lNVEsT l PRGTEBT Financiat 



Percentage of plans offering investment advice to participants 103% 

' No - we do not offer investment advice to participants 543% 
" Yes - through personal interaction with a financial plannerladviser outside of the 

plan 20.5% 

" Yes - using a 3rd party independent of our recordkeeper 452% 
' Yes - using preprietary servicesftools offered through our DC provider's 

website-{call centerieto. t}. 7% 

' Yes - through another source 

Plan Investment Activity Date 

name"... 403331.53: by 
Average number of investment options offered in the plan 24.8 

Average number of investment options held by plan participants 4.6 

Percentage of plans offering the following types oi investment options 

' Self-directed Brokerage Option 225% 
' Target Date Funds 733% 
' Risk-Based Funds 26.7% 
' Managed Accounts 33.6% 

For sponsor use only Not for d not: utter. to  Dian oarttctpents. 
onrrzseshoazt V O V A  

PLAN I INVEST I PROTECT?! thereon. 



Attachment 0 

“sprosser  
h !  P-emor'sri m 

Prosser Memorial Health 403(b) Plan 

Plan Participation Report 

Tatal Participation Rates @ 12/31/2019 

.2EE9E91 Leta! Eligible Imalli’aaigiaatiry: mammam 

12/ 3'1 / 201 9 365 140 38.36% 

I Participation Totals 

400--———-—————— — -—-—-—————--— ~—--—- 

350 

Avcra Ee Dcfc ml 0 n 

6.81% 

300 

250 

200 

150 

100 

12/31/2019 

ITotal Eligible ITotal Participating 
— _ ‘  — —  — — _ .  _ 

Prepared by: 

Retirement Plan Services 
Date: 3I2IZO20 

PMO__1231 2019_MgmtRpt.xlsx 



(“I Presser 
Lg! Hemorlo l  Health 

Presser Memorial Health 403(b) Plan 

Plan Participation Report 

Participation Rates by Age @ 12/31/2019 

Age—Ema Total Elig'ble Total Paradigm I; W W 

Under 30 51 6 11.76% 5.21% 

30-40 105 4D 38.10% 4.33% 

40-50 99 43 43.43% 5.30% 
Over 50 119 51, 46.36% 9.79% 
Subtotals 365 140 

120 ———-— " ~ -r —- I 

100 t 

30 .' 

60 

40 

20 . 

Under 30 

I i=4: 
30.40 40-50 

LIToul Eligible lTot-l Participating I 

Over 50 I 

Prepared by: 

Retirement Plan Services 
Date: 312/2020 

PMO_1 2312019_MgmtRpt.xlsx 



"bProsser  
( L l  M e m o - I G I I ~  ”Hm 

Prosser Memorial Health 403(b) Plan 

Plan Participation Report 

Participation Rates by Tenure @ 12/31/2019 

years of Service“ Total Eligible Igtal Participatin;l Participation Rate Average Deferral % 

*based on date of hire 

Less than 1 year 56 9 16.07% 9.85% 
1 - 2 years 44 14 31.82% 5.43% 

2 «- 3 years 32 10 31.25% 5.28% 
3 - 4 years 24 7 29.17% 8.50% 
4 - 5 years 44 21 47.73% 4.90% 
5+ years 1—65 3 47.88% 7.26% 

Subtotals 365 140 

180 __... _ .._.._...._._ .___....,. _..._.._.. .... .. 

1 60 

I 140 

120 

l 100 

80 

60 

4° “‘ - 2° ‘ - - I 0 
Less than 1 year 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years 

m . —  

3 - 4 years 

I ITOtal Eligible ITotal Participating 

| 
I 
| 

4 - 5 years 5+ years I 

I 

| 

Prepared by: 

Retirement Plan Services 
Date: 31212020 

PMO_12312019_MgmtRpt.xlsx 



,1 1‘sProsser 
I Memorial Health 

Presser Memorial Health 403(b) Plan 

Plan Participation Report 

Participation Rates by Salary @ 12/31/2019 

5 W  Tog; E11571... ble 

Less than $20,000 83 

520,000 to $40,000 90 
$40,000 to $60,000 66 
$60,000 to $80,000 53 
$80,000 to $100,000 33 

$100,000+ 39 

Subtorals 365 

100 - w 

Less than 
$20,000 

I I E " '  

4 

28 
29 
27 
24 
13 

140 

W Anage Deferral ‘20 

4.82% 6.32% 
31.11% 4.31% 
43.94% 6.53% 
50.94% 7.52% 
72.73% 10.04% 
70.00% 6.21% 

__ Ml 

$80,000 to $100,000+ 
$100,000 

$20,000 to $40,000 to $60,000 to 
$40,000 $60,000 $80,000 

ITotal Eligible ITotaJ Participating 

Prepared by: 

Retirement Plan Services 
Date: 3/2I2020 

PMO_1231 2019_MgmtRpt.xlsx 



Saws. 5 8°83 08.33 95.83 83mg 5:325“. 0‘82 
833$ 835$ 8386 Sofia 83mg 8:325; $8 

838% 80.33 80.23 08.32 803% 8335?; $8 
83m 80.8% 832% 98.83 gamma 53335". $2 25.33 83 E9 08.53 89.8% 83m; cgmegtma $8 

8E3 80.8; 83mg =8.m 8m. :5 SEQUEE $8 
$35 83mg “mafia «8.35 magma 5335?; 22.50 

g 3% 
3n 3 a .3 a $8." aha-oi 

$1.83 as. 35%.". 9.225 E2; 
318 sum 5.3325“. 
8953.5» :53 «355 

EmEEzw co=m_zo_mo @55s 

En. 38¢ 
£_mmI _m:oEms_ .mmmoi 

n. EmEfifiE 



.8895 c534 :ormmcwau wm>oEEm mE_h-w:O 9: E 3335 Ho: m_ 3501 «mm emf $3 
.32t >3 Ea mtEm m vcm m :33m 2 new Ema km“. a 52:3 xwm? 6Q 9501 NH .6 3501 0mm U6 o\Sm m_ 3:01 vow 

92¢.t m_ 52:3 xwwa Ea 950: om .6 9:6: oww .6 n30m a 950: 03. 
wEF.=:n_ m_ 522, xmmz, En. 2:0: 0m .0 2:0: oww h.6 fimn m_ v.30: 0mm 

0mm 
com 
000...” 

.‘ oamfifi m KN 
oomfim 

m omm m 3 "mgoEEw Ea ommm 358 cam 29: B 930: mmm Log, 28 Ema, mmw>oEEm 3 
Docs: m 03 w «m ”mgaw Ea comm 35mm. Em 80E 5 9:6; oi» .8 28 895 mww>oEEm um 

8q m 084 m mmm ”mgoEEw En. oaoém 858 new 9.9: 5 2:0: 8m .8 ES 963 @5533 mfiuauxm. mmw>am mmm 

_ .32. _ cozmmcmnfiou _ mmw>oEEu n _ 

m n 330: EN v 952.. Ema 
I So 350 _m 

M 
mt mam—MED” 

WWW M Esau “mm“ 
m 9%.». #950: 

can A 3:0: Ema 
9.0. $0 

“$3 cozmmcmaEB Lou, 5m ms... 233:8 
.mE_tm>O 9 man s 2r: mctzu 29: Eng Em; mmw>o_aEm >cwE @3055 930; o m. Ema, 22233 952.. ESmmm 

a “$5552 



R
 t n e m
 

h c 
m

 
A

 



News 8: Upcoming Events 
Laminar: a fulluw PMH Learn number for Iivmg the ASPIRE valu- 

ASPIRE Recognition Form 

“ m k x m - I n — h m — n h m - c m u u h fi r — q  
m 

l fl  Janina—III" uhfl i 'flfim I m m m  

0 Prosser 

Blood Drive 
mwulmAM-dm 

2 /  

You can now submit ASPIRE nominations online 
via Sharepoint. 

September 22nd is the next MBS Training session. You can 
join this meeting via Zoom! Contact Shannon Hitchcock at 
ext: 6601 if you need the link resent to you. 

Community Relations now has an updated list of local 
babysitters and current school district childcare resources. 
This information can be found on SharePoint under 
Community Relations. Submit the Local Babysitter Form to 
be included in this list. 

American Red Cross Blood Drive for Employees. September 
11th, 10:00am — 4:00pm. To schedule your appointment visit: 
redcrossbloodorg and enter sponsor code: PMH 

The 2020 Occupational Health Class is starting in 
September! Karla Greene has worked closely with the 
Prosser Memorial Health COVID-19 Task Force and the 
Prosser School District to make a plan that aligns with the 
current restrictions. 



Welcome New Providers! 

Help us welcome Certified Nurse Practitioner Afton Dunham, 
AANP—C to the team at our Prosser Clinic! Afton‘s services 
include wellness exams, pediatrics, and women's health. Our 
Prosser Clinic is open from 8am-8pm, seven days a week! Call 
786.1 576 to schedule an appointment. Welcome to the PMH 
Family Afton! 

Prosser Memorial Health has expanded services to now include 
Urology! The Prosser Urology Center is located in the Specialty 
Clinic. Board Certified Urologist, Dr. Thomas Tieu, has relocated 
from Clarkston to join the Prosser Memorial Health family. Be 
sure to welcome him and his wife, Dr. Coral Tieu to the team! 

With Dr. Combs’ retirement, comes the addition of Board 
Certified Ear, Nose, Throat & Allergy Specialist, Dr. Coral Tieu! 
Dr. Coral Tieu is joining Prosser Memorial Health with the 
passion to give great care to both adult and pediatric patients. 

Help us welcome Judy McCormick, CT Technologist. She will be 
taking over Verlaine’s mammography position. Welcome to the 
PMH Family Judy! 

l 3  



AS P I R E ACC°””tab”‘ty _. '12! I 

Service I A! 
A w a l  d s ii. i ,5; Promote Teamwork 

+ “vii” . ._ ‘ Integrity 
.3“ “*4- 

Our ASPIRE program recognizes team members who espect 
demonstrate our core values of Accountability, Service, E 
Promoting Teamwork, Integrity, Respect and Excellence. Xceuence 

_ 
31$" -' .._ .- - . Laura Sosa 

Congratulations to Medical Assistant, Laura Sosa 
at our COVlD-19 | Respiratory Care Clinic for 
receiving a Bronze ASPIRE Award. Laura came 
into the clinic on a Sunday night to see if the 
results of a patient’s COVlD-19 test were available. 
The patient had suddenly passed away over the 
weekend and Laura was hoping she could give 
the family some answers. Laura went above and 
beyond trying to bring some level of comfort to 
the patient’s family. Thank you Laura! You’re an 
excellent example of what #ThislsHowWeCare 
means at Prosser Memorial Health. 

Kirstie Wood 
Kirstie was recognized by a patient for the 
excellent care she recieved while she was a patient 
at the hospital. She was respectful, kind and 
caring. She answered all of my questions about my 
care and my medication needs! She made me feel 
important. Her hard work, integrity and uplifting 
attitude helped me through my three month stay 
as a swing bed patient. Thank you! 



New Signage! 
Check out some of the new signage around Presser Memorial Health hospital and clinics! 

C U P  MISSION 
Presser Mmfini Health wifl hnpmve the healm at our mmmnj 

W a r n — m  ‘ _ .  - o - - I . r - -  — I - 1  _ .  1 *  [ - ‘ I  . — q 

7' ' = -- _ r .  . _ 

—:—. 
r -  ’ 

— - _ —  

F"; . . 
. 1.: Grandwew CllnlC 

. _ WH‘IWIMWFM 

omnnflvmmoPEN 
" W P "  

F . {WW 

1 Memorial Health ' .- Presser Altergy Center 

{:9 PresserEar. Nose. 5111103: ggfltgr ; '- +| C ;  p r 0  8 S e r 



Welcome to the Team! 

Left to right: Annie Barrera, Kassandra Perez, Cheryl Stafford, Adriana Trujillo, Griselda Cruz, Linda Bouchard. 

How do you spend your time outside of work? 

Annie Barrera, EVS Housekeeper: "I'm a big family 
person so outside of work I love to be with my 
husband and 5 kids.” 

Kassandra Perez, Laboratory Assistant: “I like to 
spend my time outside of work with my daughter 
and to travel to different places around the world.” 

Cheryl Stafford, Laboratory Assistant: "Spending 
time with grandchildren and going camping.” 

Adriana Trujillo, Patient Financial Services 
Collector: "I enjoy spending time at home with my 
family, especially with my 10 year old daughter 
and facetiming my college aged sons. I also enjoy 
spending time with my siblings and mother.” 

Griselda Cruz, Patient Financial Services 
Collector: "I enjoy hiking with my family. Taking 
my daughter to the park.” 

Linda Bouchard, Director of Revenue Cycle and 
Patient Financial Services: “Exploring, hiking and 
walking. Animal activist.” 

6 /  

What have your enjoyed so far working at PMH? 

Annie Barrera, EVS Housekeeper: “It’s a great 
organization, I'm happy to be part of it.” 

Kassandra Perez, Laboratory Assistant: "I 
have enjoyed that everyone is so friendly and 
welcoming.” 

Cheryl Stafford, Laboratory Assistant: "Loyalty to 
patients. How friendly everyone is." 

Adriana Trujillo, Patient Financial Services 
Collector: "I enjoy how welcoming all my 
coworkers on my team are as well as others 
throughout the organization. I am so happy to be 
back here at PMH and seeing all of the positive 
changes within the organization." 

Griselda Cruz, Patient Financial Services 
Collector: "I enjoy the positive atmosphere and 
team work!" 

Linda Bouchard. Director of Revenue Cycle and 
Patient Financial Services: “The pe0ple!” 



PMH Long Sleeve Shirts and 
Foundation Short Sleeve Shirts 
New inventory is in! Visit the Gift Shop to look at our new inventory of shirts. 

If you would like to buy custom PMH clothing, please visit Community Relations page on 
Sharepoint to see the instructions. 

This __i_§_;_r_iovv we care. 

l 7  



Anniversaries 
Happy 1 Year Happy 5 Years Happy 12 Years 

Katy Davis Kathleen Atkinson Rusti Wilson 
Medical/Surgical RN Family Birthplace RN Director of Cardiopulmonary 
Resource Nurse M H'Id b t 

aryann I e ran Priscilla Centeno Medical/Surgical RN Happy 1,3 Year? 
Comprehensive Pain Jennifer Smlth 
Management Clinic CMA Amy Shock Diagnostic Imaging CT 

Sofie Mendoza 
Patient Registration Registrar 

Dr. Rode 
Emergency Department 

Edith Nateras 
Emergency Department Tech 

Happy 2 Years 
Dr. turouski 
Prosser and Grandview Clinics 

Daniel Solis 
Prosser Orthopedic Center CMA 

Happy 3 Years 
Peter Lewis 
Laboratory Medical Technologist 

Happy 4 Years 
Stephanie Turner 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Olena Larsen 
Surgical Services Central 
Sterilizing Technician 

8 /  

Medical/Surgical RN 

Jamie Willoughby 
Accounting Senior Financial Analyst 

Araceli Morfin 
Emergency Department Tech 

Brittney Derderian 
Surgical Services RN 

Maria Rivera 
Medical/Surgical CNA/Secretary 

Happy 6 Years 
Kathleen Vasquez 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Happy 7 Years 
Sofia Flores 
Family Birthplace Tech 
Allison Young 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Happy 9 Years 
Sasha Thomasson 
Care Transition Team EDIE Program 
Case Manager 

Technologist 

Happy 14 Years 
Rita Galvan 
Prosser EMT/Allergy Clinic 
Appointment Scheduler 



Birthdays 
Gaylin Griffitts 
Emergency Medical Services Paramedic 

Irene Chavez 
Medical/Surgical Tech 

Mandy Hibbs 
Diagnostic Imaging CT Technologist 

Yolanda Montiel 
Staff Accountant 

Glenn Bestebreur 
Prosser Memorial Health Board Member 

Tonya Thompson—Speights 
Care Transition Team Utilization 
Review/Swing Bed Facilitator 

Cynthia Cruz 
Prosser Women’s Health Clinic CMA 

Dr. Clifford 
Prosser Orthopedic Center 

Kristi Shoman 
Medical/Surgical RN Resource Nurse 

Ronda Boulds 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Elena Rodriguez 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Crystal Blanco 
Human Resources Assistant 

Maggie Sanchez 
Food Services Cook 

Jay Boyle 
Outpatient Special Procedures 
Lead Nurse 

Michelle Smith 
Prosser Orthopedic Center RN 

Scott Cadman 
Diagnostic Imaging 
CT Technologist 

Stephanie Turner 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Annie Barrera 
Environmental Services 
Housekeeper 

Evelia Galvez 
Medical/Surgical Tech 

Virginia Norton 
Medical Staff Coordinator 

Maria I Cardenas 
Patient Registration Appointment 
Scheduler 

Andrea Valle 
Director of Health Information 
Management 

Bailey Padilla 
Women’s Health Center Certified 
Nurse Midwife 

Tim Shipley 
Emergency Medical Services EMT 

Terri McNeilly 
Cardiopulmonary Respiratory 
Therapist 

Kayla Coder 
Laboratory Assistant 

Alberto Gonzalez 
Laboratory Assistant 

Karla Greene 
Employee Health RN 

Heather Morse 
ARNP Prosser Clinic 

Sofia Mendoza 
Patient Registration Registrar 

Dr. Rivero 
Emergency Department 



Congratulations Dr. Combs! 

After over 20 years with Prosser Memorial 
Health, Dr. Combs has retired. 

With Dr. Combs’ retirement, comes the addition 
of Board Certified Ear, Nose, Throat & Allergy 
Specialist, Dr. Coral Tieu! Dr. Coral Tieu is joining 
Prosser Memorial Health with the passion to give 
great care to both adult and pediatric patients. 
In case you missed it, watch Dr. Coral Tieu’s 
introduction video on our website! 

Welcome 
Baby Hank! 

i} 51" 

Communrty Relations 

1 0 /  



Stuffed Peppers with Bean & Cheese 

Nutrition Saturated Fat: 109 
Serving: 1 pepper Cholesterol: 73mg 
Calories: 338kcal Sodium: 595mg 
Carbohydrates: 10g Potassium: 639mg 
Protein: 20g Fiber: 49 
Fat: 24g Sugar: 5g 

Ingredients 

1 tablespoon olive oil 1/2 cup tomato passata 
1 small onion diced 1 cup cauliflower rice 
2 cloves garlic crushed 6 medium peppers 
1 pound ground beef 1 cup shredded 
2 tablespoons cajun mozzarella 
Spice 
1 teaspoon salt 
1/2 teaspoon pepper 
ground 

Instructions: 
Preheat your oven to 2000/390F. Place a large saucepan over high heat and add the oil, 
onion, and garlic. Sauté until the onion starts to turn translucent. 
Add the ground beef and sauté until browned, then add the Cajun spice, salt, pepper, and 
tomato passata. Mix well. 
Lower the heat and simmer the mixture for 5 minutes. 
Remove the pan from the heat, stir through the cauliflower rice and set aside. 
Prepare the peppers by slicing off the tops and removing the seeds and white pith from the 
inside. Sit them in a baking dish with the cut sides facing up. 
Evenly spoons the ground beef mixture between the peppers and top with cheddar cheese. 
Bake in the oven for 15-20 minutes until the cheese has browned and the peppers are soft. 
Serve immediately. 





Jennifer Malatek | Studer Group Page 1 of 2 
Attachment 5 

Upcoming Conferences Log Careers Contact Us 

'1 HURON sulderlpflt v soiurmns v ntsuus v COMPANY .. Q 

JENNIFER MALATEK,FAcHE SHARE: 

Jennifer has more than 25 years of healthcare leadership experience with 10 of those years serving in executive 
roles. She is passionate about  achieving excellence in service, quality, people, financial and growth performance. 
Her  strong communication, interpersonal, team development and conflict-resolution skills have allowed her to 
achieve results working with acute, post-acute, physician and community healthca re organizations. 

Jennifer's experience as a hospital Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer and patient experience leader 
allows her to understand partners' journeys to excellence. 

Signature Engagements 
V‘fiiinthift 

0 Led teams to increase patient satisfaction score above the 90th percentile in inpatient, outpatient, 
ambulatory surgery and ED 

0 Achieved highest patient outcomes for four  consecutive years 
0 Reduced turnover by 18 percent in a three-year period through employee engagement strategies 

DOWNLOAD OOAOH BIO 

Education And Certifications 

0 Master of Science in Healthcare Administration, Trinity University, San Antonio, Texas 
a Bachelor of Arts in Mass Communication, Texas State University, San Marcos, Texas 
a Fellow, American College of Healthca re Executives 

L!) HURON StudetGrom'i 0 0 O 
? 

350West Cedar Street, Suite 300. Pensacola, FL 32502 WANI Tn BEBEWE 0"“ NEWEST HESUUHcES '  

Office: 850-439-5839 Fax: 850—439-5768 5'3” Up for ema" Updates- 
STAY UPOMEO 

Copyright © 2020 Studer Group. All Rights Reserved. Huron is a global consultancy and not a CPAfirm, and does not provide attest 
services. audits, or other engagements in accordance with standards established by the AICPA or auditing standards promulgated by . . . 
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board ("PCAOB"). Huron is not a lawfirm; it does not offer. and is not authorized to Who We Are HOW We Help Industry Impact Resources Education PUbi'Shmg cont-ad 
provide, legal advice or counseling in any jurisdiction. Huron is the trading name of Pope Woodhead & Associates Ltd. 

Privacy Statement Terms 8: Conditions 

https :// WWW. studergroupcomf people/ j ennifer-malatek 9/ 1 7/ 2 02C 



Attachment T 

Studer Group ED Intensive Assessment 
Prosser Memorial Hospital 

Date: August 18 & 19 2020 

ED Assessment Goals: The purpose of this assessment is to provide an external view of the service 
and Operational strategies employed by the emergency department. Based on the data collected and 
information harvested during the visit, an action plan will be created collaboratively to build on the 
success of the organization. This process will result in a customized, prioritized action plan designed to 
guide your leaders to achievement of goals across all pillars. 

DAY ONE: August 18, 2020 

Time/Location Meeting Content 
9:00 — 10:00am Opening Meeting 0 Introductions 

. Review Agenda 
Location: . Clarify specific Hospital Goals 
Vineyard . Plan for the day 
Conference 
Room 

10:00 — 11:00am Tour the ED 

Location: ED 

11:1 5am — Meet with Radiology and o Discuss what works well 
12:00pm watch the flow process . Opportunities for improvement 

Review of measurement/metrics 
Location: available that relate to ED flow 
Vineyard 
Conference 
Room 
12:00 — 1:00pm Lunch with ED physicians 0 Discuss what works well 

30d other providers, w . Opportunities for improvement 
Location: include virtual/call-in option . Priorities for patient experience 
Courtyard or _ _ , 
Vineyard . Priorities for nurse leaders 

1:1 5 — 2:00pm Meet with Lab and watch o Discuss what works well 
flow process o Opportunities for improvement 

Location: 0 Review of measurement! metrics 
Vineyard available that relate to ED flow 
Conference 
Room 
2:1 5 — 3:45pm In the ED 0 Direct observation front end: 

. Triage process 
. Registration process 
0 Direct Bedding 
. Trauma Process 

6:30 — 8:00pm In the ED . Direct observation front end: 
0 Triage process 
. Registration process 
0 Direct Bedding 

DAY TWO: August 19, 2020 

Location: ED 

Location: ED 

RE'J 2018 Huron Consulting Group Inc. and affiliates All rights reserved. 

Participants 
Pamela Steenbergen 
Craig Marks, CEO 
Merry Fuller. CNO 
David Rollins, CFO 
Shannon Hitchock 
CMO 
Christi Doornink-Osborn 
Dr. Rob Wenger 
Marla Davis 
Pamela Steenbergen 
Christi Doornink-Osborn 
Dr. Rob Wenger 

Pamela Steenbergen 

Aurora Weddle 
Radiology Leaders (Manager, 
supervisors/leads) 

Pamela Steenbergen 
Dr. Rob Wenger 
ED physicians and other 
providers 

Pamela Steenbergen 
Susan Mikalas 
Laboratory Leaders (Manager, 
supervisors/leads) 

Pamela Steenbergen 

Christi Doornink-Osborn 
Dr. Rob Wenger 

Pamela Steenbergen 

N
O

tl
n

H
 

L
"

!
 

g
a
J
Q

J
a
p

m
s
 



6:30 - 7:00am 
Location: ED 

7:00 - 8:15am 

Location: ED 

8:30 — 9:00am 

Location: 
Vineyard 
Conference 
Room 
9:00 — 9:30am 

Location: 
Vineyard 
Conference 
Room 
9:30 -—10:OOam 

Location: 
Vineyard 
Conference 
Room 

10:00 —10:30am 

Location: 
Vineyard 
Conference 
Room 

10:30 — 11:15am 

Location: 
Location: 
Vineyard 

, Conference 
Room 
1 1 :1 5am — 
12:00pm 
Location: 
Vineyard 
Conference 
Room 
12:00 — 1:00pm 

Location: 
Vineyard 
Conference 
Room 

1:00pm 

Shift Huddle or typical 
shift change 

Meet with ED staff 

Meet with Security 

Meet with EVS 

Meet with House 
Supervisor or equivalent 

OPEN for additional 
interdependent 
departments 

Meet with ED Nursing 
Leaders 

Break 

Wrap up 

Depart 

@i 2018 Huron Consulting Group inc. and affiliates. All rights reserved. 

. Observation of typical start of the 
day 

. Discuss what works well 

. Opportunities for improvement 

. Priorities for patient experience 

. Priorities for nurse leaders 
. Discuss what works well 
. Opportunities for improvement 
. Review of measurement! metrics 

available that relate to ED flow 

. Discuss what works well 
0 Opportunities for improvement 
. Review of measurement! metrics 

available that relate to ED flow 

. Discuss what works well specific 
to process for obtaining inpatient 
beds for ED admissions 

0 Opportunities for improvement 
. Review of measurement! metrics 

available that relate to ED flow 
0 Discuss what works well 
. Opportunities for improvement 
. Review of measurement! metrics 

available that relate to ED flow 

. Discuss what works well 

. Opportunities for improvement 
c Review of measurement! metrics 

available that relate to ED flow 

Final presentation prep 

Share initial findings 
Next Steps 
Expectations 

Pamela Steenbergen 
ED staff 
Christi Doornink-Osborn 
Dr. Rob Wenger 
Pamela Steenbergen 

ED staff from both shifts 
No managers, please 

Pamela Steenbergen 

Security leader 

Pamela Steenbergen 

Genny Jenkins 
Steve Broussard 

Pamela Steenbergen 

House Supervisor or 
equivalent 

Pamela Steenbergen 

Pamela Steenbergen 

Christi Doornink-Osborn 

Pamela Steenbergen 

Pamela Steenbergen 
Craig Marks, CEO 
Merry Fuller, CNO 
David Rollins, CFO 
Shannon Hitchock 
CMO- TBD 
Christi Doornink-Osborn 
Dr. Rob Wenger 
Marla Davis 

N
O

tln
H

 U
] 

g
a
J
Q

J
a
p
m

s
 



H... ._.Zm_2_._U<._.._.< , . 



:3 255m 
:mmwofln. «U 

.AEmB 
m:.:.m.:. Hm.0_< 5.3 m:_:.m.:. 0.33 .5. ...m.Q.< :o .36 Em: ES... 

.m: 
2 :Ensm .u:m w:o=m:.m>m. tw5 8.33:8 __m BafiEoo 

.:m.n_ 05295 263mm 
.wtoamm 

b...n_m:oammw. .m.o:m:.n. 263$. 
.Am.:mo..qqm U5 :38:m .mEmEtwm 932.: 

. 
.8Q m:.qw< Baum: 

63¢ 
n:o_.mv_.m> ..m.m._< 6:659”. “:83”. E9305 

.362 50> EEC xEmS. :ozmv..m> 2mg: 
.:m.n. $3-09 2mg: 

..>.m.._ 
:. Emu 900m :o:m:.w>m. .m:::< n...n. 2mg: 

:88 .3: @258 052:8 96:8: 5: .>_£coE toga: £9. 85 Bang: 
iowom ...mu. mEEoD mEEOm m:_.u::ow. >2: .3588... :0 25:9: Erma 

on :8 OVA. E.on.m:m:w :o .ucsou. E5. mm>o.nEm. :o 0:..u::om $30.. 1.2.”. E? m:_.:mE:oo.u EEOE twfiw ..m :o 3:38”. B 

C
ID

C
IE

IC
IE

IC
IC

IC
IC

I 

m:o=m.._omo.xm 
25:05. 

KATE. EEmoi o._:m:m_umo._ 
5.3: :38...”— 



LommOEAU 

.363 gm E02 28:8 £5t a 
.wmocmEoO 

col: 
93‘s EmEQo_m>mn_ QEmEUmmJ 858:8 \Em 393 D 

20:33q o=uo_._on_ 
EAT—n: EEmEn. 0:59.283 5:3: Emmoi 



53m: EtoEmz 

L mmmoi «U 
{>523 95022 n5; 2 .55 £30: vm BmEEoo Qmi mEEmE 

n5? Ucw EmEtmamo 50> 2 2&2.q mEm: $50 
wmfiq cm_n_ 06295 

$0930 .w ,mmmoosm nwmmcflzmco B xmmaw 9 b.2805 mmv wtoamm 9:82.881 _m_o:mc_n_ 
Am_nmo__aam E Emoncmmo fiEoEtwamD 

9305 Emom 9594 

36 .:o=m_2_m> Ea? “96:33; 96%”... 293o @902 :9 EEE x522 co_fic__m> 
:EQ >mv-om 

Emu 98w _>_m_._ 

Awfimofiam :23 wEm: a: 26:0; mvcmm< 5.36:0 momxcj 
88m in 93:8 mcficsomgv toqmm Em: gsw 

Swom 5mm Ematom mcficzom>§ 30.. mcficsom 

93m n5; 9: 285 2 m9: 6m: 9:82 as; 25:22 3% 

”55020 9:853”. E3 
$41.”: EEmoE 3:80n 5.m Emmot— 

D
D

C
IC

IC
ID

D
C

IE
IC

IE
IE

IC
I 





Ctnuwx =Utoewz 

.mmmoE flu 

20382 2E6 pm EmmmcmE 58:0 US 53 . 

959532 626 mc_>_o>c_ 8.50m Cozuflmsmm >>o._ . 

2533?. 
958232 

m>oEE_ B mmEcstoago 53> 526% BE? .2t ficmcmfi _. 

959632 93 EmEmmmmcm 5255 3.33v ._ 

8E5 HmmcoEm COBEWBE EmUFSmE . 

ucsohmxumm 



Emmfifl 0 

QEEwumB 
m>BEOQm=ou 

$595.93.. o>=Eonm=ou .8 >m3mbm 



5305 «U 

9.302% EwEmmmcmE 
u_c__u mcmfiwcmm 

EUOE cosmmcEOU ccm 
mm_o‘_ QEEwUmE cm_u_m>;q 

EELS 329,8 
cosmNEmmE 

mi 3 wucwtong 
UB mmcwm m 3293 

mCmUEm 
:2mo moEoE 

coBEmBE 3953268 
35$:t 

tcm afmcozflm: 
mEtoaw‘. 852533 

across”. $9330 23.535 

affluummm - 
320 .8595. 

359533 3:30: aEEmumB mfifiumxm 

Emu... m>3EE5E3 

gmt< 
Emma. mEHEEEEE 

2 8mm 

corfionm=ou wctmumou. 
232:5 .mcofimficmmho 



5.0m: .atoEmz 

Emmoi a 

3:: 225m . 
86> 

QEEmUmw. UmEcs m 3...m . 

.532: 53885: mmusvwm . 
mcimE 

co_m_um_o m>zum=8 mmmmSonEm . 
._w>m_ >55 .5 9.59.282 

w>_uwbm_:_Eum ucm .mu_c__u mcm=< 

EfmmB. mc__omm._ 
25$:t Ugo 



5.0m: 3:0s 

5985 «U 
3:: 835.9. 

26: “B cosflcmEmEE 
20:82 3.2% 225:3 

353930 US cosEoou 
959532 

36350. 5:5 cormEEoou 
m::o::oE ucm 

m_m>_mcm mucmEhotwa 2E6 
EwEwmmcmE 

wmcqm 3cm mzcmswm 

EmaEBn 

vcm EmEmmmcmE twpm 
2038o 2:5 

Ewnmm: u_c._._u 

83.3 “—o cosoEoi 
macaw—EOE mucmctotwq 

EEmoE new $330k. 
cozcmum: 

ucm EmEtztm: .5255 
mEccmE 3.233 

new 033.2% 
cozmmcEB 

cam ‘58 
$363 US Ecm=< 

EwEmmn 
Ecozfiwao Ucm _m_ucmc_u_ 

mucwtwaxm tmpm tcm £20305 
oucmtmaxw Emzmm 

mouSo 
“53mg 9.m “Em. 28 U5 323.0 

mmzzémcoammm ER 

QEEwUmE E53880 
5:2, cormEEoou . 

m>m>>£ma _8_:__u . 

SCEEEOU _mu_:__u . 

EmEQo_m>w_u 
Ucm EwEwmmcmE 

ficwEmmmmcw 5.0395 . 

Emu—0mm... :m_o_m>_._n_ 

$5.m 9:38.. 

25.55t 239 



EtnuwI .030n 
‘JV 

5305 .rm 
n .1. mcflyflmaoumcmu u.___._n.__m—_n...m..g_..E mmczm 2355 2:222 

SE35 Eggs. 3&6 “ u Emma; u§§ 
I mmczwwE u_m3m:m>_£co_>_ __ . . 

333...“... 
35.”... III ....Ifll..fl¢...J....._.E- 

_. -11).” 
i.. 

J 

$33 Jam ”35.1 I 
m: g__pm.._m_noyE___u 

gage .l: 
1. 

qm3 .< 
£55 

"$59.82 

QEBEE 25:22 

.mfimmo... mmcmE 
3:95:t .925 



£3.03... 620532 

.wwwOLQ Ar... .. .35....36 
.... ......u 41...“... 

...... .1... _. 

5.32.203 
3.3.3... 

Tr 
......” 

1.. 

......I. 

I}. ..I..L1.1..:..._. 
...! ... 

._....._.m... 
..jt... m.?..__wm 

...- 
...- ....L. - .... 

...... 
......1.._.W. 

.IIHH......|... 

35333.2 2.33.650 
...... 5...... a... ...... ......33 .33.... ...... nfi.§fimz.§ 3333.. 3...... _ .33....5. 33.933.333.53... ...... 5335.968 83:... 55.3.3.5...3 o3 3.3.3.233... 3...:_ .3 33.33.30 
:o_3mN_.u..m.3:m3m .25. 3335.35 33...... 

_ ; .rl L... F. ...- 11w 

3o 35...:8:.m>um-m..>.m.mm:mm.m..mo. 
.muoE.&...w:m_m..m_m_ 

um..._m_:.m.mm3mw.u 
. - 

. . .... - . U . . >mm3m.3m 3:... .533 3:253:58 3:3 :35. 3:mE:m__m 8.58m. . _ ......mEtmw... anew .3..t 

305.q w>_3uw__ou 35.22 
2333.3... mucm:.w>ow 



56m... .23s 
mmoi «A». 

'. 

>w._:a.E:n_ 

1...] ..I- _.. 
I 1.... .. I. I h 1...: 

._ 1“”? In- _ :7. u. 
- : _..__.. ...I I i... . r . . I. U _ 

.1... IIJIlJn 1—‘IILI - ._._....-.r._ I. 
I... 

.. .2. _. ._ . ..._.. ....._. 
.. _... Hunk“. 

... .. IIII I 

. .. I; . uni _. u...“ 
Ln». .. 

.... “”1 _. 

.' ..__ _ x. 
.I ._ «h _ . I . 

I“. h.“ W 
.1!“ 

.lUldr. 

elIIU...) 

H. 
.'I.l.- .h..bmu _ . I .II I. 

P. 

__ 1- r! 

2363.5. 3:95.33 9E5 Emma..."— 



5.0m: 6:0s 

3305 «U 

mwszfificoame 
Ucm mEE: 329552 95 mama serum 8 3253:3003 . 

m_mom EcosEmmB 5:5 tmcm=m $803., 06 852: wccwv 2m: . 
ZS 325m . 

>EEmE38um 
vcm EmEcm=m 238; . 

mymgwgm 
Ucm maimmtma mmpoEoE . 

1 w 
filll‘ . 

__. 

mfiwggg 

253330 «Em acmgmamcmfi mcsmmb 
co_m._.> 322m 



56m: EtoEm: 

5305 «U 

“m3: mESm .. 
8830mm: 

_8_c__u 53> QEEwUmE mtogqsm . 

3398 cam cozum 89.85 . 
COBEmBE _mu_c_,_u 

238; . 
53800.28 mmucmccm . 

85 2.5.0 __m L8 
QEBmUmE 323535 29m . 

29.2q m>rum=ou mc_v_m_>_ 
23.22pm mucmEm>ow 



333.? m wwmfi‘qmahw m Nfimdfifihm m 

Em.m$.m~ mfiéoem ”$45.? 

035$t mzéoem taegm 

$33.3 $33.3 8&8m 

magma: 838.2 Ewmmqfl 
@8d magma; 2384 

$33.: Hmmfimda 838.8 

6.8.33 331mm m3.mom.- 

~33 oqm‘mm moqmm 
- Nmfimmqe monmmim 

$33 $32 $06: 
BERN mNmaSm mmm‘RN 

83mm 83$ 83$ 
Ewan; $38.: wmmfima 

E393 mwm‘mmm‘m OQSQN 
$33; $324 magma 
$.33 81m? 81m? 

whoa? Nana“ 833 
S833 383m: 882%» 

mucflmm .25". d 35.3w: .33 

3:23 as: a 33:59.. 

mmhfiofimu m wmmfiumfiw m NHmSHt m muwmmd _m..—O._. 

www.maw‘m Emfimfiw 89$? 53?. Eatsu :02 .550 w flcmeumgc. “m2 
88:8 .83 .33 03x35 03.93 3%a Rom a3 - EB 

8:23 2.3 85:52 gmamooa 3&6q mmmdvoa 332 Eats :02 350 w “555.055 wucflmm Uczu “.3353t 
8:23 EB Hmm‘mmfimfi mmofimofi mmwdwqmfi “552:5 a. 22a 35.38; “oz 

smqfifim. €3.3s 533R. 83858 3323582 
Hmmamwdm 238.9. «mafia? E3233 w Em: $32“. 

«2:324 :32 mama? 8.”.k 833 ES 

ommdmflg mmmfiwfimfi mmfiqflxmfi 383 omymcmfimo Emom 
3.533 “5:8 :02 52 mmmémoa 80.83 8384 was: «$3 5593 E 

.5 ho “a: 833 .338 - eggs avian 9.3% 5.8 
ceramic 95m 

mu Us .5: 233,2 mucom www‘Sfimfi 338.3 3333 E - 852833 8.83 
”2:35 Eats :02 Smfimmm 33% $384 £8 . 83858 823 

:3d 83:”; 833; gm: - 2,5“. E2323 

33:52.. EESu En; www.mnmfi mmndnmam Sodmwam 9.32 E250 .32 
35:52.. E25“. 650 333 SEN: wmqm: 3.32 E350 .25 

2922 ““232 3393 08.33 35d 532.4 mumcmaxm 239; 
3331 o_>8 3:33 0%d Swag mmqmmq 58:35 

252$ 28622 5.; 8:38 ooqmmh mmm‘mmma Nmimmm; 5%.”. >t Em Ea: mzmamumm 
$85.”. E 8tt mmodmm q‘mmm 33% «39:89... 85 

mg: mg Em 3 $535.". .930 

232$ toamm 58 wfidmfiw wmm‘vmmd 333m 33958”. “:2q 32 
33:52; 853. w __o;mn_ 33603: 88.83: 8833: 225262: Log, 805322 33 

mafia“. 3:884 9863.8 3386” mammdow magma”. 3:282 Emma“. 32m. 
woman"... 2338 5a E226 

ES: 223 E 8E8 Eats 33min :33: $335 35553:. 35a£ a £8 
3o~>Qw 882.3 8833* 

38nd 

ONON am 3.534 
305 3:23 

5.0m: EEOEmZ 

mmogn. 

> “55952 

\Jv 
'\ 



mah.~mm.wv m www.mqmzfim m Numddhfim 

mmm‘mmm‘mm -I mzéqqm $39.3». 

wmmammfi 338i“. Nmném‘mm 

Hmfimonfi mwmamm‘mm omflmmwem 

o o 
“3.3%: Immmhmmo.~fi 

nwm‘mmo‘mfi - 3384 99.684 
Svfimfi Sm.$m.2 838.2 

33m? 33.3.2 mEKmomam 

05.3 oqmqmm moo‘mm - $336 8335 
086% $39. mad: 
- mmmfium SQRN 
83$ 8m 83% 
mum‘mmm mmmfiofi wmmxmmg 
£0.33 mwm‘mmflm 09.33 
$.33; .33d magma 
mam? $d $33 
333. mmnmmh momammm 
3348\2 833m? 88.t 

35.2.. as: a $5.33.. .53 

35.3 us: a. 35%: 

mafiwmmfiu m wmmfivmfim m Nfimdn hfim m 39.2 .30... 

minim Bfimmhm $933 :82 Emtzu :oz .25 w 355525 52 
852mm 2:: EB SEE; 0363a 0393 Rom ”.8 - ES 

8:23 as: SEEM $384 2&d @3954 382 E855 82 350 w Emeugs 
moan—mm 3:3”— UwH—utumCD 

I .. 

8:23 EB mfim‘momfi mmosnmofi mmmdmmfi EwEQsE a Ema 532“. 52 
38.08.03 3335 $32.3 

833538 833582 
838.: 2%q 13.3 mg 55.53 w 25 3.39“. 

835m: 52 333 $a 333 2.3 

mmmfitfl mmmamflz Shit“: 3.32 “.323m Emom 
33:53 Esau :oz .38 08.9% $384 8384 8:5 mam: 353 E 

6 B pm: $33 .858 - $33 3&5“ magma EB cozmyso Ham 
5 E E: 23%“. 22.3 «Edwmfi Swami 328:3 E - €58a BEE 

33:53 25:3 32 Km? $3? 8384 £8 - 85858 .823. 
mwmgmofifi 8923 83:; em: - .83 3232? 

3&3“: 29:8 .38 magmas mmhdfiam Hmodmmam 333 5:8 .38 
35:33 E25 550 $38 SHE $.q 332 Emtau 5:5 

2323 5335 8284 mmm‘mooa $33; 33t $285 230: 
035$”. 058 8:88 $33 $33 mmommmq 3852.. 

3:96”. 28:52 5.; 3:33 mmflmmm mmmgma gamma 35. 3.5“. Em so: wsmzmumm 
33$ 5 3:38 8q 33$». 33% 2%283. $5 

$2t Em B mm_n_m>mn_ EEO - - 

2995. togmm :8 mmoshmndfi qmmuqmm‘m mqmwmd 33$q E25,”. $2 
$255: .853 a =95 .8333 88585: 88.83: 

05:00:85 .8 38mg: 33 
magma 3:884 $0.83.“ 3383 333.8 2338mm 2:384 “5:2 320 

mwmmfl 28.38 coEon. Emtzu - - 
magma. macaw Us :05t EESU _ 232 238‘? mmodmmfi $55335 aeoaefl a £8 

flofiamxfi cSQHmk 88x5» 
muwmm< 

88 Am 53mg 
“605% woe—2mm 

2:00: EtoEmZ 

mmoi 
‘1‘ 

'K 



.8... 333.“ m an 29.3... m Scam? m 33.35 m 

$3. $33 .3. 5.3... $33 33.3 
.38. Rm... ENE. .33... mam... .326 
:8 33.5.: m... 28.: £8.33 .mmmdn. 
$9- :38 gum- 33$. 39:: $3: 
.3 $3.8m gm 8...: 8.3% ~52... 

5.. $33." $3 35mm S~.mw~.~ «gamma 

.8 mmmfiwgm $3 .338 333...... “2.3mm”. 
xm 338.3 .3. «.35.... omnmgfi $32”: 
gfl- Sign mam mmmfim mmodmm :33 

2.... R334 xv .235 mmmfima 3....”q 
a: 3...q $2. .333 03.3.. mmmaqm 
.3. $33... .3 02.2: 03.83 8334 
mm. Nmnfimfi gm $3.. 03.3%.... mmmdfia 
x2 33% KN- Ema. mmqsmm “Baum 
«a: 23:... am 8&8.” HEB...“ 839...... .xam- 212m *9. $33 $33 08.v .3 mammma .3- .333 fiwamma H3.mmm.~ 
x... «363.2 .8 83.3 wmmawmfi 3mfiqfi 
x..- ”magma .3... $8.23 92.53.. mags”; 

$3 3133 .3 9%.... $33... 20.33. 
mg 832.: .8 $3.... ~mm.~um.3 “3.3d 

a... 318...? .8 $5.3. 9.3.3a 333.? - 
$3- mfifim m- .235. £93.. 355% 

.S . go mmwflmd . www.mflmd .3. $38.?” .3- 58.3%. Egg... Sqommmm 
.xm- ommamoam $2 omnflmdfi 333...... mamamfimml 
$3- mmmqmmfi $3 33%. mmmdmhm mnfigqm 
.33- $133 $2 mama...” Edmmm; magma; 
g..- “$53.3 .9: 3335 80.89% mfidoodm 
x..- Snaaam a: 333.9 

30.3%? mfldmodm 
$3 $32.. 

.33. 38.2.3 mama...” 08.3.... 
«a- «3.3m... $3 mmm.~o~.~ «3.393 mum.~.nu.: a... 95.5%.: $3 331% Enigma.“ 833.8 
.3. gamma: $2 835... mutfimfi. 0268.3 

ma- mmmdmoém $3- .qmmagi. mmm.mmo.m2 833.3 
mm. www.mmn.~n $2- 3258...: amismdm $32.8 

w...» 838.: m gm- .33.“... m Bflemmfl m mon._..fim.-m 

m... 
Eu... g 35...; awn—=5 .253. 

8...“. 33 3 :8... 

fine... 
0E3... «02 

2:8... 9.3235 .32 .22. 
.35a mEOUE mazemao .52 .550 

351.6 523:. 
9:85 20:532. 

355% xmh 
253:. “£5.30 :02 

.30... 2:8:— wcflfluao 

322...... 9.2.22.0 .30... 

322.5. 693-202 .30....nam 
mwmcwaxm mczfigo 350 

cozmfitofid a 5.53.a 
3.8... a 3:3... 8:53.... 

mum—mm. «w 235.. 
$50 - $223 3355.. 

mED - mqmm tmmmsuhza 
mu_.n.n:m 

.550 - mum“. 55.332; 
“563...... - mam“. .mcofimmBE 

330 Sam. _fio._.ln__._m Sam. 3.9.223. 
£35m 

mutflmm 
$335. $5895 

020:3. 52 
$52.... ”.55q 53.0 

uzco>mm .mz o_>ou 
3:33 «833% Emman— “a: 

0:55.... ES". 22......q .20... 
Eva .umm 

Emu 3.55 
“3530:... .mauunbcou uuz 

noun—250:4. .msuumhcou man—.0 

3.56.3.3 $50 
3.3. “.353m 

28522 
28.35. 

“3532.4 .msuumbcou 
035:3. Eat 323... 

RE 
map—mam: wouEwm Ewan“. $20 .30... 

E25330 
“5:35 

USCU>NK mflflaflm “cumuan— map—mu 

83 .3 
.393. 

20.3.30 .6 «59:33.... 

stow... EEOEmZ 

.mmmoi 

$33. 93.8 
.9. $3... 6343.: m 23?. v. 8363.”. 

«new- 23.2. .8... Emma. Roam $3M 
xvm- 83”.. .33 $3 .5... 8”... am“ 33.5. $8 .83. .23.... $3.”... $3. $3..“ $3. 33.8. 

83.. o8.~ a. «8.2 gm #3 $3.8 8...: 

.33: .35. «38. Emma... 83.3 33.3"... 
.2. «mama... am 93.: $6.33 853... 

xfi mm~.m§a .2- .finém. $1.2m... 9:d 
gm..- $32 $3 $3.. momma $3.". 

a“. DQBN a“- .89.... 
3563 Sam 

.3. Roi $9.- 8363 ~33 33m 
gm- 96.3 $2 35.2 ”.3..m 333 

$9 $33. $3. .mmfimt dmm 33.3 
$5 Rm? $2- .Rei $93. 313 
$3 mama... $2- :85... «3.3.... $.t 
«SR- mad... .3Q 2...a 83.. 83.2: $2 ~o~.mmm $3- .SNE... 8Q oom.mmm 
gm mw~.o~m.~ .8 R33 “2.31m 3m.omm.~ 
$3- $32 .x: 33m 83...... ~36: 
.8 8”.a m $15” $33 $0.3m gm motmmfiw a...“ «8.8 339% 5.3%.” 

$3- «$63... «am. 23.35. 98.33 «348... 
«S and: .3: Bog 33... 8.33 

go . .8 333...: 
- 38.83. 

g: 339... am. .839... mmmdmmfi 9.33... 
x2. 39:3 gm 2:3 232.... RES? 
*3. mammmw *3 Exam Rafi». :33 
$8. $32 gum 93.3 $d 8......“ 
RR 33.8.... «2 imam «858.. 812.3 
*9 33.8w «a 3.3mm ummdQK 83$.“ 
.33 Bmdmw .33- .3983 mafia: £32. 
.3- 33.3.. $2 $32 .8524 $4.2... gem BESS gm 53mm“ 35.33 8m.m$.~ 
gum .833 gm- .~m~.mm. $3.3 emmémfi 

:2 9.53.2 am- 38.2.3 mmmdwfifl 833.3 
$2 83%... am. 3&5? $3m mmm.~mo.3 
.8 085%.“ mxm- $2.35 .4. 
838a m SEE... m 

«a ham; mm 35.3.. uwmgm .253. 
BE «gnaw 5.3.2 

‘1‘ 

.1. 



mama: 

Emmogn. 
88 Am “.392 

950—"— :mmU "—0 uCOEflumu—M 

5.09.. EtoEmz 

35.33: 26: :96 $2 

Rhmqqmm uzazm. Rhmumfim 

SQBNE 52.22.m omwamhmm 

525% :30 

mmfimmfi :36 2_ $245 $2 :33 

3868. mmE>zu< wzzmgz. E 8m: :96 E: Emmi: 
Exam? £23 “55335 .8q 

$23 38 332 .338 co WEBB“. $q 
Emammi manages; EEG $3M: 

mmEabq 02.552. 5.9: 36: :30 

«3.33” 20.25% 5 Ease... :2“. 52 83mm 

mmmdmmfi $25.24 2 $3389 $855 33mm; 
Ammmgmmd 333 E 3880:: 33m “3 ~23; 

SEE @2252, 

313% .252 
.838. 

Hmhmq 38$ 05 2mm :0 €m 33 - 
. COEmflto—td‘ . 

32mm; 852$ 822833 mnfimmw 

mNm.3~.m 38: “.282. 52 ammani 

22253 E :96 52 oh “.282. 52 
.253 3:54 

PER. o... mam; _.:.zos_ Emmanu 

1.... 
All‘ 



Em.m- ammfimh 5.83.. 238.» 32...: .232“. $2.32 .muuim... .Nmmah. .332 .3334. 30: :96 E: 

833% omm.$m.mm Nmo.m~m.¢m 33$...“ 33%....” Smafiwfi «gamma. «3.23.3 333.: 838.2 madam...” uzazm 

mmmgmfim Nmofimim SNfiQE umm.mmm.m.. $32.3 $32.3 $38.3 ”5.3.: naming" $38.3 $33.2 02.2263 

325$ :93 

«Rafi emmfim... 233.2 magma... $38.. .583. $33... 8368.: $342. .33... 63.83. 2.9.5 2. $35 $2 

.35... :33. .mmqmmn. 833 Emmi... 25.8 .mfifiu 336mm. .332. .233. .333. 3:55... 92.5%.... .6 8m: :93 E: 
Gum. .mmmfi. 98.2.3 amimmm .23.. 89mm 82$ .mm...mm.= 3% 83.2. E... 3.2.2.. 23.82. 

qmm.MH www.mH www.mfi com - - - - u - - Eom 3.39.. .338 :0 mumwuoi 

38.3. 32.3.. .mmflmm. 38.03. 83.3... .mm~.mm. .333 mmm._..o~ 82.0mm. $3.3: saga. WEEDS. .338 

3:55.. 02.552. 5.05 250: :93 

$38 $59. 238.: $33.” $3.... .332. 33.3: $853. 63.3.. 53.3 .333. mzozqfigo .6 89.6.... :2“. .52 

.2...d 88.9%: N858... £3.03... mNH.NmN 9.3m .333. .mmq mama :98.“ 2.38 32.5.... c. .8853. mmHams... 
$8.2m. 33.8... Hmmfihm .mmm.m~m.~. $33 .833. 33.3.... .33.“... $3.3 $8.3... 68.3%: 333 c. .3855. $852. 

.535 azaaoa. 

$3.2. “2.22....“ 33%... 83:; £3... . $18... 3%.... 3.0.53 .8¢.afl. nm mamas. , .5? 

23m mfimmm 2.8.3 .8... . . . . - . - 3323 2mm :0 .58. m8. 
- - - - - - - - - - - conmfitoEq 

33mm 2.3% mqmdmm Sqmmm Sqqmm $.32 RQNNN 33am 85$. §~.-~ 893.. $89... 3:28.30 

8%.: $9.33 ".863; 818.. 62.9.: .312: $33 23.8..” .8532 35am m2.ma~ .30... ”.282. .52 

30:45.6 E 5.3 52 o» “5.82. E: 
.2504 .252 3394 333.. 333.. .36.... $33.. $33. fiafid fiat... i=8... 

2-..: 8-5: 8-222 3.3.... 8.3.2 8.5.... 8.52 $-98 $.32 $60 $58 

2.8 .3 53mg. 
9.5.... 5:22 NH - €52. find .0 EmuBm 

ctowI .020Em2 

.0305 
‘11 

Ark 



Rama «$.t “Rama: magma 313.“ 5133 .333. 82.33. 53:: 38.3. 83.81: 83.93. 25: £5 52 

833mm naming $32.3. $35.3 $39.5 Gandmu mahmmmfi ~nm..$~.3 Saga: mania: 338.2 #335” azazm. 

naming 892%: «863.3 333...: “3.313 gamma” $33.3 $33.2 mania: magma: «$63.2 R33...” 92.2253 

823$ :30 

£32 £32 £333 3.58.“ 3.3... 53:”. .3123 3263.: 53.5. 83.3. .3181: $12.... 5.5 z. 52%... 52 

33.3. 35.3.. 33.35 .333 83.3: 33.3 38.33 Hus” $2.82 33.3: 38.3.3 mania EE>E¢ 3.5%: 5 BB :3”. E: 
$8.3 32.3.. 433v :33 83%: 32.3 $3.85 23% ~83m 63.3“. 385.2 .333. 9.332.: Emma 

$.55... @2532. .22: $6.... :3 

833 Bed...“ 533.2 833$ mung." $3.25 $5.33 38.3%: 333 «9.8“ 33.33 33.3... 9255.5 t. 393.: :96 hi 

.3...a 83.2: .333: :2..a A815 . $3.3: path... .853 533. 55...... 53.3 353 “8.32%.: 
again $8.E~.~. 533.5 .wmfimmd 3.3.312 gamma Enema finnmmmi Enigma. Ammawfid “333.5 Amanda}. .3593 :9): 

c .. . . . . . 
_08.t.5 ”—cn prawn—=3.— 

“copra—30m 

$3.93.”. 8363.: $8.23. $2.93.“. Ammdfiofid ammdmod .mmm.Rm.~. 33.83. 6:63.”. “333.3 32.3%: 88.393 323..” a... 
5.2.3 53H. 2%.... 8%.: 2.2.3 38.... $5.1 33.3 $35 33.82 53. Ski: mucemx Ems... 

madman... 33...“... ”353...: flaws...” 33m; @352... 585$... 3386 $333 Rudmofi 332a «macaw :25 .8535 
£5.31. 2.28% 5.8 

wkfimma 233 R38? N843.» $3.2. mmmdn Ema: 935$ 33m“ 333m 83% 355...... 2.2.2 82 .26 
amnmmfi $33 mmaamfi «2.q $33 33...: 3.93 09.58 333 3&3 So.mm~ 5.. :um 
3..q @313 $0.? .5q 833 ofidfi 33mm «8.8 Edna and... £5; 9:8 {9:03 
«8.2 25.2 mama... $3» .23.... 8mg SEN $0.2” S~.w~ 3nd... :3... «S 
Nada 333.. $38 3334 mamas...“ Roam... Rimmma 28.83 $334 mama“; £38 286...: 

33mm; “$.33 Bmdmfi $38.. mafia”; 20.33 33mg mama.“ 26.83 3334 $3.3 28.3.2 
93.8.3 “mama; Swan... .233 mmm.~3.~ .3»d $32.” 83H? mmmaflq $38; 239.. _m_u.wEEou 

823mm 35.22.... 

2.5.5.5 .22: $6.... :26 
3.8 88 88 82.. Sam 38 owe” flow man 28 was $3 

2.: 2...: was. =54 £9.22 5.2:a “5:52. .mnEmumo hunEwpoz hmnofio .mnEmummm unmana— 

o~o~ .8 :53... 
Emumum 30E zmmu 89:0 
56...: 6:0s 

.mmmOE 
‘1 

fr... 



«a mmdm $2 $9 oqm $.25 fit .33 .3 $3 3mm 03% 8.2m 

$2 :3 gm? :3. mm... a; mm: 52.6... BUSES $8- 33. m3 8... 
. 

«E- $2 5m 93 min 3.: mm: :Sm 836.3. .2. and 9.2 ES 
gm m: a..- .36. 8... mm... fit. :3 8.8.28 3mm- .33. mm... SN 

33. m3.“ gum «3 £2 «E mm: .592: 8058.30 gm... 2.2 3.2.. $3 

gm 23% mm. 2.8 3mm ~32 mm: 3:83... gm NB: 3mm $.m 

gm 3.8... gm 3% 93% Ram.” mm: 33.0.5 ..< .3 $5 omfim $52.. 
$3 3.3 .5. 

a: qm mmmm wt 53.6... 3.63:... § m3 m3», mm.m~ 

.3 86mm £3 £5 $.93 mafia fit :3». 8.635. «a mmmm $.93 8.3... 

55.353 ”5:55". ”.85 
gm... :3. wad- $8.: 3.3 33. “gm; ”.56 5.8.. “.8a - :5... £2- .3: N? m8 
$2 $3... ma- AWN. m3... 9mm...“ .355 

2:5 awsucmé - E2“. .3. $3 08 $3. 

$2 mom.“ .3 3a 2.3 3.3 33> 256 .335 - :3... 3mm Sm NBA mama 
gm- £3. £2- 38.: .83. Rad 3.2., 356 30 82.3.. - Isa xwm- can. «No; 0E 

gm- «mom *2. .81.“. Raw 2....“ 0.55 3.28% :5: x3- .3: $3 mmm 
£3 nmmi gm- now. 98.3 23.. memxm $20.2”. gm m: $3 $3 
.3- mmndm gm- 38.3 $3". m~m.om 38F 332033 “a.“ mom 33H moofi 
$3- mm...“ *3. 8mm... 83 ~36 35> 5.3 359%. gm. .mqs ~34 mm... 
33. 8m .38. 

3mm. 83 ms“ “22.82“. .393 gm q m2 mmfi 
.3.“ SN gm 2 8m 0% 3.32.8 $3 2 mm Q. 

*3. 3mm 33. Di- 
*8 gm.“ .3 6:838 28 23.... £2. 9R- *8 gm... 

x..- 3.3 § 3... R2 32 com. msam - .33. 
U5 5?: mmemé 3:. 5.: Rfi 8.2 

ma- mm.~ mm. 5.9 m3“ 9% .338... - Em “.0 Emcw. $232. «3.. 83. mg 93 
x3- Nam 3S- ER. 085 :2...“ 3.9235 3.3.3. .3 mm mmm 3.“. 
EN. 32 x3- and $4.; $2 328 2.8 $33.... xmfi- .3: mi B2 
33. mmmfl E. $3.3 $3.3 .289 9.3 22?. 3:32 x2- .mm. 83 33 
mm... mm am. 2%. NB an $923.5 

8m. 9.36 gm- .m. .2 
3 

gm- gm. .3. E 9% mm. 399.35 22.8... mm m mm om 
"Eu- mm... mm. .NN. m8 3.... 20.3.53 22.8... .8.“ m mm mm 

gm- :3 x3- .33 $3 $3 «>8 223%. .38 «a- :m. mmm Rm _ 
$3- 83 «a- :5 83 $3 9.8 3% E38... $3. .8. w: 24 

.3. RE Km- .3: $3 3.3 man. 33,... Egg... gm q H: m: 
mmEEnS >3. 

23> .x. mus—mtg ammusm 333 «x. wucmtm> ammusm figud 
$55 5:... Ban 3 23> mcficu 5:22 

ONON rum umzmsd 
8:53..“ mczfimno >8. 

cup—Om: .UEOEmZ 1‘ 

.mmo \ fix 



ommméwh “mom. mucmcfi .o BEER. m3: mEmcnflm 

momoémm 38. .350 3.25:: .25 35.3. .933 
. "atmacou 

. 
3.83: Nmammdfl $935: wt .3 359G mcnflmao 

Hofimqawma mm.mwm€mfi mudmnémfi EL. .2. wscmsmm 95280 “m2 
www.mm ghmm «$6... @35s mczfimao “m2 .0 m. m mm .mEmcwn Us: too .33 
mwfimmqn 3.3%?” 3&3k tm~=m=ccd - EL. .5... 3:95.”. .2... to“... Sam... 
ommqm mfihm wmfim roam. SEES .2... mm: .33 
2.0% m3? 2.x...“ roam. 5228 .05. it mafia—Ba 

" 3:55. 3:3 
_ 

$3 a? $3 550 new raga 
www.mm fidmw $93 8:833. .mEEou 
finém figmm mmmém 25.3.). 
fimam Rmdm fimam 88.3.2 

33 3:93;. 39.0 .5 “3.53 3:26.. Emflmn 
$3.3 $3 

I 
3mm .x. cosm~__5..%u-2.5mo 

wmé .qmd 
wmé 8.2mm 3mm. 
wwdfi 3.3 mud.“ Emmi Ema 9:... mm... www.mzq 
mad Vm... mmé 05mm mcficmam .53 mo 

$3.3 fimfim gain 33 3.3.3. :o 533. 
ow.mm mmNMH mmfiofi 3 05m: 523”. 

mmdmfl mmémm gamma 7:53 mam... as 5.8 
mma hmé owa 3 0:2. Hawks”. 
mime $.mm 

mmdm .563 23938.. 3582... “m2 

qomfi mvmaw mmmfi m>mo EEK... umfiiud Lon. mmcmnxm ommhmaq 

«$6 $0.: $0.... 
.32”. 58 mazfimao. 5922 49mm. mcfimaao 

mas... Ema mnem $3 59...... mmmuxm. 
flan End go... 3.... FEES. mczmbao 

8.5; >3: 
mommm Swag “Sam 5:25 $2 
«3.3 mnfimm wfimfia 35:52.. .92. 
H3... Smda mmnqfi Ema ELEMmco. 

maw‘m momqwm mmm‘... 
.52“. .5 mcfiiuxm. 35...... m... E.m...-m:o.. 
.ucm Emtsu 

wmhfifi Hmmxma mmfida 333. nm 52 
voHKH mmfimm nwodm $8.3 229.33. 35585. 
mam mmmfi mmw‘w $5.252. .2; 58 33:52:... 

- .83. Sufi 3:28. 
. 

mm... mmm.~ hwmf EmEnium .25 Jan... .>tmno.n_ 
3 22:25 

Roe $3” 83 .25: £8 message. <93 
mmnkm mfimxm Slum 8385 .620 9.553. .0 umwuxm. 
mwN.N 033 mqmé 203530 E9. $8.: 2285 

Em? 32% 23k. 3:35 9.3930 :38 
3Q? www.mw Dmmfim magma mEHEmaO Ego... 
mmmaq fim-mm Hmodm 353;. Ewan.“ 52 

Scam. mucmczotwm .3365“. 
Down mmd amp v8.2: x22 38 .333... 

«2.3 $63 «Sam $35.29 Emzma “.06. 3m? .25 
mama... mam... $1.2 
K. wscmpmm “5.53:0 

Wm in 3.. Eat. >Bm *o imam. mmmcwaq 

mAm Wmm Wow mnwm .33:q “.3334 
m6 Wm Em 33mm. 2.3 $893. 

cmofi omm.~ Numa 20.8.q Sumac... 
mmm Sum mum 20.3.83. 

533...“... 

.08... .wmnzm at 2% at, flow at, . 

88 .3 
3.32 

mcozmhmao _m_u:m:_n. 
5.001.020Em2 

.mmmoi AU 



.650 ucm >mn_ tam I 8:93.: _m_u._mEEou a Ema—$5— . 28:55. I 

ma ON ONON DC, Umo >02 .50 tum—m U :4 5. 22 2.2 Eq 3.2 m: 23 
$0 
$2 

_ _ gem 
. n” .. $8 

$8 
gem 

. u: I _ $8 .-| 
x2 

88 
I. .. _ *8 

r _. x03 

mam—U _m_u:mc_u_ >3 mzcm>wm mmOLU ONON 

$0.03“ $35.. Axmwm exumém 
fimém ma om 

.wmodoH fifid .wmfidm 
fiodm fiwdm ONDN 0.; 

H5 
>02 
.50 

.Emm 
oxmodoa Kim RVWKN «$m fiédm 03< 

$0.9: RES atomém Rummm Rmfim .5q 

$0.03” *5: H“$0.0m 
Rumdm $00M“ 22 

$0.00.“ $.d fofidm Rmdm fimém 522 
$0.00.“ fiwdfi findm fimém «mfiwm ”FE 
$0.9: minim finém nxuedm 

fimfim 14.2 
«floodofi «3.x fimfiw fimdm www.mm mmE 
fiodoa «$8 fififim Axumdm 

www.mm 2.3. 

_mHO._. Ewe—HO UCm >mm twm $05.9.s— _m_u.._wErCOU 35056—2 wLmUEw—z 5:52 

ONDN rum $395 
$2”. _m_u:m:_n_ >3 3:96”. 

LEDDI ECDEDE 
‘1 

mmOLQ Ari 



or 

.650 “Em >9... :3 I 09:23.... _m_u._wEEou D 23522 I “.5335. I 

omom 0b.. HE >02 50 .Emm 63¢ .SH 22 ><_>_ and $52 mm“. 25 
£5 
£2 
gem 

«mom 

#6.» 
l I 

-1.“ 
38 

A. $8 
_ _ 82 

g% 
$8 

$02 

$29 _m_u:mc_u_ >n wscm>wm 32 Son 

$0.8“ 
.32: 3%.? $5“ «3.8 $3 

$902 $3 «3.3 $93 $6.: flow at, 

Bo 
>02 
50 

.Emm 
$5.08 $53 «.83 $3.: xmmm 92 
$0.03 $v www.mq $0.3 $6.8 Sq 
x92: xmfi $0.8 

.xmfim gimfi 22 
$0.08 xmfl xmmm xmfl «fig 25. 
£0.02 x; xmfiw ”“33 fig Eq 
$062 $3 $32. xmém Rim ”Es. 
$0.03 $3 $3: «$8 gmmm B; 

£0.03 
$3” $53. gmmw xmwm 25 

Each .550 3cm >ma :3 35235 _m_uLmEEoU 23622 88632 5:02 

anon .Hm umsmsd‘ 
v.35 _m_u:m:_u_ >3 3:26”. 52 

£52.. EzoEmz \‘1‘ LmWWOLn— A" 



:- 
$2. $8 gm- :2 :3 gm- 8:. gm .3- mm x3 :3: :2. £52 .23 59. mmcmfi 2.53m 52 

.5 «am gm gem- gm- me. we”. .33 3:”. mm: «a- «.3. *2. EEE BE E9. mmcmfi mac-23 $90 
gm: «3. :3. gm- a... an- gm- .3 gm .2 .3 ma .3. SSE 3.5 EB. mucus”. mmcmaxm 9:930 
.38 mag .39. 33m «$3. 038 gnaw 33m ”xx-.3. gmmm $3.”. «3.8 «3mm 38.6.. 32 05. g. m 2.. 3%. 
93.3 «$3 $13. :33 an? fins. .3? «3.3 «8.9.. $3.. and.“ .33 «3.3 

anemia 32 .o x. a E 3:23 
find $3.6m $8.3 x13 83- $3- 3.2m «3.3 3;. 3mm gm: mad- «3.2. 3585 mas-:25 3:. 59% 
.3: and». 33: $3: $3- $3. a? «33 gm...”- xmm «am am: $3.3- £9.22 52 

3&3 m mun-gm: m 8993.: m £18m m $253..“ .33“: 3.d See-mm .833— m 554% m 332 m 33$ 33.3.... 
m .33. ~58... $2 

Edam .33: 33m :83 Sam. 93... 81:. Scam ”a: 3%.: came” mama." 33w 33:. 9522.0 52 =33 
- 33.3. 36-3 8m . . am. . emu-3 23m - 8am - $285.. 382 maze-0.3 8: $5.0 

$8.3. 33.3 .333 6933 33%. .83: .mmm-Nm. .mmm-mm. .813. .233 .235. 39$. .3853 3,53 323:. 
$3 $3: Ham-NH 08...: 5...: 98.3 Rm-NN $3.... MEAN man-om $3M mam-Hm mam-um 9:85 “5:232. 
ENE ammo.” mwmdm Swan Smfi. $3.. 3:: 8:8 and... mum-E 8%... H8? mnmdm 2696.. x8 

wEOuE 9.3230 :02 

83: 313.3 £38: 3..d .833. .81m 33.: ”8.2.. .339. $3: mm}: .33. 32.53. 13.3585 «5.230 

333.... Sign... macaw... $58: mamifim SSE-m 233.... $33.... $336 $3m 89.33 «8.83 Shaw: 3225 9.2225 .33. 

mama: ”$.98; 33%: 33mm: 3.38: 33mm: NNh-mmm: Maw-8w: mafia-N Gm-mwm-fi mom-NB: mam-m3: $38.: 8235 533-52 $5.33.. 
Home: .33... NEH-mm mam-mm Rog: 39.8: 336.” ammo.» id»: :33 mac-3: mmm-Sfi wmmam £235 manage EEO 
“mm-“mm $32 mqmdmw $32 08.3“ mmmamw Rm-NNN E mam madam q-NNN mom-Sm :38. 339... 83323:... a 5:28.30 
mum-mm mmm.mm 83m 33m mam-mm www.mm emu-om mum-mm mawm mom-mm momdm Roan mam-mm $53. a. 3:8: 8:935 
$3.: mwndwfi mmmamfi 23m: $33 mam-o: 3%q $.33 33:: Ham-mm: mam-m3 owe-m: 3:2: :58. a 22:3. 
5..d m3}: Hmmamm $12” mmmmmm 33% $33 www.mfl moo-3m mammm :R-mmN 33$ 3;“..q 5&0 - 322% 3322.... 
qmm mNm-mq Ram... mam-Hm Show mom-m.“ mam... Ewe-m mam-ma 9%.? 085m Rm? mum-G 3:233 - “3.2mm BEEP. 

mmmdmm $3.2: mmmgmq man?- mS-Nmn mqm-mnm mg-flm 33$ non-3n mmw-mmn mmmdon mac-mm.» mac-mmm 8:33 
33: $93 393. may? 33: mmfimm 8mm... Bmsm min-E came-N new: mom? mmmgm .25 - 33 ESE-0,3; 

Nwdomm 33$ 5...“.m mmfimg mmm-nmm .3d mun-mmm mac-Rm mmmamm 33% 08...? Now-mmm 23% Egg: - 3m“. $8.332; 

$32: 3.3%: $38: mum-SN: mac-mama fifi-mmH-m mom-om: moo-cmm-m Rama... RN: 3. 33%: mmmdmm.” £33: 38”. .33 32-2% 
hum-.8: @953 gamma $3.9. Simmm “mm-mm.” mmqmwm 8%m mam-m3 833 85:: mme.mm~ mum-EN 5%. 8365. 

$3.3 mum-m: 338 mmmxmmn mum-2% Nam-mmm NHo-Rm own-mm... mmmfiom @343 3:03. 83mm Hmmnmm 3:23 
mmqmtxm 83%: ~33”: “Sim-N mB-wmq-N madam-N Sodom... :33: 33mm.” cum-Nam.“ 332.... .8...m Bag: 8:28 

mumcunxm ucsflmno 

“8.3m... 23$... mam-$3. «mm-$3 33Q omega... gum-mm: Sufiea 3:33 312$ 333$. "ac-$3 cum-Sam 355: 32 
Elm mmm-mm mmqo mmm-mq 31$ 31$. age... mam-8 Eng EQS. 83% .833: $333 2.55m @32o 550 
9.3.8.. 3:33 33%: «mm-SN.“ 953: E So a 58 

Sofia-m mam-mam who-EN: Emu-mm; 83mm... «mm-:3 mmH-HmN-m mmhmmm-m $33... mam-mm} $33.: $33: Ramona 355.. 332mm 223. $2 
HE‘S-\- 
mmm-mmm-m mmm-mmm-q 3:33 mew-$3 ofi-mqm... 3:33 lam-Mad 

mammal l 233g 83%: $0.33 81mg...- gEgmm ES. 2.2.253 .28 
“mm-mm: 8.3% 83$ 33% man-2m $32 3.33 31.3.. 833. Swim: N33 33% 33m“ 53 Em 
NE-mmm mafia-.3 mg-mw R3: mama-S 33.8 mg... mmoam 93.m man-mm. Ema-S 3..m 33$ 23 3:2“. 
hmm-m-m mew-cmq-m Swag-v Swami». $38»... Ham-HmN-h $323 manna-m magma-m mmm.~om_n $32: $33: BERN $2.952? 333.28 «86 
“mm-EN wmm-BN .Sw-mm. News: can-mam @263 833 .Eo-Nm. $3: 33: 33m 832 Ram... 35533.3 550 
mam-m3: $39: 898:: mmm-mmm cam-3m: mom-mmm-fi mmmdnm: mama: ummdmw 83$: “Ra-mm: Edge: 233.: 8.2. 8.2632 
mqq-mfld 3.23 83mm: com-m8: 33$.“ magma-N $53.” mmmfimm: 33mm: mmm.m~m_.~ gamma: ~o....om~.~ Sum-mam 39:85. 
£123. mmm-mS-N mew-:3 mad-mm...“ “mm-NR: momdwhm mam-Rm: 33$... 332... 3:83 magma: H368: Soda: 98622 

«SE-.26.? .mauumhcou 
muem “Rm 3% 95m 3mm “aw-m 3mm 5mm... 

93... "gm 
9mm wee-m ".93 

0:553“. Eat anew—untan— 

Nmm-mS-S $333 $335 mmm-mmmc. mac-HQ: 333:: $38.2 mE‘mB-mfi matwmmfi mad-0mm: 2&3d Sofia-3 $38.: 2:26.. magaam Eons. “86 .32 .. 
9.33.: 32.83 Mam-$3 “Hm-Ems. mam-Haw... 313} 33.8.2 gamma? 93:5 mmmfihm Name-mam... 03.33 mom-£3 E23330 

mom-whim m mama-m m mmN-omm-N m men-SN: m. 33mm." m 23.8: m mmm-Em-N mmmgm: 333: m 03.23 M £33: m cam-mm: m Sag-N m E335 
wzcwhmm mwutCmm ucflumm mun-.0 

3-..: 3-5: 3.5.2 on-Ed 2-35. 2.9.3. 3-5: 3-3.... 3.32 3-30 3.9% ma-mzd 3-..: 

6:2... Eco—Fm.“ 30:22.0 .0 Emufim 

5.00... .CCOEQZ 

.mmwo-fi. 
‘1‘ 

or.“ 



N_\ 

mmmcwaxm Mczmhmao _Eo._.lll Emou Log 3 _mu.o._.-n:mlol mscm>wm $22m Emzma 52"! 

wscm>wm E2”. 2253q Eek-III mmucm30=< _m3umb:ou mmohmlll 355m 322% Emzmn. 390 238+ 
om-m3< 033 3-53 8.3.2 owing. swim—2 Omhmu oméfl 3-q 9E6: 3-50 madam 3.33. 342 

ooo.ooo..~ 

oooaooocn 

08686 

ooodoofi. 

80688 

838$ 

00060041” 

5.0m: _U_._0Em_z 

mmogn. 



m,_. 

«80H 
was.“ 
*2...“ 

was.“ 

*8." 

3:33 
uu~.w~o.o~ 
833.3 
$33.2 
$38.2 

DNQN I 

Saw I 

95.5 I 

.wmmfi 

$2 
$9“ 
$9: 
$3 

omimfiofi 
www.mmm.m Hnmdmwrn 
n2.$m.~ 
nmwfimg 
owH ..w>0 

cm.“ .55 

was 
RR 
gm 
«3. 
$9” 

.3“. 
Igm 

lake. 

Iwam 
lwwm 

—§n 
ufim 

fixfi 
ufim 

nwmm 

I mxoofi 
I *3 
I Km 
I *2 

I $3 
8:28 .32. E wumucwema 5.. 

mmmdmnrn 

3....“q 

83% 
338; 
mmméqmq 

a 

maméma 
mmmHHo...“ 

03.m 
«8.3m 
mmmdqw 

a 

212K; 
8....33 
80534 
$303 
33...? 

mm 

83.3 
mommmmq 
mmwémma 

3.38.... agave. 
% 

magnum Eou 3523 w a. 5... 

cm." ONH am am am 

... ... ...
 

=
—

 
33” .28 

£85 332358 an... E 

338.3 

23%.: 
~34...d 
33%... 
$38.... 

mm 

I i 38 
I ......ml :8 

I $3.] 32 

o~o~ 
cN 

WEN 
hHo~ 
wHON 

Sagan 

Sago... 

8:686 

Sacco.» 

2558.2 

Sagofl 

8983; 

8:685." 

55m: EtoEmz 
.5305 

I I “am www.mqmfim 

“a” mnmamfimm 
“an madam 
x3 Gmdmmam 
“mum mmwdmfimm 
“.3... mmEmmam 
“Rm motoqmdm 

mucus... 
& 88 

22. 0:2. 

.... 

__“__,___ 

oomawifl 
fiofimqmm 

wwwfimmm 
338.2 
..E $068.2 
mmofimmam 
Ewfimfifl 
$33.3 
333.3 

0353.2 

339.2 

afioa 

833.: 

main: 
$3m 
ammmmfim 
5:. matmnmfi 
$32.3 

owmflmg 
qmw.~mm.fl 
85%.: 
333.3 

33.3.3 

«HON 

33.33 
333.3 

m3.mvm.m~ 

332%.: 
NE 

$33.2 
mmmdgfi 
~84.“d 

mmmamfifl 
2?q 
353.3 

818q 
hmo~ 

cam»... wucflmm ad 

...nd :22: 

__ 

SSN .mSN .38. 
2.2 $32.: - Ea: 8%} m4 

‘1‘ 

fr. 

Ewan—um 

maimfi 
www.mmnfi 
Bmfimfi 

www.mmqi 

a! $32.3 
mmmwmofi 
$33.3 
gmmwdm 
338.8 

333.3 

Simmmfi 
mHoN 

Emzcmn 

..wnEmuwo 
.wnEmBZ 

$30q 
.mnEam 

“393 
23 

mcnq 

>mE 

E9... 
5822 

3.359. 
23:2 

con—doc...“ 

82823 

oo=.8n.3 

08690.3 

ooo.8c_m~ 

ooadoodm 



A1TACHMENT V1 

Prosser Memorial Health 

Proposal to Provide Services 
August 2020 

DINGUS I ZHRECOR & RSSOCIHTES puc 
Ceztified Public Accountants 



Contact Information 

Dingus, Zatecor 8: Associates PLLC 

12015 E Main Avenue 

Spokane Valley, Washington 99206 

T: 509.242.0874 

Primary Partner: Tom Dingus 

T: 509.321.9469 

tdingus@dzacpa.com 

Second Partner: Shar Sheaffer 

T: 509.321.9485 

ssheaffet@dzapca.corn 



Table of Contents 

Executive Summary 

Who We Are 

Client-based Approach 

Commitment to Client Service 

Open, Ongoing Communication 

DZA’s Project Management 

Project Timeline 

Where an Engagement Starts and Ends 

Secure 

Efficient 

Standout Process 

Pricing 

Team Biographies 

References 

Client List 10 



Executive Summary 

When you choose DZA, you enlist a team of experienced professionals devoted to critical 
access hospitals and unparalleled customer service. Our company stands out in a multitude of 
ways, including: 

Specialty: We are critical access hospital accounting, auditing, and reimbursement 
specialists. DZA offers both depth and breadth of healthcare knowledge, 
providing you with the most up-to—date information on changing regulations. 
Hands-on Experience: You will know us. We provide comprehensive 
communication throughout the process and an in-person presentation to 
management and the Board of Commissioners. We will stay in touch throughout 
the year to ensure you have the support you need to be successful. 
Quality on Time: Unique to our firm, two partners are assigned to each client to 
optimize your client experience. Each product we generate includes a partner and 
manager review and revision process, providing you with the highest quality 
product. We carefully lay out each engagement ahead of time to guarantee timely 
delivery. 
Washington Critical Access Hospitals: DZA currently serves more than half 
of the critical access hospital in the State of Washington. DZA is well-versed in 
Medicaid reimbursement issues for critical access hospitals and rural health clinics 
in Washington. 
Washington Public Hospital Districts: DZA currently serves more than half of 
the public hospital districts in the State of Washington. DZA is well-versed in 
Washington RCWs and WACs and reporting applicable to Washington public 
hospital districts. DZA has a positive professional relationship with the 
Washington State Auditor’s Office. 

Who We Are 

Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC (DZA) has provided accounting and reimbursement 
services to those within the healthcare and public sector, specializing in critical access 
hospitals, since 2003. We are located in Spokane Valley, Washington, but our clients span 
across the states from Alaska to Texas. DZA’s accounting and reimbursement services include: 

' Audits 
' Medicare and Medicaid cost reports 
' IRS Form 990 preparation 

Please see Appendix A for a more inclusive list of the services DZA can provide. 

1 | P a g e  



Our team comprises of four partners, approximately 30 accounting staff members, and four 
administrative support staff members, all of whom are versed in financial and reimbursement- 
specific issues and niched in their knowledge to best serve your healthcare entity. In every 
aspect of work we will do for you, at least two of our highly experienced partners will be 
involved, offering their insights and knowledge. 

We stay up to date on both regional and national hospital issues through a rigorous Continuing 
Professional Education program, attending and presenting at conferences, and encouraging 
growth and learning for all our team members. 

Our low staff turn-over rate enables us to build strong relations and communication amongst 
one another, translating into higher quality work. We know who is best equipped for each task. 

To ensure our own internal quality, DZA adheres to the following accountability measures: 

I Each DZA professional team member receives rigorous continuing professional 
education (CPE), exceeding American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
(AICPA) requirements. 

I We participate in the essential AICPA peer review program, which gives firms a 
rating of pass, pass with deficiency, or fail. You will find our most recent peer 
review report in Appendix B. As you can see, DZA received a peer review rate of 
pass — the highest rating available. 

I DZA is a voluntary member of the AICPA Employee Benefit Plan Audit Quality 
Center and the Governmental Audit Quality Center (the Centers). Joining the 
Centers heightens the quality standards of our work, as we adhere to the Centers’ 
membership requirements in addition to the AICPA and State Board of 
Accountancy requirements. 

Client—based Approach 

Commitment to Client Service: DZA’s commitment to providing high-quality service at an 
affordable price stands unwavering. 

I We are specialists, not generalists. Healthcare, particularly for critical access 
hospitals, is what we do as a firm. Our staff has training and experience relevant 
to your specific needs. 

I An experienced auditor will be involved in each engagement. We will work 
directly with your organization. A partner or manager as well as an in—charge 
auditor with experience with critical access hospitals will be on-site during part or 
all of fieldwork. 

Z l P a g e  



I An experienced cost report preparer is assigned to each engagement. 
Typically, this preparer is a partner who will be on—site one to two days during the 
preparation process. This step is critical to optimizing reimbursement and most 
thoroughly understanding the hospital’s operations. 

I Our commitment to quality is our best practice. Everything we produce goes 
through an extensive review process. You will receive a final product that has been 
meticulously checked by both the partner of the engagement and an experienced 
auditor. For Medicare cost reports, a skilled, objective preparer will review for 
compliance and reimbursement strategies. 

I We find the best fit for you. DZA’s partners are a team, believing that utilizing 
each other’s strengths makes for the best client experience. Two partners (a 
primary and a secondary) will be assigned to your hospital. While the primary 
partner will have the most direct involvement with the engagement, both partners 
will be available to answer your questions or concerns at any time. When assigning 
managers and staff, we will compare your needs with their experience, assigning 
those best suited to you. 

I Our commitment to value. DZA will provide your organization with 
professional, knowledgeable staff at an affordable price. 

I We are a resource to you. Each October, DZA hosts a three-day critical access 
hospital seminar designed to provide our clients the opportunity to explore current 
reimbursement and accounting topics and other issues they face daily in the 
healthcare field. 

Open, Ongoing Communication: We strive to meet and exceed your expectations. Our 
approach begins with open and ongoing communication. In our experience, this results in a 
more effective engagement and relationship with our clients. Many clients contact us weekly 
to discuss issues large and small, and unless a significant project or research is requested, we 
do not charge for this exchange. We believe continuous communication throughout the year 
is necessary to provide you with high quality audit, cost report preparation, and reimbursement 
services. Our email and phone lines remain open for clarifications, questions, or anything in 
between. 

We continually have you in mind. Upon learning new and relevant information, we think of 
how the topic applies to our clients, passing on need-to-know updates in the ever—changing 
realm of healthcare. 

3 | P a g e  



DZA’s Project Management 

Project Timeline: Our method is risk—based. Your assigned team will carefully plan out each 
of your engagement projects. While preparing for your engagement, we establish a few major 
milestones to shape your fimeline: 

I Issuance Dates: We will start each engagement by working with management to 
schedule report issuance dates. 

I Completion Date: The completion date will be scheduled for two weeks prior to 
the issuance dates, allowing management time to review the drafts. 

' Fieldwork: Final fieldwork will be set for approximately two weeks after receiving 
the trial balance and a majority of the workpapers electronically. A partner or 
manager will be on-site for one or two days, with an in—charge auditor and team 
members present throughout the fieldwork visit. An experienced COSt report 
preparer or partner will be present one to two days to complete the Medicare cost 
report. 

" Audit Presentation: We will provide an annual in-person audit presentation, 
including a financial indicators report, to management and the Board of 
Commissioners. The presentation allows you to visually understand historical and 
benchmark comparisons. 

Where an Engagement Starts and Ends: Each engagement starts in our office and ends in 
the field. We will perform a significant portion of your audit and cost report remotely before 
we arrive on—site. Required documents and schedules will be communicated to the finance 
staff well in advance of year end, allowing them to incorporate this document preparation into 
their year end closing procedures. Final fieldwork will be used to finalize and test the audit 
items. 

Most hospitals prefer this method of project management. With so many tasks prepared 
before arriving, final fieldwork will concentrate our time and financial staff time to those tasks 
best accomplished through in-person discussion and observation. Direct communication 
during fieldwork translates to fewer follow-up quesu'ons after fieldwork. 

Secure: To facilitate the use of client data and record retention, as a firm we use paperless 
software, ensuring your engagements will be completed efficiently. 

A secure portal will be available to you for an easy, safe exchange of the data between your 
hospital and our team. 

Efficient: We view the audit, cost report, and reimbursement services as one interconnected 
project, simultaneously working on all engagements for you. 

4 | P a g e  



Standout Process: Details matter. To provide you with the best product, a partner will 
directly interact with your engagement at all stages, from pre-planning all the way through to 
the presentation of the audit to your Board of Commissioners. Project management begins 
with our internal procedures and best practices, which we continually monitor and update. 
DZA consistently establishes a framework for your projects to ensure timely, efficient, and 
accurate results, tracked and reviewed throughout by the assigned management team. 

Each engagement is an opportunity for extending our resources and knowledge to you. Any 
proposed audit adjustment or internal control findings are discussed with management during 
the audit process to ensure management is aware of existing audit issues and given the 
opportunity to respond. Our findings are supported with documentation and explanations. 
Included in the audit is a management letter detailing our recommendations on accounting 
and administrative controls and efficiency. 

5 | P a g e  



Pricing 

We strive to provide the quality you deserve at a reasonable price. Our proposed pricing for 
your engagements is: 

2020 2021 2022 

Audit of the combined financial statements (includes PMH Medical 
Center Foundation) $ 25,000 $ 26,500 $ 28,000 
Single audit of CARES Act Funds 3 5,000 $ - $ — 
Preparation of Medicare cost report 3 10,500 $ 11,000 $ 11,500 
Preparation of PMH Medical Center IRS Form 990 $ 1,000 3 1,000 $ 1,000 

DZA can also provide the following services when requested: 

0 Preparation of Department of Health year end report -- $5,000 
0 Preparation of DSH survey -- $5,000 to $7,000 
0 Preparation of DSH application —- $3,000 to $5,000 
0 Preparation of DRDF —- $1,500 
0 Assistance with State Auditor’s Office reporting -— $1,000 to $1,500 

0 Preparation of cost-based reimbursement by department report -- $1,000 
I Preparation of Medicaid cost settlement estimate — $1,000 
0 Preparation of interim Medicare cost report —— $5,000 
0 Preparation of GEMT cost report -- $3,750 

DZA can provide quarterly (or more frequent) Medicare and Medicaid cost report settlement 
estimates. This service can be provided in conjunction with the interim Medicare cost reports, 
other DZA tools, and/ or the District internal tools. 

The pricing is based on the anticipated cooperation from your personnel, along with the 
assumption that any unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during our 
performance of your requested services. Pricing may be renegotiated if significant additional 
time or projects prove necessary. A discussion will occur before any additional costs are 
incurred. 

Projects or research will be billed at our standard rates, which will vary based on the individual 
providing the services. 

Any of our out-of-pocket costs will be billed at actual cost. As always, we welcome ongoing 
communication and will never charge for routine consultations or questions throughout the 
year. 

6 | P a g e  



Team Biographies 

Tom Dingus, CPA, Partner 
Healthcare Industry Experience 
A founding partner of Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC, Tom has worked directly with 
critical access hospitals and a variety of other healthcare organizations for over 25 years, 
serving their financial reporting, IRS Form 990, and Medicare/ Medicaid reimbursement 
needs. He regularly attends, and often presents at, numerous Healthcare Financial 
Management Association (HFMA) and other healthcare association educational meetings on 
various relevant topics. 
Education 
Tom is a graduate of Central Washington University. 
Affiliations & Activities 
Tom is a former president of the Washington/ Alaska Chapter of HFMA and served as an 
officer and board member for ten years. He received HFIVIA’S Medal of Honor in 2003 and 
previously had been awarded HFMA’s Muncie Gold Merit Award. He has also served as a 
co—chair of the Spokane Chapter of the Washington Society of Certified Public Accountants’ 
(WSCPA) not-for—profit and membership committees. 
Shar Sheaffer, CPA, Partner 

Healthcare Industry Experience 
Shar Sheaffer is a partner of Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC. With the firm since 2007, 
Shar has worked in the field of healthcare accounting since 2001 and specializes in 
reimbursement for critical access hospitals. She frequently speaks at healthcare conferences, 
including the annual DZA Seminar, updating clients and staff on the never-ending changes 
in healthcare regulations. 
Education 
Shar received a bachelor’s in accounting from Eastern Washington University. 
Affiliations & Activities 

Shar is a member of both American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) and 
WSCPA. She is the past president of the Montana chapter of HFMA. 
Luke Zarecor, CPA, Partner 

Healthcare Industry Experience 
One of the founding partners of Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC, Luke has worked 
directly with critical access hospitals, as well as a variety of other healthcare organizations, 
for nearly 20 years, serving their financial reporting and reimbursement needs. He regularly 
attends healthcare association conferences and presents at the annual DZA seminar. 

7 | P a g e  



Education 
Luke received both a bachelor’s and master’s degree in Accounting from Brigham Young 
University. 

Affiliations & Activities 
Luke is a former president of the Idaho Chapter HFMA and served as the regional executive 
of Region 10 for HFMA. Luke has received the Muncie Gold Merit Award from I-IFMA and 
the HFMA Founders Medal of Honor Award and is a Fellow of HFMA (FHFMA). 
Tristi Cohelan, Manager 
Healthcare Industry Experience 

With the firm since 2005, Tristi has over 15 years of experience working exclusively with 
critical access hospitals and other healthcare organizations. She specializes in Medicare and 
Medicaid cost reports, serving the reimbursement and consulting needs of the firm’s clients. 
Education 

Tristi received her bachelor’s degree in Professional Accounting and Management 
Information Services from Eastern Washington University. 
Rikki Patch, CPA, Manager 
Healthcare Industry Experience 
With the firm since 2004, Rikki has over 15 years of experience working exclusively with 
healthcare and public sector organizations, specifically serving their financial reporting, 
reimbursement, and taxation needs. She serves as DZA’s 990 specialist and works closely with 
nonprofits. 
Education 
Rikki received a Bachelor of Science in Business and Information Technology with an 
emphasis in Accounting from Montana Tech of the University of Montana, and a Master of 
Accountancy from the University of Montana. 
Affiliations 8; Activities 

Rikki is a member of the WSCPA. 

8 | l ’ a g c  



References 

Our work speaks for itself. Below you will find a selection of our client contacts at critical 
access hospitals who routinely use us for their projects. 

Hilary Whittington, CFO 
Jefferson Healthcare 
Port Townsend, Washington 
Telephone: 360.385.2200 
E-mail: 
hwhitting@jeffersonhealthcare.org 
Leslie Hiebert, CEO 
Kh'ckitat Valley Health 
Goldendale, Washington 
Telephone: 509.773.1002 
E-mail: lhiebert@kvhealth.net 
Richard Boggess, CFO 
Arbor Health 
Morton, Washington 
Telephone: 360.496.3647 
E—mail: RBoggess@myarborhealth.org 

Scott Olander, CFO 
Kittitas Valley Healthcare 
Ellensburg, Washington 
Telephone: 509.962.7312 
E—mail: solander@kvhealthcare.org 
Steve Febus, CFO 
Pullman Regional Hospital 
Pullman, Washington 
Telephone: 877.446.0473 
E—mail: steve.febus@pullmanregional.org 
Trice Watts, CF 0 
Greeley County Hospital 
Tribune, Kansas 
Telephone: 620.376.4221 ext. 501 
E—mail: cfo@mygchs.com 

9 | P a g e  



Client List 

Below you will find a selected list of clients we currently serve. We have selected this list 
based on those hospitals sharing similar engagement needs as you. 

Critical Access Hospitals (bold are in Washington): 

I Arkansas Valley Regional Medical I 
Center I 

I Bear Lake Memorial Hospital I 
I Benewah Community Hospital I 
I Bingham Memorial Hospital 
I Blue Mountain Hospital — Oregon I 
I Blue Mountain Hospital — Utah I 
I Boundary Community Hospital " 
I Caribou Memorial Hospital I 
I Cascade Medical Center 
I Columbia Basin Hospital ' 
I Columbia County Health 

System ' 
I Columbia Memorial Hospital ' 
I Community Hospital of Anaconda " 

I Cordova Community Medical ' 
Center ' 

I Coulee Medical Center I 
I Curry Health District I 
I East Adams Rural Healthcare I 
I Ferry County Public Hospital I 

District ' 
I Garfield County Hospital 

District I 
I Good Shepherd Health Care I 

System I 
I Goodland Regional Medical I 

Center I 
I Grand River Hospital District I 
I Grande Ronde Hospital I 
I Greely County Health Services I 
I Humboldt General Hospital I 
I Jefferson Healthcare I 

Kiowa County Hospital District 
Kittitas Valley Healthcare 
Klickitat Valley Health 
Kremmling Memorial Hospital 
District 
Lost Rivers Medical Center 
Lower Umpqua Hospital 
Matias Medical Center 
Memorial Hospital of Carbon 
County 
Mendocino Coast Hospital 
District 
Melissa Memorial Hospital 
Mineral Community Hospital 
Minidoka Memorial Hospital 
Moab Regional Hospital 
Morton General Hospital 
Newport Community Hospital 
North Canyon Medical Center 
North Runnels Hospital 
North Valley Hospital 
Odessa Memorial Healthcare 
Center 
Oneida County Hospital 
Pioneers Medical Center 
Plains Memorial Hospital 
Prosser Memorial Health 
Prowers Medical Center 
Pullman Regional Hospital 
Quincy Valley Medical Center 
Shoshone Medical Center 
Sierra Vista Hospital 
Skyline Community Hospital 

10 | P a g e .  



I St. Vincent General Hospital 
District 

I Star Valley Medical Center 
I Summit Pacific 
I Syringa General Hospital 
I Teton Valley Health Care, Inc. 

Community Health Centers: 

I Adams County Health Center 
I Cahaba Medical Care 
I Clackamas County Public Health 
I Community Action Partnership of 

Western Nebraska 
I Community Health Centers of 

Central Wyoming 
I Family Health Centers 
I Family Medicine Residency of 

Idaho, Inc. 

Hospitals: 

I Artesia General Hospital 
I Delta County Memorial Hospital 
I Gila Regional Medical Center 
I Guadalupe County Hospital 
I Kootenai Health 

Other Healthcare Organizations 

I Bethany of the Northwest 
I Borger Medical Clinic 
I Cokeville Hospital District 
I Colorado Rural Health Center 
I Colville Tribal Convalescent Center 
I Eunice Hospital District 
I Golden Plains 
I Hands of Hope 
I Hospice of Eastern Idaho 
I Hospice of Spokane 

Three Rivers Hospital 
Valor Health 
Wallowa Memorial Hospital 
Whitman Hospital and Medical 
Center 

HealthWorks 
Mattawa Community Medical Clinic 
Morongo Basin Healthcare District 
Olathe Comm. Clinic dba River 
Valley Family Health Center 
Operation Samahan, Inc. 
Shoalwater Bay Indian Tribe 
The N.A.T.I.V.E. Project 
Valley View Health Center 

Madison Memorial Hospital 
Mountain View Hospital 
Roosevelt General Hospital 
Trios Health 
Uintah Basin Healthcare 

Kittitas County Public Hospital 
District No. 2 
Klickitat County Emergency 
Medical Services District No. 1 
Mary’s Woods at Marylhurst 
Olympic Community of Health 
Rockwood Retirement Communities 
Salmon River Health Clinic 

The CAH Network 
Washington Rural Health 
Collaborative 

11 | P a g e  



Other Public Sector Organizations 

I Active4Youth 
I Appleway Court 
I Cascade Medical Center Foundation 
I Columbia Basin College Foundation 
I Columbia Basin Hospital 

Foundation 
I Communities in Schools 
I Coulee Medical Foundation 
I Crest View South, Inc. 
I Diocese of Yakima 
I End Violence Against Women 

International 
I Kittitas Valley Hospital Foundation 
I Mead Sports Booster Organization 
I Morning Star Foundation 

Mount Spokane Wildcats Athletic 
Booster Club 
North Valley Foundation 
Passages Family Support 
Pioneers Medical Foundation 
Providence Dominicare 
Prowers Medical Foundation 
Rockwood Residents’ Foundation 
Senior Homes Foundation of 
Eastern Washington 
Sierra Vista Hospital Development 
Organization 
Teton Valley Health Care 
Foundation 
The Artisans 
YFA Connections 

l l ’ a g c  



Appendix A 



Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC 
| Going Further | _ 

Thank you for choosing DZA! Below is a sample list of other services we offer. 

Reimbursement 
* Cost—based reimbursement spreadsheet 

— Determining reimbursement impact of cost changes 
to hospital departments 

* Interim cost report 
— Prepare settlement estimates; request interim rate 
changes from Medicare 8: Medicaid Advantage plans 

* Medicaid settlement estimates 
— Prepare settlement estimate; assist with 
reimbursement optimization 

* Cost settlement tool 
— A spreadsheet used to make high-level 
monthly estimates of the Medicare settlement 

* Assistance with Medicare Administrative Contractor 
(MAC) reviews of cost reports 

- Respond to and review MAC questions and 
adjustments on filed cost reports 

* State disproportionate share hospital (DSH) applications 
and surveys 

Tax Services 

* IRS Form 990 tax preparation 
* 501r compliance review 
* Not—for—profit application with the IRS 

— Assist in preparing application for entity to be 
recognized as a 501c3 organization by the IRS 

Accounting and Reporting 
* W’ashington State Auditor reporting 

— Assist with filings required by the SAO 
* \Vashington Department of Health reporting 
* Payroll questions 
* New lease accounting standard implementation assistance 

— Help navigate and implement upcoming lease 
standards 

* Patient accounts receivable allowance reviews 
- Assist in developing a patient accounts 
receivable allowance calculation 

: 1201513, Main Ave | Spokane Valley WA | 99206 I 509.242.0874 dzac a.com 

* GEMT cost reports 
* Medicare cost report allocation changes 
* Rural health clinic (RHC) and federally qualified health center 

(FQHC) reconciliations 
— Assist with reconciliation process for Medicaid Managed 

Care RHC and FQHC visits to determine actual amount 
due to the clinic for the services 

* Clinic analysis 
- Determine best Medicare status for reimbursement of a 

hospital’s clinic(s) 
* RHC and FQI-IC change-in—scopes 

- Assist with changing Medicaid and Medicaid Managed 
Care PPS rate per encounter 

* Board cost-based training 
* Preparation of DSH reporting data files (Washington) 
* Change in ownership or assistance with provider 

enrollment 
* Cost report reopenings 

Employee Benefit Plans 

* Benefit plan audit 
- Nongovernmental organizations with more than 100 
participants in their employee benefit plan are generally 
required to have an annual audit performed 

* IRS Form 5500 preparation 

Financial Forecasts 

* Management use forecast preparation 
— Prepare of a forecasted income statement, cash flow 

statement, and balance sheet based on budgeted data, to 
assist managment in evaluating capital and operating 
decisions 

* Forecast used for financing 
- Prepare a report for use by outside lenders in loan 

application 



Appendix B 



A r n e t t  actcpas.com 

" 101 Washin St: t E t Ca rbrs $33212; 
Charleston, WV 25329 

Tooth m a n llp 304.346.0441 officel 304.346.8333 fax 
CPAS Bi Advisors 800.642.3601 

'0 
3. 

REPORT ON THE FIRM’S SYSTEM OF QUALITY CONTROL 

April 14, 2017 

To the Owners of 
Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC 

and the Peer Review Committee of the Washington Society of Certified Public Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Dingus, 
Zarecor & Associates PLLC (the firm) in effect for the year ended November 30, 2016. Our peer review 
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews 
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
(Standards). 
A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System 
Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/grsummagr. The summary also 
includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with 
applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review 
rating. 

Firm’s Responsibility 

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm 
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional 
standards in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly 
remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, 
when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any. 

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm's 
compliance therewith based on our review. 

Required Selections and Considerations 

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing 
Standards, including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act; and audits of employee benefit plans. 

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if 
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Dingus, Zarecor & 
Associates PLLC in effect for the year ended November 30, 2016, has been suitably designed and 
complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity 
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass 
with deficiencyfies) or fail. Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC has received a peer review rating of pass. 

ARNETT CARBIS TOOTHMAN LLP 

Mfg/m 7WM7 up 

Bridgeport, WV - Buckhannon, WV - Charleston. WV - Columbus, OH - Meadville, PA - Morgantown, WV '- New Castle. PA ' Pittsburgh, PA 



283$ 

wwméam m 

owmdfl m 

o m 

._uwm .33“ m 

m:._..__mEom 

0:531 “m3 

35.5: “mg 

mmgonxm 

L953 3 EEG 

2.5.30: “an: 

mafia... 0300 

3235 
.923 3 EEO 

“2:093. 
.630 2. EEG 

3.3» 226 

03:96: 53 

“35%.... 
5.6..» 3 EEO 

3:96: ”7.3 

3:25: “no. 

332 

mamiaadm www.mmm m www.mwvm mmmH m 

Sodom; 

mam: m 

. m 

3...? m 

3...? m 

Exam .0. £43 m 

333.: 

”2.3 m mango” m 

31:: m mama” m 

._onEuuon LvnEuaoz ._unoto ._onEoEum 

wmfiémm awhdmm www.mmv Hmmfimm 

22.369 Luv—um; mfiuznu 950”. 

3mm.“ 3.3 m 835% m mange” 233.3 m “.23 

- m 80.8w; m - 08.95; m unuE>an u:_:E_.um. m1: 

. . _:H .__ ..:......__.._.:r.... ....__._ . . - m mm~.m3 m - mm~.moH m “5E3; “22.23% m:_._ 

- m . m mmdmm omadm m 3% __._oo <3. dam... 

. . m 98.8." m - @d m “55%.. 3.353 2.... 
- m 313. m . Seam: m “5.5.6; m:_:E_um. m2: 

2...: .__: !..:.T...1 in! J. r. 
- m - m mmmfim Numfim m. 22.3 raw—ammo 3332—3: :moxm Imoxw Emufiufi 

1...? h- E£.[l:=-.rl- {.__—El. p a... é—. 

.. .1... .__—E... $1.11.: 
1:1... 1....— 

_._:t r . 

. ii: 1?: ..:T.....1...11... ; .1: . 

- m - m 08.3 08.2 m «:95 Eat «35:3 man ”End «In; 

. m 3.23 m . Seam—w m “5:53 “EaEfim mII:._ 

. 
- m Rmfihm m mm¢.mmn.m «9.0.36 w camumuo=d m1: 

. .......:..._— .__.” 3......1 E. . 22...; . «Ea... “3:3. 53.65 mums 
1............... .1: J.........-...__tnu_u tn... i...— n., 

.r—uli 

Tall rip: .aJ-iau. 
l|i1I|-_-.—.-._.—.-..l. 

, 

E... __.t!._ru:-P..—... _...._...J ._.._ .__.L r... 
.. m mmmdmmd m I mmlmdmmé 

m can... unocuzuhnu— cofiumuoi :05; 3.35 can... 
EEmEn— cosuwuoi =05!“— dmm xcmm m: 

5...... it qI: I4. .__; II 1......— J-i i. 
1.=+.r..__?1r....FzE— FLT. .. 

.553... 2.... 
.51.. T:Hm...._...:1 

. . 4...“... 
- m . m 08.0.“ cad.“ m can... «352 .5; c2632.“. :9 mn— ._n__m. can... ._mummmE. : E u_Eo:0uu «mm ".__..mm m: 

- m .33....” m .333 m “55.... SEEzm m:... 
u.-. 1... .1...___._ .1. 1.... E r11.) 1...... :Eifu. . 

I: it: “Emdmfifi m . m - ommémmd m BEE}: EmufimE ho Scab—pd. “Eacwm umucgud 23:93: 2.95 
. . . 

m H862. m - Sudan m Ewe»: «aaEzm m_._: 

m - m 806 086 m “Eb cSOU m5 MES.“ :25: ha 3:33:33: mEEEDU huumuhu 
h.21.: ho". mc__u::u_ :ozmuznnq 5.3:23. . 

«So: .230 “5533: ”559:3. umucmogm “.33.... 323.5 cozmucmms 
REM—mm uEDOEfi. 

560: EtoEmz 

.5305 

3 Emfizumtd 

‘1‘ 

Ex 



N u5. H 0mm; 

gmmmogn. 
5:09.. _O_.._OE@Z ‘1‘ 

fr... 
x EmEsumfld 

RmVN H mama...“ 
may. .m 
Emma. 

mama”. $36 $3 $56- - 
x»: $38.» 333$ $93. $32... a :33? m 5&5...“ :5.t 

$3. .3132 33mm .392. 52.3: $39.. 33% mung... 
«8%- 38.3. 83.5 «00$- 3863 053 E9: 835: 
.8 3.3.: $3.83 5.9. 33.3 68.83 88.39 35:: 
3%. 8.3.3.: $8.3 £3: 83% Etna £38 £35 

0% 3mg 23% gm. F- Sod F- $33 80.9% on... Em 

xmfi SEEN.» 332$ $99.. 338; 5:63...” ”mafia.“ 33.95 
- 

“a. 538. gamma «a.» Swan.“ 8285.8 ammSmam «362%... 

.3“. 
$3.33 833““ 2.3. 3133 333.3 $334.9. Haggai 

3mm- .hflamm. mmmdmfl $3.. 8.3 E 08.93... gamma; 3.38; 
E mama $39.3 axon. 
S $3.98 Goodman 333....“ o 5.68;. 
RN d3 Sodom 3.3. 88.3 .53? 9.3? 536mm 
x“..- 83.q mamas...” $3 3.3? www.mmmd BmMmtm Shaw? 
“a- $3.3. mwmgma .33 
R 2% Eng? 33Q 338..“ 

E £3 $3.3... $3 m 3.3. 5 3mm v9... :2. $39. 

gm- :qfl. mmmdflma .x. 
2: $32 805$.“ amigo.“ mm 33 _..m 

:2- 5&8: 08.9% $3 mmodm $193 12.5% 8...... E 
3.. $32 83mm...” x. 2. Senate :33...” @358... Bantam 

:5 Ram 333.3 0.3.“ 
35.83 838.5 www.mhmdm F352” 

«a $3.3 mmo.3m.~ «8.2.. 53.9; 80.33 5.9%.“ 893.3 
3H- Song. mmmdmmw gem mm :8... 3 Emma. 30.83 3.3%.... 

.8 33.8. 33m a. 2. 83m 5. 538.3 $993.8 8m :mm 

mm" 838.... Emit?“ $3 «madam 533.3 «5.5.8 333$ 
33. 685: 838 gram- 38.33 .mmmdié 

36.83 E93... 
mmmdwmd mmmdmmfi 
8% 80d 

08.33 08.83 

.3. 33.3%: ammhmmam $9... $554. $39.? $325..“ 8o.~..m...m 

.33- 38.83: 83mm? gag $35.2. «magama "gamma r3556... 
gm- $3.33 $1.23. an... m 5.3. m 3.5mm... 8m. 53. “3.33 

§m 3:93 mvm.oom.~ can? 
83% :2. 53“ m8. :3. @3m 2m 
RE- $3.33: ~B.mmH.R $3... 8:312. 832.8 21.83..“ “3.3.3.“. 

xi 8q 83mm.” $98 $38 9%. End .25m mmmdmmé 
E- 68.8d $930.3 Datum N:.E..\..m Shanda $.9i await: 

3.3. 33.3m mgmmfiom «of: 55.33 39.9%.?” N353. 5 mtimém 
$2“- ammimi $39.3 0...t :38... mmmNdm rEfinm www.mmmdm 

Ego... 

no 
a: 

3:- .3183: $33.”: 43$ 8... 52:. 833.8. 92.39%. Se. 53 3 
$2- .mmo.mmm.m: mHm.2m.moH gamer $38.2. ommamwdmr £5532 mmhmmhmm 
ma- 33.2%: mmhavnmm gag F848.“ @5683 mmm.mmm.mo «~30q 

88 3332... 83 53:...— m EN .533 m EN 333. 

mzofiémmo ".0 hsmhaFm 

Emu-2a 33:. 
£93: mztfimqo 

$3.: 0500:. «a: 

.3565 3:230 :02 .30... 
Amwcmaxwv 9:930 :02 .650 

Ammo: mEouE 959.30 

Ammcmuxwv 692$ 
mEouE EmEummE. 

magma x8. 
mEouE acrfion—O :oz 

mmwnmnxm 3:230 50... 

momcmaxw 593-82 52.53 
mwmcwuxm 9:930 550 

eczmfltogq w cozmfimamo 
mm. a. 3:33 8:955 

333 w aficmm 
5:5 - mmuEmw nmmmcezm 

32:5 - wmgamw “.3393 
3:35 

550 - mwmu _m:n_mmm.§n_ 
wagging - 3m". _mco_mm29n_ 

£80 .83 585% 
.693 owmmcohzm 

momcoaxm ass—v.30 

3:96: .a: 

£55m 
wmtmfim 

magma 9:930 550 

$528.2 .6 #s Emhmoi c2622; xomcommm 
20500 E 522.8 mEEQ 550 

macs“. 6.58m 9.5 

805323. $399.30 

mzcm>um muBEmw Euamm auz 

magma Eon". 30:0:q Ea... 
Ema Umm 

mhmo Etmco 
mag—”30:4 fifluuzcoo $20 

955323. $50 
93% 33:03: 

28622 
wag—.65. 

3:96: momw Egan. $90 .33. 
E25330 

smuE 
magma muu_>..mm Ewan."— mmohw 



N ..o N mama. 

knit. $3.3 xmmm mmom “mm: mafia- am: xmmwm mam...“ $8.3 $3. mmwfi mam... “$98 x35... “mum... was...“ mom...” amimm- “and “$2.. ammMN “am...” “3...? mam. “aim 

$1.8m $3.. 83.. $3.3 mam? www.mm 2.13 Game: EMS 33... Human $5... $13 
63.3. $3 $3 9.3.” 3...... 8m... 

. 3.3% 36.3 8.... - . mm... 33.3... 3.3.3. .mmmfim. .mmqmm. mafia 38.9. .83.“. amtmm. .83.... .83.... 83$. .83.. .833 
@862 83. 8...” 8o.” 83 83 mmm.m 3%.: Ema. 8.0.3 www.mfi Roam Rafi 
2....w Sod... 80.9.. $0.? $o.E .80.“... FER and... $36 EEK 3mg.“ 83.... 03.: 

SENS...“ £665.» 83.8 33.3 819% $3.33. 83:: e362.” £38.... mania .835 .833. and: 
my...” $3.. 
mac“ .33. 

......Km mama... “mam mum MEN ......m “$6” $3. 

$33.8 $9.8} «$6.3m Shanna «863... 85.8... 35.8% Raga... $38... $123.... mung? 33.3.... 23m 
wk. &m .....N .5 w..." m3 ... Rm? .3 . um? um... wan. m... 

9353.3 H363.“ H333 £353.” 218...." $183 $125.. «game; 33%.. 3&3...” e368.” 3183 gamma; 
@069. F 832 83$ mafia. momfifi ”3.3 83: .3543 ~33 mamam 9.32 Emma... :4.q 

m..m.m$..m wqmdmm mwmdmm 3mg... $3.2 23mm 3.3% SmgmN mama“ Emwmm 20...“... $3.3 Rmdfi 
Sodom 83m 83m 81mm 81% 93.3 95.9. mmwdm 8......“ 83m mmmg mm~.mm 0.2.8 
5%? ...m 933 9......m 23m. 9..."...m $33 $5.: $5.8. mmmamfi Exam; $33 $32 3...m 
$38.... EDEN dmN $0.8... mnodmm 33mm mammnm 0.3.3.. $38 $52 mmhfimm mqmdmm 35mm 

mania. www.cv $93. $9.3. $3.... 31% “8.3 33.... 33... was. $3.. mwmfl. 9&9. 
£6.93 gimme v3.90 wmmdmm «Ram. mnmdmn mmmfimm 8.3.”. 939.. Ems”... 232. mwmfim 3.....m 

8m mam... mama... .83... 33.. 5.3.2: 29% ”3.3 mmmd... mmwam $0.3 mahwm 8...? 
98.5....” 8d 893m 838 893.. oom.mmm «3.8... 83% mag... and... mmqnmm mama...” £3? 

.3 R0 We .3 p... mm- a»? an... 8.0. mm ....om. “.mm 
...... 

$38.3 833a 2.32:“. 333$ www.mfifi 3...Omm.~ 333m «$.33 mmafioa magam 338$ 332$ madam 
m8. Sm... $903 $35.: 5.8” 233 “Him: “3..m $32 $.33 33% Sim”... Eammw mmofivm 
@8586 mmmfimm 33...... 90.3... 33mm 256% 9.n mama. 33.8 mmmdmn mamas. «mammm ~85... 
mom.mmm.mm m~m.mmm.~ Sqmma madcwqa omimmma $133 mmmfifi om...$m.~ ~mm.~m~.~ hfifiaa m8.mm¢.~ 313m... ..mo.omm.~ ...mo 

..mNH... 

so :3 ”wan- 

KNOW “mum H 

..mm £1 

REE. awn: “8...: ..Bo H km... .56.. $3 ... mama. R3 .. $22 

.853» 323%». $386 9858.... «2.83 «3.59... Bash...“ 2.356 m8.8w.n «$686 $386 838... «368.... m$.mom 833 “3.9. “3.3. 8.33 Sims“ 6.3.3 mmmwm 3.0.3 mmqmm Sim... 33.. m3}... 
mmmdmmw 33mm...» .mommmWE $0.8 $3q $133 
80.... 

- o8... 
omega... 8min.“ 89mm...” mama. H32 £33... mmmia vwmdoflm 

an... Row Rum mm... .53 Rob Rum. Rum Rum “Rm mam Ram 

$23.»... 8.28m... 33%... c8.e-.m $38.... mafia... “8.3% naming mama... $3.2...” 313m... Swan... 33%.... 
m8.~m....8 wanna.“ 23mm... 832.» 338.... 35.8...." 33%... «3.3m... mama... 83$...” «$.33. 333K “$68.... 
338... R39... $3.2. ...mm.mom 3...“? 33mm 3...m madam 83mm 333 flammm $3.3 33$ 
@3o qmwdmm Rtfim mmfldoq 3.....o 03R 23% ~25... $4.2. Rad. $3.3 3&8” $3... 
«8.8:: ”8.3.3 flange 8533 5.33... 812...... 533... 3.69.... 313...... 53.5} «9&8... 332... main... 
watcwmd modmoN Sham. Sim...” 333 $069. 33mm «3.9% 33.3. Sod.» ofifimm 9.3.3. 81%. 
3.38.: 238.. 80.33 $33... fimqmmwa 3&5... $5.23 $32.. $33.. mm...mmm 833.. ”8.9mm... Nmmdhma 
ofi.8..om Rama...“ mmm.mo...~ mem.m~m.~ .333 mom.m¢m.~ www.mfla m3.n~¢.~ 83mm; oom.mmo.~ «3.33.. mmm.$w.~ aflamtm 
Bu..m......~ mmmfimma wedwmmfi 838a Nwmfimm.“ ..mmgfiw www.mfia ”mm.m8.~ mgfimq madam $33.. Saga mmm.~$.~ 

......HH. 
.3. ...».m. 

.... ......n. 
.... ...mm. 

....v..- ..mmm- 

.51? ..mm... .0... .R 
“an... . . “E. r... m... 

....m. ...R. 
.....mn- an... 

......m? “...?! 
.... ...... “4...... 

....m- ..m. .. . mm. mm. ...".mw .6 an..- $3.- mm“. Fan ....m 
"3.83: 33.33 333.3 353$ unqmmmfi 833.”. 238$ Swami mmu.~.~.m $33... mafia: $1.33. ..mufimmfi 
Bataan: .mm.mmm.m .263... 93.3.3 83$... $38.3 338...... $33.... Manama 33mg mamammw $.d 833.2 
833.8 9.395 83:.” Eh“? 83m...“ Smmmmm 89Q mmm.~3.m mmNd.” magma 3m.mmm.~ H868...“ mmmgw.“ 

a ..wnEwuoa 395262 gun—390 .uaEuEum «2.9.3 2:— 25. 55. =5< ....zms. inane“. Emacs. 

2.9%... 33.. 
59%: met—Ewan. 

.96... «E3... “oz 

2.33. ...—522.0 :02 .50... 
nmmcmaxm. 9599.0 52 550 

.333m. 592.... 
mEooc. .5869... 

353i xm... 
«Eon... 55.9.2.0 :oz 

.96... mEouc. 9522.0 

own—.33.". 3.3.2.0 .50... 

mmmcmnxm. Lon—3-82 .m.o....n:w 

mmmcmaxm. 9:830 550 
:o_.m~_.._oE< a 5.56930 

3.8... .... 3:8... 8:93... 
momma... 

.... £251 
550 - 322$ vwmmcei 

mm_.___.3 - mmo_>._ww nmmmzusn. 
8.39.5 

EEO - mmwu. .mcofimEEn. 
250.95.“. - £6“. 38839.“. 

$30 Lona. .w.o._.-n:w 
.33 33:23.". 

flcmcmm. 
8.5.8 

mumcuaum @3530 

0:53”. 32 
35.6w. 3:830 .550 

.98.q .6 .02. E209... c2529.. xowcommn. 
m 5500 0. Ease 3:90 550 

wocan. .208”. wII 

03:96”. 3233.. .339... “a: 

$2.05”. EB". m:o..u=uwn .30... 

33 cum 
98 355 

03530.2. .mfluuhcoo mmoho 

35553.2 550 
mmfiw. 3.3.0m 

235...: 
23.3.... 

30526.? $302.50 

3:26”. mogzuw 2.2.“... $20 .33. 
595920 

E382 
35>»... $93.3 22.2. «3.0 



Attachment AA 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

DEPARTMENT: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGE(S) 

REGARDING: ORIENTATION NUMBER: 100.0001 

DEPARTMENT 
AFFECTED: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AMENDED: 09/24/2020 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 02/23/17 _ I REVIEWED: 09/24/2020 

POLICY 
Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) Board of Commissioners are responsible for 
attending a PMH orientation program as outlined below within the first three 
months of their initial appointment to the Board. 

IMPLEMENTATION . . 
The Commissioner’s Orientation Program shall consist of the following: 

A. Distribution of Orientation Manual 
B. Review of PMH by the CEO and a Commissioner of the Board: 

1. History; _ ' - 
2. Mission Statement; 

a.  Vision; 
b. Strategic Plan; 
c. Values and Standards of Behavior; and 
d. Board Action Plan. 

. Board Structure and Functions; 

. Medical Center Bylaws; 
5. Board Policies: 

a. Board Responsibilities; 
b. Conflict of Interest; and 
c. Confidentiality. 

6. Medical Staff Bylaws; 
7. Medical Staff Model and Provider Recruitment/Retention Plan; 

-
I

“
—

‘
-

U
L

J
 



8. Review of the PMH service area; and 
9. Review Board education opportunities. 
Tour of the PMH campus and a review of PMH services with the 
CNO/CEO. 
Review of financial considerations, issues and financial statements with the 
CFO. ,, 
Review of Human Resource issues with the Director of Human Resources; 
and 
A subscription to Trustee, a journal published by the American Hospital 
Association. 



Attachment BB 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

DEPARTMENT: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PAGE 1 OF 4 PAGE(S) 

REGARDING: ORGANIZATIONAL ETHICS NUMBER: 100.0002 

DEPARTMENT 
AFFECTED: ALL _ " AMENDED: 09/24/2020 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 02/23/2017 I I _ REVIEWED: 09/24/2020 

PURPOSE 
Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) has established this statement of organizational 
ethics in recognition of the institution’s responsibility to our patients, staff, 
physicians, and the community we serve. It is the responsibility of every member 
of the PMH community - Board of Commissioners, Administration, Medical Staff 
members, and employees - to act in a manner that is consistent with this 
organizational statement and its supporting policies. 

POLICY 
Our behavior will be guided by the following general principles: 

A. A dedication to the principle that all patients, employees, physicians, 
and visitors deserve to be treated with dignity, respect, and courtesy. 
We will fairly and accurately represent ourselves and our capabilities. 

C. We will provide services to meet the identified needs of our patients 
and will seek to avoid the provision of those services, which are 
unnecessary or non-efficacious. 

D. We will consistently follow well-designed standards of care based 
upon the needs of the patient and without regard to his or her ability 
to pay. 

E. We will provide services to those patients for whom we can safely 
care and will not turn patients away who are in need of our services 
based on their ability to pay or based upon any other factor that is 
substantially unrelated to patient care. 

F”
 



F. We will strive to provide care that is of comparable quality regardless 
of the setting in which that care is provided. 

G. We will demonstrate integrity on clinical decision making. 

RESPECT FOR THE PATIENT 
We will treat all patients with dignity, respect, and courtesy. Patients (or their 
significant others/surrogates) will be involved in decisions regarding the care 
delivered to the extent that such is practical and possible. We will also seek to 
inform patients about therapeutic alternatives and the known risks associated 
with the recommended treatment. We will constantly seek to understand and 
respect the patient’s objectives for ca re. 

We will attempt to treat patients in a manner giving consideration to their 
background, culture, religion, and heritage. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
Definition: A conflict of interest is presumed to exist when a Board of 
Commissioner, Medical Staff, appointee, employee, or firm with which he/she is 
associated may benefit or lose from the passage of a proposed action. Conflicts 
of interest can also exist when caregivers possess deep—seated beliefs and values 
that conflict with the patient’s treatment such as end-of-life decisions. 

Under sections 1877(b) and 1909(b) of the Social Security Act: “It is considered a 
felony for anyone to knowingly offer, pay, solicit, or receive any payment in 
return for referring an individual to another for their furnishing, or the 
arrangement for the furnishing, of any item or service that may be paid for by the 
Medicare or Medicaid Programs” (Pozgar, 1990). The US. Department of Health 
and Human Services has identified the following arrangements as examples of 
potential conflicts of interest and possible violations of the Social Security Act. 

0 Payment of a finder fee to respiratory therapists, physical therapists, etc. 
working at PMH for referring patients to suppliers of durable medical 
equipment; and 

a Payment to social workers or discharge planners by home health agencies 
for referring PMH patients in need of home health services once they are 
discharged from PMH (Pozgar, 1990). 



RECOGNITION AND RESOLUTION OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
We recognize that the potential for conflict of interest exists for decision makers 
at all levels within PMH. That includes members of the Board of Commissioners, 
Administration, the Medical Staff, and all other employees. It is our policy to 
request the disclosure of potential conflicts of interest so that appropriate action 
may be taken to ensure that such conflict is not inappropriately influential. The 
Board of Commissioners, as well as senior management and the Medical Staff, will 
review all potential conflicts (when appropriate) and take appropriate action. In 
the event a potential conflict of interest has direct implication on patient care, the 
institution may convene an ad-hoc meeting of the Ethics Committee to assist in 
the resolution of the issue. ' 

FAIR BILLING PRACTICES 
Prosser Memorial Health will invoice patients or third parties only for services 
actually provided and will provide assistance to patients seeking to understand 
the cost relative to their care. PMH will also attempt to resolve questions and 
objections to the satisfaction of the patient while considering PM H’s best interest, 
as well. 

ETHICAL BUSINESS PRACTICE 
PMH will strive to maintain ethical business practices by always disclosing 
ownership and any existing contractual relationships of referred services. 

MARKETING _ 
PMH marketing material will only reflect the services available and the level of 
licensure and accreditation. 

ADMISSION/TRANSFER/DISCHARGE 
Admission, transfer, and discharge policies will not be based on patient or PMH 
economics. 

CONFIDENTIALITY 
The organization recognizes the extreme need to maintain patient and other 
information in a confidential manner. As such, patient information will not be 
shared in an unauthorized manner, and sensitive information concerning 
personnel and management issues will be maintained in the strictest confidence 



and utilized only by those individuals authorized to review and act upon such 
information. 

Underlying each of the above principles is the organization’s overall commitment 
to act with integrity in all of our activities and to treat the organization’s 
employees, patients, physicians, and the many constituents we serve with the 
utmost respect. 



Attachment CC 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

DEPARTMENT: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PAGE 1 OF 4 PAGE(S) 

REGARDING: COMMISSIONER RESPONSIBILITIES NUMBER: 100.0003 

DEPARTMENT . 
AFFECTED: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AMENDED: 9/24/2020 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 02/23/2017 _ REVIEWED: 09/24/2020 

POLICY 
Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) Board of Commissioners are responsible for the 
institution, the protection Of its assets, and the quality of services that PMH 
provides to its patients. Commissioners are expected to perform their 
responsibilities in accordance with the Prosser Memorial Health Bylaws and 
Commissioner Position Description. 

IMPLEMENTATION ' __ 
The Commissioner Position Description for Prosser Memorial Health is as follows: 
A. Basic Function: 

1. Provides continuing direction for planning, operation, and evaluation Of 
PMH Bylaws. Appoints the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of PMH. 

B. Requirements, Mission, Vision, Values: 
1. Considers the health requirements of the community and the 

responsibilities that PMH should assume in helping to meet them. 
2. Adopts statements of Mission, Vision, Values, Standards of Behavior 

and Strategic Plan. 
3. Determines the desired scope and quality of the programs and services 

to be provided by PMH. 
4. Reviews and amends the PMH Bylaws as necessary. 

C. Programs and services: 
1. Approves plans for the development of programs and services to be 

provided by PMH. Takes action on the recommendations of the 
Administrative Team and the CEO. 

2. Provides general direction to the CEO in the implementation Of program 



and service plans. 
3. Appraises the results of programs and services based on 

previously established objectives and requirements. Receives reports 
from the CEO and directs him/her to plan and take corrective actions 
where warranted. 

Organization and Staffing: 
1. Adopts the plan of organization of PMH, including plans of the 

organization of the Board of Commissioners, Administration and 
Medical Staff. 

2. Elects officers ofthe Board in accordanCe with provisions of the PMH 
Bylaws. 

3. Selects, evaluates and retains ordismisses the CEO. 
4. Establishes Board policies for conducting business and, at a minimum, 

reviews them every three years. 
Medical Staff: _ . 
1. Appoints, reappoints and approves privileges for all Medical Staff 

members. ' 
2. Ensures that PMH Medical Staff is organized to support the objective 

of PMH. 
3. Reviews and takes final action of appeals involving the termination of 

Medical Staff appointments and/or privileges. 
4. Approves Medical Staff organization, bylaws, rules and regulations, and 

any proposed revisions. ' 
Quality of Care: 
1. Signs the Board Member Code of Ethics and Values/Standards of 

Behavior upon appointment and annually. 
2. Assumes ultimate responsibility for the quality of care provided by PMH. 
3. Approves PM H-wide Quality Assurance Plan and assures that PMH has 

in place mechanisms for monitoring and evaluating quality, identifying 
and resolving problems, and identifying opportunities to improve 
patient care. 

4. Requires that PMH has in its Quality Assurance Program a process to 
ensure the competence of all individuals who provide patient care 
services, but are not subject to the Medical Staff privileges delineation 
process. 

5. Requires mechanisms to ensure that one level of patient care is 
provided in PMH. 



6. Provides for resources and support systems for quality assurance and 
PrOcess Improvement related to patient care and safety. 

7. Ensures that PMH maintains appropriate accreditations and licensure. 
Finance: 
1. Assumes ultimate responsibility for the financial soundness and success 

of PMH. 
2. Adopts business plans and annual PMH budgets, including both 

operating and capital budgets. 
3. Selects and periodically reviews the performance of PM H’s 

independent auditors. Receives and reviews reports of PM H’s 
independent auditors. 

4. Approves policies governing the financial affairs of PMH. 
5. Authorizes officers of the Corporation to act for PMH in the execution of 

financial transactions. 
Planning: 
1. Approves plans for development, expansion, modernization, and 

replacement of PMH’s facilities, major equipment, and other tangible 
assets. 

2. Approves the acquisition, sale and lease of real property in accordance 
with the provisions of Board policy. 

Attendance: 
1. The effective operation of the Board depends, to a considerable extent, 

upon the regularity with which members attend meetings of the Board 
and of the working committees to which they have been assigned. 
Members of the Board who are absent without notification from three 
or more regular meetings of the Board in any twelve-month period, will 
be considered delinquent in attendance. 

2. Members who fail to attend Board meetings because of ill health or 
other extenuating circumstances may be excused from Board meetings 
by the President of the Board. Members must notify the Administration 
office prior to their absence. 

Education: 
1. Prior to, immediately after, or during each Board meeting there may be a 

30 —60 minute on-site educational session. These sessions will cover all 
aspects of healthcare management and the healthcare industry in 
general. Members of the Board who are absent without being properly 

excused from three or more consecutive on-site education sessions, or 



who fail to attend at least 50% of the on—site education sessions held in 
any 12—month period, will be considered delinquent in attendance. Board 
members are encouraged to attend a minimum of one off-site education 
program per fiscal year. 
Orientation: 
1. Attends a PMH orientation program in accordance with provisions of 

Board Policies. 



Attachment DD 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS POLICY AND PROCEDURE 

DEPARTMENT: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PAGE 1 OF 6 PAGES 

REGARDING: CONFLICT OF INTEREST/FIDUCIARY DUTY 
NUMBER: 100.0004 

DEPARTMENT 
AFFECTED: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS . AMENDED: 09/24/2020 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 02/23/2017 REVIEWED: 09/24/2020 

POLICY 
On an annual basis every Commissioner and key employee of Prosser Memorial 
Health (PMH) is required to complete and sign a conflict of interest statement. 
The purpose of the statement is to notify PMH of any conflict areas and to notify 
the individual signing the document of his or her fiduciary duty of good faith and 
fair dealing to PMH. 

The question often arises as to what actions or opportunities will result in a 
breach of the duty of good faith and fair dealing. The purpose of this policy is to 
provide background information regarding the concept of fiduciary duty. This 
information will assist you in making a full and fair disclosure where necessary. 
While the policy refersto "Commissioners”, essentially the same concepts apply 
to key employees. '- 

DUTY OF GOOD FAITH AND FAIR DEALING 
The underlying obligation of every Commissioner and key employee is to exercise 
judgement in honesty and good faith with the best interests of PMH in mind. This 
duty of good faith and fair dealing involves three areas of concern: conflict of 
interest, usurpation of PMH opportunity, and competing with PMH. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
A conflict of interest occurs whenever a Commissioner is faced with a decision 
involving at least two competing interests; the Commissioner’s own interest and 
PMH’s interest, to which the Commissioner owes a fiduciary duty. A choice in the 



best interest of one may not be the best alternative for the other. A person has an 
interest in a particular transaction if he/she or a member of his/her immediate 
family or business partner or associate is a party: 

1. Contracting or dealing with PMH (in securing of goods or services), or 
2. If he/she or a member of his/her immediate family is a Director, 

Commissioner of Officer of, or has a significant financial or influential 
interest in, the entity contracting or dealing with PMH, or 

3. If he/she or a member of his/her immediate family is otherwise reasonably 
likely to gain a significant financial or other personal benefit if the 
transaction or contract is approved. I 

In the event that such a conflict exists or arises, the individual Commissioner has a 
fiduciary duty and obligation to completely disclose his/her interest in the 
transaction to PMH and to abstain from voting. 

USURPATION 0F PMH 
Usurpation of PMH occurs when a CommissiOner, because of his/her position or 
affiliation with PM H, is presented with and seizes a business opportunity which 
PMH is (1) financially able to undertake, (2) by its nature, is in the line of PMH’s 
business and is of practical advantage to it, and (3) is one in which PMH has an 
interest or a reasonable expectancy. If there appears to be the possibility that 
PMH could benefit from the opportunity, then full disclosure must be made. 
A number of factors must be weighed in determining whether or not an 
opportunity was one whiCh rightfully belonged to PMH. These factors may 
include: 

1. Whether the business was one in which PMH had an interest or 
expectancy; ' 

2. Whether the opportunity was essential, necessary, or desirable to PMH’s 
reasonable needs and aspirations; 

3. Whether the opportunity embraced areas adaptable to PMH’s business and 
into which it might easily or logically expand; 

4. Whether the opportunity was unfair or harmful to PMH; 
5. Whether PMH had the financial ability to acquire the opportunity; or 



6. Whether the opportunity included activities as to which PMH had 
fundamental knowledge, skill, experience, equipment or personnel, with 
the ability to pursue the opportunity. 

Essentially, a Commissioner may not exploit his/her position as an insider by 
appropriating to himself/herself a business opportunity properly belonging to 
PMH. If PMH does not choose to act on the matter, then it may be permissible for 
a Commissioner to go ahead and seize the opportunity, 

COMPETING WITH PMH 
Competing with PMH may involve an element or elements of usurpation of PMH 
opportunity and conflict of interest. An individual may be considered to be 
competing with PMH if he/she or a member of his/her immediate family or 
business partner or associate, is engaged in activity in which PMH is also engaged. 
This includes but is not limited to competing directly or indirectly with PMH in the 
purchase, lease, or sale of pr0perty or pr0perty rights, interests or services. 

GOOD FAITH AND FAIRNESS 
The fact that a Commissioner has a conflict of interest or is competing with PMH 
is not in and of itself illegal or prohibited. A Commissioner of PMH may, so long as 
he/she has dealt fairly with PMH and has not taken advantage of his/her position, 
deal personally with PMH and such transactions will usually be upheld if the fair 
dealing standard is met. However, a court may scrutinize any transaction between 
the Commissioner and himself/herself and require them to be scrutinized by good 
faith and the conscientious discharge of official duty. What is meant by good faith 
and fairness? If the action or transaction undertaken is for the benefit of and in 
the interests of the corporation and is not tainted with fraud, the Commissioner 
has likely acted in good faith and with fairness. The Commissioner will have made 
full disclosure of all pertinent information related to his/her interests. It should be 
noted here, however, that an opportunity may be so clearly a PMH opportunity 
that any attempt to prove good faith, loyalty and fair dealing may be negated. 

Each Commissioner must make a full and complete disclosure of his/her interests. 
In the event the Commissioner does not meet the standard of good faith, fairness 



and full disclosure, actions taken are voidable and the Commissioner is liable, at a 
minimum, to return lost profits. 

With this in mind, each Commissioner and key employee is required to complete 
the attached Conflict of Interest Disclosure and return it to Administration 
annually by January 1. In addition to completing the conflict of interest statement 
on an annual basis, adherence to the following guidelines will result in compliance 
with the legal requirements and avoid potential political problems which may 
result from a Commissioner or key employee dealing with the corporation for 
his/her own personal benefits. 

1. 

5-“
 

In discussions with the Board, the Commissioner must comply with the 
standard of good faith, fair dealing, and full disclosUre when presented with 
any proposal in which he/she is interested. 
When the action item is brought up for discussion by the Board, the 
interested Commissioner must identify that he/she has a conflict of interest 
as to this matter. 
The statement regarding the conflict of interest must be entered into the 
minutes. 
The interested Commissioner should not be counted in the quorum. 
The interested Commissioner must abstain from voting. 
While it is not mandatory that the interested Commissioner remove 
himself/herself from the discussion and vote on the matter, it may be best 
for the individual to do so in order to allow free discussion. 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Name: 

Occupation: 

Place of Business: 

Phone: E-Mail: __ 

Pursuant to the Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) policy requiring disclosure of any conflict of 
interests, I hereby state that l or members of my immediate family, have the following affiliations or 
interests and have taken part in the following transactions which, when considered in conjunction 
with my position with or relation to Prosser Memorial Health, might constitute a conflict of interest 
(Check “None” where applicable). 

1. My affiliations, interests, activities, or transactions which may constitute a conflict of interest, 
usurpation of a PMH opportunity or competing with the organization: 

(_) None 

2. The affiliations, interests, activities, or transactions of my immediate family which may constitute 
a conflict of interest, usurpation of a PMH opportunity or competing with the organization: 

(_) Nfiflfi' 

3. I hereby certify that neither i nor any member of my immediate family have accepted or will 
accept gifts, gratuities, or entertainment that might influence myjudgement or actions concerning 
the business of Prosser Memorial Health, except as listed below: 

(_) None 

I hereby agree to report to the Board of Commissioners any further situation that may develop 
before completion of my next disclosure. 

Signature of Board Member Date 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

Key Employee 

Name: 

Occupation: 

Place of Business:- 

Phone= E-Mail: 
Pursuant to Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) policy requiring disclosure of any conflict of interests, I 
hereby state that I or members of my immediate family have the following affiliations or interest 
and have taken part in the following transactions which, when considered in conjunction with my 
position with or relation to Prosser Memorial Health, might constitute a conflict of interest (check 
“None” where applicable). 

1. My affiliations, interests, activities, or transactions which may constitute a conflict of interest, 
usurpation of a PMH opportunity or competing with the organization: 

(_) None 

2. The affiliations, interests, activities, or transactions of my immediate family which may constitute 
a conflict of interest, usurpation of a PMH opportunity or competing with the organization: 

(__) None 

3. I hereby certify that neither I nor any member of my immediate family have accepted or will 
accept gifts, gratuities, or entertainment that might influence myjudgement or actions concerning 
the business of Prosser Memorial Health, except as listed below: 

(_____) None 

I hereby agree to report to the Board of Commissioners any further situation that may develop 
before completion of my next disclosure. 

Signature of Key Employee Date 



Attachment EE 

‘3 Prosser 
Memor ia l  Health k4 

Interview Date: August 20, 2020 
6:15 pm. 
Whitehead Conference Room 

Name: Evan Tidball 

Phone Number: 360 509 4543 icelll 509 786 7787 (office) 

Email: evan.tidbaIIQedwardionescom 

Current Title: Financial Advisor 

Current Employment: Edward Jones Investments 

Areas of Expertise: Financial PlanningI Retirement Planning 

INTRODUCTION: (Please tell us about yourself and why you believe you would be an asset to the 
Prosser Memorial Health Board of Commissioners. Please describe your current title, company and 
major responsibilities you are accountable for.) 

I am an involved family manyIt communig member. and business owner in Prosser. Friends and family 

_ have described me as fun lovingI charismatic amd a go getter. As a Financial Advisor with EdwaLd Jones. 

I am responsible for understanding what is most important to my clients, working with them through an 

_ established process. and paltneiing with them achieve their long term financial goals. As a board 

member, I would provide perspective as a young professional community member to accomplishing the 

mission of board. I would work to understand the needs of the community and provide feedback for 

governance and direction of Prosser Memorial Health. 



CAREER HISTORY: (Give a brief career history, naming key companies and industries you have worked. 
If you are responsible for revenue mention that here. Describe the groups you have led, major 
initiatives you implemented.) 

Previous to Edward JonesI I worked for Anderson Hay-and Grain in the agricultural and international 

exp ort industry.- I was responsible for recruiting and staffing at the time. Currently, I serve on the growth 

team for our region of Edward Jones successfully transitioning new advisors to the field n currentlyr 

recruiting existing financial advisors to Edward Jones. 

BOARD SERVICE. HONORS. SPECIAL SKILLS AND EDUCATION (1 PARAGRAPH) 

Locally, I have completed the Prosser Leadership curriculum and served on the Prosser Memorial Health 

Foundation Board with Financial Committee responsibilities. As a member for the Prosser Rotapy Club, I 

Am recognized as Paul Harris Fellow. I graduated from Central Washingtdn University with a degree in 

Businessflministration. 

Please complete and return via email to Carol Allen, Executive Assistant, at Prosser Memorial Health, 
callen@prosserhealth.org by Thursday, August 13. If you have any questions, please contact Carol at 
509-786-6651. 



1 —- ‘24 I. . -I .i “H‘ ‘51 .l .. x i fl p r o s s e r  ,3 
I. ‘55" MemorioI Health 

Interview Date: August 20, 2020 
6:45 pm. 
Teams Meeting 

Name: EL [5&4n ”IE-9Q! Sglgggl: _ 

Phone Number: §CQ' 3'83" Ell-«ll 

Emaih W u  . C10m 

l Current Title: .- 

Current Employment: 

INTRODUCTION: (Please tell us about yourself and why you believe you would be an asset to the 
Prosser MemoriaI'Health Board of Commissioners. Please describe your current title, company and 
major responsibilities you are accountable for.) 

r ‘ 5  " ’ Li- L 6 . L L t ‘6 h it ' 

W i n n i e ,  I am CL long 
\ _  \ h 

_ i. u 1. _ t i  a n t i .  _’ _ l  C L13» 4. 
\ ‘ t ( ‘ I  

J! _-." I r  ' . . _ _ - I . t  ‘ I .  1. - ' . i... h . ‘  I '  an... 
\ 

. u . _ . In I l l  _ i. u. “ h I. . 'I " I. (1(3“. 
-- du— 

‘1‘5 nth“. 5 " - "  t MILL I I  h. '4‘. .Il... t l ’ n  I ' _ 8  



CAREER HISTORY: (Give a brief career history, naming key companies and industries you have worked. 
If you are responsible for revenue mention that here. Describe the groups you have led, major 
initiatives you implemented.) 

\ l. - 
I I t } .  - I ' E . ‘  ‘ -  ' l . ‘  \ ‘ L  O ' l ‘A...’ \ .  . 1 -  

\ . s , 
r . ’  g .  i .  . L I  ’ f\ “c ‘QD L... L ' r - y .  

lemgnk-‘éon 

“ a .  2 - 1  ‘ 1 '  “ -  1! " r (LEI 0 ( J .  @Q'QQFJC 
‘ ‘ . 

\' III‘I‘ . ‘ A  _ 1 . |  . m h ! - . l .  (5(— 1 . ’  

list 7 racers 

BOARD SERVICE HONORS SPECIAL SKILLS AND EDUCATION (1 PARAGRAPH) 
r , * 

. -  _ E I I I !  

IV a f i f :  " ’ a. a. 1 " . I O " ‘ 1 ‘  

.. a + .. 
a . “  I" I _ . . I  l 1 1 1 “ . “  a n .  u l t r a .  .- “‘5 

’7‘ ‘ l J" r 
" I f C. 

'1’ 1’ . I! O If u: .1; S S ’ M E  

M d  Meal/Inlay 
-4 ., r -m ’ - ‘l' ‘HIQ Kl oo 

' r ” 00" .. fm'Sl bp/mfi Canny 

Please complete and return via email to Carol Allen, Executive Assistant, at Prosser Memorial Health, 
callenQ‘ .Qrosserhealthorg by Thursday, August 13. If you have any questions, please contact Carol at 
509—786-6651. 



(u, ‘8 Prosser 
Memorial Health 

Interview Date: August 20, 2020 
7:15 pm. 
Whitehead Conference Room 

Name: Samantha Markus 

Phone Number: 509-781-0592 

Email: ihsmarkusfi gmail.com 

Current Title: Human Resources Business Partner 

Current Employment: Pagiflg Northwest National Laboratorv 

Areas of Expertise: Event Planning! Human Resources, Talent Acflsition ., Budgets, Bilingual 

INTRODUCTION: (Please tell us about yourself and why you believe you would be an asset to the 
Prosser Memorial Health Board of Commissioners. Please describe your current title, company and 
major responsibilities you are accountable for.) 

I believe I would be an asset to the PMH Board of Commissioners because I have I value the importance 

of quality health care. I have lived in area my entire life. I am bilingual and could serve as a 

In my current role, I wear many hats, I serve as the representative of the hospital to the communitv. 

Office Manager to Human Resources and to the Chief Human Resource Officer. My major resposibilities 

are overseeing contracts.- facilitiv and operation needs, mentoring and coachingI hosting large events. 



CAREER HISTORY: (Give a brief career history, naming key companies and industries you have worked. 
If you are responsible for revenue mention that here. Describe the groups you have led, major 
initiatives you implemented.) 

I am employed at Pacific Northwest National Laboratory in Human Resources. l have been with PNNL 

since 2009. I was employed at the City of Prosser as the Communications Manager /Executive Assistant 

to the Chief of Police from 2004-2009 overseeing and managing the budgets for the police department. 

I recently assisted in the development of a Virtual Career Fair for our Talent Acquisitions Department 

We had over 1000 participants from different Universities all over the world. 

BOARD SERVICE, HONORSI SPECIAL SKILLS AND EDUCATION (1 PARAGRAPH) 
I attended Yakima Valley Community College for a degree in Business Administration, 

- .  l-av sew-- o y : 1  u - .n , u -  7-: u-n-ementBoard 2III'04—2 _. 

I helped create and served on the Board of Administrative Professionals of the Tri-Cities and served as 

Vice President and President { 2014-2018). 

l am  bilingual. 

Please complete and return via email to Carol Allen, Executive Assistant, at Prosser Memorial Health, 
callenQprosserhealthm by Thursday, August 13. If you have any questions, please contact Carol at 
509-786-6651. 



(:3 Prosser 
Memor  E H e o l t h  

Interview Date: August 20, 2020 
7:45 pm. 
Whitehead Conference Room 

Name: Petra Atilano 

Phone Number: 509-840-9731 

Email: petra.atilano@northwestfcs.com 

Current Title: Vice President of Credit 

Current Employment: Northwest Farm Credit 

Areas of Expertise: See Below 

INTRODUCTION: (Please tell us about yourself and why you believe you would be an asset to the 
Prosser Memorial Health Board of Commissioners. Please describe your current title, company and 
major responsibilities you are accountable for.) 

I am born and raised in Prosser Washington and I am currently raising my three daughters in Prosser. I 

am alumni of Prosser High School. a received am associate of arts from Yakima Valley Community College 

in Grandview and received a Bachelors in Accounting from Central Washington University. I also iust 

graduated from Gonzaga Universityt with a Certificate in Women’s Leadership. 



QAREER HISTORY: (Give a brief career history, naming key companies and industries you have worked. 
If you are responsible for revenue mention that here. Describe the groups you have led, major 
initiatives you implemented.) 

I have p multitude of experience in finances that commenced with my first iob out of High School. I 

managed a large furniture store in the Yakima Valley and was responsible for the budgetl pricing and 

accounting. Then I proceeded to tansition into banking working for Columbia Trust Bank for 5 years 

serving as the Vault teller which is the teller that oversees all the cash in the bank. Primary duties 

included ordering cash from the mintI balancingand managing the teller line. Than I proceeded to be 

promoted into a credit analyst roleI in this role I was primarily in charge in analyzing financial statements 

for credit extensions primarily for the Agportfolio at Columbia. I spent five years at Columbia and then 

was approached by Northwest Farm Credit for a financial specialfit position. I transitioned to NWFCS 

into a financial specialist position primarily servicing the consumer home department, working on due 

W e  from the home loan department. During this time. I worked on receivflg my bgchelor‘sm 

accounting and when I graduated I was promoted into a credit officer career aiNWFCS. The primary 

duties in these roles were afllyzing financial statementsI loan documents and other items for primarily 

dairy, AgI Vineyard. Row Crop lopn extensions sermg the Yakima Valley. After serving in that role I was 

promoted to Operations Manager for our Investor and Dairy Team sumrvisipgfiff in Mom, 

SpokaneI Sunnyside and Burlington WA. I oversaw a budget for these teamnd worked on supervisipL 

and supporting my staff. I spent 5 years in that role and was promoted again into my current role gs Vice 

President of Credit. In these roles I am also in charge of a btfiget for my respflve team and all the 

credit officers in WA. | supervise staff in Pasco and ourigkima office. I review and approve credit 

extensions submitted by our teams for a mlfltude of pg commodities. I have been with NWFCS for 

fifteen years and believe that the knowgge and eypertise I haggained emigcquired would fit the 

board well. 



Prosser 
Memorial  Health Q2) 

BOARD SERVICE HONORS SPECIAL SKILLS AND EDUCATION (1 PARAGRAPH) 

I touched on mv education above in mv intro pflggraph I have attended school legallv which gives me a 

good gersgective on what families and our children in the familv are experienciw also have three 

daughters that all attend Prosser Schools. one in High School. one in Middle School and one at m m  

school level. I also have served on our Northwest Farm Credit Services Diversity Council for five years. 

This council was grimarilg in charge of beirlg the pulse of diversitv issues and helging train and lead 

initiatives in acceptance of other cultures. races, sexual preferences. In my current role at Northwest 

Farm Credit Services I am also in change of our AgVision Accounts in Washing’mn. These accounts are 

goung, beginning. small farmers, this gives me a good gersgective of the commencing ag economv in 

our vallev. I work with our relationshig managers on credit extensionsfiservicing of these accounts in an_ 

Mroval role. 

I also am a member of the Sacred Heart Catholic Church I serve on the finance committee and have 

done so for about six gears. My; role on the finance committee is reviewing the fillafnces for the church. 

Qregaring budgets. adhering to budgetsI gregaring our annual reports. recommendinglreviewing 

groiects or initiatives taking into consideration the finances of the church. I also took on another role at _ 

the church as part of the annual Parish Festival Committee, I have served on this committee for two 

gears and have took a verv forward-facing role in the budgeting and sgending on the Parish Festival. I 

am verv proud of the money we raised laitvear. and the monev saved I believe my role really helped 

launch a more financiallvr sound gersp active on the festival to benefit the church. 

Please complete and return via email to Carol Allen, Executive Assistant, at Prosser Memorial Health, 
callenQprosserhealthQrg by Thursday, August 13. If you have any questions, please contact Carol at 
509-786—6651. 



Attachment FF 

~ \  

Collaborative Board Performance Expectations \ 
Class A Membership Washington Rant Hit-aim Colicboutm 

The Board of Directors set the direction of the Washington Rural Health Collaborative (Collaborative) 
and monitors management in order to ensure the Collaborative will achieve our goals and objectives] 
we Collaborative is as strong as the relationships and trust among its members. 

Each Board member of the Collaborative affirms the expectations outlined here and strives to perform 
accordingly. We treat all Board members the same when it comes to these expectations. These 
expectations are clearly articulated if and when new members join the Collaborative. We accept the 
candidate as a nominee or appointee only after 5/ he has agreed to fulfill these expectations. 

Specific performance expectations are: 

1. Believe in and be an active advocate and ambassador for the mission and vision of the 
organization. Embody the organization's coreiv‘aim 

2. Regularly attend meetings. 
if. Attendance is required, preferable in-person, but alternatively via videoconference, at 

9 out of 12 (75%) of monthly Collaborative meetings. 
b. Encourage C—suite and department heads to attend assigned committee meetingg‘j 
c. Prepare for meetings by reviewing materials and bringing the materials to meetings. 
d. Actively contribute to meeting discussions and topics: ask questions, play devil’s. 

advocate, propose solutions and offer assistance. 
e. All Board meetings will have an in-person option so long as at least 50% of membgsi 

are able to attend in-person. Members are highly encouraged to attend in-persotg 

3. Act in a way that contributes to the effective operation of the Board. This includes, but is 
not necessarily limited to the following: 

3. Maintain confidentiality of conversations related to committee, board and organization 
work unless authorized otherwise. 

b. Support decisions once these are made. 
Participate in appraisal of own performance and the performance of the Board and its 
committees. 

4. Act in a way that contributes to the effective operation of the Collaborative. This includes, 
but is not necessarily limited to the following: 

a. Uphold pledged commitment to participate in joint contracts andshared services. 
Submit regular data into Collaborative data aggregation tools 
Agree to actively participate in the due diligence phase of programs, especially those 
which yield Collaborative-wide savings or benefits from volume. This includes providing 
timely data and information necessary to complete program analysis and identifying 
project leads when needed. 
Carefully evaluate participation, considering both the benefits to the overall membershipli F

f
 

—. 

Collaborative Board Expectations 
Approved 9/21/2015; Revised 02/12/2018; ERevised 9/11/2020 

Page 1 
Page 35 of Board Packet 



$nd the local community served. 
[5; Be willing to openly share the reasoning behind decisionsgthfighmm 
f. Actively work to engage hospital staff in Collaborative efforts. 

5. Keep informed about the organization and actively support the strategic goals and objectives as 
set by the Board. 

6. Be available to serve as a committee chair or member. Be a prepared and active participant. 

7. Inform the Board of Directors of the organization of any potential conflicts of interest, whether 
real or perceived, and abide by the decision of the Board related to the situation. 

[Willing to convert to Class B Membership if unable to fulfill these expectations. 

I agree to the expectations and commitments listed above as a member of the WRHC Board of Directors. 

Member Signature Facility Date 

Collaborative Board Expectations 
Approved 9/21/2015; Revised 02/12/2018; Bevised 9/11/2020 

Page 2 
Page 36 of Board Packet 



Attachment GG 

a! ‘) Prdsser 
Memor ia l  Heal th 

September 16, 2020 

Julie Petersen 
Board Chair, WRHC 
Kittitas Valley Healthca re 
603 S. Chestnut 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 

DearJulie, 

I would like to thank you and Kittitas Valley Healthcare for hosting the Washington Rural Health 
Collaborative Retreat this past week. As we discussed the Collaborative Board Performance 
Expectations, it became clear that Prosser Memorial Health has not been meeting the expectations 
(primarily as it relates to meeting attendance) and will be challenged to meet the expectations for the 
foreseeable future. Prosser Memorial Health is currently in the process of designing a replacement 
hospital and pursuing USDA funding. Our plan is to begin construction in 2022 and open our new facility 
in 2024. In addition, we continue to build our provider network and the services we offer to better meet 
the healthcare needs of the communities we serve. 

As a result of these activities, Prosser Memorial Health would like to move from a Class A Member to 
a Class B Member effective January 1, 2021. We are very pleased with the Collaborative and the 
initiatives they have pursued. We plan to be an active participant in current and future initiatives and 
hope to move back to Class A Membership once we have opened our replacement facility. 

Thank you for your understanding and if you have any questions regarding our request, please feel 
free to reach out to me. 

Sincerely, 

Craig]. Marks, - 
Prosser Memorial Health 

Cc: Elya Prystowsky, Executive Director, WRHC 

723 Memorial Avenue, Prosser WA 99350 | 509.786.2222 | prosserhealth.org 



Attachment HH 

Prosser 

$32,668 - Insurance (Traditional 
Fees Saved 8: Dividend Return) 

I $13,000 — Recruitment 

- $12,694 — Data Analytics 

-._; $9,600 - OB Training in the ED 

i $9,100 — Compliance Hot Line 

I
"

 _|._
 

. -. 

l $3,751 — Legal Master Contract 

i
i
i
.

 
‘

2
'

 

Til I $3,155 — Coding Consulting 213,000 A $12,694 
I $868 — GPO Affiliation i 

| 

$3,751 

B9500 



Total Net Savings by Member 
$250,000.00 

$200,000.00 

$150,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$50,000.00 . l  I l i e  ' 0  

g- I :I 

F J 0'1? 47' { U  0 ,0, 4' Sn 50 [4/- 
95/15 I? 630/) 

Total Active Categories by 
Member 

14 

12 

N I M  l I | | |  0 I I I I I I  I I I  
F J 0 1 ?  k I 30 14/ 14/ 443W on": 953% “was Arcana (WOW: M6500 Newporo 0960 5: proSSer S’fyébe ”0090 a];  bib/bx: “0'q ”leg? 

00
 

G
": 

4:}
. 

N
 



COLLABORATIVE MEMBER TOTAL 

I $269,991 — Reference Lab 

$198,842 — Insurance 
[1 (Traditional Fees Saved 8L 

Dividend Return) 

a. $190,408 — Data Analytics 

r_—' $136,500 - Compliance Hot Line 

5 $132,534 — Billing 

‘ I $123,375— GPO Affiliation 
$190,408 5 1 3 6, 5 00 _‘ I $120,000 — Transitional Care 

Consulting 
r- . _ - , I I  a a .  . _ . ' , _  ' 1 .  — ‘ -  

l " ' I I - -  " '  _s _ l 

$115,200 - OB Training in the 
I ED 

I $90,000 — Recruitment 
u ;. 

f’_132,534l 
I $63,562 - Pharmacy 340b 

program 

. : . '  _ _ . 
J. _ 

u 3' l - '  *1- 
‘ J 

._ . 

.- .u 

I 

I $56,262 - Legal Master Contract 

I $34,657 - Grant 

B 527,906 - PACS 


	Board Work Session Agenda
	Board Meeting Agenda - Revised
	Board Meeting Agenda - Page 2
	Board Meeting Agenda - Page 3
	Strategic Plan Scorecard 2020
	Patient Care Scorecard 2020
	Board Meeting Minutes 8.27.20
	JCC Minutes 9.18.20
	Finance Committee Agenda 9.23.20
	Finance Committee Minutes 8.26.20
	CEO Memo - September 2020
	Attachment A-USDA Application Agenda
	Attachment B-Board Resolution USDA Application
	Attachment C - Board Resolution  USDA December 2018
	Attachment D - Dept. Program Square Footage by Function
	Attachment E - Draft Floor Plan NEW
	Attachment F - Employee Forum Agenda
	Attachmend G - bcDG Agenda
	Attachment H - NV5 Team Minutes
	Attachment I - NV5 Project Schedule Draft
	Attachment J - RFQ  - GC/CM Revised
	Attachment K - Nuc Med Floor Plan
	Attachment L - Nuc Med Construction Schedule 
	Attachment M - PMH Retirement Plan
	Attachment N - Retirement Plans Compared
	Attachment O - Retirement Participation Report
	Attachment P - Retirement Plan Current Participation
	Attachment Q - PMH Employee Compensation Award
	Attachment R - PULSE - September
	Attachment S - Jennifer Malatek - Studer Coach
	Attachment T - Studer ED Assessment
	Attachment T1-Studer Leadership Expectations
	Atachment U - Dyad Managment Concept
	Attachment V - August Financials
	Attachment V1 - DZA Proposal
	Attachment W - COVID Financial Plan
	Attachment X - COVID Financial Projection
	Attachment AA - Board Policy 100.0001
	Attachment BB - Board Policy 100.0002
	Attachment CC - Board Policy 100.0003
	Attachment DD - Board Policy 100.0004
	Attachment EE - Board Candidate Bios
	Attachment FF - Washington Rural Health Collaborative - WRHC
	Attachment GG - WRHC Letter
	Attachment HH - WRHC Benefits

